(o)

®
&
O
.
<
w

Community Services and Land Use Committee
Beaufort County, SC

Council Chambers, Administration Building Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls

Complex 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort

Monday, April 10, 2023
3:00 PM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

ALICE HOWARD, CHAIR YORK GLOVER, VICE-CHAIRMAN
GERALD DAWSON PAULA BROWN
THOMAS REITZ JOSEPH PASSIMENT, EX-OFFICIO
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- February 13, 2023
6. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD- 15 MINUTES TOTAL
Anyone who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the meeting will limit their
comments and speak no longer than three (3) minutes. Speakers will address Council in a respectful
manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the use of profane, abusive, or
obscene language.
AGENDA ITEMS
7. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE FOR TEXT AMENDMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT CODE ("CDC"): ARTICLE 3, DIVISION 3.1, SECTION 3.1.70 LAND USE DEFINITIONS, DIVISION
3.4, SECTIONS 3.4.10- OVERLAY ZONES PURPOSE AND 3.4.50- CULTURAL PROTECTION OVERLAY (CPO)
ZONE STANDARDS TO UPDATE LAND USE DEFINITIONS, RECREATION FACILITY: GOLF COURSE; TO UPDATE
DEFINITIONS, REGULATIONS, AND STANDARDS IN THE CULTURAL PROTECTION OVERLAY ZONE
8. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT AND TO ALLOCATE FUNDS RECEIVED FROM THE
SOUTH CAROLINA OPIOID RECOVERY FUND ($612,733.00)
9. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT AND TO ALLOCATE FUNDS RECEIVED FROM THE

SOUTH CAROLINA OPIOID RECOVERY FUND ($299,376.00)




15.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE A
LEASE AGREEMENT ENCUMBERING PROPERTY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY KNOWN AS A PORTION OF
THE CRYSTAL LAKE PARK OFFICE BUILDING

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO UNDERTAKE DUE DILIGENCE AND DISCUSSIONS/NEGOTIATIONS FOR
PROPOSED FEE SIMPLE PURCHASE OF A SMALL PORTION OF REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS COTTON HALL

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES ON
COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY NOW KNOWN AS CHERRY POINT PRESERVE LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 170

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AWARD TO JH HIERS FOR THE CHURCH OF GOD DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT ($209,000.00)

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT AWARD TO JH HIERS FOR THE HUPSAH CT N DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT ($368,000.00)

ADJOURNMENT

TO WATCH COMMITTEE OR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETINGS OR FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF AGENDAS AND
BACKUP PACKAGES, PLEASE VISIT:
https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html

County Council Agenda — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html

Item 5.

Community Services and Land Use Committee

Beaufort County, SC

Council Chambers, Administration Building Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls
Complex 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort

Monday, February 13, 2023
3:00 PM

Watch the video stream available on the County’s website to hear the whole discussion or presentation on a
specific topic or the complete meeting. https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Howard called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM.

PRESENT

Chairman Alice Howard
Vice-Chairman York Glover

Council Member Paula Brown

Council Member Thomas Reitz
Council Member Gerald Dawson
Ex-Officio Joseph F. Passiment
Council Member Anna Maria Tabernik
Council Member Lawrence McElynn
Council Member Mark Lawson

ABSENT
Council Member Logan Cunningham
Council Member David P. Bartholomew

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Howard led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. FOIA

Chair Howard noted that public notification of this meeting had been published, posted, and distributed
in compliance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member Reitz, to approve the
agenda.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164

Item 5.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Dawson, to approve
the minutes of December 5, 2022.

The Vote - The minutes were approved without objection.

CITIZEN COMMENTS

No citizen comments.

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT UPDATE

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=96

Assistant County Administrator Audra Antonacci-Ogden introduced Ana Ramirez, an Outreach Specialist
in the Human Services Department.

Ana Ramirez presented on Beaufort County’s homeless services, including the Residential Empowerment
Coalition and the point-in-time count.

Council Member Reitz and Ms. Ramirez discussed Beaufort County’s homeless count, how encampments
were found, and volunteer opportunities.

Ms. Ramirez discussed the next steps, including landlord engagement programs, the use of HUD’s
Homeless Management Information System, and the goal of functional zero.

Council Member Glover and Ms. Ramirez discussed the focus on unsheltered individuals and the locations
of the 68 people counted in the survey.

Chair Howard asked for a list of the 24 organizations included in the Residential Empowerment Coalition.
Council Member Dawson and Ms. Ramirez discussed the detention center’s pilot program.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING BEAUFORT COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES
CHAPTER 38, ARTICLE VII, SECTION 38-194, GREEN SPACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP,
TERMS, ORGANIZATION TO FURTHER DEFINE THE BEAUFORT COUNTY GREEN SPACE PROGRAM
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP, TERMS, TERM LIMITS, MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS,
PROCEDURES, AND GEOGRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=786

Robert Merchant, Planning and Zoning Department Director, provided an overview of the proposed
ordinance, including term staggering, term limits, meeting procedures, Chair and Vice Chair
appointments, and geographic boundaries.

Chair Howard commented on the boundary for the northern portion of the county and the possible
inclusion of the Callawassie and Spring Islands in that boundary.

Director Merchant stated that Tuesday, February 21% is the last day applications for the advisory
committee will be accepted.

Chair Howard, County Attorney Keaveny, and Director Merchant discussed the geographic residency
requirement.

Council Member Passiment commented on the advisory committee’s role in ensuring that county
ordinance and state law rules and regulations are followed for fund expenditures. Council Members
Passiment and Glover stated that they would approve either map option.

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=96
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=786

Item 5.

Council Member McElynn asked about the terms for committee leadership and advisory committee
positions that do not have geographic residency requirements.

Council Member Glover and Council Member Passiment discussed the operation of the committee under
the statute and the flow of properties to the committee. Director Merchant commented that the property
selection criteria are still being developed.

Council Member Reitz and Council Member Passiment discussed expenditure constraints under the green
space legislation. Director Merchant commented on the information provided on the county's green space
website.

Council Member McElynn, Director Merchant, County Attorney Keaveny, and Assistant County
Administrator Atkinson discussed the application review and committee member recommendation
process.

Council Member Glover stated that he would like to be involved in the section process for his district.

County Administrator Greenway commented that the final recommendation to Council for the committee
appointments should come from the Finance Committee.

ACA Atkinson commented on accommodations that would be made if there is a quorum of County Council
members interested in participating in the application review and selection process.

County Administrator Greenway pointed out potential problems of allowing outside entities to comment
on advisory committee positions.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Glover, to adopt
option B of the map.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Reitz, to recommend
approval of an ordinance amending Beaufort County Code of Ordinances Chapter 38, Article VII, Section
38-194, Green Space Advisory Committee Membership, Terms, Organization to further define the
Beaufort County Green Space program Advisory Committee membership terms, term limits, minimum
requirements, procedures, and geographical representation.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO UNDERTAKE DUE DILIGENCE AND DISCUSSIONS/NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE
BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD IN ORDER TO TRANSFER THE TITLE OF THE LOBECO
LIBRARY TO BEAUFORT COUNTY

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=2272

Assistant County Administrator Atkinson discussed senior wellness centers, ARPA funding, discussions
with the school district to gain ownership of the Lobeco Library site, needed site renovations, and the
request for approval to move forward with negotiations and due diligence.

Council Member Passiment and ACA Atkinson discussed the septic system for the property.

Council Member McElynn asked about liability projections. ACA Atkinson commented on available funding
and renovation needs. ACA Atkinson also clarified that staff needs a number for the exact funding required
to complete the renovation.

Council Member McElynn and ACA Atkinson discussed the use of the building and ARPA funding
requirements.

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=2272

10.

11.

Item 5.

Council Member Dawson asked about library expansion, and ACA Atkinson replied that ARPA funding has
to be dedicated to health and wellness.

Council Member Tabernik commented on the lack of space for children's programming.

ACA Atkinson commented on the current need to focus on obtaining building ownership and
appropriating ARPA funds.

Chair Howard asked about the cost of due diligence. ACA Atkinson said that staff does view an appraisal
as needed and that due diligence will focus on determining the exact cost of renovations.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Tabernik, to
recommend approval to undertake due diligence and discussions/negotiations with the Beaufort County
School District Board in order to transfer the title of the Lobeco Library to Beaufort County.

Council Member Tabernik commented on the use of acronyms.
Council Member Glover asked about the square footage of the library.
The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO AWARD RFQ#112322 FOR WILLIAM HILTON PARKWAY/US 278 CORRIDOR
INDEPENDENT REVIEW TO CBB (Fiscal Impact: Final contract amount $197,813)

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=3119

Assistant County Administrator Fralix provided an overview of the ranking and review process, the firm
chosen for an independent review, and the decided contract amount.

Council Member Passiment asked about timelines. ACA Fralix replied that there is a seven-month schedule
for the work plan and that it will be concurrent with eh FONZI process.

Council Member Reitz asked about the study being conducted by Hilton Head. ACA Fralix said Hilton
Head’s study focuses on public interface, while Beaufort County’s study is focused on more technical
aspects. ACA Fralix also clarified that since Beaufort County is the contract holder, it is involved in the
review process.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member McElynn, to
recommend approval to award RFQ#112322 for William Hilton Parkway/US 278 Corridor independent
review to CBB.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO LIST GARVIN-GARVEY HOUSE IN RECONSTRUCTION ERA NATIONAL
HISTORIC NETWORK

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the entire discussion.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=3559

Director Merchant commented on Beaufort County's ownership of the Garvin-Garvey House in Oyster
Factory Park and the Town of Bluffton’s proposal to list the property in the Reconstruction Era National
Historic Network.

Council Member Howard asked how long the building has been on the national registry, and Glenn
Umberger commented that it was listed in 1996.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member Reitz, to recommend
approval to list Garvin-Garvey House in Reconstruction Era National Historic Network.

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=3119
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/208164?ts=3559

Item 5.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

12, RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF LAURA LEE ROSE TO THE CULTURAL PROTECTION
OVERLAY DISTRICT COMMITTEE TO REPLACE BOB SEMMLER

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, seconded by Council Member McElynn, to recommend
approval of the appointment of Laura Lee Rose to the Cultural Protection Overlay District Committee to
replace Bob Semmler.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.
13. EXECUTIVE SESSION

PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SEC. 30-4-70 (A)(2): DISCUSSION OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO PROPOSED
CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND PROPOSED PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY (COOLER TRACT)

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member McElynn, to enter
into an executive session around 4:03 PM.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.
14. MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Tabernik, to forward
to Council a recommendation for a first reading of an ordinance authorizing the County Administrator to
execute the necessary documents and provide funding for the purchase of real property located at 1230
North Okatie Highway, commonly known as the Cooler Tract, for the purpose of consolidating County
Sherriff's facilities and operations to this property and for other first responder facilities as desired.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.
15. ADJOURNMENT
Adjourned: around 4:34 PM

Ratified:

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC




]\6 | (Lioeas s e o T
. M CITIZEN COMMENTS

Community Services and Land Use
April 10, 2023

CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD- 15 MINUTES TOTAL
Anyone who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of this meeting will limit their comments and
speak no longer than three (3) minutes. Speakers will address Council in a respectful manner appropriate to the
j!ecorum of the meeting, refraining frojv the use of profane, abusive, or ob]sgene language. (

) ="

=557 inneth Doe INE LS L
FULL NAME (print only) Agenda Item Number

4 f\/w/(r Fhau of Oackre, Fre c7159) QW&J&;Q/
V3, w (& /Xfc,/nﬂ s @I’Ec’n hine Tsfaw{
J m%’kc‘r Yl\u\m Qh\g holm ﬂ V1€ Ta ani

CC\\’\” e M ﬂ JF Pl ne Teland
s | mmaue [ Alston Pine Tg land

NTA 1 \(,\ e Meore p{ ne Ts\and
7

8.

9.

10.

11,

13.

14.

15

Page1of3




Item 6.

Federal Legislation

e Gullah Geechee Corridor Legislation
https://www.congress.gov/bill/109th-congress/house-bill/694

e National Historical Park for Reconstruction Era
Link for legislation: https://www.nps.gov/reer/learn/management/lawsandpolicies.htm

Beaufort County Planning Documents and Legislation

Study: 1986 Penn Center Study on Land Use and Retention (in Beaufort Planning Archives)
Link: https://beaufortcountysc.gov/archives/county-government/planning-
development/comprehensive-regional-plans/1986-penncenter-landuseretention.pdf
Summary: in 1986 Penn Center put together a manual on land use policies to help landowners
retain their land.

Excerpt:

e Itis highly likely that the scenario of Hilton Head will be repeated throughout the Sea
Islands unless an aggressive education program related to landownership among the
indigenous population is undertaken.

Master plans have already been approved for the islands of Dataw, Daufuskie, Gibb, Cat,
and Harbour. Daufuskie has an indigenous population of 100 dwindled form more than
1,000 a decade ago thanks to pollution of the oysters. Other landowners have since
moved to large urban centers, but retain ownership of land on the Island. virtually all the
Sea Islands are heavily populated with low income families with small farms.

Further north in the Charleston area, the same situation exists.

Since in a democracy such as this, the majority controls the decision making process,
special provision is needed now to protect the indigenous population from becoming
displaced. The alternative is to ignore the current trend and face the social
consequences in the 21st Century.

e This manual is designed to assist Local Landowners according to regulations and laws of
Beaufort County. Many of the county's regulations are based on State Laws,
consequently, the manual can be used on a statewide level.

Our hope is that this manual will not just be used when a landowner has a legal
problem, but will be an impetus for families to think about the land: how we can best
use it now and how we can preserve it for our children and grandchildren. This requires
legal and financial planning. More important, it requires us to teach those who will use
the land after us to appreciate it, and to pass this commitment to the land to yet
another generation.

Study: 1997 Comprehensive Plan
Link: https://www.beaufortcountvsc.gov/council/comprehensive-plan/1997-c0mprehensive~
plan.html




Excerpt: 1997 was the first comprehensive plan for Beaufort and recommended a Cultural
Protection Overlay. Terms were loosely defined.
e Page 166: Section 4.8.7 Special Overlay
A. Cultural Protection Overlay

4.8.7 Special Overlay
a. Cultural Protection Overlay

The traditional cultural landscape and its
physical setting on St. Helena Island is a
treasure of national significance. As one of
Beaufort County’s last substantially rural
Sea Islands and the center of its most nota-
ble concentration of Gullah culture, the is-
land requires an additional level of
development standards to protect this impor-
tant resource. This is especially challenging
given its geographic situation between major
traffic generators.

Two tools proposed to protect the island are
the Cultural Protection Overlay and the Pub-
lic Market District. The Cultural Protection
Overlay encompasses the entire island and
acknowledges its historic cultural Jandscape
and the sense of community that has existed
on the island for 300 years. The Public Mar-
ket District includes the existing commercial
area around the Corner Community on U.S.
21. As the revisions to the Zoning and De-
velopment Standards Ordinance are devel-
oped, it will be necessary to fully evaluate
what defines St. Helena Island as a signifi-
cant traditional culwral landscape, as well as
to assess the contribution of the Gullah cul-
ture, in order to develop specific provisions
within the overlay district that will result in
‘effective long-term protection for the cultur-
ally significant aspects of the island.

Study: Northern Regional Plan (2007)
Link: https://beaufortcountysc.gov/archives/county-government/planning-
development/comprehensive-regional-plans/2007-northern-regional-plan.pdf

Summary: Northern Regional Plan recommends rural policies for St Helena, including review of
CPO.

Excerpt:
e Page 64. Recommendation 7.6 Preserve large agricultural land holdings on St Helena and
north of the Whale Branch River.
e Page 67. Recommendation 7.11 Beaufort County should assess whether the Cultural
Protection Overlay District is achieving its goal to protect and enhance St Helena Islands’

rural culture and assess whether it should be applied to other rural areas of the region
such as Sheldon Township.

Study: 2010 Comprehensive Plan

Link: https://beaufortcountysc.gov/archives/county-government/planning-
development/comprehensive-regional-
plans/2010%20Comprehensive%20Plan%20combined%20file.pdf

Item 6.

10




References:

Appendix 4-A: St Helena
Chapter 4, page 4-29: Cultural Protection Overlay

Cultural Protection Area (Overlay): The traditional cultural landscape
and its physical setting on St. Helena Island is a treasure of national
significance. As one of Beaufort County's last substantially rural sea
islands and the center of its most notable concentration of Gullah
culture, the island requires an additional level of development
standards to protect this important resource. In order to protect this
vital cultural heritage of St. Helena Island, the county has developed the
Cultural Protection Overlay to prevent rural gentrification and
displacement of residents in these cultural communities. The intent of
this overlay is to protect this area from encroaching development
pressures. While growth is not discouraged, the quality and rate of
growth is of concern. Rapid in-migration would substantially alter the
traditional social and cultural character of St. Helena Island. Also,
gentrification could drive up land values, making the continuation of the
Island’s traditional way of life cost prohibitive. The Cultural Protection
Overlay encompasses the entire island and acknowledges its historic
cultural landscape and the sense of community that has existed on the
island for 300 years. As the revisions to the ZDSO are developed, it will
be necessary to fully evaluate what defines St. Helena Island as a
significant traditional cultural landscape, as well as to assess the
contribution of the Gullah culture, in order to develop specific
provisions within the overlay district that will result in effective long-
term protection for the culturally significant aspects of the island.

Item 6.

Chapter 6, page 6-18: Gullah Heritage

11




The Gullah Grub, located in the
Corner Community on St. Helena
Island served traditional Gullah
cuisine, It operates under the South
Caralina Coastal Community
Development Organization

LOCAL INITIATIVES TO PRESERVE GULLAH HERITAGE

In the past 10 years, Beaufort County, working closely with community
groups, has taken several initiatives aimed at strengthening the Gullah
community.

Corners Area Community Preservation District: The Corners
Community is located around the intersection of Sea Island Parkway (US
21) and Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive and is the cultural and commercial
heart of 5t. Helena Island. The 1997 Comprehensive Plan designated
this area as a Community Preservation District, which led to a
community-based plan that was completed and adopted in 2003. The
plan was formulated by the 12-member Corners Area Community
Preservation Committee, which conducted 140 meetings over a period
of 2 % years. The plan outlines policies that encourage the district to be
pedestrian friendly, promotes the preservation of historic structures
and calls for context sensitive design for the widening of US 21 through
the heart of the community. In 2014, based on input from the
Community Preservation Committee and island residents, the County
adopted transect zones for the Corners Community to further promote
the objectives of the plan.

Cultural Protection Overlay District: In order to protect the Gullah
cultural heritage of St. Helena Island, the County developed the Cultural
Protection Overlay to prevent rural gentrification and displacement of
residents in these cultural communities. The intent of this overlay is to
protect this area from encroaching development pressures. Currently
the district restricts the development of gated communities, golf
courses, and resorts. It also prohibits development features that
restrict access to water and other culturally significant locations, and
franchise design.

Item 6.

Federal Studies

Study: Gullah Geechee Corridor Commission. “Strategic Plan to Promote Preservation of Gullah
Geechee Land Ownership in the Gullah Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor” September 2020
Link: https://gullahgeecheecorridor.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/GGCHC-Strategic-

Preservation-and-Land-Ownership-Plan.pdf

Summary: Gullah Geechee Corridor Commission updated their strategic plan in 2020 to

promote land ownership strategies and address encroachment and land loss.

Excerpts:

e Page 14: Land is still widely considered the most valuable of all Gullah Geechee cultural
assets. It has always been the base for economic and social development. After slavery
ended, family farms were often the primary source of income. Gullah Geechee
landowners were able to develop a self-sustaining economy based on the small-scale
production of cotton, subsistence agriculture, and truck farming supplemented with
fishing and harvesting shrimp and oysters. As a result, many were able to avoid the

hazards associated with tenant farming and sharecropping systems.

12




Preserved along the beautiful, coastline of the Atlantic Lowcountry is the nationally
important story of the history of Gullah Geechee people — a powerful story of how they
shaped this distinctive landscape over the course of centuries, their remarkable Creole
culture and the West African traditions that remain deeply rooted in it.

Gullah Geechee is recognized as one of the great, foundational cultures of the United
States and is honored for the sheer number of Africanisms that they have preserved.

e Page 25: Stakeholder themes: The following major themes and representative quotes
were drawn from the survey responses and telephone interviews.

1 Land is history, culture, and foundation for Gullah Geechee people. Most
people saw the land as the foundation of their history, culture, homes,
communities, families, and futures.

2 Stakeholders reported the need for more community-based groups to do the
advocacy work of encouraging land ownership preservation. Many were
concerned that younger descendants of landowners did not understand the
centrality of land ownership for cultural preservation because they did not
know or appreciate the history of the land. There was also a concern that
younger descendants do not understand the range of economic and other
benefits that come with land ownership.

* Page 33: Conclusion The Corridor is still experiencing the post-WW!I| economic
development pressures that began 70 years ago when the geographic isolation of the
Sea and Barrier Islands was broken by the connecting bridges to the mainland and the
development of the Interstate 95 highway inland. Land and property are still being lost
for many reasons. One of the primary reasons for land loss is the intricate and difficult
legal process for establishing ownership of heirs’ property and transferring it to
succeeding generations.

The need to ensure that historical land and property are preserved is urgent for both the
Corridor and Gullah Geechee people. If nothing is done, land and property ownership

will continue to decline, and elders can already see their history and culture declining as
a result.

Study: National Park Service. Low Country Gullah Culture Special Resource Study and Final
Environmental Impact Statement. Atlanta, GA: NPS Southeast Regional Office, 2005.

Link: https://www.nps.gov/ethnography/research/docs/ggsrs book.pdf

Summary: NPS study (2005) highlights impacts of coastal suburban development on property
values, increasing taxes and land loss.

Excerpt: Page 78. Image

Item 6.

13




RETREAT
BURYING GROUND

Since 1800 slaves on

Retreat Plantation
belon?ing to the Page
and King families have
' been burieéd beneath
i these live oaks

Retreat Plantation is now a gated club. Retreat Burying Ground, in use since 1800, is currently surrounded by a golf
course. Although the cemetery is on private property, families of those buried in the cemetery are allowed to visit grave
sites. Burials still take place in the cemetery. Many private owners of traditional Gullah/Geechee cemeteries are not as
cooperative with relatives of those buried at the sites. Jonna Hausser Weaver, NPS Intern (2002)

e Page 84: Resorts, golf courses, and coastal suburban development on the islands led to
steadily increasing property values and skyrocketing taxes. Island economies changed
from rural subsistence farming to a service- based economy. Native islanders were often
unable to bear the tax burden, and many were forced to leave their homes. Not just
Gullah/ Geechee people but all islanders of modest means, black and white, have been
adversely affected by the rising taxes caused by development and population growth.

With losses of land and easy access to fishing and hunting came a decline of Gullah/
Geechee self sufficiency and autonomy. Displaced and landless Gullah/Geechee people
increasingly turned to hourly labor, out- migration, or both.

e Page 118: Although Penn School is no longer in operation, Penn Center, a non- profit
African American cultural and community action foundation, now occupies the campus.
Scholars from around the world come to study Gullah/Geechee culture and African
American history there. Penn Center is located on St. Helena Island, a sub- tropical
barrier island well known for its intact Gullah communities such as Frogmore. Like most
Sea Islands, St. Helena is struggling with encroachment and land retention issues due to
the population explosion on nearby resort islands.

Study: Rowland, Alison, "A Planning Framework for African American Heirs' Property in Rapidly
Suburbanizing Locales" (2011). All Theses. 1104,

Link: https://tigerprints.clemson.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=21048&context=all theses
Summary: Study highlights the Cultural Protection Overlay as a tool to address land retention
(2011).

Excerpt:

Item 6.

14




Item 6.

e Page 24: South Carolina’s Hilton Head Island and immediately surrounding islands were
subject to unprecedented economic growth and, in turn, gentrification after the
construction of a bridge to Hilton Head in the late 1950s (Hicks, 2003). The bridge only
shortly preceded the construction of the first gated-community on the island, Sea Pines
Plantation, a private jet facility, as well as prestigious golf courses and resorts (Hicks,
2003). Because of upscale, resort development on Hilton Head, the median household
income of Beaufort County is of one of the highest in South Carolina, yet only ten
percent of African Americans of Gullah descent remains on Hilton Head and they have
been pushed to a small swath of land that rests at the northern tip of the island (Jarrett,
2004; Hicks, 2003). The development of gated communities has removed previously-
accessible places for residents of the Gullah community to fish, hunt, and visit areas of
religious significance (Jarrett, 2004).

e Page 100: Settlement Areas and Cultural Conservation Overlays

Beaufort County employs Cultural Protection Overlay Districts as a mechanism to
preserve the Gullah-Geechee Community on St. Helena Island through the perpetuation
of traditional settlement patterns and cultural traditions; this overlay aims to ameliorate
gentrification and displacement by restricting encroaching development, such as gated-
communities, resort development, and golf courses (Beaufort County Zoning and
Development Standards Ordinance, Appendix C (1999)).

Articles:

Article: Brown, DeNeen. White Gold from Black Hands:the Gullah Geechee fight for a legacy
after slavery. The Guardian 30 March 2023

Link: https://www.theguardian.com/news/ng-interactive/2023/mar/30/white-gold-from-
black-hands-the-gullah-geechee-fight-for-a-legacy-after-slavery-manchester

Excerpt: But all along this heritage corridor, Gullah descendants are still battling to preserve
their history, language and land against a wave of gentrification and displacement. In Savannah,
Gullah descendants are fighting to preserve quarantine sites where English slave ships first
arrived from west Africa in 1766 with 78 enslaved Africans. In Hilton Head, South Carolina, a
Sea Island that attracts millions of tourists, the fight is to stop developers building luxury resorts
atop Gullah land and cemeteries next to the sea. On Sapelo Island, off the Georgia coast, which
is not accessible by car — descendants of the enslaved are fighting to retain their property.

Article: Carol Motsinger and Daniel J. Gross “His ancestors fought for their freedom in the Civil
War. Now, he fights to preserve what they left him”. Greenville News July 20 2021

Link: https://www.greenvilleonline.com/story/news/local/south-carolina/2021/07/20/hilton-
head-island-south-carolina-fight-past-future-complicated-alex-brown-tourism-
travel/7058921002/

15




Summary: Councilmember Alex Brown discusses the challenges of land development, change
on Hilton Head’s native island community
Excerpt:
e Hilton Head's small size magnifies its complexities
Brown sees the smallness of Hilton Head Island, ultimately, as a positive. It's small
enough to change, he says. It's small enough for one person, one conversation, to make
a difference.

But he also knows the smallness of the island leaves little room for error. Every square
mile is precious...

..Brown showed him what this place really is, beyond what can be seen from the links or
the beaches. Brown's tour travels through affordable housing community parking lots,
down bumpy dirt roads, past the wooded area that once hosted Mitchelville, where
Brown's great-great-grandfather stayed after serving in the Union Army.

He'll point out the new developments. He'll explain how property taxes will rise because
of it, making it harder for the native islanders, who are often land rich and cash poor, to
keep their ancestral lands.

Article: Nicolson, Zoe. TURNING TIDES: Sapelo Island's Geechee population fight development,
sea-level rise, land loss to preserve culture. Savannah Morning News. December 14 2021.
Link: https://www.savannahnow.com/in-depth/news/2021/12/14/gullah-geechee-people-fight-
preserve-culture-food-sapelo-island-ga/8540291002/

Summary:

Excerpt:

e With the rise in tourism and development along the Southeast coast, the Gullah
Geechee are facing dual challenges to their land: First, from the "come heres,” or
outsiders, who want to develop their ancestral lands, and second, from the looming
menace of continued sea-level rise, which threatens to submerge the Southeast’s barrier
islands and displace millions of people and millions in property.

e Up and down the coast, battles over Gullah and Geechee land play out in courtrooms
and at family tables.

e Hilton Head, once the site of the first Freedman’s Community in the nation, has become
a haven for tourists and wealthy retirees. Their condos and country clubs are called
plantations. Their skin is usually white. Their accents carry a midwestern sharpness. The
money is always good. The gentrification began in 1957, when two brothers opened Sea
Pines, a 5,200-acre resort with four golf courses on the southern end of the island. Now,
80% of the island is behind gates in private communities. Since 1995, the native Gullah
population has lost 70% of its land.

Item 6.

16




OPEN
LAND

TRUST

Protecting Our Lowcountry Since 1971

April 6, 2023
Dear Councilwoman Howard,

The Open Land Trust is an organization whose mission is to protects significant
ecological and cultural places that define the natural landscape while
contributing to the health and spirit of the extraordinary Lowcountry region.

We accomplish this by protecting land by fee simple acquisition and
conservation easements.

We have protected over 3,500 acres on St Helena, many easements in
partnership with Beaufort County, United States Department of Agriculture -
natural resource conservation service, and private landowners. County

zoning policies, specifically those in rural communities, complement land
protection efforts.

As an ex-officio member of the CPO committee, the Open Land Trust
retained Andy Gowder to review documents and provide expertise so that we
might best fulfill our role to the committee.

Thank you for the opportunity to share his comments.

All the very best,

LU

I
Kristin Williams, Executive Director

Item 6.

17




AUSTEN 6GOWDER

Email : @austengowder.com
Ditect : (843) 727 2229

Mobile : (843) 870 0307

Fax : (843) 800 8533

April 5, 2023
Kristin Williams

Executive Director
The Open Land Trust
905 Charles Street
Beaufort, SC 29902

Dear Kristin,

My name is W. Andrew (Andy) Gowder, Jr. 1am a South Carolina native and have
been practicing law as a member of the South Carolina Bar since 1986. For much of my
cateer, I have concentrated my practice in state and local government law and land use and
zoning law. [ chaired the American Bar Association Section of State and Local Government
Law, the Urban Land Institute South Carolina District Council, and the Urban Land Institute
Sustainable Development Council.

I'have been retained by The Open Land Trust to support the otganization in this matter
and to express its views regarding the importance and the strength of the Cultural Protection
Overlay Zone protecting St. Helena in Beaufort County and to offer my opinion on the validity
and enforceability of that part of the Beaufort County zoning code.

¢ The CPO Otrdinance is valid and enforceable under state and federal law.

Local governments can enact zoning laws based on their police power to protect the
health, safety, and welfare of the community. See, c.g., S.C. Code Ann. § 5-23-10 (1976); S.C.
Code Ann. § 6-7-10 (1976). ins v. Greenvi » 340 S.C. 606, 613, 533 S.E.2d 886,
890 (2000). Zoning is a legislative act which will not be interfered with by the courts unless
there is a clear violation of citizens’ constitutional rights. In order to success fully assault a city’s
zoning decision, a citizen must establish that the decision was arbitrary and
unreasonable. Knowles v. Aiken, 305 S.C. 216, 224, 407 S.E.2d 639, 642 (1991). As a result,
a court cannot disturb a local govemnment’s zoning decision “if the propriety of that decision
is even ‘fairly debatable.” [d. at 223,407 SE.2d at 642,

£}

favor of their validity and their application. Bob Jones University, Inc, v. City of
Greenville, 243 S.C. 351, 133 S.E.2d 843 (1963). The burden of proving the invalidity of a
zoning ordinance is on the patty attacking it, and it is incumbent upon the party attacking it
to show through clear and convincing evidence the arbitrary and capricious natute of the
ordinance. T v. Willoughby, 306 S.C. 421, 412 S.E.2d 424 (1992). The action
of a municipality regarding the rezoning of property will not be overturned by a court as long

With respect to judicial review of zoning ordinances, there is a strong presumption in

www.austengowder.com | 1629 Meeting Street, Suite A, Charleston, SC 29405 | 843.727.0060

Item 6.

18




as the decision is "faitly debamble.” Rushing v. City of Greenville, 265 S.C. 285, 217 S.E.2d

797 (1975); Petersen v, City of Clemson, 312 S.C. 162, 165, 439 S.E.2d 317, 320 (Ct. App.
1993),

The Cultural Protection Overlay (CPO) Zone, Beaufort County Code, section 3.4.50,
was properly enacted as an ordinance by the Beaufort County Council as part of the County's
zoning code. As such it is presumptively valid and not subject to attack absent clear and
convincing evidence proving that its passage was an arbitrary and capricious act of Council,

This, the opponents of this ordinance cannot do.

Section 3.4.50 is supported by a long and substantial history demonstrating the natural,
cultural, and historical impottance of preserving the traditional settlement pattern on St.
Helena to the citizens of Beaufort County and the state of South Carolina. The putposc of the
CPO to “provide opportunities to protect natural, cultural and historic resources” on St
Helena, is well understood and well documented as 2 goal and objective in Beaufort County
Comprehensive Plans (1 997-present) and zoning and land development standards, now
referted to as the Community Development Code.

This demonstrated foundation suppotting the CPO's protection of St. Helena exists
in (1) federal legislation: (a) 2006 Gullah Geechee Cortidor Legislation, and (b) the legislation
supporting the 2017 National Historical Patk for Reconstruction Era); (2) fedcral studies,
including () the 2005 National Park Service Low Country Gullah Culture Special Resource
Study and Final Bavironmental Impact Statement. Atlanta, GA: NPS Southeast Regional
Office, (b) the 2020 Gullah Geechee Corridor Commission “Strategic Plan to Promote
Preservation of Gullah Geechee Land Ownership in the Gullah Geechee Cultural Heritage
Corridor;” (3) the 1986 Penn Center Manual “Saving our land: a legal manual on land use and
retention;” and (4) Beaufort County's comprehensive plans including, (a) the 1997 plan first
tecommending it, (b) the 2007 Northern Regional Plan recommending rural policies for St.
Helena, (c) the 2010 plan providing for the CPO as it now exists and (d) all subsequent
comprehensive planning documeats, to this day.

The 1997 Comprehensive Plan identified St Helena as “a treasure of national
significance” and “the center of [Beaufort County’s] most notable concentration of Gullah
culture” calling for zoning and devclopment standards to “fully evaluate what defines St
Helena has a significant traditional cultural landscape” and “development specific provisions
that will result in the effective long-term protection of the culturally significant aspects of the
land.” ‘The recently adopted 2020 Comprehensive Plan, entitled Beaufort County 2040,
repeats similar recommendations in Action C6 “C6. Support the Preservation of the County’s
Rural Landscape and Way of Life.”

Further, in strategies defined on Page 164 for the “2040 Action Plan: St Helena Island”,
the plan recommends to “Reevaluate the CPO District by assessing whether additional land
use restrictions are necessary to meet the intent of the district., Consider the addition of specific
design standards that reinforce historic Gullah/Geechee development patterns and character.”

AUSTEN 6 GOWDER

Item 6.

19




Far from being arbitraty or capricious, Council's action in establishing and maintaining
this CPO over the years supports years of studies by local and national authorities and the will
of the citizens of Beaufort County as demonstrated through the public participation and
engagement in the comprehensive planning process.

As a result, Council has not only the right, but the duty under law to support and
defend this well supported and time proven community and land protection ordinance.

* The changes that are being suggested by the committee are consistent with
what has been existing Ppractice for many years and strengthens rather than
changes the zoning ordinance and the Comprehensive Plan.

zoning or the comprehensive plan. The changes to the Use Limitations in the CPO clarify
without expanding the definitions of a restricted access (gated) community, a resort, and a golf
course.

Specifically, the change clarifies the plain and unambiguous existing provision relating
to golf course, prohibiting all golf courses from the CPO zone. The current language does
that as well, but by including an illustrative example that the prohibition includes prohibits all
golf courses, including those par 3 courses that have 9 or more boles, clearly eliminating the
logically flawed argument that it allows golf courscs that have 8 or few holes, which was clearly
not intended by the plain language prohibiting "golf courses."

strengthened by changes clarifyi g the clear intent of its language in some areas, but which
should not be watered down or weakened under threat by those with vested interests who
seek to eliminate the protections provided by the CPO for their personal gain at the expense
of all the people of Beaufort County and the citizens of South Carolina,
If you have questions regarding any of the statements in this letter, I would be happy

to address them at your request.

Best Regards,

AUSTEN & GOWDER, L.LC

s/ W, Andrew Gowder, Jr.

W. Andrew Gowder, Jr.

AUSTEN 6GOWDER

Item 6.

20




Lueen Luet

Chiieftess of the Gublak] Geechee Hation
Post Office Box 1109
St. Fetena Jotand SC 29920

GullGeelo@aol.com *  ($43)838-U71

April 10, 2023
To Beaufort County Community Services & Land Use Commissioners & Beaufort County Council:

I am writing you on behalf of the Gullah/Geechee Sea Island Coalition and the citizens of
the Gullah/Geechee Nation in SUPPORT of the text amendments presented by the Cultural
Protection Overlay District Committee for historic St. Helena Island. I was the inaugural and I
am the current Chair of the Cultural Protection Overlay District. = Both CPO Committees
diligently worked to ensure that St. Helena Island stays the unique culturally relevant place that
it is. Our work calls for us to protect the cultural and environmental resources of St. Helena
Island. The greatest cultural resource of the Gullah/Geechee Nation is the people themselves.
St. Helena Island is the epicenter and heart of the Gullah/Geechee culture which has been
beating since the 1500s and should live on to beat for centuries to come. Any attempts to do
“carve outs” or removal of any area of St. Helena proper from the St. Helena Island CPO would
mean placing Gullah/Geechee culture on life support as has been the case in other locations on
the coast.

Planned Unit Developments/PUDs, gated areas, resorts, golf courses, and multiple docks are all
inappropriate and incompatible for any of the properties that are under the Cultural Protection
Overlay District.  These islands were placed under the Cultural Protection Overlay District
designation in order to prevent the building of resorts, gated areas and golf courses specifically
due to the fact that these all have negative impacts on the sustainability of Gullah/Geechee
traditional culture and lead to displacement of native Gullah/Geechees from their homeland.

The citizens of Beaufort County spoke and wrote very clearly about their support of the 2040
Comprehensive Plan which has placed a “Spotlight on St. Helena.” The spotlight is in regard to
strengthening the Cultural Protection Overlay District which the CPO committee has done in
language. The action plan for the 2040 Comprehensive Plan is for staff to engage with the
community to bring about methods to increase the resilience of the environment in order to
improve and sustain the quality of life on St. Helena Island. Beaufort County should uphold the
work of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan and previous comprehensive plans by seeking to protect
the environmental and cultural resources of our county. As specifically pointed out in the
comprehensive plan and the current zoning ordinance, “The Cultural Protection Overlay
zone is established to provide for the long term protection of the culturally
significant resources found on St. Helena Island. The CPO zone acknowledges St.
Helena’s historic cultural landscape and its importance as a center of Beaufort
County’s most notable concentration of Gullah culture.” A cultural landscape does not
end within the boundaries of one island. The cultural landscape expands to the footprint of
what is embodied in the vantage point in a single view. The single view of natives of St. Helena
Island when pushing Beaufort County to provide measures to protect St. Helena Island included
Pine Island, St. Helenaville, Polowana and several other outlying areas that we have seen for

generations especially as we navigate the vital waters surrounding historic St. Helena Island
proper.

Item 6.

21




The Gullah/Geechee Sustainability Think Tank is working with Beaufort County staff in order to
examine ways to improve and sustain the environmental resources of the Gullah/Geechee
Nation’s cultural landscape. Through work with the United States Department of Environmental
Control and the US Army Corp of Engineers as well as a wide array of other government
agencies including those in the Southeast Regional Partnership for Planning and Sustainability
which contains the Department of Defense, we are centering St. Helena Island as a pilot for not
only the resilience of the Sea Islands, but as the center of cultural heritage which can be modeled
to sustain our coast. Our work enhances the resilience of St. Helena Island by protecting the
island, improving water quality, preventing further coastal erosion and protecting our fisheries.
Therefore, it perfectly aligns with the the 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

Our county is already well aware of stormwater and water quality issues existing in the
St. Helena Island region. Massive building of new homes or a resort and golf courses would only
put further strain on the natural resources and bring harm to the fishing areas that neighbor
St. Helena Island, Pine Island and St. Helenaville. As stated in the Beaufort County
Comprehensive Plan’s “Sporlight: St. Helena” this “would result in a greater demand for
services and higher property values, making it more difficult and costly to maintain the
traditional rural lifestyle on the island....Beaufort County’s Gullah/Geechee community makes
evident that the region’s cultural resources are not just the historic sites, waterways, sacred
grounds, farmlands, open spaces, hunting grounds, and the land on which traditional events
have occurred. The most important cultural resource is the people themselves.”

As stated in my January letter to you, “I was elected by native Gullah/Geechee people to stand
up and speak out for them around the world in order to protect our culture. I recently returned
from deliberating with other world leaders about what to do in regard to climate action and one
of the decisions that emerged from the United Nations Council of Parties (COP27) meeting was
a ‘loss and damage fund” that the United States and other nations will contribute to in order to
pay restitution in essence to the numerous cultural communities that are suffering due to the
environmental degradation that western society has brought to the world. 1 was able to stand
before a global audience and present the Cultural Protection Overlay District as an example of
what can be used as a replicable example of how to ensure that cultural heritage is protected,
retained and sustained within an environmentally balanced area. The Gullah/Geechee culture is
irreplaceable and priceless. Therefore, Beaufort County need not trade it for that which already
exist elsewhere in the county. Instead, I call on you on behalf of Gullah/Geechees not only of St.
Helena Island, but throughout the Gullah/Geechee Nation and the world to hold on to that which
is the most valuable resource-the people! Gullah/Geechee binya and we ain gwine nowhey!”

Last week, I stood before a standing room only crowd on historic St. Helena Island that I
surveyed to see if they were there in support of the continuation and strengthening of the Cultural
Protection Overlay District for St. Helena Island and everyone that was in attendance stood up to
show their support for the CPO. 1 stand before you again today looking for you to continue to
uphold the law of Beaufort County by voting in support of the text amendments that are being
presented to you by the Cultural Protection Overlay District Committee.

Item 6.

22




Numerous local, national and international organizations and partners have contacted you in
support of the Cultural Protection Overlay District remaining intact and being strengthened. |
am including a letter from the South Carolina Environmental Law Center that provides you with
legal guidance on this matter to add to the letter that Governor Henry McMaster sent you
previously in support of the CPO remaining intact. He further emphasized his support for
keeping Gullah/Geechee culture alive in his 2023 State of the State address. Our general
assembly members have also stated their support for the Cultural Protection Overlay District and
this has been documented in the two letters sent to you by Senator Chip Campsen and a letter
from Representative Nancy Mace. Thousands of people have signed the petition on change.org
in regard to this matter as well.  So, this stands as a historic moment that should not be taken
lightly.

I look forward to your vote in support of the work of the Cultural Protection Overlay District
Committee and the text changes that we have presented. 1 also look forward to continuing to
work with you to protect our cultural and environmental treasures in Beaufort County which
includes ensuring the continuation of the Gullah/Geechee cultural heritage and legacy.

Peace,

Lucen Luet

Chieftess of the Gullah/Geechee Nation
Founder, Gullah/Geechee Sea Island Coalition
Chair, St. Helena Island Cultural Protection Overlay District Committee

Item 6.

23




SOUTH CAROLINA s i 4 ftem 6.

ENVIRONMENTAL Special Counsel

L‘AW PROJECVF Michael G. Corley | michael@scelp.org

" . Senior Managing Attorneys

LaHfYBIS fOI‘ tbe Wl[d Sfde Benjamin D. Cunningham | ben@scelp.org
Leslic S. Lenhardt | leslie@scelp.org

PO Box 1380, Pawleys Island, SC 29585 / (513) 227-0078 / _ . .Sfmﬂ'Ammcjs
’ Michacel G, Martinez | mike@scelp.org

111'11."‘{.""?""”-“'; Lauren Megill Milton | lauren@scelp.org

Emily M. Nellermoe | emilvi®scelp.org

VIA E-MAIL April 9, 2023

Alice Howard, Chair

Beaufort County Community Services and Land Use Committee
100 Ribaut Rd

Beaufort, SC 29902

Re: Cultural Preservation Overlay District
Dear Chairwoman Howard, Committee Members and County Council Members:

| am submitting comments that | request be incorporated into the public record
regarding the Beaufort County Community Development Code Section 3.4.50, Cultural
Protection Overlay, or “CPO.” Over 20 years ago, the County established the CPO for the “long
term protection of the culturally significant resources found on St. Helena Island.” The CPO
specifically recognizes “St. Helena’s historic cultural landscape and its importance as a center of
Beaufort County’s most notable concentration of Gullah culture.” Sec. 3.4.50. Under the CPO,
gated communities, golf courses, and resort-type amenities and facilities are specifically

prohibited, and such uses have been kept from St. Helena successfully since the passage of the
CPO.

These three prohibitions were developed though community stakeholders’ engagement
geared toward protecting St. Helena’s culturally significant resources because of the evidence
that such uses have material and adverse impacts on the Gullah/Geechee culture. They are
legally defensible, and have worked effectively for the past 20 years to protect St. Helena’s
Gullah/Geechee culture as envisioned and intended by the County. Yet the County’s
Comprehensive Plan calls for reinforcing the original intent of the CPO to prohibit golf courses,
gated communities, and/or other land uses which may adversely impact the Gullah/Geechee
community, which led to the reinstitution of the CPO District Committee and its recent work.
The South Carolina Environmental Law Project (“SCELP”) supports the recommendations of the
CPO Committee for the following reasons:

Our Mission We usc our legal expertise to protect land. water and commumitics across South Carolina.

The findings and land use restrictions contained in the existing CPO, as well as those
proposed in the amendments before the Committee and County Council, are supported by
extensive work undertaken by the U.S. Department of the Interior’s National Park Service

Board of Directors - Allen Grumbine, Esq., Chairperson, Corey Alston, Stephen Benjamin, Esq., Amy Fabri, Rajan Govindan, Marilyn Hemingway, Elizabeth Iglcheart,
‘Tom Kester, Bess Lochocki, Esq., Clarkson McDow, Esq., Wallon Mcleod, Esq., Gerald Schulze, Greg VanDerwerker
Board Member Ementi - Frances Close, John Mark Dean, Robent Schofield

24




(“NPS”) to research and develop the Low Country Gullah Culture Special Resource Study and
Final Environmental Impact Statement (“EIS”), dated July 2005. Congress asked the NPS to
determine, among other things, “how these resources could be protected, interpreted, and
used for the benefit of the Gullah/Geechee people and the general public.” EIS, p. 1.

The National Park Service’s exhaustive research led to the finding that “the traditional
economy of farming, fishing, hunting, and small- scale marketing of subsistence products has
been replaced by a suburban and resort service economy. These changes threaten
Gullah/Geechee cultural survival and their distinct identity as a people who have survived
since colonial times.” EIS, p. 14. As if foreshadowing the future of St. Helena, the National Park
Service found that “many traditional Gullah/Geechee communities have been lost to real
estate development, encroachment by outsiders, and the resulting economic hardship.” EIS,
p. 14. “Development of gated communities has rendered some sacred sites and cemeteries
inaccessible. Not only do some Gullah/Geechee people feel choked out of their communities,
but also in some respects, they view resort development as virtual reincarnation of the
plantation system.” P. 97

The recurring theme throughout the NPS’s Els is that certain uses, and specifically
resorts, golf courses and gated communities have driven Gullah/Geechee people, as well as all
islanders of modest means, from their lands and their livelihoods. EIS, p. 86. The proposed
amendments, and the amendments to the purpose and use limitations statements specifically,
reflect and clarify the well-established findings about the impact of certain uses on the
Gullah/Geechee people and culture. The Environmental Impact Statement identified the clear
and present threats posed by developments like that envisioned by Pine Island, LLC:

The Gullah/Geechee culture, language, and lands are in imminent danger of loss to
encroaching resort development, general coastal population growth, and the emigration
of their people for higher education and professional employment. In some cases, tiny
frame houses have been taxed at enormous rates due to their location on or near resort
islands. Some historically Gullah/Geechee islands, such as Hilton Head, are almost
totally lost to development. Other areas are losing ground by the day. Defining some

means of preserving and interpreting this fragile culture is of the utmost urgency or all
will be lost. EIS, pp. 104-105.

Thanks to the foresight and leadership of Beaufort County over 20 years ago, the CPO
was enacted, which defined important means of preserving the Gullah/Geechee culture by
prohibiting the very types of land uses that have led to its loss in other locations. St. Helena
Island is home to Beaufort County’s largest Gullah/Geechee community and the CPO protects
the community from gentrification through development practices deemed incompatible by the
community during the original stakeholder process, led by Queen Quet.

Even a cursory review of the history of St. Helena Island reveals why this island is so
critical to the Gullah/Geechee culture. Since 1865, when Union Commander General William

Item 6.

25




Tecumseh Sherman was responsible for setting aside hundreds of thousands of acres of land for
formerly enslaved people, St. Helena has been a concentrated community of Gullah/Geechee
landowners. This land ownership has been critical to facilitate stable and self-supporting
community. This land use pattern extends throughout the entirety of St. Helena and is the
reason why the scope of the CPO is necessary.

The limitation prohibiting standard golf courses was clearly designed to prevent the
Hilton Head-style golf course communities that destroyed the Gullah/Geechee culture there.
Many St. Helena residents spoke during the Planning Commission meeting on January 5, 2023,
further explaining how the existing prohibitions are directly related to the purpose and intent
behind the CPO, such limitations having worked effectively as written for the past 20 years. The
CPO’s scope is rationally related to the goals of the CPO and the Comprehensive Plan, which is
the legal test for the validity of such enactment. The robust research gathered by the CPO
Committee in 1999, as well as the National Park Service’s EIS and the public testimony on
January 5 reveal a very clear and rational basis both for the CPO’s scope and its substantive
provisions, including those relating to golf courses. Thus, the CPO is and remains legally
defensible, the current amendments aimed at further solidifying and reinforcing the existing
use limitations and the basis thereof.

The County, and this Committee in particular, can make recommendations and
ultimately pass an overlay district that restricts golf courses, resorts and gated communities,
and there is a strong presumption in favor of the validity of municipal zoning ordinances, and in
favor of the validity of their application. Harbit v. City of Charleston, 382 S.C. 383, 391, 675
S.E.2d 776, 780 (Ct.App. 2009). Local governments are charged with developing and passing
ordinances under their police power to protect the health, welfare and safety of their citizens:

The legislative body's decision in zoning matters is presumptively valid, and the property
owner has the burden of proving to the contrary. The authority of a municipality to
enact zoning ordinances that restrict the use of privately owned property is founded in
the municipality's police power. The governing bodies of municipalities clothed with
authority to decide residential and industrial districts are better qualified by their
knowledge of the situation to act upon these matters than are the courts, and their

decisions will not be interfered with unless there is a plain violation of the constitutional
rights of citizens.

Harbit v. City of Charleston, 382 S.C. 383, 390, 675 S.E.2d 776, 779-80 (Ct. App. 2009).

The Comprehensive Enabling Act specifically authorizes local governments to create
overlay zoning districts designed to preserve and/or protect certain areas from land uses that
would diminish the existing characteristics. S.C. Code Ann. § 6-29-720(C)(5). Court are not to
disturb such land use decisions unless such action is arbitrary, unreasonable, or in clear abuse
of its discretion, or unless it has acted illegally and in excess of its lawfully delegated authority.
Likewise, the power to declare an ordinance invalid because it is so unreasonable as to impair
or destroy constitutional rights is one which will be exercised carefully and cautiously, as it is

Item 6.

26




not the court's function to pass upon the wisdom or expediency of municipal ordinances or
regulations. Harbit v. City of Charleston, 382 S.C. 383, 391, 675 S.E.2d 776, 780 (Ct. App. 2009).

In other words, a county is afforded a tremendous amount of discretion in enacting
ordinances to serve its community members. “Even if a court disagrees with a zoning board's
decision, the court will refrain from substituting its judgment for that of the zoning board unless
the decision 'is arbitrary, capricious, has no reasonable relation to a lawful purpose, or the
[zoning] board has abused its discretion.” /d. at 116, 719 S.E.2d at 284 (quoting Rest. Row
Assocs. V. Horry Cnty., 335 S.C. 209, 216, 516 S.E.2d 442, 446 (1999)). The key here is a
“reasonable relation,” which has been clearly shown through the stakeholder engagement in
the 1999 CPO process, to the findings in the NPS Environmental Impact Statement, to the
testimony from citizens and residents this year, to the Comprehensive Plan.

The 2040 Beaufort County Comprehensive Plan consists of ten required elements,
including the cultural resources element. The Plan speaks to the St. Helena area and recognizes
its significance in several places, stating:

Beaufort County's Gullah/Geechee community makes evident that the region's
cultural resources are not just the historic sites, waterways, sacred grounds,
farmlands, open spaces, hunting grounds, and the land on which traditional events
have occurred. The most important cultural resource is the people themselves.

As a Strategy the Plan has as a Strategy and an Action item:

Reevaluate the CPO District by assessing whether additional land use restrictions
are necessary to meet the intent of the district. Consider the addition of specific
design standards that reinforce historic Gullah/Geechee development patterns
and character.

Comprehensive Plan, p. 36.

The Community Services and Land Use Committee and County Council have the
power and authority to implement additional land use restrictions that would further the
purposes of the Plan in protecting the people and culture of St. Helena. Neither the
Committee nor Council should be dissuaded from the charge in the Comprehensive Plan
to strengthen the CPO simply because of generalized legal threats. In sum, the CPO is
legally defensible because it is specifically authorized by statute; was enacted in
accordance with state law; sets forth a clear purpose; explains the basis for its limitations;
is limited to a defined geographic area; and does not restrict all uses of properties within
the District. The proposed amendments stemming from the CPO Committee simply
further the goals and purposes of the existing CPO.

Item 6.

27




Most recently the developer is proposing to subdivide the property and cobble together
three six-hole golf courses in an attempt to evade the CPO’s existing limitations. Such proposal
has serious legal constraints. First, if the properties were subdivided, setback requirements
would prevent a contiguous golf course. But more importantly, such an attempt is a blatant
effort to evade the clear purpose and intent behind the CPO: to prohibit uses that have been
shown to destroy Gullah/Geechee culture — golf courses, resorts and gated communities.

We live in a society where everyone is expected to follow the laws, which are designed
to protect the public at large. If we enact laws but fail to hold everyone accountable to those
laws simply because it becomes inconvenient for one person — who had full knowledge of the
limitations and restrictions on use at the time of purchase — we become an unjust society,
particularly in the context of aa historic Gullah community. Ensuring that the CPO has force and
effect to the entirety of St. Helena, and that it is strengthened consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan and voluminous research, is the duty and responsibility of this body.

Despite the losses of recent decades, the Gullah/Geechee people remain a testament to
the power of human adaptability and survival amid major stresses and assaults from many
fronts in the rapidly changing economic environment of the modern world, according to the
National Park Service. Now is the time to reinforce the purpose and land use limitations of the
CPO, continue to prevent major stresses and assaults from harming the Gullah/Geechee culture
on St. Helena, and ensure its continued protection as has occurred in the decades since the
original CPO was passed.

Thank you for consideration of our comments.
Respectfully submitted,

G 2 &

Amy E. Armstrong

Item 6.

28




ADD-ONS

Name

City

Gullah/Geechee Sea Island Coalitiot St Helena Island

The Divine Prince Ty Emmecca

Wendy Jones
Alexis Buffington
Jeri Guyette
Quadre' Stuckey
Michelle Powell
Austin Major
Steven Emerman
Anna Weber
Sacha Spector
Hannah Perls
Kerri Forrest
Shanda Butler
Edward Willis
Valerie Jackson

Sarah Winter Whelan

Kerri Mclean

Malik Knight

Jesse Deer In Water
Susannah Sheldon
Vernon Haltom
Shenikqua Simmons
South Bronx Unite
Margaret Perry
Khetnu Nefer

Jola Ajibade

Alison Chase
Elizabeth Hoehne
Ragina Saunders
Ifetayo Harvey
Lilias Jarding

JJ scott

Priscilla Brooks
Maritza Mendoza
Bam Robinson
Katie McClellan
Elder carlie Towne
Carla Marshall
Asia Fontenot
David Williams

M. Browning
Anastatia Ketchen
Kristen Sarri
Jessica Berry
William J McKnight

New Orleans
Beaufort
Atlanta
Kingsland
North Charleston
Atlanta

st. Helena island
Spanish Fork
Arlington
Sleepy Hollow
Cambridge
Cary
Jacksonville
Oakland
Beaufort
Jamaica Plain
Miami
Savannah
Redford
Charlotte
Cleveland
Ladson

Bronx
Durham
Washington
Portland

New York
Forest
Charleston
New York
Chicago
Smyrna
Ipswich
Chapel Hill
Charlotte
Fairbanks
Goose4 Creek
Rapid City
Philadelphia
Las Vegas
Chandler
Jacksonville
Silver spring
Orangeburg
South Plainfield

State
SC
LA
SC
GA
GA
SC
GA
FL
)
VA
NY
MA
NC
FL
CA
SC
MA
FL
GA
Mi
NC
OH
SC
NY
NC
DC
OR
NY
VA
SC
NY
IL
GA
MA
NC
NC
AK
SC
SD
PA
NV
AZ
FL
MD
SC
NJ

Postal Cod¢ Country

usS
70116 US
29902 US
30309 US
31548 US
29418 US
30305 US
29920 US
84660 US
22201 US
10014 US
2138 US
27513 US
32208 US
94603 US
29902 US
2130 US
33174 US
31404 US
48239 US
28262 US
44105 US
29456 US
10454 US
27701 US
20019 US
97201 US
10016 US
24551 US
29414 US
10128 US
60623 US
30080 US
1938 US
27514 US
28227 US
99701 US
29445 US
57701 US
19130 US
89135 US
85224 US
32201 US
20910 US
29115 US
7080 US

Signed On
HitHH
HitHHHEH
Hitt |
HitHHEHEHE
HittH
HitHHHEHE
HittHH
HitHHEHEHE
HittH
HitH
HithHH
HitH
HittHHHH
HitHHHHEHE
HittH
HitHHHEHE
HittHHHHH
HitH
HittHHHHH
HitHHHHHHH
HittHH
HitHHHHH
HittHHH
HitHHHHH
HiHHHHHH
HitHHHHHH
HitHHHHH
HitHHHHHH
HitH
HitHHHHH
HiH
HitHHHHH
HitH i
HittHHHH
HitH
HitHHHHHH
HiH
HitHHHHHH
HitH i
HittHHH
HitH i
HitHHHEHE
HittH
HitHHHHEHE
HittHHHHH
HitHHHEHE

29




Bruce Doneff
Karen Markovitz

Balakrishnan Balachandran

Mikal Abdullah
Sara McDonald
Wesley Johnson
janet forman
Aujenne Johnson
Michelle Green

Tedgmail McManamongmail

Michael Scagliotti
Mitzi McClure
Prasad Jonathan
Ryan Thomson
Stephanie Harding

Morrison Washington

Natasha Robinson
Karen Byko
David Seithel

Kitt Lowther
Maya Jordan
Holly Nance
Miriam Goldstein
Beekman Webb
@gms111 Schwartz
Robin Chase-Sittig
Ben Johnson
Maurice Oliver
Callie Badgett
Sarah Miller

T Wilson

David Reid

Cathy Webb
LaVon Porter
Constance Bryan
Amy Armstrong
Joann Idso
Carrie Major
Diane Benedict
Sarah Otto

Bee Rizo

Bobby Paul
Shaunte Polk
Clara Riley
Kwame Sha
Cantey Smith
Charity Holland

Beaufort
Aurora

Copell
Pflugerville
Charleston
Harrisburg

new york
Atlanta

Rock HIII
Beaufort
Winter Garden
Seabrook
Madurai
Birmingham
Beaufort
Douglasville

St Helena Island
Sullivans Island
Charleston
Ridgeland
Memphis

Saint Simons Island
Washington
Ahoskie

San Rafael
Beaufort

Saint Helena Island

Savannah

Saint Augustine
Decatur

Dennison
Beaufort

Augusta

San Francisco
Pawleys Island

St Helena Island
Saint Helena Island
Vesta

Washington
Minneapolis

Lake Wales
Huntington
Sikeston

Conway

Saint Helena Island
beaufort

SC
co
X
X
SC
PA
NY
GA
SC
SC
FL

SC

AL
SC
GA
SC
SC
SC
SC
N

DC
NC
CA
SC
SC

GA
FL
GA
OH
SC
GA
CA
SC
SC
SC
VA
DC

FL

NC

SC
SC

29902 US
80013 US
75019 US
78660 US
29403 US
17103 US
10011 US
30350 US
29732 US
29907 US
34787 US
29401 US
625016 India
35205 US
29902 US
30134 US
29920 US
29482 US
29403 US
29936 US
29301 US
31522 US
20011 US
27910 US
94903 US
29902 US
29920 US
Le Poet Lav France
31401 US
32086 US
30034 US
44621 US
29907 US
30909 US
94122 US
29585 US
29920 US
29920-5201US
24177 US
20017 US
55414 US
33853 US
25701 US
63801 US
27820 US
29920 US
29902 US

HEHHHHAH
HAHHH T
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH T
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH Y
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A

Item 6.

30




Hannah Sarge

Mark Newsome
Alice Moss

Karen Pecsok

Trey Blanchard
Rasheda Bundy
Glen Venezio
Adriana Guerrero
Jane Sidwell
Katherine Catterton
Victor Granquist
Becky Vaughn

Mimi Jones

Colleen Knight
Romona Taylor Williams
Mary Thomsen
Tremaine Moore
Barbara James
Akilah Shabazz

John wilson

Frances James Willis
Parker Moore

Molly Moore
Michael Byron

Lesa Wineglass-Smalls
Wilson Moore
Sheronda Barksdale
Draves Susan

Vidya Balasubramanyam
Cynthia Rankin

Dolf Dunn

Laura Kelly

Linda Henley
Angela Taylor-Tukes
Melanie Reynolds
Marcus Walker
Linda Freeman

kelly prifogle

Julia Freund

Charlie Bowers
Kendra Flournoy
Louis Anderson
guintessa washington
Anthony Baker
Rosemary Flournoy
Negai Gebru
Carolina Banks

Hallsville
Columbia
Beaufort
West Plains
New Orleans
New Castle
San Juan
Oakland
Beaufort

Mt. Pleasant
Jupiter
Beaufort
Beaufort
Brunswick
Jackson
Beaufort
North Charleston
LADYS ISLAND
Palos Heights
Mt. Pleasant
Laurinburg
Beaufort
Beaufort

Mt Pleasant
Charlotte
Fripp Island
Atlanta
Beaufort
Washington
Beaufort
Beaufort
Atlanta
Beaufort
Stone Mountain
Beaufort
Goose creek
Yuba City
kokomo
Cumming
Birmingham
Atlanta
Stone Mountain
Kennesaw
Albuquerque
Atlanta
Rowlett
Chattanooga

SC
SC
MO

CA
SC
SC
FL
SC
SC
GA
MS
SC
SC
SC

SC
NC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
GA
SC
DC
SC
SC
GA
SC
GA
SC
SC

GA

AL

GA

GA

GA

N

65255
29205
29902
65775
70113
19720

911
94612
29902
29464
33458
29902
29902
31523

29902
29418
29907
60463
29466
28352
29902
29906
29464
28212
29920
30349
29907
20002
29907
29907
30301
29902
30087
29906
29445
95991
46902
30041
35213
30305
30087
30144
87197
30349
75089
37411

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH ]
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HAHHH Y
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

31




John Hocevar
Susan Liley
Katelyn Umphenour

Robert David Crumley Jr.

Marina Pecorino
Katie Day

Sophie Angela
robin bronen
Tamar-kali Brown
Savanna Morgan
Raleigh koritz

Deborah Mcpherson
Leonis Roberts Elliott

Kara Moore
Constance Scott
Anthony Mower
Imani Alston
Christine Denayer
Alia Valencia
Nancy Runyon
el bergmann
Kristin Bourne
Judith Hunter
Heyward Hindman
Clinton Lewis
Alora Singletary
Charles Brevard
L.S.

Paul Moss
Serita Sargent
Christian Harris
Ryan Lazowy
kristian sumner
Tyrone Henderson
Kelvin Williams
Walter White
Darius Smith
Tasha Tracy
Natalie Hatcher
Jazmine Carlton
Britt Gray
Woodley Ward
Ty Pleasant
Julie Milstead
eric billig

Terri Neifert
Katherine Smith

Washington
De Soto
Kansas City
Beaufort
Tallahassee
Brownsburg
Charleston
Anchorage
Brooklyn
Charleston
Saint Paul
Bluffton
Princess Town
Atlanta
Orlando
Gaithersburg
Wetumpka
Saint Marys
Hinesville
Monterey
port royal
The Valley
Brooklyn
Ridgeland
St. Helena
Phoenix
Columbia
Cassville

White Bear Lake

Brooklyn
Towson
Beverly
Boston
Chicago
Atlanta
Pulaski
Hayward
Brooklyn
Los Angeles
Albany
Atlanta
New Haven
Savannah
Birmingham
Beaufort
Philadelphia
Savannah

DC
MO

SC
FL

SC
AK
NY
SC
MN
SC

GA
FL
MD
AL
PA
GA
CA
SC

NY
SC
SC
AZ
SC
NJ
MN
NY
MD
MA
MA

GA
VA
CA
NY
CA
NY
GA
GA
GA
AL
SC
PA
GA

20009 US
63020 US
64126 US
29906 US
32309 US
46112 US
29403 US
99508 US
29920 US
29403 US
55114 US
29910 US
Trinidad &
30213 US
32818 US
20878 US
36092 US
15857 US
31313 US
93940 US
29935 US
Anguilla

11217 US
29936 US
29920 US
85014 US
29210 US
8527 US
55110 US
11226 US
21204 US
1915 US
2136 US
60637 US
30306 US
24301 US
94544 US
11212 US
91328 US
12202 US
30308 US
30145 US
31401 US
35213 US
29902 US
19134 US
31401 US

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HAHHH T
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHH T
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A H
HAHHH Y
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HAHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH

Item 6.

32




annlie nguyen
Cynthia Bledsoe
Larry Morgan
Carmen Phillips
Laura Griffin

Erin Stanley

Liz M

Elizabeth Feinman
Anthony Jackson
Jessica Long

John Doe
Christine Nguyen
Krystal Pezan
Cami Sockow
Angeline Seyjagat
Miwa Lee

Kierra Owens
Walter Singleton
Jammie Huynh
Yasmin Aguilar
Chelsea Mangold
Natalia V

Kamari Andrews
David Ligon
Mekaiah Howard
Miles Sanders
Jessica Kladerman
Whitney Rosenblatt
Mary Freedman
Eleonora Machado
Muriel Scott
Shemyra Johnson
Janisha Nightingale
William Kelly
Misty Dibrell
Avery Conaway

Richard Joseph Robles

Katherine Jacobo
Judine Hitchmon
Judi Hernandez
Karessa Thompson
Jessica Flemming
Danielle Barrett
Angela Walker
Dametris Summers
Durrionna King
Aerielle Sampson

Brooklyn
Beaufort
Brooklyn

Hilton Head Island

Auburn
Detroit

St Helena
Simpsonville
Houston
Monroe
Myrtle Beach
Katy
Savannah
Savannah
Alachua
Chicago
Philadelphia
Beaufort
Charleston
Arlington
Providence
Frederick
Brunswick
Salinas
Chicago
Beaufort
Fort Lauderdale
Asheville
Charleston
Hattiesburg
Silver Spring
Virginia Beach
Atlanta
Beaufort
Houston
Philadelphia
Springfield
Chicago
Hollywood
Beaufort
Sumter
Raleigh
Savannah
Florence
Charleston
Cincinnati
Upper Darby

NY
SC
NY
SC
AL
MI
SC
SC
X
LA
SC

GA
GA
FL

PA
SC
SC

RI
MD

SC
FL
NC
SC
MS
MD

GA
SC
X

FL
SC
SC
NC
GA
SC
SC
OH
PA

11206
29906
11226
29926
36830
48215
29920
29681
77026
71202
29579
77449
31419
31404
32615
60626
19138
29906
29403
78041

2909
21705
31525
93907
60612
29920
33321
28801
29403
39401
20906
23454
30329
29902
77002
19140
37172
60634
33020
29902
29150
27612
31401
29501
29403
45231
19082

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHH

Item 6.

33




Sandra Mieczynski
Sam Hamm

Candie Holden
Joshua Johnson
Amanda Ballantyne
Whitney Connell
Issac Wallace
Colleen Beach
Morgan Geary
Marilyn Middleton Martien
Laura Barbas Rhoden
Marvin Middleton
Anna Karrison
Geraldine Kibler
Kate Dlugosz
chelsea smith
Malaika Singleton
Alycia D Bennett
Candace Young
Emory Horne
KWADWO JOYNER
Chrissy Faye

Carole Longmeyer
Chantel Harris
Martin Kilmer-True
Ashley Knox

Claire Sims

Celeste Prince-Brown
Rebecca Jim

Erik Rzeczycki

Kofi Sims
Samantha Siegel
Victoria Ralph
Robert Polk

Greer Kelley
Andrea Cayetano Jefferson
Karl Pettus

Taylor Smith

Alexa Nichols
Colette Scaff
Jordan Shipley
Kwaku Sims

Clifton Taylor
Dhember Murray
michael willard
Kubra Coltrane
Skyler Randolph

South Windham
Miami

Douglasville
Bluffton
Hollywood

Las Vegas

San Francisco
Yukon

Lake Worth
Spartanburg
Upper Marlboro
Chicago
Newberry
Chagrin Falls
New Port Richey
West Sacramento
New York
Charleston
Charlotte
BLAWNOX
Wilmington

Saint Helena Island

Rural Retreat
Princeton
Spearfish
Wetumpka
Beaufort
Vinita
Charleston
Wilkes-Barre
Charleston
Hampton
Beaufort
Columbia
Mt. Pleasant
Suitland
Homer
Charleston
Albuquerque
Modesto
Spartanburg
Philadelphia
Charleston
Charlotte
Durham
Latham

CcT
FL

GA
SC
SC
NV
CA
OK
FL
SC
MD

SC
OH

CA
NY
SC
NC
PA
NC
SC
VA
NJ
SD
AL
SC
OK
SC
PA
SC
VA
SC
SC
SC
MD
AK
SC
NM
CA
SC
PA
SC

NC
NY

6266
33323

30135
29910
29449
89148
94127
73099
33463
29302
20772
60609
29108
44022
34653
95691
10118
29412
28216
15238
27299
29920
24368

8540
57783
36093
29902
74301
29412
18702
29412
23666
29907
29223
29464
20746
99603
29412
87110
95355
29301
19124
29412
28210
27705
12110

us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us

HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

34




Dr. Krystal Ferrell
Selena Myers
Allison Segovia Zeballos
Akilah Jaramogi
Rachel Loui
Darlen Montano
Jenny Lauer
Dawn valarie
Andrew Ingraham Dwyer
Roberto Silva
Shelly Andrews
Emi Knight

April Haas
Hannah Clingman
John Brooks
Symone Brown
Zenzele Barnes
Jen Jessup
Natasha Simma
Zoe Angela
Jonique penny
Jaimy Stoll
Elanne Palcich
Bobbye Hall

Holli Charles
Marie Holland Newman
Bianca Morales
Tasia Wilson
Olivia Hirst-Wilson
Brenda Pious
Raimi L

Ellen Nirenblatt
Carly Bryant

Ria Quincy
Saundra Smith
Tatiy C

Leslie Young
Colleen Brennan
Tia Vice

Michael Coleman
Arin Holmes
Lucia O’Farrell
Claire McNellan
Joey Bouknight
Leah Kahler
Claire Mueller
Nakia Chambliss

Atlanta
Washington
Marietta
Port-of-spain
Mountain View
Sarasota
Charlottesville
Ann Arbor
Columbus
Bronx

Kailua
Charleston
Beaufort
Columbia
Seattle
Conyers
Denver
Charlottesville

Columbia
Chevy Chase
Cleveland
Chisholm
New York

Voorhees Township

New Bern
Andover
Portsmouth
Beaufort
Chicago
Milwaukee
Charleston
Shelton
Clinton
Beaufort
Yulee
Marietta
Durham
Moncks Corner
Columbia
Saint Cloud
Beaufort
Durham
Lexington
Somerville
Beaufort
Hampton

GA
DC
GA

CA

VA

OH

SC
SC
SC
WA
GA
co
VA

SC
MD
OH
MN
NY
NJ
NC
MA
VA
SC

Wi
SC
CT
MD
SC
FL
GA
NC
SC
SC

SC
NC
SC
MA
SC
GA

30349
20002
30060

94040
34232
22903
48103
43209
10458
96734
29412
29902
29209
98122
30094
80220
22901

29229
20815
44106
55719
10026

8043
28560

1810
23703
29907
60615
53220
29464

6484
20735
29907
32097
30067
27701
29461
29229
56301
29902
27703
29072

2145
29902
30228

us
us
us

Trinidad &

us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Uganda
us
usS
us
us
us
UsS
us
us
us
UsS
us
us
us
UsS
us
usS
us
us
us
UsS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS

HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

35




Kelly Pruitt
Paulina Forgette
Randy Gardner Jr
Jaxon Miller
Benjamin Henry
Sanam Hashemi
Kheisha Gibbons
Jeremy Jenkins
Shana Hannibal
Danielle Lennon
Robert Krauze
Lasheka Bassey
Katherine Doherty
Harriet Festing
Theresa Tovar
Terrie Antico
Danielle Lee
Darryl Hunter
Sarah Falkowski
Molly Henry
Rachel Sutton
Kerron Suber
Laura Hendrix
Taliah Augustin
Taliya Johnson
Michael Collins
Debbie Stinehart
Kayle Graves
Linda Mossop
Judy Crawford
Conrad Fisher
Parrish Stilla

JB

Sarah Eubanks
Kasper Porter
Angela Roberts
Ann Cy

Diane Kamen
Frederick Rodriguez
Casey ONeill
Francis S.

Jules Bogner
Greg Jones
Norman Power
Alaina C

Ebony Owens
Lara Akal

Dallas
Whittier
Greenville
Hudson
Bluffton
Blacksburg
Adairsville
Fort Mill
Charlotte
Fort Mill
Charleston
Silver Spring
Charleston
Micanopy
Falls Church
The Villages
Mount Juliet
Fayetteville
Ocala
Beaufort
Wilmington
Pomaria
Portland
Snellville
Brooklyn
Charleston
Park Hills
Washington
Fuquay Varina
Huntsville
Union
Portland
Fremont
Spring
Denver
Liverpool
Cedar Rapids
Johns Island
Panorama City
Charleston
Chicago
Wooster
Bossier City
Decatur
Burnaby
Minneapolis
Saint Paul

X
CA
SC

SC
VA
GA
SC
NC
SC
SC
MD
SC
FL
VA
FL
N
NC
FL
SC
NC
SC
OR
GA
NY
SC

DC

KY

CA

co
NY

SC
CA
SC

OH
LA
GA
V5A
MN
MN

75270
90601
29605

3051
29910
24060
30103
29708
28273
29707
29414
20905
29412
32667
22046
32162
37122
28304
34471
29902
28403
29126
97229
30039
11213
29412
63601
20019
12304
35803
41091

6480
94538
77389
80234
13088
52403
29455
91402
29412
60608
44691
71112
30034

55403
55122

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us

Canada

us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HAHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHHAH

Item 6.

36




Charlie Hardin
Josh Standiford
Grace Apodaca
Dan De Yo
Alexandria Mack
Rick Corrigan
Lauren W.

Emily Mccoy
Corey D

Arturo Martinez-Vargas
Mariah Galloway
Rebecca Walker
Cathy Kyser
Temberly James
Preston Craig
Sharlett Rose
Henry Harden
Savvy Turner
Andrea Nguyen
Jonah Creek

thorn hendricks
Myla Barker

Luana Masser
Sarai Carter

Lisa Cleary
Anthony Scrimenti
Ali Amani

Nicholas Roberson
Fredrica Kinlow
Janie Salley
Gwendolyn McKinnon
Pashalett Barnett
Kilo Gram

Sean Bullock

Erin Gardner Davis
Lawrence Loucka
SP Hopkins

Gina Marshall
Susan Jones
Jordyn Zimmerman
Tamara White
Rodney Graham
Whitney Harris
Constance Collier-Mercado
Latrice Sales
Jermaine Gourdine
David Wilson

Los Angeles
Lake Zurich
Prescott
Yorba Linda
Goose Creek
Charleston
Chicago
Charlotte
Raleigh

San Diego
Hindman
Minneapolis
Sparta
Raleigh
Johns Island
San Francisco
Weimar
Torrington
Allen

Irvine
Surrey
Orange
Cleveland
Charleston
Chicago
Guilderland
Manchester
Phoenix
Douglasville
Spartanburg
St. Helena
Vallejo
Cookeville
Durham
Upper Marlboro
Lady’s Island

Phoenix
Beaufort
Wilmington
Charleston
Charleston
Youngsville
Atlanta

St Louis

Saint Stephen
Bluffton

CA

AZ

SC
SC

NC
NC
CA
KY
MN

NC
SC
CA
CA
CcT
™
CA

CA
SC
SC

NY
CT
AZ
GA
SC
SC
CA
N
NC
MD
SC

AZ
SC
NC
SC
SC
LA
GA
MO
SC
SC

V3T

90022
60047
86301
92886
29445
29401
60602
28211
27616
92101
41822
55408
54656
27610
29455
94112
95736

6790
75013
94604

92869
29635
29403
60651
12084

6040
85042
30134
29301
29920
94591
38501
27707
20772
29907

84048
29902
28412
29407
29414
70592
30311
63116
29479
29910

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Canada
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHH ]
HEH R
HEHHH ]
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHHHHAH

Item 6.

37




Arianna Haynes
louis jones

Diane Alix
rosalind mullen
DeMontray Platt
Eric Stone
Christine Newville
Virginia Zosel
Jordan Harkness
Chuck Gibson

Anne Mellinger-Birdsong

Riley Sheldon
Jasmine Nealy

Chér Jey Cuffie-Samateh

dina luo

Stacey Starks
Carol® Anderson
Jasmyn Rosas
marjorie granados
Mary Ellis
Wanda Solis
Penelope Nye
Molly Zosel
Austin Ward
Nicci Hinton

Tori Robinson
Kurt Harvey
Amanda Glassman
Courtney Carruth
Taylor Mead
Brenda Ash
Carmen Brown
Vanessa Jorge
Frederika Demarest
Yolanda Bellamy
Brady Velazquez
Blaise Love

Jade Parsons
Jalisa Wright
Carole Wickham
Ivy Johnson
Shaoyu Chen
Kristal Rice
Xirena Jenkins
Jessica McClellan
Lisa Davis

Blue Smith

Honolulu
Rock Hill
Carrabelle
Honolulu
Dallas
Philadelphia
Saint Paul
Nevada
Carmel
Lawton
Atlanta
Houston
Wilmington
Chicago
Denver
Charlotte
Edwardsville
Grovetown
Fort Lauderdale
Odenton
Toa Alta
Beaufort
Nevada
Corvallis
Indianapolis
Charlotte
Sunnyvale
Brooklyn
Mt. Pleasant
Atlanta
Palm Bay
Atlanta
Miami
Hackettstown
La Marque
Lansing

Sydney
Brooklyn
Portland
Gainesville
Raleigh

Fort Worth
Atlanta
McClellanville
Queens
Montgomery

HI
SC
FL
HI
X

MN
MO

OK
GA
X
DE

co
NC

MD

SC
MO
OR

NC
CA
NY
SC

GA
FL

GA

NJ
X
M

NY
OR
FL

NC
X
GA
SC
NY
AL

96822 US
29732 US
32322 US
96814 US
75270 US
19154 US
55108 US
64772 US
46033 US
73501 US
30307 US
77007 US
19711 US
60619 US
80218 US
28208 US
62025 US
30813 US
33317 US
21113 US
us
29906 US
64772 US
97330 US
46260 US
28202 US
94089 US
11222 US
29466 US
30310 US
32907 US
30303 US
33134 US
7840 US
77568 US
48912 US
us
2000 Australia

11221 US
97229 US
32608 US
27616 US
76109 US
30309 US
29458 US
11368 US
36116 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

38




anani romero
Justin Wright
Alayah Hewie
Sayni ramirez
chloe chan
James Quick
Faith Holmes
nana noname
Briana Swain
Jessica Zachar
Tarun S

Joshua Cole
Megan Hueble
Isabelle Anguiano
Lillian Cedars
Karla Lozano
Chad Dawson
Amel Alyamani
Rosa Mulligan
Claire Hicks
Elizabeth Wilkes
Harley Carney
Siobhan Pascal
Donald Law
Kristen Watt
Zecheriah Vassar
Kate Hanline
Michael Schoenke
Allison Lovell
Rithika Nayar
Kendra Crow
Monica Goldberg
Mary Abrams
Elizabeth Verity
Aledria Carr

Shonnece Robinson

Erica Felton
Folly Pocket
Ilana Rose

Galeasia Carter-Velez

Angela Bullock
tucker culbertson
Carly Puckett
Kayla Andrews
Phoenix P.

Gel Ferrer

Oliver Reasoner

Hampton
Lindenhurst
New York
Scottsboro
Calgary
Blythewood
Charlotte
Riverside
Sacramento
Grand Rapids
Newtown
Dundas
Greenville
Grand Prairie
Boone
Corona
Baltimore
Brooklyn
Sacramento
Brooklyn
Carrboro
San Diego
Washington

Stone Mountain

Atlanta
Cleveland
Huntersville
Washington
Athens
Allen
Decatur
Bethesda
Cary

Austin
Louisville

St. Louis
Savannah
College Station
Wakefield
Titusville
Midlothian
Simpsonville
Logan
Garland
Bridgewater
Manteca
Seattle

VA
NY
NY
AL

SC
NC
CA
CA
Ml

SC
X
NC

MD
NY
CA
NY
NC
CA
DC
GA
GA
OH
NC
DC
AL
X
AL
MD
NC
X
KY
MO
GA
X
RI
FL
VA
SC
OH
X
NJ
CA
WA

23669
11757
10026
35768

T2E 4A3

LSH

29016
28278
92509
95827
49503
18940

29605
75052
28607
92882
21231
11221
95815
11215
27510
92115
20002
30083
30324
44130
28078
20011
35613
75013
35603
20816
27519
78748
40216
63137
31401
77830

2879
32780
23112
29680
43138
75043

8807
95337
98146

us
us
us
us
Canada
us
us
us
us
us
us
Canada
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
H
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HAHHHHHH
HEHEHH

Item 6.

39




C Howell

Andrew Costa
Robert B Jones
Alejandro Diaz-Tostado
Gregg Levine
Maekaylia Jackson
Jason Nelson
Dayveon Dozier
Sasha Vann

Micaela Lowe
Jasmin Alexander
Brandi Howard
Anitra Johnson
Ashley Anderson
Ethan Johnson
Marie Helene BATTESTI
Clorissa Lepe

Janice Edwards
Barbara Kelly

Brett Perrin

Lara Kassabian
Jamesia Moore
Theresa SlaughterCarey
Tracy Ceravolo
Minken Austad
Ansley Layman

Kiki St. Louis

M Elaine Proctor
deeptansha dwivedi
Melissa Katterson
Pat Morgan
Jennifer Naslund
Stephan White

C Puyat

Kathleen Minx
Gohartaj Goudarzian
Breanna Balmer
Linda Rumph

Reilly Briggs

Aidyn Sucec
Victoria Kingsmore
Stacey Anderson
Lisa Patrick-Mudd
Dorian Waltower
Blair Brown

Jamie Byrd

Lateena Ling

San Francisco
Charleston
Dundalk

San Jose
Astoria
Lithonia
Dallas
Phoenix
Myrtle Beach
Dothan
Gastonia
Oakland
Fredericksburg

Columbus
Porto-Vecchio
Westminster
Loveland
Beaufort
Baltimore
Atlanta
Memphis
Trenton
Denver
Waverly
Columbia
Rochester
Charleston
Madison
Crescent
Honolulu
Solleftea
Brooklyn
Milford
Virginia Beach
Diamond Bar
Smyrna

Mt. Pleasant
Houston
Indianapolis
Meridian
Nevada City
Glendale
The Bronx
Charleston
St Louis
Ivanhoe

CA
SC

CA

GA
X

SC

AL

NC
CA
VA
OH
OH

CA
OH
SC
MD
GA
TN
NJ
co

SC
MN
SC
Wi
PA
HI

VA

SC

CA
CA
NY
SC
MO
CA

94117 US
29412 US
21222 US
95111 US
11102 US
30058 US
75248 US
85043 US
29577 US
36360 US
28054 US
94692 US
22407 US
44241 US
43215 US
20137 France
92683 US
45140 US
29907 US
21206 US
30327 US
38118 US
8638 US
80238 US
50677 US
29209 US
55902 US
29407 US
53703 US
15046 US
96822 US
88131 Sweden
11222 US
48381 US
23464 US
91765 US
37167 US
29464 US
77054 US
46256 US
83642 US
95959 US
91505 US
10451 US
29401 US
63136 US
93235 US

HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHH T
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HAHHH ]
HEH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

40




Glenda Jenkins
Louise Dowdell
Bos Storey

Jayyy Stackzzz
Brett Tietz
Briggett Lyles
Joseph Isler
Josie de la Torre
al gouger

Joe Womack
Fannie Gibbs
Grayson Switzer
Vernita Stephens
John Rushton
crispin robinson
Elias Claesson
Monigque Wikinson
Hunter Musgrove
Naeema Savoie
Shadee Keturah
Nekisha Jones
Ananya Thoranam
Richard Brooks
Joy Jackson
Mojgan Aryanfar
Erik Wheeler

Al Segars.

Jaeda Sykes
Chelsea Owens
Tommy Marshall
Darby Weaver
Keocean Wolfe
Richard burchell
Brandi Neal
Marilyn Roy
Destiny Pryor
Sarah L. Freeman
Andrea B

Betty Jenkins
Leslie Griffin
Mimi Wilson
Aiesha Draughton
Droopy Drawers
Julie Nucci
TIMOTHY PEERY
Corey Sampson
Anna Reitze

Jacksonville
Rathmines
Birmingham
New York
Johns Island
Kernersville
Berkeley
Castro Valley
Newport
Mobile
Valdosta
Kent
Savannah
Norman
charlotte

Summerville
Florence
East Orange
Orlando
Augusta
Frisco
Philadelphia
Reston
Sterling
Margate
Beaufort
Mooresville
Savannah
Camden
Brooklyn
Manchester
Summerville
Myrtle Beach
Los Angeles
Summerville
Sulphur Springs
Cross

Rocky Mount
Manning
Louisville
Charlotte
Detroit
Owego
Beaufort
Smoaks
Decatur

FL

AL

SC

NC
CA
CA
OR
AL

GA
OH
GA
OK
NC

SC

NJ
FL
GA
X
PA
VA

SC
NC
GA
SC
NY
CT
SC
SC

SC

SC
NC
SC
KY
NC

PA
SC
SC
GA

32210 US
2283 Australia
35215 US
10032 US
29455 US
27284 US
94707 US
94546 US
97365 US
36693 US
31602 US
44243 US
31405 US
73069 US
28206 US
Sweden
29485 US
39073 US
7017 US
32818 US
30906 US
75035 US
19119 US
20190 US
20165 US
33063 US
29907 US
28117 US
31419 US
29020 US
11206 US
6040 US
29483 US
29577 US
90060 US
29485 US
75482 US
29436 US
27801 US
29102 US
40203 US
28206 US
48235 US
18801 US
29906 US
29481 US
30030 US

HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHHHTHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH ]
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHHIHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH

Item 6.

41




Ebony Hanes
Tiffany Crawford
Anna Laidler
Katie Davis
Nicole Wade
Alexandra C
Will Hug

Jessica Owens
KB

Deb Tucker
Emily Brabeck
Lydia Hicks

Joya Hunt
Richard Combes
Caprica Boyer
Fatima Farmer
Ella Condon

MrsMarvin Middleton
Cynthia Borden Mercer

Caitlin Brennan
Andrea Stroud
Jack Murphy
Katie Greene
Carlos Tunches
Nancy DePalo
Frances Laughlin

Shatara daughter of light daughter
Jeanette Bartholomew

Audrey Jones
Cardi Mosley

El Thompson
Jock Fent

Secret Darling
Brit Burt

val snoob

Aria Trifilio
nicholas smith
Adam Scott
Sally Lombard
Karen DeValera
Kimberly Coburn
Carol Shields

Dr. John Vena
Denise Ayers
Anna Mader
Audrey Schneider
Chuck Stephens

Raleigh
Gastonia

East Stroudsburg
Charleston
Brentwood
Commerce City
Baltimore
New York
Searsmont
Richmond Hill
Atlanta
Detroit

Akron

Salem

Rock Hill
Paterson
Greenfield
Clinton
Atlanta

New York
Bear
Washington
Atlanta
Corpus Christi
Port Royal
Charlotte
Greensboro
Hillsborough
Anderson
Westchester
New York
Bettendorf
Newark
Concord
Orlando
Saint Paul
Dayton
Houston
Holly Springs
Washington
Stone Mountain
Canfield

Folly Beach
Newport
Brooklyn
Massapequa
Goose Creek

NC
NC

SC
N

MD
NY
ME
GA
GA
Mi
OH
SC
SC
NJ
MA
MD
GA

DC
GA

SC
NC
NC

SC

NY

NC

MN

X
NC
DC
GA
OH
SC
KY
NY
NY
SC

27616 US
28054 US
18301 US
29403 US
37027 US
80022 US
21217 US
10032 US
4973 US
31324 US
30316 US
48227 US
44307 US
29676 US
29730 US
7504 US
1301 US
20735 US
30317 US
11385 Portugal
19701 Jamaica
20009 US
30339 US
78416 US
29935 US
28207 US
27410 US
8844 US
29625 US

60154-443.US

10118 US
52722 US

7106 US
28025 US
32825 US
55105 US
45458 US
77008 US
27540 US
20019 US
30083 US
44406 US
29439 US
41071 US
11215 US
11758 US
29445 US

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HAHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH

Item 6.

42




Tran Phoebe
label Lewis
James Mclintire
Rebeka Iniguez
Kevin Meares
Sheila Tindall
Erica Blake
Andrew Fox
Chloe Nagraj
Michelle Mccrary
Izzy Floyd
Samuel Shagla
Jarita Crawford
Chiquita Williams
Taylor Wait
michelle pinkney
Shanequa Haigler
Prince IlI

Asia Stewart-Mitchell
Frances Rice
Valentine Richard
Aloni Welker
Eden Royce
Fiona Mosser
Eugene McDaniel
Caitlin Ferrell
Emma Arata
Jessie White
Patricia Takacs
Meredith Eads
Nari Buckner

Ty O’Farrell
Sarah Sanchez
Brenna Laffey
Bruce Piatek
Taylor MclLeod
Hallie Stiller
Shannon Rivers
Sarah Coleman
Bobbie Flowers
Emily Knox

lex malinda
Caneisha Tucker
Jazmin Chavis
Brad White

Sara Damewood
Ignacia Fulcher

Queens
Beaufort
Savannah
Aurora
Beaufort
Beaufort
Midlothian
Raleigh
Charlottesville
Renton
Dandridge
Tirana
Washington
The Bronx
Charleston
Philadelphia
New York
Philadelphia
Ft. Washington
Seattle

Las Vegas
Cincinnati
Canterbury
Brooklyn
Atlanta
Houston
Richmond
Beaufort
Beaufort
Charleston
Columbus
Charlotte
Columbiana
Raleigh
Waverly
Hamden
Queens
North Charleston
Auburn
Port Jefferson Station
Auburn
Newnan
Baltimore
Islip

Glen Burnie
Leesville
Queens

NY 11101
SC 29902
GA 31401
IL 60506
SC 29902
SC 29907
VA 23114
NC 27606
VA 22902
WA 98056
N 37725
DC 20002
NY 10455
SC 29412
PA 19124
NY 10016
PA 19120
MD 20735
WA 98125
NV 89121
45202
CT2

NY 11233
GA 30349
X 77008
VA 23222
SC 29907
SC 29906
SC 29403
NC 28722
NC 28211
AL 35051
NC 27607
GA 31565
6517

NY 11105
SC 29418
AL 36830
11776

AL 36830
GA 30265
MD 21207
NY 11751
21061

SC 29070
NY 11434

us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

Albania

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
UK
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HAHHH I
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH

Item 6.

43




Thomas Davis
Vanessa Mendez
Stephanie Stephens
Blair Houtz
JoAnna Brown
Michael Protevi
Ashley Tietz
Jazmine Dorsey
Christopher Williams
Kate Cell

Shawn Blakeney
Eric Chon

Kai Haughton
Zipora Richie
Christian Kilpatrick
Marissa Lewis
Rasheema Mcclain
Rachel Weems
Tamika Wright
Mary Hayes-Kaminsky
Daraun Freeman
Kara Brown

evan moitoso
Jaleesa Williams
Reta Burkes
Kymisha Montgomery
Analiese Heitmann
Elizabeth Fleury
Shontavia Purvis
Daniel Farkas

Keys White

Alexis Keith
Donovan Wade
Sheri Moyer

kallie kearnshart
Patrice Robinson
Mitzen Black

Liana MacNeill
Ashlee Wood
Alicea Bonnema
Jessica Cochran
Richard McConnell
Kaiasia Williams

T Smith

Amy Alspach
Kimberly Deemy
Jane Cerqua

Columbus
Houston
Goose Creek
Wilmington
Jacksonville
Beaufort
Johns Island

Upper Marlboro

Atlanta
Shutesbury
Delran
Columbus
Manhattan
Desoto
Meridian
Goose Creek
Germantown
Pineland
Suffolk
Dacula
Atlanta
Rochester
Atlanta
Cleveland
Southport
Cincinnati
Bluffton
Albuquerque
Atlanta

Berkeley Heights

Atlanta
Atlanta
Johns Island
Modesto
Portsmouth
Beaufort
Pasadena
Philadelphia
Kingston
Fort Worth
Kyle
Olympia Fields
Clemson
Washington
Cleveland
Brunswick
Six Mile

OH

SC
NC
FL
SC
SC
MD
GA
MA
NJ
OH
NY

MS
SC
MD
SC
VA
GA
GA
NY
GA
OH
NC
OH
SC
NM
GA
NJ
GA
GA
SC

SC
CA
PA

X

SC
DC
OH
GA
SC

K7K

43201
77075
29445
28401
32205
29907
29455
20774
30344

1072

8075
43202
10024
75115
39307
29445
20874
29934
23435
30019
30309
14608
30332
44135
28461
45202
29910
87106
30303

7922
30303
30314
29455
95355

2871
29907
91104
19145

76107
78640
60461
29631
20010
44111
31525
29682

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Canada
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEHHHRH
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HE
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HE A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH ]
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

44




Aaliyah Smith
Alexandra Brown
Daniel Smith

Lita BENNY

Bree Genter
Rachely Kasztl
Tammy Hunter
Khadijiah Purvis
Melissa Heithaus
Deanna Francis
Sophia Mckeehan
Amanda D'Aniello
Christopher Pratt
Beth Ann Thompson
Benjamin Dennis
Jessica Kim

Elijah Gipson-Davis
Michaela Atkins
Jade Tuttle

David Dickson
Hilary Hartwell
Chauna Lawson
Julie Horton
Tristan Carroll
Herbert Goodwine
Nakia Anderson
CES

Kevin Sadowniczak
Nancy Fahy

Jerri Brock
Carolyn Theodore
Lena Frey

Garret Newkirk
Gerald Ricks
Shanna Edberg
Tristan Martin
James Burns
Maitong Sana
Ansley Layman
Meagan English
Denise Gilbert
Mya Smiley
Patrick Cato
Robin Carter
Teresa Woods
Bryce Garbutt
Najmah Thomas

Detroit
Union
Eastpointe
Phoenix
Jamestown
New York
DeFuniak Springs
Savannah
Mckinney
Chesapeake
Beaufort
Brooklyn

Middlesex
Jacksonville
Reston
Riverdale
Orlando
Charleston
Barre
Campbell River
Washington
Savannah
Birmingham
Casselberry
Washington
Marietta
Beaufort
Fredericksburg
Easley
Charlotte
New York City
Amarillo
Henrico
Baltimore
Lexington
Lakewood
Manitoba
West Chester
Savannah
Beaufort
Savannah
Mt. Pleasant
Memphis
Charleston
Washington
Bluffton

Ml
NJ

AZ

FL
GA

VA
SC
NY

FL
VA
GA
FL
SC
VT

DC
GA
AL
FL

DC

SC
VA
SC
NC
NY
X
VA
MD
SC
NJ

OH
GA
SC
GA
SC
TN
SC
DC
SC

48219 US
7083 US
48021 US
85015 US
58401 US
10019 US
32433 US
31415 US
75070 US
23324 US
29936 US
11213 US
Bahamas

14507 US
32216 US
20194 US
30296 US
32810 US
29414 US

5642 US

VoW Canada
20011 US
31405 US
35244 US
32707 US
20001 US
30066 US
29902 US
22401 US
29642 US
28277 US
10029 US
79109 US
23229 US
21211 US
29072 US
8701 US
R3e 1x8 Canada

45069 US
31405 US
29902 US
31405 US
29464 US
38107 US
29414 US
20011 US
29910 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH ]
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

45




Bryce Drayton
Enfinitee Irving
Jevonta Burton
Kate Dieringer
Kristen Shannon
haleigh greely
Clifford Ferrara
Josh Edmons
Lamar Maxwell
Saki Bowman
Amber Jones
Tony Papola
Drenot Pierre
Evan Folds

tk slimeto

OTHA WILLIAMS
CARRIE Roach
Hannan Ahmad
Alice Du

penis smoothie
Gabriella Dailey
Makayla Cook
Sara Hutchins
Leon Christian
Michael Smith
Maya Smith
Monique Dandridge
Qué Pequefio
Devan Smith
Savannah Groth
Julian Tirado
Marvin Middleton
alisa scott
Gretchen Darnley
Tyler Pridgen
Quenna Moore
Madison Sample
Olivia Abbinante
Middleton Anthiny
Kailee Bladin
Taylor Burrell
Ani Drayton
Gabriela Mallo
johndra taylor
Kimberly Lawson
Laurent Duverglas
Niyy Jackson

Stockbridge
Cameron

Saint Helena island
Johns Island
Chicago
Charleston
Annapolis
Westland

San Diego
Tucson
Charlotte
Ladson

Las Vegas
Wilmington
Greenwood
Texarkana

Fort Lauderdale

Troy

Olive Branch
Trussville
Conway
Ocala
Brooklyn

St. Helena
Abbeville
Newton
Washington
Monahans
Columbia
Hollywood
Pittsburgh
Silver Spring
Greensboro
Savannah
Rochester
Miami
Palatine
Clinton
Rochester
Portland
North Fort Myers
New York
rocky mount
Atlanta
Columbia
Washington

MD

CA
AZ

NC
SC

NV
NC
MS

FL

AL
SC
FL
NY
SC
SC
MS
DC
X
SC

PA
MD

GA

FL

MD

OR
FL

NC
GA
SC

DC

30281 US
29030 US
29920 US
29455 US
60657 US
63834 US
21403 US
48186 US
92105 US
85719 US
28208 US
29456 US
89108 US
28401 US
38930 US
71854 US
33327 US

us
48098 US
38611 US
35173 US
29526 US
34472 US
11207 US
29920 US
29620 US
39345 US
20011 US
79756 US
29209 US
33020 US
15211 US
20906 US
27406 US
31401 US
48307 US
33142 US
60067 US
20735 US
14618 US
97078 US
33917 US
10029 US
27801 US
30324 US
29203 US
20001 US

HEH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HuH A
HEHHHHAH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

46




Cali Evans
Rebecca Asser
Arnot Hulth
Maggie Hartl
Jamie Dettmer
Kate Dunson
Caleb Friedan
Camille Rose-Hall
Brauni Cudjo
Elijah Wright
Jason Hewitt
Elenna Canlas
Myles Williams
Maleha L
Danielle Ashley
KaDaisjah Roberts
Gabrielle Tarrant
Marianne Pierre
Kelly Marble
Maddison Hall
Emily Tarsa
Bryson Allen
Nora Martinez
Brian Wright

lan Myles
Zipporah Bright
Julian Wilson
Kelly Main

Ryan Anderson
Benjamin Simmons
Zion Haynes
Kelly Stout

Brenda Brown-Bowens

Eden Mastriani-Levi
Reyna Gilbert

Sarita Smith
Michelle Maldonado
Jessica Estey
Christian Hinty
MAISHA MIDDLETON
Laura Clampitt
Gerald Spann

Kaila baker

Ashley Suarez-Burgos
Sara Redd

Richard Shealy
Anna-Noelle Kassing

Murfreesboro
Flagstaff
Atlanta
Beaufort
Midlothian
Winterville
Southampton
Portland
Phoenix
Tulsa
Savannah
Brooklyn
Atlanta
Honolulu
Tampa
Birmingham
Wilmington
Winston-Salem
Los Angeles
Fort Mill
Brunswick
Peabody

San Tan Valley
Smyrna
Canton
Rochester
Lancaster
Oakland
Redwood City
Cleveland
Savannah
Parker
Elloree
Decatur
Washington
Atlanta
Albuquerque
New York
Columbia
Suitland

St Helena
Tampa
Charleston
Miami
Decatur
Lexington
Austin

N
AZ
GA
SC
VA
NC
NY
OR
AZ
OK
GA
NY
GA
HI

FL

AL
NC
NC
CA
SC
GA

AZ

NC
NY

CA
CA
OH
GA

SC
GA
DC
GA

NY
SC
MD
SC
FL
SC
FL
GA
SC
X

37129
86004
30301
29907
23112
28590
11968
97214
85017
74105
31401
11233
30329
96819
33635
35242
28401
27104
90028
29715
31523

1960
85140
37167
28716
14621
93536
94612
94062
44130
31406
80134
29047
30030
20005
30301
87108
10033
29209
20746
29920
33635
29414
33143
30030
29072
78745

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH A
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HAHHH Y
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHHAH

Item 6.

47




tm

Gerald Spann
Jade Gielecki
Sasha Newport
Raymond Bell
Jared Stone

sarah Digioia
Tyler Sorensen
Leni Ballance
kiara glaser
Sabrina Burke
Sarah Di Gioia
Grace Brooks
Katrina Billig

Kay Smouthers
Cynthia Salmons
Chadwick Marshall
Sam Roth

Colleen Ryan
Paula Lyons
Amanda Ebbets
Morgan Blanchard
Mary Walsh
Victoria Salas Salcedo
Alejandra Yemha
Chad A

Elena Martinez
Kayla Grissette
Leslie Mcdill

Mary beth b
Jeffrey Chain
Courtney Bolus
Ebony G

Kimberly Diamonti
Steve Clarke
Benjamin Raymond
Geoffrey Caruso
Lonette Sims
Jared Still

Alex Criqui

Jason Stewart
Babatunji Adétokunbo
Howard Ehrman
Eliza Shillieto
Lamman Rucker
Michele Hagood
Dawn Gerken

Wilmington
Atlanta
Charleston
Savannah
Union
Savannah
Temecula
Phoenix

Las Vegas

Philadelphia

Park Hills
Beaufort
Taylor
Tampa
Tallahassee
Franklin
Bellingham
Palm Beach Gardens
Charleston
Baltimore
Portland
Fremont
Winchester

Hercules
Phoenix
Columbia
Chapel Hill
Christiansburg
Charleston
Apex

Denver
Myrtle Beach
Statesboro
Charleston
Chicago
Upper Marlboro
Richmond
Providence
Riverdale
Chicago
Milton

Los Angeles
Beaufort
Goose Creek

NC
GA
SC
GA
NJ
GA

PA

SC

FL

MA
WA
FL
SC
MD
OR
CA

CA
AZ
SC
NC
VA
SC
NC
co
SC
GA
SC

MD
VA
RI
GA

NY
CA
SC
SC

28401 US
30316 US
29403 US
31401 US
7083 US
31401 US
92591 US
85014 US
89128 US
us

19130 US
us
63601 US
29902 US
48180 US
33635 US
32310 US
2038 US
98225 US
33418 US
29414 US
21215 US
97206 US
95136 US
92596 US
us
94547 US
85021 US
29206 US
27516 US
24073 US
29412 US
27523 US
80205 US
29579 US
30461 US
29412 US
60649 US
20772 US
23221 US
2908 US
30296 US
60623-4551US
12547 US
91604 US
29906 US
29445 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHH Y
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHEH

Item 6.

48




Marcus Whitaker
Emily Everhart
Megan Alvarez
Katie Stanhope
Zoe Perreira
Elewa Shakur
Kathryn Polk

Kris Mettlen
Sunja Jean-Baptiste
idk idk

David Riera
Jonathan Lindley
Josephmm Bartolini
Nafeesay Burson
Loralee Denny
Kevin Millar
Mackenzie Avedissian
Elliott Randolph
Ke'Andre Fleming
Kristi Arthur
Michelle Brennan
David Levy

Tara Pattee

Scott Sanders
Amy Smith

Gabi Tadlock

Erin Laffay
Connie Wingo
Thomas Kevin
Sanaaf&. Thomas
Anna Zebrev
Jamie S.

Andrew Jacobs
Suzanne Bates
angelica thomas
Susanna Deal
Lynda Baer

Peter Tarson
Jacob Lehmann
Alison Moss
Andrew DeMasi
Maria Santillanes
Daniella Surginer
Felicia Lindsey
Theo Slaugh
Evelyn Stewart
Falon Gilkerson

Atlanta
Lexington
Oceanside
Decatur
Temecula
Newnan
Wilmington
Oxnard
Rockville

los angeles
Miami
Cincinnati
West Columbia
Atlanta
Sebastopol
Binghamton

Boise

Smyrna
Portsmouth
Tempe
Brampton
Bowling Green
Johns Island
Altamonte Springs
Boston
Cleveland
Cleveland
Raleigh
Mcintosh
Shakopee
Portland
New Rochelle
Johns Island
Birmingham
Bristol
Tempe

Hyde Park
South Bend
Athens
Charlotte

NY

Columbia
Waynesville
Mesa
Huntsville
Columbia

GA

CA
GA

GA
NC

MD

FL
OH
SC
GA
CA
NY

GA

SC
FL

OH
OH
NC
AL

OR
NY
SC
AL
GA
AZ

GA
NC
NY
SC

NC

AL
SC

30329
27295
92058
31061
92592
30263
28411
93041
20852

33169
45208
29169
30324
95472
13905

83709
30082
45662
85284
L6S

42101
29455
32701

2118
44118
44102
27604
36553
55379
97218
10801
29455
35203
31518
85282
12538
46615
30605
28217
10960
29212
28786
85208
35810
29205

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Canada
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHRH
HHH A
HEHHH I
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HAHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A

Item 6.

49




Cassandra Palmer
Abigail Kreuser
Clinton Wessinger
abigail lampland
Zavia Jenkins

Cea Sowunmi
Sullivan Corum

tj wilson

Krishna Davenport
MARAYSHA MILLER
Tara Robert

renee kelliher
Hallie Taaffe
Brittany Shore
Aryana Williams
Dennis Burgin
Noura Mohamed
Andrea Pellerin
Manik Gupta

John Sarna
Laundrea Thomas
Iman Boykin
Arianna Richardson
ValT

Vedajenne Wormely
Raegin Fyfe

Keisha Long

maria mattingly
Samantha Pettigrew
Jonahya Daniel
Alliyah Lowder
JUSTIN ARCHER
Bertram Richardson
Tasha Tavaras
Angela Harper
Rebecca Gray
Devin Philipps
Avery J.

Andrew Fenstermaker
Peter Hulth

Reyn Sinclair
Patience Caso
Christina Campos
Tania Evans
Chantel Monique
Peirce Elsberry

B Alston

Lowell
Bloomington
Marrero
Frome
Washington
Concord
Columbia
Durham
Hempstead
Rochester
Orlando
Savannah
Charlotte
Charleston
Los Angeles
Dearborn Heights
Buffalo
Houston
Quesnel
North Little Rock
Hopkins
Charlotte
Hollister
Chicago

Las Vegas
Summerville
Columbia
Whiteville
Asheville
Fort Lauderdale
Pooler
Oakland
Charlotte
Atlanta

Los Angeles
Toronto
Castle Hayne
Charleston
Charlotte
Smithfield
houston
Minneapolis
San Antonio
Chicago

San Diego
Denver
North Charleston

MA

LA

ENG

DC
CA
SC

NC
NY
NY
FL

GA

SC
CA

SC
NC
NC

NV
SC
SC
NC
NC
FL

GA
CA
NC
GA
CA

NC
SC
NC
NC

MN

CA

SC

1854 US
61704 US
70072 US

BA11 UK
20009 US
94518 US
29229 US
27701 US
11550 US
14609 US
32803 US
31401 US
28202 US
29403 US
90017 US
48127 US
14201 US
77088 US

V2) us
72118 US
29061 US
28215 US
27844 US
60007 US
89129 US
29483 US
29229 US
28472 US
28803 US
33323 US
31322 US
94601 US
28213 US
30354 US
90006 US

M5R2R7 Canada
28429 US
29414 US
28208 US
27577 US
77001 US
55430 US
78245 US
60607 US
92119 US
80224 US
29405 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HAHHH ]
HEHEHHAH

Item 6.

50




Monika Snider
Darvette Hamb
Genevieve pursley
Matthew Deveau
Scott Hary

Margeau Pitters
Pekka Paavonpera
Kathleen Elder
Sophia Zaman

Matt Collogan
Ashanti Booker
Gwendolyn Davis
Jonathan Henriquez
Kaelyn Leverett
Vanessa Plascencia
Jonathon McCracken
Caroline McCracken
Delisa Hurst

Diane Hill

Chelsea Mckoy
Rowan Dell

Maxine Smalls-Oakley
Virginia Miller

Joy Bunton

Carol morrissey
dave seventeen
Agastya Ponneri
Niah Essence
savannah anderson
Linda Lathim

Alisha Hazziez
Mahoganee Amiger
Wendy Garfinkel Garfinkel-Gold
Jane Haist

emma green

Inez Miller
Jonathan Cassamajor
Robert Leyva
Breiana Winters
Rebecca Silberman
Etzar Cisneros

Cole Maddox
Venita Baldwin

Alix Percial

Rick Morrow

Yuri Cartier

Jenica Prescott

Maricopa
Chicago
Tucson
Hudson
Saint Cloud
New York
Portland
Oak Cliff
Round Rock
Wilmington
Germantown
Naples
Houston
Birmingham
Bakersfield
Paramus
Paramus
Birmingham
Brooklyn
Atlanta
Jersey City
Harrisburg
Omaha
Chicago

St Helena
honolulu
Memphis
Tampa
Indianapolis
Bourbonnais
Charlotte

St. Helena Island

Athens
Brewster

Saint Helena Island
Port Saint Lucie
New Braunfels

Cartersville

Winston-Salem

Birmingham
Ellington
Belmont
Naperville
Seattle

San Francisco
Goldsboro

AZ

NY
OR

NC

FL

AL

NJ
NJ
AL
NY
SC
NJ
PA
NE

SC
HI

FL

NC

GA
MA

FL

NC
AL
CT

WA
CA
NC

85139
60411
85705

3051
56301
10026
97212
75203
78665
28401
38138
34116
77077
35209
93311

7652

7652
35208
11212
30309

7307
17111
68137
60649
29920
96795
38118
20745
46218
60914
28216
29920
30601

2631

29920
34953
78130
30120
27106
35206

6029
94002
60563
98109
94115
27534

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHH ]
HE
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HE R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HAHHH ]
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

51




Patricia Meeks

Lola Georg

Jessica Nielsen
Chris Ward

Tracy Whittingham
Raven Roper
Ida-Victoria Shabazz
Deborah Taylor
Kate Brown

Maria Eisen

Crystal Wall

Jewell Covey-Couch
Venessa Muhammad
Ahna Dwyer

Andre Amiger
Jeanie Hash

Debbie E

Samantha Harrington
Terese LaBarre
Gracie Whitelaw
Isabel Boley
Charlotte Horning
Destiny Davis
Estefani Vicente
Michael Dean
Alexandra Lorentson
Lita Lopez

KING ASIATIC
Lorraine Singleton
Arnelle Etienne
Katharine Hutson
Jamie Leighton
Arthur Demarest
Mamata Barry
Lashia Bowers
Rolanda Ross

Edith Obregon
Katina New

Kat Cheadle

Alicia Garcia

Ki Araya

R K

Kat Covarrubias
Cynthia Bailey
Susan Kirk

Solaire Laine

aram simonian

Charleston
Philadelphia
Columbia
Pittsburgh
Maryland Heights
Charleston
Gastonia
Beaufort
Brandywine
Brooklyn
Indianapolis
Grovetown
Brunswick
Colorado Springs
SAINT HELENA ISLAND
Galax

Felton
Cincinnati
Apple Valley
Newtown
East Peoria
Cupertino
Montague Township
Jersey City
Los Angeles
Tampa
Winnipeg
Atlanta
Brooklyn
Mableton
Charleston
Savannah
Houston
Denver
myrtle beach
Jamaica
Miami
Arlington
Asheville
Fontana
Jersey City
Rockford
Coalinga
Cheyenne
Savannah
Tallahassee
Duncan

SC
PA
SC
PA
MO
SC
NC
SC
MD
NY

GA
GA

VA

MN

NJ

CA
FL

GA
NY
GA
SC
GA
X
co
SC
NY

X
NC
CA

GA
FL

29414 US
19119 US
29205 US
15224 US
63043 US
29403 US
28054 US
29906 US
20613 US
11215 US
46224 US
30813 US
31520 US
80906 US
29920 US
24326 US
19943 US
45242 US
55124 US

6470 US
61611 US
95014 US

7827 US

7302 US
92805 US
33635 US

R3G 2K3  Canada

30318 US
11216 US
30126 US
29403 US
31419 US
77007 US
80232 US
29577 US
11434 US
33130 US
76017 US
28803 US
92335 US

7302 US
49341 US
93210 US
84107 US
31419 US
32304 US
29334 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHH I
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHH I
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

52




Talia Bengston
Megan Liu
Kyiandra Cook
Elizabeth Megaw
Lin Jay

Manuel Jimenez-Fontana
Ella Sowden
Kathryn King
Celeste Sears
Angel Cardoso
India Linder

LC Claar-Pressley
Samantha CLAAR
Amethyst Carey
Shavagne Scott
Danielle Leach
Kensley McConnell
Katrin Milne

Tyler Hughett
Brittany Washington
Berths Beauman
Linda Allen

Pamela Davis
Virgil Bromaghin
Guna Semjonova
Melody Naha-Mendoza
Claire Bagazonzya
Crystal David
Ginnefine Jalloh
Lisa Becker

Asha Richards
brandi coley
Dimitra Karacali
Lillie Harris
Cathryne Shepperson
Tracey Easton
Jane Caffrey
Daleka Bligen

Cali Smyre

Melba Bligen

Julia Ayres
Michelle Credle
Gary Orf

Michael Bush
Spencer Credle
Christina Damlis
Natalie Z

Boynton Beach

New York
Dallas

Collingswood

Hollywood

Goffstown
Atlanta
Southfield
Washington

Boiling Springs

Tucker
Atlanta
Boston
Brooklyn
Aldie
Wadsworth
Willard
Fort Collins
Beaufort
Garland
Chapel Hill
New York
Van Buren
Buffalo
Zuni
Denver
New York
Arlington
Bel Air
McDonough

Spring Valley
housand Oaks
Saint Helena Island
Copperas Cove

Concord

Saint Helena Island

Fort Mill
New York
Charlotte
Daly City
Rocky Point
Lake st louis
Rocky Point
Burgaw
Harrisburg
Cleveland

SC

GA
Ml
DC

GA
GA
MA
NY
VA

NC

SC
X
NC

AR

co

VA

CA

SC
X
NC
SC
SC
NY
NC
CA

NC
NC
PA

33426 US
10025 US
75212 US
8108 US
29449 US
us

3106 US
30309 US
48075 US
20002 US
29316 US
30084 US
30303 US
2124 US
11212 US
20105 US
44281 US
28478 US
80526 US
29906 US
75041 US
27514 US
10026 US
72956 US
14228 US
87327 US
80209 US
10029 US
22207 US
21014 US
30252 US
91977 US
91362 US
29920 US
76522 US
28027 US
29920 US
29715 US
10036 US
28214 US
us

28457 US
63367 US
28457 US
28425 US
17110 US
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHH ]
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

53




Tajeer Robinson
Khadizah Green
Seleatha Rivers
Joel Davis
Cassandra Hudson
Elizabeth Gardener
Lance Kammerud
Bobby Hudson
aiyana mcclinton
Matthew Goss
Stacey Pierce

Ezra Y.K.H.
Zenande Booi
Lu-Ann Lopez

L thomas

Nevaha Pam
Meghan McNeil
Desira Velazquez
Star Patterson
Courtney Ryan
Jamarcus Russell
Noah Kinder
Micah Lyles

Sarah Perkins
Sylvia Bushey
Jamesa Johnson Greer
Eliezer Gans-Crocker
Mary Watson
Bernadette Brown
Shira Grant

Lina Williams

Dan Tor

Maia Martine-Tetzloff
Jaimie Gowatsky
Jasmine Pintado
Ariana Lozan
Hailey McLaurin
Bea Jimenez
Reynard Castillo
Cameron Earle
Dion Thomas

Jack Stack

Len Ding

C Steele

Eleanor Cetina
Harold Williams Il

Milwaukee
Maplewood
Charlotte
Monroe
West Enfield
Raleigh
Cincinnati

Atlanta
portland
Milwaukee
Charlotte
Albuquerque
New York
Rosemead
New York
Michigan City
Monrovia
Berwyn

Los Angeles
L.A.

Oakland
Detroit
Kernersville
Evansville
Beaufort
Plymouth
Wayne

Fort Mill
Columbia
Cordova
Long Beach
Suwanee
Bolingbrook
Clifton

Miami

Reno

San Jose
Long Beach
Temecula
Portland
Atlanta
Rocky Point
Monroe Township
Woodland Hills
Lake Forest Park
Baton Rouge

NC
GA

NC

GA
OR
Wi
NC
NM
NY

CA

Ml
NC

SC
MI
PA
SC
SC

GA

CA

GA
NC

CA
WA
LA

53221

7040
28208
30655

4493
27607
45201

30316
97209
53219
28205
87102
10024
91770
10027
46360
46157
60402
90036
90049
94601
48227
27284
47711
29902
48167
19087
29708
29229
38018
90806
30024
60440

7011
33183
89523
95133
90802
92592
97211
30312
28457

8831
91367
98155
70806

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH T
HAHHHHTHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHHHTHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH ]
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

54




Delonya B.

Julia Van Susteren
Ty Wesley

Fenja Brining
Rodney Tanzymore
Felix Sousa

Teresa McManus
Jourdan Wikowsky
Yuki Buller

Ninh Tran

Elise Hains

Sophia Jensen
demitrii isak

Jizzy Wallace
Bockarie Jombor

H Victoria Hargro Atkerson

Echo Anzai

Trey Cronin
Henry Cryer
Connor Fennell
Jeffrey Peterson
Margaret Tapia
Mia Pike

Sasha C

Luke Norman
Cole New

Ingrid Eiserbeck
Anna Gutierrez
Chantel Wooley
Cody Knapp
Keelin Unger
Alex M.

Anisa Matthews
Allyn Ballance
Jasmin Spicer
Susannah Cox
Lauren Oliver
Benjamin Sanderson
Jacob Bingham
Zaide Burney
Lily Watkins
Sue Stansell
Kate Gaul

Ira Ostrowski
Jon-Paul Mangus

EVANDER ZUFAR SETIAWAN

Miyanni Sheppard

Washington
Madison
Nanaimo

Baltimore
Reno
Atlanta
Downers Grove
Arlington Heights
Austin
Bellevue

Los Angeles
Langley
Spartanburg
Rochester
Philadelphia
Carmichael
Queen Creek
Eau Claire
Arab
Odenton
Spring Valley
Thornbury
Fayetteville
Atlanta

Maxhitte
Phoenix
Chesapeake

Savannah
Secaucus
Orlando
Darwin
Willcox
Grapevine
Charlotte
Nottingham
Goose Creek
Adelaide
Clinton
Saint Helena Island
Annapolis
Aurora
Jakarta
Windsor

DC
Wi

NV
GA

WA
CA

SC
NY
PA
CA

Wi

MD

GA

GA
NJ
FL

AZ
>
NC

ENG

SC

NC
SC

VoT

V3A

20032 US
53711 US
Canada
25335 Germany
21206 US
89502 US
30301 US
60515 US
60005 US
78754 US
98008 US
90012 US
Canada
29349 US
33060 US
19126 US
95608 US
85142 US
54701 US
35016 US
21113 US
91977 US
3071 Australia
28311 US
30309 US
us
93142 US
85041 US
23323 US
us
us
31407 US
7094 US
32825 US
800 Australia
85643 US
76051 US
28273 US

NG15 UK

Di

29445 US
5000 Australia
28328 US
29920 US
21409 US
80012 US
Indonesia
6095 US

HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHH T
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

55




Elnora Rhodes
Diana Trachtenberg
Florence Collyer
Sergey Lagonsky
Meg Carlton
Corbin Bales
Lauren Boylston
Malika Saady
Noah Lara

Destiny Cox
Donald wleklinski
Charlotte Mills
Colton Williams
Bilal Walker
Shagufta khan
Gabriela Ortiz
Dayana Astudillo
Regina McDonald
Elizabeth Tiban
Diana Harding
Kathleen Williams
Jasmine Hospedales
Rayma Griffin
Rodya Hutwagner
Joyce A

Diana Hill
Khrystyna Bratun
XiaoTing Wu
Olivia Hurley
Sarah Walling
Jerome Simmons
Aurora Debye
Deletria Stembridge
Renee Wilson
kellie nelson
Enellie Culapan-Dy

Eugenia Bacalao-Romer

Eric Wu

Gummi Rothschild
Yohenma Perez
Lauren Young

Erin Taylor

Brenda Bauer

Lexa Koszegi

Acacia Williams
Megan Conley-Frasca
Han Sun

Palm Coast
Glassboro
New York
Grayslake
Athens
Gardner
Bluffton
Amersfoort
Rockford
Texarkana
Terre Haute
Pinehurst
Nashville
Newark
Bristow
Woodhaven
Queens
Brooklyn
Queens

Port Jervis
Charlotte
Parkville
Saco
Portland
Glendale Heights
Wilmington
Brooklyn
Queens
Rockville
Castleton On Hudson
Buford

New York
Richmond Hill
Seattle
Indian Land
Los Angeles
Columbus
Boston
Savannah
Hialeah
Nashville
Bowling Green
Hilliard

West Linn
Savannah
Murrells Inlet
Bala-Cynwyd

FL
NJ
NY

GA

SC

NC

NJ

NY
NC
MD
ME
OR

NC

MD
NY
GA

GA

GA
FL

OH
OR
GA
SC

32137

8028
10033
60030
30606
66030
29910

3816 Netherlanc

61101
75501
47803
28374
37216

7104
20136
11421
11369
11213
11369
12771
28273
21234

4072
97213
60139
28405
11203
11355
20852
12033
30518
10001
31324
98837
29707
90043
43235

2116
31401
33016
37129

us
us
us
us
us
us
us

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

42103-139. US

43026
97068
31419
29576
19004

us
us
us
usS
us

HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HAHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A H
HAHHHIHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HAHHH Y
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A

Item 6.

56




Crystal Miller
Patrick Hanna
Alexander Joyce

Kemari Martin-Warner

Joseph Gordon

Cal Madigan
Hayden Bogan
Jonathan Rossen
Rochelle Harlin
Anthony Heard
Casandra Murray
Edward Johnson
Jason Davis
Michelle Sauber
Zodia Games

Lexsi Thompson
Clarenda Stanley
Mia Encarnacion
Mychelle Harris
Catherine Forester
Sara Hayes
Keegan Hoodenpyle
Jessie Vo

Luciendo Camblard
elva Liu

Brittany Sartin
Timothy Garvin
robert cobb

Adele Miranda
Angela Wright
Kathryn Lionetti
Samara Armijo
Courtney Cadien

3959 5303 55 Creu>

Malinda Williams
Maggie Knott
Taylor Bridges
Sheri O'Neill
Alessia Butler
Kimberly Harris
Lucille Baldwin
NEFERTITI Brown
Shamara Turner
Crystal Johnson
Angela Gilstrap
Addison Williams
Darcy Everett

Rock Hill
Myrtle Beach
Wilmington
Kernersville
Takoma Park
Spartanburg
Goose Creek
Memphis
Laveen
Beaufort
Castle Hayne
Spartanburg
Longwood
Surf City
Dallas
Denver
Liberty
Lawrence
Columbia
Beaufort
Ventura
Oklahoma City
Lawrenceville
Richmond
Philadelphia
Ocala
Beaufort
Ormond Beach
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Portales
Beaufort
New York
Bluffton
Queens
Georgetown
Beaufort
Beaufort
Brooklyn
bluffton
Atlanta
Beaufort
Jacksonwville
Beaufort
Bluffton
Lexington

SC
SC
NC
NC
MD
SC
SC
TN
AZ
SC
NC
SC
FL

NC

SC
SC

GA

PA

SC

SC
SC
SC

SC

SC
NY
SC
SC
SC

SC
GA
SC
FL

SC
SC
KY

29730 US
29576 US
28412 US
27284 US
20912 US
29303 US
29445 US
38112 US
85339 US
29902 US
28429 US
29306 US
32750 US
28445 US
75218 US
80208 US
27298 US

1841 US
29205 US
29902 US
93003 US
73159 US
30044 US
23234 US
19130 US
34480 US
29902 US
32174 US
29902 US
29906 US
29906 US
88130 US
29902 US
10013 US
29910 US
11385 US
29440 US
29906 US
29906 US
11236 US
29910 US
30349 US
29902 US
32244 US
29902 US
29910 US
40502 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HAHHH Y
HitH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHE

Item 6.

57




Gloria Shirley
Maurice Myrick
Tanika Brown
Riley Davis
Maryah Outlaw
Carolyn Williams
Courtney Hughes Fadel
Al Quick

Nora King

Ken Doe

Sara Thomas
Rachel Goldstein
Parker Shannon
Shaunisha Cox
Amy Groth

Carol Quiller
Shaniah Lindsey
Krista Haynes

Ann Seelye
Margaret Hunt
Lauretta Padgett
Aaliyah Dominguez
Subrina Perry
Barrett Campbell
Mary Legree-Ford
Scout LaFoe
CLIFFORD BOXLEY
Blake Sutek
Skylor Gosso
Colleen Dangell
Kim Trotter
Bernice Wright
Abigail Seidle
Cassandra Roberson
Mark Morris
gordene keanini
Ny-Asia El
Shakeisha Young
Ana McAllister
Agustin Martinez IlI
Minda Silvestre
Jenny Villalvazo
Nat B

Robert Gudea
Erin Galvin-McCoy
Priscilla Andersen
John Dunn

Wilmington
Apopka
Norcross
Novi

Atlanta
Clarksville
Hinesville
Jaffrey
Athens
Atlanta
Rougemont
Indianapolis
Lebanon
Walterboro
West Chester
Jacksonville
Boston
Deland

St. Helena Island
Taylors
Sullivan
Oxford

San Francisco
Cabot
Indianapolis
El Reno
Natchez
Pensacola
Minneapolis
East Brunswick
Ozark
Charlotte
Saskatoon
Crystal
Vestal
Waipahu
Suwanee
Concord
Mouth of Wilson
Durham

Long Beach
Blackwood
Columbia
Athens

San Marcos
Morristown

NC
FL

GA
MI
GA
TN
GA
NH
AL
GA
NC

NJ
SC
OH
FL
MA
FL
SC
SC

AR

MS
FL

NJ

NC

MN
NY

GA
NC

NC
Wi

NJ
SC
GA
CA
NJ

28403
32703
30093
48375
30339
37043
31313

3452
35613
30309
27572
46260

8833
29488
45069
32244

2132
32720
29920
29687
47882
48371
94114
72023
46226
73036
39120
32514
55430

8810
65714
28212

S7W0V8 Canada

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

55428-5021US

13850
96797
30024
28025
24363
27713
53213
90802

8012
29206
30605
92078

7960

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HAHHHHTHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A

Item 6.

58




Rory Page
Lyndsey Atkins
Amy Suddard
peggy place
Harper Rich
Stephanie Groce
Maisha Miah
Alexa Moros Taylor
Helen Thornton
Lilia Taylor
Kathryn Mullins
Desirée Hill

Adam Hood

Theo Rohan

Katie Timmer

allie edenfield
Hannah Brogan
Jim Smith

nadia |

Elizabeth Szalai
Elin Olson
Catherine Miller
Andrew Elizondo
Donna Simmons
Darlyn Dyson
Femila Manoj
cayson thomas
Anna Firsova

Lisa Calhoun

Cam Mackenzie
Alex Kincaid-Beal
Harry Fitt
Madison McGurgan
Jordan Denson
Magdalena Gémez
Saddie Vela
Amisha Townsend
Jane Davidson
Gerald Suddard
Kara Gagnon
Barbara Jones
Derek Platt
Bradley Haskell
Rowan D.
Shaquan Middleton
Aster Ito

Your Mom

Edmonton
Spartanburg
Beaufort
Richmond Hill
Claymont
Plano

Bronx
Midlothian
Royal Leamington Spa
Las Cruces
Houston
Saint Albans
Granada Hills
Chicago
Dayton
Orlando
Baltimore
Charlotte
Schenectady
Beaufort
Minneapolis
Beacon
Austin
Atlanta
Baltimore
Riverside
Panama City
New York
Denver
Birmingham
Minneapolis
Edinburgh
Martins Ferry
Fort Worth
Santa Fe
Gainesville
Durham
Englewood
Beaufort
Clarksville
Stone Mountain
St. Louis
Orlando
Bothell

Port Royal
Toronto
Savannah

SC
SC
GA
DE
X
NY
VA

ENG

NM
X
VT
CA

OH
FL
MD
NC
NY
SC
MN
NY

GA
MD
CA

co
AL
MN
SCT

FL
NC
NJ
SC
TN

MO
FL
WA
SC

GA

TeW
29302
29907
31324
19703
75075
10462
23113

CV311JS
88005
77084

5478
91344
60602
45429
32861
21202
28211
12303
29906
55407
12508
78749
30316
21202
92507
32405
10016
80251
35226
55412

EH12
43935
76114

3000 Argentina

32605
27713
07631
29906
37043
30087
63101
32808
98012
29935
M4K
31419

Canada
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
UK
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
UK
us
us

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Canada
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHEHHAH

Item 6.

59




Nyx Cox

Lauren Lund
Marc Escarra
Adriana Ingram
Kody Degen
Lindsey Williams
Rachel Woods
William Credle
Alba Marina Croce
Cade Thompson Nelson
Abigail Cardenas
Brodie Lowrey
william ruiz

Sam Clemetsen
Taylore Gutrows
Elika Zomorodi
Baxter Primer
Steven Thomas
Wilnessa Foster
ALTA DICK

Dawn Harris
Madison Schwab

Maria Magdalena Olarte Maclean

Ab Ar

Juan Herrera

sam medlock
REVINA COLLINS
Jameela Pedersen
Alanis Melendez
Edgar Palma
Alondra Arroyo
Joysly Viscaino
Sara Martinez
Kelly O'Connor
Chris Rot

Molly Somers
travis boone

Jay Lyon

Miranda Barker
RM

Delano Bielamowicz
Bettina Peets
Marriah Hossain
MICHELLE ALLSTON
Jayne Simmons
Ela Rae

David Camp

Saint John

Queens

Chicago

West Valley City

Chicago IL

Chicago IL

Charleston SC

Henrico

Hamilton

Fayetteville

Redding

Gainesville

Greenville

Mount Pleasant

Santa Maria

lowa City

Fresno

Cleveland MS

Rancho Cucamonga

Beaufort SC

Brooklyn

PO BOX 1917

Las Vegas

Minneapolis MN

Dothan AL

Omaha

Kissimmee

Aurora

Gilroy

Bronx

Charlotte NC

Norwich

Akron OH

Watertown MA

Piedmont SC

Rockland ME

Lamar SC
VA

Decatur GA

Teaneck NJ

Enfield ENG

Edisto Island SC

Seattle WA

Beaufort SC

Beaufort SC

us

E2L Canada
11368 US
60615 US
84119 US
60660 US
60660 US
29492 US
233233 US

L8S Canada
28304 US
96001 US
76240 US
29601 US
48858 US

93455 Switzerlanc

52240 US
93703 US
38732 US
91730 US
29902 US
11201 US
34106 US
us
89119 US
55406 US
36301 US
68144 US
34759 US
60505 US
94603 US
10456 US
28202 US
6360 US
44304 US
2472 US
29642 US
4841 US
29069 US
us
30033 US
7666 US
EN27JL UK
28238 US
98106 US
29902 US
29902 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH T
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH I
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HAHHH Y
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A

Item 6.

60




Tyler Rodier
Emma Mackey
Sylvia Hayes
Kahlil Isaac
Marcia Castro
leonard myers
Garrett Hodges
Adam Kaluba
Noah Safford
Parker billings
Kerry Mitchell
Emely Resendiz
Beth Price
Caitlin Eder
Alexandra Bickel
Nicole Kader
Tiffany Mouzon
ron Holzkamp
Tanisha Smith
Malak Alaoui
Jenna Cohen
Jeanne Anderson
Le Roux Coline
Tiffany Hart
Dennis Montenegro
Leonard Romano
Halima Muhammad
TD

Kameetra Frazer
wessly p

Lance Alexander
Lance Thomas
Cherie Arnett
Nishtha Gupta
Rachel Alls
Jessica Green
Diana beth
Rachel Upton
Linda Hernandez
Patricia Neal
Cayden Sachs
Heidi Stahl

paul nolan
Graciela Perez
Pedro Gonzaiez
edward drinkwater
Michael Reynolds

Winchester
Swartz Creek
Deltona
Atlanta

San Antonio
San Francisco
Huntington
Burleson
Boston
Carson City
Atlanta
Houston
Charleston

Elk Grove Village

Harrisburg
St helena
Townsend
Beaufort
Washington
Philadelphia
Miami
Meriden

Orangeburg
Valencia
Denver
Orlando
Portland
Beaufort
Barre
Beaufort
Louisville
Memphis
Laurel
Hinesville
Charlotte
griffith
Purcellville
Chicago
Charlotte
Pinehurst

Huntington Beach

Seattle
Wellington
Glen Allen
malvern
Cumming

Vi
M
FL
GA

CA

GA

SC
IL

SC
GA
SC
DC

CcT

FL

OR
SC
VT
SC

TN
MD
GA
NC

VA

VA
PA

22602 US
48473 US
32738 US
30324 US
78257 US
94118 US
25705 US
76028 US
2122 US
48811 US
30324 US
77041 US
29401 US
60007 US
17111 US
29920 US
31331 US
29902 US
20019 US
19116 US
33186 US
6450 US
75002 France
29118 US
387592 US
80226 US
32828 US
97201 US
29902 US
5641 US
29902 US
40292 US
38118 US
20723 US
31313 US
28213 US
46319 US
20132 US
60651 US
28277 US
28374 US
92647 US
98136 US
33414 US
23059 US
19355-286 US
30040 US

HEHHHHAH
HAHHHHTHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHH I
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A

Item 6.

61




Felician Kautz
Claude Atkinson
Noel Boulter
Anesha Brown
Tobias Stankavich
joshua king
Sobeye Freeman
Robyn Coles

lan Sharkey
Richard Sharkey
Juliana Smith
Patricia Jaudon
Monique Ison
Ron Victor

Lena Hayes

Nick Stapp

Frank Dai

LIAM (D.) GREENE-AYALA &
Barbara Nash
Oriana Koren
Vageesha p
Debra Davis
Albert Matthews
Aisha D.

lan Leinbaugh
Hamzeh Akbari
Matthew Gray

Watkinsville
San Jose
Traverse City
Columbia
Austin
Beaufort
Tampa
Covington
Greeley
Denver
Beaufort
Beaufort
Atlanta
Atlanta
New York
Boston
Vancouver
Queens
Beaufort
Los Angeles
Troy
Brevard
Jacksonville
Columbia
Charlotte

Mississauga

Gaby R Ingebretsen Gaby R Ingebre Tomball

Paul Markillie
John Doe

Gail Platenberg
Kiki Karatzas
Kiley McNeal
Haley Madden
Sheila Honrath
Beverly Enoch
Tricia Cabrerizo
Kira Bingemann
Ryan Bowers
Jonathon Chambers
Dale Itzenheiser
Edwina White
Stacie Antich
Ryland Moore
Deborah Coles
Stephanie Crean
david taggart

Grand Blanc Township
Hacienda Heights

Columbia
New York
Pittsburgh
Aptos

Yacolt
Houston

New York
Williamstown
Wyoming
Indian Trail
Hendersonville
Sacramento
Atlanta

Hood River
Covington
New Orleans
Woodbridge

GA

SC
X
SC
FL
GA
co
co
SC
SC
GA
GA
NY
MA

CA
NY
NC

SC
NC

SC

NC

CA
GA
OR
GA
LA
VA

30677
95126
49685
29210
78704
29902
33602
30016
80634
80219
29906
29902
30013
30319
10032

2114
98682
11691
29906
90019
12180
28712
32225
29223
27516

L5G 2R9
77375
48439
91745
29205
10014
15202
95003
98675
77057
11414

1267
49509
28079
37075
95811
30310
97031
30016
70125
22193

us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HuH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHH ]
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HE R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

62




Megan DeAngelo
Janice Green

Bianca McGrath-Martinez

Adriana Dixon
Tenecia Mitchell
Mark Lessner
Marian Gardner
Kelly Bullington
Dejohnnah Allen
Lillian Wangler
Pamela Floy
Sumi Mizaan
John Lembo
Siddal Jenkins
Brittany Cuthrell
Chantel johnson
Heatherly Born
Matthew Riggio
A Suksdorf
David Quick
Emma Adler
Prince Legree
Jaina McCombs
Jyostna Kamat
Clarissa B4
Taylor Carriage
Rochelle Joy
George Garvin
Ellen Garza
Katharine Grant
Tiffina Haigler
Nancy Campbell
Iryna Protasova
Lillian Hall

Scott Pham
Claudia Cupello
Morgana Krinsley
Tonya Allen Ed
Beth Young
Tiffany Williams-Brooks
rs

Tammie Hampton
Lena Greenberg
Emily Hansen
Lynn Bryant
Scout Kerensky
Joshua Dantas

Pomona
North Charleston
Las Vegas
Burgaw
Orlando
Ridgecrest
Asbury Park
Aurora
Anaheim
Castle Rock
Salt Lake City
London
Corpus Christi
Butler

Edisto
Louisburg
Seattle

Anna

Seattle
Mount Pleasant
Cambridge
Riverside
Suffolk
Chapel Hill
Brooklyn
Canberra
Pelzer

Park City
Chicago
Olympia
Goose Creek
Cambridge
Buffalo Grove
Dallas

San Diego
Boadilla Del Monte
Oxnard

Beaufort
Winston-Salem
Ashburn
Henderson
Burlington
Canberra
Beaufort
Spring Valley
Fort Collins

CA
SC

NV
NC
FL

CA
NJ

co
CA
co
uT

ENG

X
PA
SC
NC
CA

WA
SC
MA
CA
VA
NC
NY

SC
)

WA
SC
MA

X
CA

CA

SC
NC
VA
NV
VT
CA
SC
NY
co

91766 US
29420 US
89104 US
28425 US
32839 US
93555 US

7712 US
80011 US
92801 US
80108 US
84117 US

EN37LL UK

78418 US
16001 US
29438 US
27549 US
98155 US
62906 US
98160 US
29464 US
2138 US
92509 US
23435 US
27517 US
11233 US
2617 Australia
29669 US
84098 US
60628 US
98505 US
29445 US
2138 US
60089 US
75232 US
92131 US
28660 Spain
93036 US
us
29902 US
27107 US
20147 US
89014 US
5401 US
95624 US
29907 US
10977 US
80525 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HAHHH ]
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HAHHH ]
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HAHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A

Item 6.

63




Avery Cockrel
Jay Matthews
Ella Yarwood
Frank Hosier
Melissa Davis

Al Cho

Twanda FIELDS
Q. Maxwell
Jesse Lach

Mads Lombardi
Marvia Jenkins
Robin Gallant
Elizabeth Murray
Tom Knaust
Claudia Phillips
Susan Cox
Catherine Gregory
j.d

Jonathan Miller
Kiera Martin
Tianna Henderson
Morgan Smith
Caleb Clark
Kiwanza Nelson
Stephanie Pierre
Robert Simmons
Brenda Lona
Hope Wilson
Anton Pirro

Jill Bates-Moore
Sydney Thornton
Win Vance

Ciara Bonilla
Hyde Cochran
John McCroan
Inda Walker
Emily Schatz
Kristine Nesslar

Patricia Bristow-Johnson

Claire B
Onja Overby

Janice Collins, Ph.D.

DEBORAH HOOKER
Toni Greene
Eric Kavapalu
Zachary Humphrey
Joan Greene

Metropolis
Olympia
Bolton
Myrtle Beach
Shelby

San Leandro
Chapel Hill
Brooklyn
Portland
Oldsmar
Trenton
Chanhassen
Hobe Sound
Charleston
Northville
Raleigh
Ladson

El Cajon
Columbia
Scottsdale
Montclair
Selma

Moncks Corner

Greenville
Brooklyn
Riverdale
Rock Hill
Buda
Savannah
Oakland
Athens
Clarksdale
Cottage City
Avon
Greenville
Beaufort
Troy
Evanston
Burlington
Berryton
Queens
urbana
Clayton
White Plains
Dunnellon
Simpsonville
White Plains

WA

SC
MT
CA
NC
NY
OR
FL
NJ
MN
FL
SC
Ml
NC
SC
CA
SC
AZ
NJ
AL
SC
SC
NY
GA
SC
X
GA
CA
GA
MS
MD
NC
SC
SC
NY

VT
KS
NY

NC
NY
FL

SC
NY

62960
98513
BL7

29588
59474
94579
27517
11205
97206
34677

8611
55317
33455
29407
48167
27616
29456

92021-582.

29210
85254

7043
36701
29461
29611
11210
30274
29730
78610
31405
94605
30605
38614
20722
27915
29605
29902
12180
60201

5408
66409
11369
61801
27520
10603
34432
29681
10603

us
us
UK
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH

Item 6.

64




Virginia Lindsay
Angela piug
Kimberly Cook
JEANINE ALLEN
Carson Royer
La'Kesha Johnson
Amira Shaer
Sannette Pusha
John Greene

Mackenzie Angeconeb

Sofia Marquez
Cam El

Cosmo August
Louis Faust

Lois Smith
Charlie Davies
James Maya
Jerrah Whitaker
MS

Dorotea Sotirova
Tiana Panas

TK

Astin Brown

llov Grate

Jay Sinclaire
Max Sarosi
Alesha Bailey
Rebecca Miller
Joe Carnegie
Kristin Zamorski
Jay Brown
Renee Booker
Wendy Westerduin
Jessica Baxter
Denisha Gunter
Chad Mayer
Lauren Alnutt
Rebecca Kemble
Amadu MASSALLY
Sarah Carroll
Verna Wilson
Seth Grosse
pamela hamilton
A Fort

Janae Walker
Kirk Ruge
Candace Champion

White Plains
dfx
Newberry
White Plains
Indianapolis
Middle River
Parrish
Atlanta

Palm Beach Gardens

Sioux Lookout
Ottawa
death
Portland
Shelbyville
Beaufort
Atlanta
Brooklyn
Eau Claire
Indianapolis
Charlotte
Philadelphia
Columbus
Los Angeles
New York
Littleton
Davidson
Berlin
Helensburgh
Virginia Beach
Wilmington
Grand Prairie
Mableton
Delft

Fort Wayne
Cleveland
Marshall
Newark
Madison
Garland
Norfolk
Trenton
Asheville
Palo Cedro
Chula Vista
The Bronx
Beaufort
Spartanburg

NY 10605 US
MO ihvilhv us
SC 29108 US
NY 10603 US
IN 46260 US
MD 21220 US
FL 34219 US
GA 30309 US
FL 33418 US
P8T Canada
K1V Canada
New Zealat
OR 97206 US
KY 40065 US
SC 29902 US
GA 30301 US
NY 11212 US
Wi 54703 US
IN 46203 US
NC 28269 US
PA 19114 US
OH 43219 US
CA 90026 US
NY 10027 US
co 80126 US
NC 28036 US
10969 Germany
2508 Australia
VA 23464 US
NC 28403 US
X 75052 US
GA 30126 US
Netherlanc
IN 46825 US
OH 44118 US
NC 28753 US
NJ 7102 US
Wi 53704 US
TX 75044 US
VA 23504 US
NJ 8618 US
NC 28805 US
CA 96073 US
CA 91914 US
NY 10474 US
SC 29906 US
SC 29301 US

HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HAHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH Y
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A

Item 6.

65




Harris Rhonda
David Falkowski
Nathaniel Kennedy
Jeri Williams

Shyla Gartner
Takuma Sturman
Annmarie Corkett
kennedi hurst
Andrew Crouch
Amy Fidler

Nya Johnson
Vanessa Wilson
Yvette Jenkins
Dara Broeus

Alma Rosado
Payton Kralick
Ciera Adair

Aixa Fielder

Anne Chapman
kerrin spinney
Diane Cherry
Michele Taylor
Eden Rosin
Steven Sneed

Kiki Del

Emily Schramm
Marty Reza
Melody Edwards
milly andujar
Jasmine Shackleford
Blaise Douglass
Amanda McTeer
sofia jennings
Jennellyn Roberson
Cristofer Herrera
Kenia Pierre
Renee Quiroga
Alejandra Vivanco
Tiara Anastacio
Milan Hoang
Noella Agbor
Carmen sepulveda
Veronica Villordo
Olivia Caschette
Maria Ines DOTI-PELS
Ela Ryan

Nan Brown

Indianapolis
Wilmington
Miami

Easley
Anchorage
Actpn
Richmond Hill
Spanish Fort
Waterbury Center
St. Helena
Philadelphia
Missouri
Miami
Paramount
Waltham

Las Vegas
Rockville

Los Angeles
Chicago
Gardner
Keystone Heights
Bay Minette
Holland
Huntington
Weatherford
Watertown
Las Vegas,
Festus
Jamaica Plain
Newark

New York
Beaufort
miami

West Orange
Waukegan
Sarasota
Atlanta
Miami

Los Angeles
Broken Arrow
Bowie
Chicago
Philadelphia
Rochester
MIAMI BEACH
Newburyport
Beaufort

NC
FL
SC

SC

FL

MD

MA
FL

Ml

NJ

SC

NJ

SC

46201
28412
33142
29640
99516

1720
11418
36527

5077
29920
19140
65020
33147
90723

2453
89141
20850
90028
60647

1440
32656
36507
49423
25701
76088
13601
89030
63028

2130

7103
10029
29902
33175

7052
60085
34235
30301
33172
90063
74012
20721
60647
19111
14618
33141

1950
29906

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HH
HEHHH T
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

66




Poppy Singleton
aviana otieno
Katherine Thompson
Chapman Atkins
Jermyn Shannon
Monet Lawton
Vicki Keenan
Renée van Velthuijsen
Thomika Mason
Gayle Lovejoy
Gabaccia Moreno
Luke MacMiillan
Emilie Moyer
Nakiya Byas
Elizabeth Cooke
Carla Holloway
Jaye H

Christine Stuckey
Sybrand Bonsu
Afton W

Florence Morgan
Linda Jones

Cora McHugh
LaTania Sutton
Cait Fitzwater
Alyssa Branch
Mikey Herrera
Amber Mathis
Alex Frezer

Kylie Wirebach
Ella Hittle
Shatovia Devonish
Djeneba Bagayoko
Marco Grooms
lyonna Blue
Carollyn Thompson
Lindsay Anderson
Olivia Veprek
Imani Edwards
Brandy Tennille
Jade Roberts
Ariana King
Michele Castro
Adam Wintzer
Calvin Parker
Robert Ortiz

Anne Miltenberger

Brookhaven
Port Orange
Columbia
Spartanburg
Jacksonville
Stone Mountain
Beaufort
Hilversum
Houston
Jensen Beach
Denver
Brooklyn
Wallingford
Forest Park
Mt. Pleasant
Platteville
Chicago
Little Rock
Nijmegen
Palmyra
New York
St. Petersburg
Tempe
Jacksonville
Sacramento
ARLINGTON
Chicago
Lorman
Jacksonville
Reading
South Bend
Hartford
Seriate
Hyattsville
Charleston
Carthage
Pittsburgh
Charlotte
Washington
San Antonio
Lawrence
Chicago
Alexandria
Boston
White Plains
San Francisco
Lafayette

FL
SC
SC
FL
GA

X
FL

co
NY

GA
SC
Wi

AR

PA
NY
FL

AZ
FL

CA
X

MS
FL
PA

CcT

MD
SC
MS
PA
NC
DC
X
NJ

VA

NY
CA

19013 US
32128 US
29209 US
29307 US
32218 US
30083 US
29902 US
1218GG  Netherlanc
77095 US
34957 US
80251 US
11221 US
19086 US
30297 US
29464 US
53818 US
60639 US
72209 US
6543 rm  Netherlanc
17078 US
10039 US
33705 US
85284 US
32225 US
95816 US
76014 US
60618 US
39096 US
32244 US
19601 US
46617 US
6106 US
24068 ltaly
20784 US
29414 US
39051 US
15235 US
28205 US
20019 US
78245 US
8648 US
60653 US
22302 US
2130 US
10603 US
94945 US
47901 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HAHHHHTHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH

Item 6.

67




Lindsay Torres
John Royal

Hailee Salander
Eliza Wile

Antania Kennedy
jayasuriya premalal
Sheri Joy

Hannah Adam
Margaret Medford
Bayo Fasipe

Ella McDonald-Lee
Amy Hayes

Allison Guttu
Thaddeus Adams
Pamela Andriliunas
Rebecca Koussibila
Alex Nguyen

Ariel Walden
Savion Cooper
Amanda Del Rosario
Michael Maggied
Sara Williams
Alicia Heyward
Katherine Krasinski
Hannah Sharma
Tiffany Camacho
Anaiyah Ramsey
Linda Chastine
Anthony Russell
Shenise Watson
Monica Nguyen
Alaiyah Butler
Katrina Topping
Njaimeh Njie

Ellyx Ferguson
Robin Mangini
Stanley Stocker
Imani Butler
Chambers Austelle
Talia Greenberg
Brianna Boyd
Ashley Sagrero
Ami-Faith Sherer
Amy Sommers
Madeline Wilson
Armando Santamaria

Yaamini Venkataraman

lafayette CA
Charlevoix Ml
Saint Paul MN
Houston TX
Baltimore MD
4101 Feldkirchen An Del AS
Altadena CA
Boone NC
Cleveland Hts. OH
Chicago IL
Goderich

Rock Hill SC
New York NY
North Charleston SC
Poquoson VA
Alexandria VA
Carrollton TX
San Antonio TX
San Diego CA
North Fort Myers FL
Yankton SD
Lakewood OH
Saint Helena SC
Suffern NY
Frisco

Bronx NY
Union City NJ
Renton WA
Orlando FL
Richmond Hill GA
Portland OR
Philadelphia PA
Vancouver

Pittsburgh PA
Silver Spring MD
Oakland CA
Bethesda MD
Philadelphia PA
Charleston SC
Nashville TN
Philadelphia PA
Boise ID
Carrollton VA
Seattle WA
Beaufort SC
Gainesville FL
Falmouth MA

94549 US
49720 US
55106 US
77024 US
21202 US
4101 US
91001 US
28607 US
44118 US
60647 US
N7A Canada
29730 US
10001 US
29418 US
23116 US
22312 US
75007 US
78209 US
92113 US
33917 US
57078 US
44107 US
29920 US
10901 US
75034 US
10461 US
787 US
98056 US
32810 US
31324 US
97266 US
19133 US
H2W 2C9 Canada

15202 US
20910 US
94611 US
20814 US
19133 US
29403 US
37209 US
19107 US
83709 US
23314 US
98103 US
29907 US
32607 US
2540 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HHH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHH Y
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R

Item 6.

68




Brittany Mcneal
Lloyd Dover
Joshua Pinckney
Iris Tyler

Leah Killette

Rick Mitchell

isa moise

Suanne Sikkema
Claire Simmons
Mary Jiggetts
Laura Mulcahy
Imhotep Alkebu-lan
Ainaria Johnson
Millicent Souris
Drew Rodriguez
Aaminah Shabazz
Tiffany Thomas
Nara HOLDAWAY
Lisa Skylis
Mallory Baldridge
gina johnson
Maira Areguin
Stephanie Fisher
Pamela Riley
Amanda Tatum
Isabel Zavala
Kendra Brooks
Trey Mitchell
Tanya Barbareno
ANNETTE ENSLEY
Ute Petit

Lawson Giles
Liam Miller
Megan Kycek
Deborah A Jackson
Taliyah R-W

Vicki Dodds
Charlene Eldon
Ako Mutota Mutota
Mario Pollard
Julianne Slogick
Mi’Kael Henderson
Ena Cimic
Brandon Brown

Bronwyn Pappas-Byers

Garrett McCann
nancy richman

Atlanta
Neosho
Charleston
Hampton
New Bern
Huntington
Mount Vernon
Anchorage
Columbia
Midway
Brooklyn
Decatur
Mission Viejo
New York
Inglewood
Scotch Plains
Greenville
Charlottesvle
Lapeer
Houston
Gilroy
Gardnerville
Tallahassee
Westborough
Beaufort
Arvin

Silver Spring
Columbia
Montréal
New York
Atlanta

West Columbia
Midlothian
Bellingham
Malden
Simpsonville
Irmo

New York
Conyers
Cleveland
Pittsburgh
Dallas
Ottawa
Moncks Corner
Poughkeepsie
Myrtle Beach
Charlotte

GA
MO
SC
VA
NC
WV
NY
AK
SC
GA
NY
GA
CA
NY
CA
NJ
SC
VA
MI
X
CA
NV
FL
MA
SC
CA
MD
SC

NY
GA
SC
VA
WA
MA
SC
SC
NY
GA
OH
PA
X

SC
NY
SC
NC

30339 US
64850 US
29412 US
23664 US
28562 US
25705 US
10552 US
99516 US
29203 US
31320 US
11221 US
30034 US
92692 US
11222 US
90301 US
7076 US
29615 US
22904-220 US
48446 US
77018 US
95020 US
89410 US
32305 US
1581 US
29902 US
93203 US
20910 US
29223 US
H1G 1T1 Canada
10024 US
30328 US
29169 US
23113 US
98226 US
2148 US
29680 US
29063 US
10128 US
30013 US
44113 US
15205 US
75236 US
KIN Ethiopia
29461 US
12604 US
29588 US
28209 US

HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HAHHH Y
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HAHHH ]
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH

Item 6.

69




Shantequa McGill
Stephanie Younger
Gabby Washington
Demetrius E Washington
Ciara Lee

Candice Valentine
Mary Palacios
Susan Strattner
Virginia Rich

Cindy Rehberg
Lawrence Janousek
CORETTA Housey
Brian Grimes

Kyre Graham
LaToya Diggs

Matt Connelk
Howard J Osten
KarenSue Zoeller
Donald Blount
Fadhilika Atiba-Weza
Ashley Lawson
Jaime Turgeon
Elizabeth Roderick
Hannah Travali-Peacock
Elizabeth Scott
Richard Reece
Shirene Douglas
Gwen Moore
Kaitlin Dennis
Yolanda Towles
Jewel Guy

Dale Hynek

R.W. Roberts
Deloire Hall
Kristina Williams-Lee
Annette Rauch

Jan Haskell-Mohr
Marcella Rodriguez
jyudell

Jonathan Mohr
Mira Skowronski
Jerrell Helliean
Alycia Allen

Katie Hyatt

Pam VanCura
Bonnie Feldberg
Kaity Avila

Charleston
Peru
Columbia
Atlanta
Florence
Greenville
San Bernardino
Norfolk

Rio Dell
Geneva
New York
St Helena Is
Cary

Irmo
Henrico
Valdosta
Minneapolis
Boerne
LITHONIA
Troy
Columbia
Richmond
Anchorage

Cranberry Township

Greenville
Waynesboro
Woodstock
Carrollton
Rock Hill
Philadelphia
Baltimore
Chicago
Washington
Marietta
Highland Park
Berkley

Hilton Head Island
Hopkins

Santa Monica
Hilton Head Island
Vacaville
Greenville
Washington
North Augusta
Holladay
Santa Cruz
Los Angeles

SC

SC
GA
SC
SC
CA
VA
CA

NY
SC
NC
SC
VA
GA
MN
X
GA
NY
SC
VA
AK

SC
GA
GA
X
SC
PA
MD

DC
GA
Ml
MA
SC
SC

SC
CA
SC
DC
SC

CA
CA

29414 US
46970 US
29229 US
30349 US
29505 US
29611 US
92410 US
23503 US
95562 US
60134 US
10013 US
29920 US
27511 US
29063 US
23228 US
31602 US
55418 US
78006 US
30058 US
12180 US
29229 US
23237 US
99508 US
16066 US
29601 US
30830-702. US
30188 US
75007 US
29730 US
19140 US
21212 US
60655 US
20008 US
30008 US
48203 US
2779 US
29926 US
29061 US
90405 US
29926 US
95687 US
29607 US
20011 US
29841 US
84117 US
95060 US
90032 US

HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HAHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HAHHH I
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH

Item 6.

70




maya daniels
Taralee Britton
James Ginocchio
Heidi Hoff

Nora Edison

Kasey Nappier
Annika Kyles

Paul Blackburn
Catrena Moore
Danielle Hopkins
Amanda Bloom
T’Qele Holmes
Michael Birchwood
Maryann Malo
Sarah Compton
Stephanie Sullivan
Debra Butler
Brittany Longshore
Tony Reames

Liz Erpelding-Garratt
Nina Rivers

Cindy Aguilera
Kaelin Delaney
Joseph Stone Il
Steve Metzger
Ashley Evans
Amber Cathey
Jennifer Hill

Tracy Paeschke
Michael Head

Elise Logan

Kit Myers

Johnny Payne
Sebastian Liafsha
Oliver McKeon
Heather Liafsha
Paula Warner
mariah garvin

S. Joseph Holloway
Michele LaPorte
Erica Jennings
Jirraine Brown
Brean )

Chayla German
Marc Sears

Gimari Zimmerman
Mahalia Thomas

Los Angeles
Miami
Cincinnati
Chicago
Gainesville
Columbus
Florissant
Elizabethtown
Smyrna
Houston

Hilton Head island
Charleston
Floral Park
Greenfield
Radcliff
Thousand Oaks
Northampton
Philadelphia
Detroit

St Augustine
Floral Park
Sydney

Upper Marlboro
Jackson
Westminster
Atlanta
Memphis
Montreal
Colorado Springs
Atlanta

San Francisco
Los Angeles
Madison

West Columbia
Richmond
Lexington
Gilbert
Charleston
PLATTEVILLE
Lakeland
Columbia
Raleigh
Compton
Lithia Springs
Concord
Orangeburg
Detroit

CA
FL
OH

FL
OH
MO
KY
DE
X
SC
SC
NY
MA
KY
CA
MA
PA
MI
FL
NY

MD
MS
CA
GA
N

co
GA
CA
CA
N
SC
VA
SC
AZ
SC
Wi
FL
SC
NC
CA
GA
NC
SC
Ml

90033 US
33193 US
45230 US
60612 US
32609 US
43204 US
63034 US
42701 US
19977 US
77057 US
29926 US
29492 US
11001 US
1301 US
40160 US
91362 US
1060 US
19130 US
48207 US
32086 US
11001 US
2207 Australia
20772 US
39202 US
92683 US
30314 US
38114 US
H2M Canada
80908 US
30331 US
94109 US
90027 US
37115 US
29073 US
23222 US
29072 US
8528 US
2 US
53818-351'US
33511 US
29201 US
27601 US
90220 US
30122 US
28027 US
29115 US
48235 US

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE A
HEHHHHAH
HH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A H
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A

Item 6.

71




Yvette Housen
Marion Fripp
Yuyee Lam-Tucker
Lou Helf

Alisha Rivers
Samuel Montes
Crystal Cone-Baker
Parker Watts
Shirley Traylor
James Gray

Kiarra Lavache
Katy Dent
Benjamin Lavoie
Cinthia Rivas
Aleeza Mansoor
Robin Hamilton
Kimberly Presley
Kaia Alderson
Barbara Johns
Zach Morrison
Learotha Williams Jr.
Kevin Smith Il
Blake Lipthratt
Tkeban Jahannes
Juno Stephens
Arden Wilson
Abigail Schreiber
Aisha Gallion

Arrie Gardner
maite arce
Christine Singleton
Chaka Francis
Laura Lucas
Alejandra Pacheco
Eva B

Rachel Selleh
Sarah Dolley
Henry Montgomery
Ameshia Jackson
Allyson Brown
Victoria Schneider
maddi Zee
Eugenia Ahern
Rebekah Carey
Lauren Megill Milton
Lauren Letsinger
Alex Williams

Derwood

St. Helena
London
Minneapolis
Wyandanch
Atlanta
Savannah
Richmond
New York
Virginia Beach
New York
Melbourne
Old Town
Hawthorne
White Plains
Los Angeles
Springfield
Kingsland
Philadelphia
Columbia
Hermitage
Philadelphia
Brunswick
Washington
Twentynine Palms
Seattle
Bluffton
EVANS
South Holland
Herndon
Richmond
Summerville
Rensselaer
Morganton
Pinellas Park
summerville
Naperville
Greeleyville
Haines City
Pinellas Park
Oshawa
Norfolk
Elkins Park
Berkeley
Columbia
Kent
Cambridge

MD
SC
E6
MN
NY
GA
GA
VA
NY
VA
NY

ME
CA
NY
CA

GA
PA
SC
N
PA
GA
DC
CA
WA
SC
co
IL
VA
VA
SC
NY
NC
FL
SC

SC

FL

FL

L1

VA

PA

CA

SC

WA

MA

20855 US
29920 US
UK
55104 US
11798 US
30328 US
31406 US
23234 US
10024 US
23462 US
10031 US
3340 Australia
4468 US
90250 US
10606 US
90065 US
65802 US
31548 US
19126 US
29169 US
37076 US
19107 US
31523 US
20004 US
92277 US
98106 US
29910 US
80620 US
60473 US
20171 US
23223 US
29485 US
12144 US
28655 US
33781 US
29483 US
60563 US
29056 US
33844 US
33781 US
Canada

23502 US
19027 US
94707 US
29201 US
98031 US
2138 US

HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH T
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HAHHH ]
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HAHHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHRH

Item 6.

72




Leita Vold

Sandy Tyler

Karen Griffin
jennifer Plevin
Yolonda Harper
Clarissa Best

M Y.B.

Hann Hopp
Angela Vance
Perla Martinez
sam royall

Anne Brannon
Tammy Dvir
Judith Bourne
Nolly Swan
Damen Young
Wayne Rogers
Susan Schremp
Emil Angel

Renee Penn

Kathy Tate-Bradish
Dorneisha M Batson
leyla batson
Becca Simon
Alysha Rashid

Lily Fiihr

Rebecca Wald
Dustan Seado
astrid ymen
Naomi D

James Kloyd
Emma Carlisle
Veronica Gagliardi
Connie Chappelear Roose
Lillian Diaz
Dominique Tuttle
sy smith

Madeline Helser Howard
Sharon Davis
Dykibra Gaskin
Rosina labichino
Sally MacNichol
Corina Gomez
Maria Gian
Joshua Wright
Tyeler Babjak
Adriana Silveira

Charleston
Atlanta

New Haven
Milwaukee

Panama City Beach

Savannah
Zamboanga City
Los Angeles
Sandersville
Lytle

Los Angeles
Stow
Portland
Kingshill
Atlanta
Atlanta
Memphis
Beaufort
Milwaukee
Orlando
Evanston
Beaufort
Beaufort
Minneapolis
New York
Story City
Charleston
Dayton
Stockholm
San Jose

Chicago
The Valley
Bluffton
Springfield
Beaufort
Milwaukee
Beaufort
Charlotte
Tallahassee
Miami

New York
Colorado Springs
Studio City
Gulfport
Southington
Miami

GA
CcT
Wi

GA

CA
GA
X

CA
OH
OR

GA

N
SC
Wi
FL

SC
SC
MN
NY

SC
OH

SC

SC
VA
SC
Wi
SC
NC
FL

FL

29412 Norway
30316 US
6511 US
53204 US
32413 US
31406 US
Philippines
90068 US
31082 US

778052 US

90026 US
44224 US
97216 US
U.S. Virgin
30328 US
30344 US
38111 US
29920 US
53212 US
32861 US
60201 US
29902 US
29902 US
55416 US
us
50248 US
29414 US
45429 US
Sweden
29492 US
Cayman sl
60660 US
Anguilla
29910 US
22153 US
29902 US
53209 US
29902 US
28205 US
32303 US
33135 US
10011 US
80922 US
91604 US
39507 US
6489 US
33131 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HUHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HuH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A

Item 6.

73




Donya Taheria
Ada Brown
Anthony M. Jones
Maresa Duguay
Jennifer Ingram
Amy Jaret

Giselle Reid
Samantha Heyward
Tosha Ransom
Michael Thomas
Ailith Stewart
Larry Pickett
Barbara Dittmer
Steward Nichols
Fiona Athie
Menjiwei Latham
Megan Buckley
desmon Heyward
Amanda Reynolds

Moabitess Deporsha Dean-Bey

Joanne Leuteman
Elizabeth Prioleau
Catelyn Beckett
Susan Ruffrage
Jackie Cherry
Julie Sackett
Laura Jennings
Lee O.

Janet Johnson
Roberta Campbell
Alison Kay Hardtmann
Magda Mutch
Ricardo Bugarin
Takeya Meggett
Shannon Balser
Ted Ssonko
Charlie Nutting
John Scoggin
Havard Vold
Fourty Hicks
Ainsley Allred

L Poletti

Erna S

Tracy Walters
Melissa McElroy
Deandraya Terry
Lillian Decker

Philadelphia
Owings Mills
Beaufort
Charleston
Beaufort
Atlanta
Stone Mountain
Jacksonville
Henrico
Richmond
Edinburgh
Julesburg
Beaufort
Union City
Washington
Chicago
Manchester
Hardeeville
Auburn
Wichita
Lewiston
Charleston
Beaufort
Port Royal
Portland
Richmond
Jeannette
Salem
Beaufort
Covington
Greenville
Kelowna
Chico

Edisto Island
New Orleans
West Ham
Beaufort
Atlanta

Claremore
Spring
Cherry Hill
Baltimore
Arden
Ontario
Apopka
Asheville

MD

SC
SC
GA
GA
FL
VA
VA
SCT
co
SC
GA
DC

ENG

SC
ME
KS
ME
SC
SC
SC
OR
VA
PA
OR
SC
KY
SC

CA
SC
LA

ENG

SC
GA

OK
X
NJ
MD
NC
CA
FL
NC

19108 US
21117 US
29920 US
“ us
29902 US
30344 US
30087 US
32244 US
23229 US
23220 US
EH88PA UK
80737 US
29907 US
30291 US
20002 US
60621 US
M34 UK
29927 US
4210 US
67208 US
4240 US
29403 US
29902 US
29935 US
97266 US
23225 US
15644 US
97305 US
29907 US
41011 US
29607 US
Viy Canada
95926 US
29438 US
70125 US
E13 UK
29907 US
30309 US
Norway
74017 US
77379 US
8003 US
21206 US
28704 US
91761 US
32703 US
28704 US

HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHHIHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHH I
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

74




Emmett Sockalexis
Rowan Calkins

Liz Erpelding-Garratt
Roberta Medford
Akinyele Umoja
Susan Karol Martel
McKinley Person
Dianne Flakes-Jordan
Kellie Cauley

Tiffany Mayo

Emily Brown

Pam Atadero
Amberlee Clark

LC Sanders
Jean-Pierre Moundou
Molly Encrypted
Victoria Williams
Andrew Robertson

A Sayo

Margaret McGuinness
eb

Portia Dawn
Precious Cooper
Oliver Warren
Barbara Capel

Pen Epple

Genivi'eve Crites
Grace Metropolis
Ashley Forsell

Miles O’Brien
Emanuel Alston
Samuel Alston
Damian Capel
Rodney small

Rashna Sutaria

Nas'Y

Courtney Capel
Nabilah Curtis
Edward Markushewski
Faye Patrick Alston
Andrea lilling
Krisztina Harsanyi-lJilling
Larissa Tucker
Tamas Jilling

Zsofia lilling

Tyler Banks

Aiden Knoles

Orono

Moscow

Saint Augustine
Montrose
Lithonia
Philadelphia
Beaufort
Brunswick
Savannah
Cottageville
Bellingham
Algonquin
North Hollywood
Pacific Grove
Lawrence
Ballwin

Vestal
american canyon
Sacramento
North Olmsted
Cleveland
Denver
Atlanta

High Point

Fort Wayne
Chapel Hill
Bluffton

Plano
Cartersville
Beaufort

Saint Helena Island

High Point
Beaufort
Brooklyn
Alexandria
High Point
Atlanta
Huntsville
Jacksonville
Stillwater
Montgomery
Beaufort
Birmingham
Columbia
Beaufort
Beaufort

ME

FL
CA
GA
PA
SC
GA
GA
SC
WA

CA
CA

MO
NY
CA
CA
OH
OH
co
GA
NC

NC
SC

GA
SC
SC
NC
SC
NY
VA
NC
GA
AL
FL
OK
AL
SC
AL
SC
SC
SC

4468 US
83843 US
32086 US
91020 US
30038 US
19128 US
29902 US
31523 US
31419 US
29435 US
98225 US
60102 US
91606 US
93950 US
66045 US

UK
63011 US
13850 US
94589 US
95823 US
44070 US
44105 US
80227 US
30338 US
27263 US
46804 US
27705 US
29910 US
60545 US
30120 US
29907 US
29907 US
27265 US
29907 US
11213 US
22304 US
27263 US
30318 US
35801 US
32206 US
74074 US
36117 US
29902 US
35292 US
29205 US
29906 US
29907 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HitHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

75




Kierstan Mathers
Madysen Shelby
Sarah Galarneau
Marc LINTS

Ann Arcovitch
Anastasia McNamara
Julius Francis
Chelsea Lynn
Ezekiel Sidfrids

bo boyd

Scott Ruffrage
Melany Vircikova
Rosemary McBride
Nadine Evans
Patricia McGowan
Rafael Nieves
Annette Holmes
Beth Inabinett
Elaine Smalls

Aja Embry
Michael Steele
Amanda M.
Edward Johnson
Anne Mitchell
Gwendolyn Wilson
Victoria Simmons
Ned Lindsay

Heather Moulton-Meissner

Mark Smith
Savannah Larimore
Alyx Juanes
Kaitlin Sikes
Sandra Proctor
Jasper Henry
Robert Bryant
Tony Irlbeck
Joanna Keen
Kristina Jacobs
Evie Siironen
Rosie Khan
holly shuler
Gregory Jackson
Kirsten Williman
Sarah Young
Jerry Dorsey
Alisha Nailis
Erica Ploucha

Beaufort
Beaufort

Laval

Rhode St Genese
Burlington
Beaufort

Deland

San Antonio
Chicago

Travelers Rest
Springfield
Saint Paul
Manhattan
Richmond
Ridgeland
Columbia

Saint Helena Island

Hinesville
Conyers
Morrice
Manila
Beaufort
New York
Beaufort
Beaufort
South Orange
Tucker

Port Royal
Austin
Lincoln

Saint Johns
Beaufort
Philadelphia
Beaufort

Ste Genevieve

Saint Simons Island

Framingham
Cameron

Manor

Ladson

East Stroudsburg
Charleston
Charleston
Beaufort
Washington
Memphis

SC
SC

VT
SC
FL
X

SC
NJ
MN
NY
VA
SC
SC
SC
GA
GA
MI

SC
NY
SC
SC
NJ
GA
SC
X
NE
FL
SC
PA
SC
MO
GA
MA
NC
X
SC

SC
SC
SC

ENG

N

29907 US
29907 US
Canada
Belgium
5408 US
29902 US
32724 US
78239 US
60642 US
us
29690 US
7081 US
55107 US
10024 US
23224 US
29936 US
29230 US
29920 US
31313 US
30094 US
48857 US
2600 Philippines
29907 US
10033 US
29907 US
29907 US
7079 US
30084 US
29935 US
78731 US
68505 US
32259 US
29907 US
19130 US
29906 US
63670 US
31522 US
1702 US
28326 US
78653 US
29456 US
18301 US
29403 US
29403 US
29907 US

NE38 UK

38111 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHH I
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH ]
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

76




Scott B Williams
Anthony Kinslow Il, PhD
Quanika Thomas
Darius Davis
Christine Sullivan
Brianna Jones
Jerome Hayes
Princeton Legree
Izaiah Medina
Shekira Levins
Samantha Parrish
Brittany Young
Nike Basurto
Cassie Hubbard
Erin OLeary
Christine Bryant
Adrianne Shaw
Osamah Alkhaldi
Shondell Hicks
Angelo Stephen
Nicole Davis
Nicolas Maxfield
Analisia Howard
Jay Rowe
YVONKA HALL
Francisca Acuna
Alex Kowtun
Kindel Nash
Maria Beury
natalie krowitz
Jessie Mahr
Porsha Smith
SusN Lyons
Brenda Edwin
Justus Hattingh
Barbara Weckesser
Michael Dixon
elizabeth pavelick
Gloria Horning
Lela Miller
Wayne Jones
Debra Campbell
Graham Somerall
Tray Gibbs
Nadine Mangum
Lori Burns
Rosario Medina

Myrtle Beach
Springfield
Atlanta
Roswell
Bloomingburg
Bakersfield
Riverdale
Long Beach
Salt lake city
Orangeburg
Randallstown
Hamilton
Chicago
Topeka

New York
Sun Valley
Danville
Ironton
Summerville

Blythewood
New York
Charleston
Tiffin
Beachwood
Austin
Hornell
Boone
Chicago
Reading
Austin
Union
Charleston
Castries
Johannesburg
Pascagoula
Jacksonville
Gulf Breeze
Pensacola
Sun City
Orlando
New Orleans
Beaufort
Newton
West Haven
Chicago

Los Angeles

SC

VA
GA
GA
NY
CA

CA
uT
SC
MD
OH

KS
NY
CA
VA

SC

SC
NY
SC
OH
OH
X
NY
NC

MA
X
SC
SC

MS
FL
FL
FL
AZ
FL
LA
SC
NC
CT

WA

29575 US
22153 US
30301 US
30076 US
12721 US
93304 US
30274 US
90815 US
84116 US
29115 US
21133 US
45011 US
60620 US
66605 US
10004 US

91352-2091US

24540 US
45638 Ireland
29485 US
St. Lucia
29016 US
10040 US
29407 US
44883 US
44122 US
78744 US
14843 US
28607 US
60605 US
1867 US
78737 US
29379 US
29403 US
St. Lucia

South Afric

39581 US
32244 US
32563 US
32526 US
85373 US
32801 US
70122 US
29902 US
28658 US

6516 US
60619 US
98108 US

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HH
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHH ]
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH

Item 6.

77




Jermel Taylor
Letta Smith
Landry Patin
Michelle Dixon
Stephanie Robinson
Wanaetta Price
Jerry Mitchell
James Williams
Gianpaolo Bonaca
Andrea Mendoza
Aisha Johnson
Jen Wright
Unique Empress
Laura Holland
Greg Chatterley
Michael Copeland
Maya Heussen
Adelaide Bates
Lindsey St Pierre
Brett Hill
Kathleen Sullivan
Ofrasneh garifuna
Alphonso Ward
Gayle Killen
Sheila Young Sherpa
Tara Henry

Odis Muhammad
Adam balter
Alyssa Alminiana
Marilyn Shepherd
Deanna Williams
Claressa Wright
Karen Neil

Ché s

Paula Galane
Maria Baez

Noah Bollinger
Kiran Mital

Aidan Thorvalson
Virginia Sanders
Ashley Smith
Tiffany Jefferson
Lakeya Thompson
Leila Jackson
Kevin Wright
Nancy Jacobs
Corbin Landers

Virginia Beach

Oakland
Port Arthur
Marshall
Madison
Rockville
Milton
Columbus
Greenwood
Durham
Baltimore
Charleston
Brunswick
Raleigh
Milwaukee
Lanham
Chevy Chase
Mt. Pleasant
Burbank
Fairborn
Elmhurst
Tegucigalpa
Atlanta
Ellicott City
Yonkers
Warren
Brunswick
West Islip
Corona
Trinidad
Cleveland
Beaufort
Gig Harbor
Chicago
Beaufort
Charleston
Charleston
Gainesville

South Carolina

Washington
Charleston
Charleston
Denver
Scranton
Jacksonville
Statesboro
New York

VA
CA
X
NC
Wi
MD

GA
SC
NC
MD
SC
GA
NC
Wi
MD
MD
SC
CA
OH

GA
MD
NY
Mi
GA
NY
CA
CA
OH
SC
WA

SC
SC
SC
FL
DC
DC
SC
SC
co
PA
FL
GA
NY

23462
94603
77642
28753
53711
20850
32570
35805
29646
27707
21211
29412
31525
27606
53211
20706
20815
29464
91505
45324
60126

30319
21042
10701
48092
31523
11795
92881
95570
44120
29920
98335
60610
29907
29414
29414
32612
29414
20002
29405
29492
80247
18510
32244
30458
10019

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Honduras
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HAHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

78




Franz Dickson
Shahzia Quick
Clifford Jenkins
Aaron Alexander
Elizabeth Testa
Hannah Obenaus
Vanessa Robinson
Amy Hyman

john hill jr

Jeffrey Edison
Danielle Simmons
Cleophus Barnes
Lissette Portocarrero
Babers Tessie
Maureena Garraway
Donna Rose
Dorothy Allen
Marquis mapp
Eloise Joyce

Kim Norris

Jesse Alexander
Lacii Paul-Amador
Hailee Selby
Tanzania McLeod
Henry Boyd
rachel lopez
Colleen O’Connell
Leonard Brown
Orin Lipsey
Shawna Zanney
carol carlson
Lorea Williams
Abby Glancy

Amy Elder
Yolanda Simmons
Maya Allen
Tamashia Chaplin
Lalie Burns
Clifton Darlington
Reginal Mccutcheon
Portia Given
Emani Alston
Gregory Rivers
Gregory David
Parris Davis
Curtis Cobb

JaNet Burns

Lagos
Lawrenceville
Beaufort
Houston
Greenville
Charleston
Jackson
Richmond
new york city
Detroit
Spring

North Little Rock
Charleston
Bakersfield
Washington
North Bergen
Asheville
Deltona
Miami
Greenville
Clinton
Charleston

Albany
Dalzell
Durham
West Columbia
Los Angeles
Savannah
Brooklyn
summerfield
Prosperity
Saluda
Cincinnati

Saint Helena Island

Isle Of Palms

Saint helena island

San Antonio
Brooklyn
Andrews
Albany

Saint Helena Island

Lithonia
Hyattsville

St Louis

Vero Beach
Murfreesboro

GA

X
SC
SC
NJ
VA
NY
MI
X
AR
SC
CA
DC
NJ
NC
FL
FL
MS
MD
SC
SC
NY
SC

SC
CA
GA
OH
NC
SC

OH
SC
SC
SC
X
NY
SC
NY
SC
GA
MD
MO
FL
N

30044
29902
77093
29607
29412
8527
23223
bronx new
48207
77388
72116
29412
93308
20011
7047
28801
32725
33142
38703
20735
29406

12202
29040
27705
29169
90003
31415
44144
27358
29127
29138
45219
29920
29451
29920
78239
11217
29510
12202
29920
30038
20782
63112
32962
37128

Nigeria
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HitHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHH

Item 6.

79




zykeriah Goodman
Ora Wright
Matthew Presson
Aly Henderson
Alison Smith
Shea Berbaum
Brianne James
Robin Mclachlan
Jodi Barnes

Le Stahl

Angela Holliday
Lesly Derbyshire
Davina Resto
Davina Resto
Aria Joseph

Kate Harder
Michel Legendre
Cynthia Robertson
Megan Swanson
Chris Owens
April Economides
Leslie Lenhardt

Simone Boissonneault

Derald Tucker
Dawne Dunton
Michael Kujawa
Kelly Donovan
James Campbell
Roberto Medina
Imane Miller
Stewart Brown
Anna Shockley
Ashton Mullinax
Nancy Smith
Jonathan Ford
Janine Enriquez
Michele Gillaspie
Kaleigh Leiva
Sherri Fields

Hal Briand
Tamara Noél Swart
Sean McQuilken
Taylor Liegel
Caroline Frady
Deborah Weiner
Sara Russell
Mikayla Milford

Richmond hill
Jacksonville
Florence
Charleston
Charleston
Lincolnton
Takoma Park
Brunswick
Georgetown
Hendersonville
Conway

Los Angeles
Brooklyn
TOMS RIVER
Charleston
Glen Ellyn
Boston
Sulphur
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Mt. Pleasant
Conway

Long Beach
Myrtle Beach
Seattle
Murrells Inlet
Beaufort
Norcross
Charleston
North Myrtle Beach
Jamestown
Charleston
Charleston
Goose Creek
San Diego
Seattle
Swansea
Charleston
New Baltimore
Attica

Mount Pleasant
Johns Island
Charleston
Georgetown
Asheville
Barberton

GA
FL
SC
SC
SC
NC
MD
GA
SC
NC
SC

NY
NJ
SC

MA
LA
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
CA
SC
WA
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
CA
WA

SC
Mi
MI
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
OH

31324 US
32206 US
29501 US
29485 US
29412 US
28092 US
20912 US
31523 US
29440 US
28739 US
29526 US
90003 US
11214 US
8753 US
29403 US
60137 US
2115 US
70663 US
29412 US
29412 US
us
29464 US
29526 US
90807 US
29588 US
98103 US
29576 US
29907 US
30071 US
29414 US
29582 US
29453 US
29403 US
29412 US
29445 US
92139 US
98122 US
SA1 UK
29470 US
48047 US
48412-931. US
29466 US
29455 US
29403 US
29440 US
28801 US
44203 US

HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

80




Lacey Wildes
Alayna Robertson
Michael Kerrigan
Jessi Story
katarina holecek
Katie Kibler

Lisa Wildes

Hazel Kral
Caroline Weaver
Margaret Legree
Maggie Hickey
Amanda Cudd
Sam Bass

Sean Massie
Avery McMurtry
kaden kazee
Kelsey Kissner
Elizabeth Simmons
Michele Perry
Katherine H
Gillian McMurtry
Taylor Kahn-Perry
Jacob Euster
Britany Norton
Katrina Gadis
Kathryn Lienhard
Scott Bean

Kate Counts
Caroline Bevon
Michelle McLeod
Blake Suarez
Frank Milbourn
Ramona Cook
Pamela Watson
Polly Glover
Jangle Bob

Love Mcnill
Patrick Carrington
Hannah Jellema
De'Von Dixon
Garrett Casias
Kathleen Henderson
Jade Pinkston
Courtney Harris
Shandria Hall

Eli Bundy

Jada Dixon

Greenville

Mt. Pleasant
Mt Pleasant
New York
Chapel Hill
Charleston
Summerville
Mt. Pleasant
Pawleys Island
Orange
Atlanta
Charleston
Sister Bay
North Charleston
Charleston
Isle of Palms
North Charleston
Somerville
Summerville
Charleston
Mt. Pleasant
Mt. Pleasant
Atlanta
Phoenix

rent
Westminster
Atlanta
Charlotte
Sanford
Charleston
Charleston
Hilton head island
Savannah
Charleston
Landrum
Trenton
decatur
Greenville

Mt. Pleasant
Atlanta

Mt. Pleasant
Moncks Corner
Pooler
Atlanta
Orlando
Charleston
Yulee

SC
SC
SC
NY
NC
SC
SC
SC
SC
CA
GA
SC
Wi
SC

SC
SC
MA
SC
SC
SC
SC
GA
AZ
FL
MD
GA
NC
NC
SC
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
NJ
GA
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
GA
GA
FL
SC
FL

29605 US
29464 US
29464 US
10118 US
27516 US
29401 US
29483 US
29466 US
29585 US
92868 US
30360 US
29414 US
54234 US
29405 US
29492 Netherlanc
29451 US
29405 US
2143 US
29485 US
29403 US
29464 US
29464 US
30338 US
85020 US
33612 US
21157 US
30338 US
28213 US
27330 US
29412 US
29403 US
29928 US
31401 US
29401 US
29356 US
30312 US
30035 US
29601 US
29466 US
30315 US
29466 US
29461 US
31322 US
30318 US
32832 US
29407 US
32097 US

HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHTHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHHHHH]
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A

Item 6.

81




Adrian van der Wal
Alexandra Vardaman
Charlie Hill

Mac Reaney
Brooklyn Hildebrandt
Regina Brooks
Charlotte Cai
Nicole connors
Thomasin Ringler
Jackson Boggs

Ari Demboski
Anne Nedbailo
Jennifer Mokos
Alyson Schwitz
Amanda Bouknight
Kate R.

Brittany Freeman
Tony Mosley

Anne Chatfield
Whitney Lowery
Alexander Glover
Kassandra Rosado
Chandler Hicks

Al Moore

Arista Moultrie
Chris Jude

Morgan Reid

Emily Elliott

Bess Lochocki

Lisa Blevins

Laura Hunnicutt
Sohayla Townes
Christy Shea
Keyonta Tucker
Anne Richardson
Olivia Phillips
Christine Morrissey
Claire O'Connor
Molly Buckley
Caroline Wolcott
Ja Gavin

Pollyana Bell
Martina A.

Vanda Middleton
wanda McDaniels
JUDITH LEJECK

Lizz Biswell

Jamestown
Savannah
Charleston
Greenville
Norfolk
Pittsburgh
South Hadley
Stockbridge
Madison
Beaufort
Summerville
Miami

Myrtle Beach
Birmingham
Charleston
prefer not to say
Charleston
Athens
Beaufort
Charlotte

Mill Spring
Bristol
Charleston
Charleston
New York
North Charleston
Snellville
Charleston
Pawleys Island
North Charleston
Conway
Charleston
Philadelphia
North Little Rock
Charleston
West Columbia
Appleton

St. Petersburg
Cambridge
Atlanta

Joliet
Summerville
Greenville
Beaufort
Philadelphia
Evanston
Charleston

GA
SC
SC
VA
PA
MA
GA
Wi
SC
SC
FL
SC
AL
SC
NC
SC
GA
SC
NC
NC
CT
SC
SC
NY
SC
GA
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
PA
AR
SC
SC
Wi
FL
MA
GA

SC

SC
PA

SC

2835 Netherlanc H#H##H#HHH

31406
29401
29617
23507
15209

1075
30281
53713
29906
29485
33175
29588
35242
29414

private

29492
30606
29907
28215
28756

6010
29492
29424
10118
29405
30078
29407
29585
29420
29527
29407
19128
72118
29403
29169
54911
33705

2139
30312
60433
29485
29615
29906
19143
60201
29403

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHIHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH

Item 6.

82




Jane Graham
Ashley Fadugba
Holley Owings
Hannah Hannah Hunter
Dean Wrobel
Allison Senf

Maisie Gayken
Kylie Warden

Trish Novello
Trinity Sunshine
Candace McCray
Harleston Towles

M B

louise fitzpatrick
chris bates

Marva Coleman
Chelsea Newton
Margaret Mason
Robin Heyward
Gordon Humpbhries
Laurie Warden
Simone Briand
Kerrigan von Carlowitz
Yvonne Hatfield
MATTHEW SMITH
Chloe Stifler

Angela Jones
MaryAnn Gregory
Katheryne Trammell
Madeline Demahy
Sudie Thomas
Chelsea Homesombath
Audrey Alexander
Hannah Angel

Tyler Jordan
Kennedy Perry

Deb Vallance
Jessica Stillwell
Aubrey Tinder
betty winholtz

Beth Baldwin
Elizabeth Brumbach
Catherine Rush
Crysta Dowdy

Larry Ladd

Aly Willoughby
Kendrick Govan

Mt. Pleasant
Jacksonwville
Greenville

Johns Island
Conway

North Charleston
London

Isle of Palms

Charlotte
Savannah
Edisto island
Los Angeles
471Kennebunkport
Bloomington
Inglewood
Manitowoc
Philadelphia
Columbia
Camden

Isle of Palms
Leawood
Johnstown
Philadelphia
Simpsonville
Charleston
Lees Summit
Westminster
College Station
Denver
Conway
Boiling Springs
Charleston
Atlanta
Charleston
Columbia
Greenwood
Atlanta

Mt. Pleasant
morro bay
Awendaw
Johns Island
Wakefield

Mt. Pleasant
Chico
Loxahatchee Groves
Houston

SC
FL
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
X
NC
GA
SC
CA
ME

CA
Wi
PA
SC
SC
SC
KS
co
PA
SC
SC
MO
MD
X
co
SC
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
SC
GA
SC
CA
SC
SC
MA
SC

FL
X

29464 US
32211 US
29607 US
29455 US
29526 US
29405 US
31405 US
29451 US
75245 US
28216 US
31419 US
29438 US
90049 US
4046 US
47401 US
90301 US
54220 US
19147 US
29229 US
29020 US
29451 US
66206 US
80534 US
19130 US
29681 US
29412 US
64081 US
21158 US
77845 US
80222 US
29526 US
29316 US
29407 US
30308 US
29407 US
29206 US
29649 US
30349 US
29466 US
93442 US
29429 US
29455 US
1880 US
29464 US
95928 US
33470 US
77079 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HAHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H

Item 6.

83




Jade Dagin

Angie Conyers
Trienie Rudolph
Whitney Olanna
Clare Armstrong
Veronica Makle
Hannah Bain
Nathan Banta
Octavia Davis

John Rivers

Carlita Johnson
Sherika Young

Elli Free

annie perkins
Marguerite Peterseim
Corrie Morris

Vicki Harrison
Peter H. Brown Brown
Lisa Hanano
Lindsay Warden
Rachel Miller
Thomas Williamson
Laura Fornadel

Erin Fornadel
Delina Wright-Honey
Rebekah Ferguson
Sarah Fornadel
Daisy Rhoad

Penn Center

John A. Warren
Valarie Norton
Arthur Pelzer

Ellery Klein

Don Polite

Ellis Pitts

Allison Abney
Tricia Turner

SG

Taylor Lindley
Terry Sanders

Kwajalein Roberson Harmon

Jacksonville
Columbia
Johannesburg
Tulsa
Beaufort
Fayetteville
Richmond
Pawleys Island
Summerville
Mt. Pleasant
Sherman Oaks

Saint Helena Island

North Charleston
Charleston
Clemson
Greenville
Asheville
Charleston
Charleston
Great Falls
Maryville
Mt. Pleasant
Charleston
Charleston
Boone
Shelby

Mt. Pleasant
Bangor

St. Helena Island
Garden City
Naylor
Charleston
Medford
Columbia
Mt. Pleasant
Charleston
Oak Park
Weaverville
Athens

San Antonio
Savannah

Marie Louise Morandi Long Zwicker Sullivan

Reagan Lucas
Sydney O’Neal
Alina Perez
Idalia Lara
Lake Best

Princeton
Saint Charles
Phoenix
Detroit
Chattanooga

FL
SC

OK

GA
KY
SC
SC
SC
CA
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
SC
VA
N
SC
SC
SC
NC
NC
SC
ME
SC
NY
GA
SC
MA
SC
SC
SC

NC

GA

32225 US
29229 US
1619 South Afric
74106 US
29920 US
30215 US
40475 US
29585 US
29485 US
29464 US
91403 US
29920 US
29405 US
29401 US
29634 US
29607 US
28806 US
29403 US
29403 US
22066 US
37803 US
29466 US
29403 US
29403 US
28607 US
28152 US
29466 US
4401 US
29920 US
11530 US
31641 US
29406 US
2155 US
29223 US
29466 US
29403 US
60302 US
28787 US
30605 US
78255 US
31404 US
4664 US
54968 US
63301 US
85035 US
48209 US
37409 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHHAH
HE
HEHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH

Item 6.

84




Anna Santoro
Janeth Alonso
Noli Pugh

Kayla Domingue
Lillian Godfrey
Milyan Ar
Sheyla Davila
Katherine Evans
Shannon Goad
Jamileh Levorse
Elaheh Movahed
Sandra Vanderploeg
Michelle Smith
Carrie Jenkinson
Taquila Wright
Detra Joseph
Ally Hunt

Olivia Sansoterra
Claire O'Loughlin
MacKenzie Heck
Alicia Marshall
Susan Kenny
Diane Seigel
Yahoshua Levi
Terry Brown
Pamela Miller
Kami Brown
Rhonda Waller
Kelli Wood
Mintea Burton
Najlaa'a Abdul-Waasi
lan Dillinger
Ansley Gill
Tyrone Hill
Walter Moultrie
Courtney Benz
Courtney Bayles
Kristal Moultrie
Kennae Miller
Rosie Whibley
Laura Briand
Julia Marino
yusuff ishmail
Tamie Wainwright
Brianna Rogers

Gabriella Velardi-Ward

Jessica Smith

East Amherst

Detroit

Jackson
Franklin

Jersey City
Beaumont
Charleston
Baltimore
Stevensville
Bronx

Grand Rapids
Port Arthur

Mt. Pleasant
Hinesville
Saginaw
Charleston
Chicago
Yorktown Heights
Conway

District Heights
Thibodaux
Mount Pleasant
Queens
Simpsonville
Anchorage
Charleston
Brunswick
Charleston

St Helena Island
Atlanta
Walterboro

Mt. Pleasant
Shallotte
Matthews
Arlington
Charleston
Atlanta
Summerville
Charleston
Kansas City
Mount Pleasant
St. Helena Island
Aberdeen
Montgomery
Staten Island, NY
Newberry

SC

MD

X
SC
GA
Mi
SC

NY
SC
MD
LA
SC
NY
SC
AK
SC
GA
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
NC
NC
X
SC
GA
SC
SC
KS
SC
SC
MD
AL
NY
SC

14051 US
us
48234 US
28395 US
53132 US
7306 US
77708 US
29401 US
21275 US
21666 US
10452 US
49548 US
77640 US
29464 US
31313 US
48602 US
29412 US
60657 US
10598 US
29527 US
20747 US
70301 US
29464 US
11373 US
29681 US
99508 US
29412 US
31525 US
29410 US
29920 US
30344 US
29488 US
29464 US
28470 US
28105 US
76012 US
29407 US
30306 US
29486 US
29412 US
66213 US
29466 US
29920 US
21001 US
36109 US
10303 US
29108 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHH ]
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHHHH

Item 6.

85




Elizabeth Ottersten
Bryson Cook

Blake Scott
Alexander Byrd
Katie Whalen
Drew Whalen
Jewel Muhammad
Ethan McAlpin

Kim Malone

dia pontos

Jamie Bradley Brun
Chondise Young
Jacqueline Garvin
Geni Piatkowski

Catherine Mcletchie

CONNIE WISE
Emma Lamontagne
Dike Ekejiuba
Ralph Miller Jr
Cynthia Rogers
Stacy Perkins

Erin Voigt

Bria Burke-Koskela
Michael Wieland
meghan smith
Lauren Griffiths
Corey Meyers
Davonta Reed
Michael Rosa
Wendy Lynch
Emma Cate Dailey
Tara Opie

Ashley Wilson
Christian Reed
Pamela Fisher
Warren Lundy
Eric Brooker
Michelle Walker
sidney caruso
Jody Manning
Peggy Chandler
Kevin Thomas
Pasama Cole-Kweli
Trenecia Murphy
Semario Freeney
Johari Cole

cindy long

Virginia Beach
Johns Island
Winter Park
Charleston
Beaufort
Beaufort
East Orange
Charleston
Long Beach
Austin
Beaufort
Charlotte
Port Royal
Virginia Beach
Pemaquid
New Castle
Blue Point
Lagos
Summerville
Tallahassee
Beaufort
Morrisville

North Charleston

Mt. Pleasant
ATLANTA
Alexandria
Lakeland
Hardeeville
Queens
Charlotte
dallas
Atlanta
Kernersville
Okatie
Brooklyn
Philadelphia
Charlotte
Liverpool
Pawleys Island
New Haven
Beaufort
Buffalo
Homewood
Jacksonville
Jacksonville
Homewood
utmost,sc

SC
FL
SC
SC
SC
NJ

CA
X

NC
SC

ME

NY

SC
FL

NC
SC
SC
GA
VA

SC
NY
NC
X
GA
NC
SC
NY
PA
NC

ENG

SC
CT
SC
NY

FL
FL

SC

23454 US
29455 US
32789 US
29407 US
29902 US
29902 US
7017 US
29412 US
90807 US
78717 US
29907 US
28216 US
29935 US
23452 US
4558 US
16105 US
11715 US
Nigeria

29486 US
32310 US
29920 US
27560 US
29405 US
29466 US
30306 US
22312 US
33809 US
29927 US
11373 US
28217 US
75270 US
30349 US
27284 US
29909 US
11225 US
19140 US
28269 US
UK
29585 US
6511 US
29907 US
14206 US
60430 US
32206 US
32206 US
60430 US
29213 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

86




Chad Hudson
Amadu Wiltshire
sheri calandra
Annette Billings
Florence TREBOUTTE
Sophie James
Danie Da
Christoph Frei
Tayler Smith

Anna ltenge

Ellie Welsh-Ferreyra
Lillian Adorjan
Shaine Dela Calzada
Vix Brown

Annie Smiley
Cielo Rocas

Tahira Naqvi
Lindsey Trimmier
Judith Scott

Lisa Levorse
Latrice Que

David Hildner
Leslie Burns
Monate Butler
Dione Tate
Laurenne Sayles
Yvonne Monroe
Chelsea Green
Demetria Bates
Beth Keen

Donna Wilhelm
Sarah Barrett
Aada Isometsa
Noah Armstrong
Samantha Turetsky
Irnel Sallan

Diania Bunting
Cecilia McCrary
Elaine Robinson
Sharadi Kweli
Dominique Burney
Caroline Tribble
Lu-Ann Garber
Olivia Brown
Jacquil Wright
Sage Hernandez
Mollie Morrow

Bishopville
Marietta
charlotte
Topeka
Paris
Carnegie
Madison
Zrich
Columbia
Kahului
Castro Valley
Denver
Quezon City
Spring
Adams run
Makati City
SA
Beaufort
Beaufort
Media

Chgo
Madison
Chicago
Beaufort
Chester
Tacoma
Malden
Charleston
Philadelphia
Minneapolis
Jacksonville
Indianapolis
Helsinki
Chapel Hill
Ormond Beach
Kawit
Beaufort
Atlanta
Tampa
Momence
Chicago
Fort Mill
Greenville
Raleigh
Frisco

Pompano Beach

Greenwood

SC
GA
NC
KS

Wi
Wi
SC
HI

co

29010 US
30067 US
28211 US
66604 US
75015 France
3163 Australia
53719 US
8044 US
29209 US
96732 US
94546 US
80219 US

Philippines

77379 US
29426 US

Philippines

8879 US
29907 US
29907 US
19063 US
60559 US

us
60618 US
29906 US
19013 US
98404 US

2148 US
37621 US
19140 US
55407 US
32257 US
46202 US

Finland
27516 US
32176 US

Philippines

29906 US
30306 US
33613 US
60954 US
60629 US
29708 US
29605 US
27610 US
75035 US
33065 US
29649 US

HiHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

87




Zachary Shell
Anthony Smith Il
Victor Moyer
Kathryn Coil
Gwenevia Williams
Kelly O'Donnell
Katie Beasley
shelby Purdy
Sarah MacDonald
Maureen Mcgonnell
Rica Mullinax
Stormy Buckles
Dana Dawson
Kaymen Cureton
Marcus Reynolds
Karen Underwood
Orlene Simpkins
Ana Garcia
Edward Townsend
Jerry Chambers
Oliver Hutchens
anjie gonzalez
Moselle Carroll
Kat Henggeler
Robin Adkins
Willie A Everett
Sadira Sturdevant
Oliver Tilton

Alice Maney
Moultrie Woodall
Cindy Bernardi
Alex Mullinax

Aithanna Lyphin de Lemos

Daniel Sas

Erin Gray
Caroline DeCamp
Sophia Ginosar
Helen Butler
Brigitte Lamarche
Lakeisha Taylor
Michelle French
Daijah Sadler
Vira Magnus Layton
Vicki Bell

Juan Pascual
Ronald Mulvihill
Julia Bonfilio

Austin
Cleveland
Kent
Nashville
Ridgeland
Westminster
Bluffton
Asheville
Fitchburg
Flushing
Beaufort
Daphne
Wadmalaw Island
Bellflower
Long Beach
aiken
Brooklyn
Bryan
Wadmalaw Is
Houston
Smyrna
Chicago
Beaufort
Eugene
Hammonton
Philadelphia
Folsom

Phoenix
Melbourne
Weirton
Hendersonville
Manila

Cedar Rapids
Charleston
Tulsa

Denver
Brisbane

New York
Richmond
Rockford
Columbia
great bend
Beaufort
Union City

Los Angeles
Mountain View

X
OH
OH
TN
SC
CA
SC
NC
MA
NY
SC
AL
SC
CA
CA
SC
NY
X
SC
X
N

SC
OR
NJ
PA
CA

AZ
FL
wv
NC

SC
OK
co

NY
VA

SC
NY
SC
CA
CA
CA

78758 US HEHHHHHEH
44135 US Hitt
44240 US HEHHHHH
37211 US Hitt
29936 US HEHHHHHEH
92683 US HittH |
29910 US HHHHHHEH
28805 US HittH |
1420 US HEHHHHHEH
11354 US Hitt
29907 US HiHHHHHEH
36526 US Hitt |
29487 US HHHEHHEH
90706 US Hitt |
90813 US HHHEHHEH
29801 US HittH |
11208 US HEHHHHHEH
77803 US HittH
29487 US HiHHHHHEH
77002 US Hitt |
37167 US HHHEHHEH
60618 US Hitt
29907 US HiHHHHHEH
97402 US HittHH
8037 US HiHHHHHEH
19131 US Hitt |
95630 US HiHHHHHEH
us HittH
85040 US HHHEHHEH
32935 US HitHH
26062 US HiHHEHHEH
28739 US Hitt
Philippines #####HH
80126 US Hitt
29401 US HHHHHHEH
74107 US HittH
80206 US HiHHHHHEH
4000 Australia  #H#H####H#H
10009 US HHHHHHHHE
23223 US Hitt
61109 US HHHHHHEH
29229 US HitH
13643 US HEHHEHHEH
29907 US HittHHH
94587 US HiHHHHHEH
91316 US HitHiHH
94040 US HEHHHHHEH

Item 6.

88




jericho stauduhar
Delores Mann
Raziyah Hogans
Lilian Muthoni
Serena A

Nel Lindroth
Andre Smith

C Evans

Debbie Hahn

Katherine Whittington

Midnight Forman
Hezekiah Gross
Kara Abdurrahim
Luis Cardenas
Ron Raz

Tiana Fanniel
Kippie Langford
Laura Kiser
Verna Holmes
Ediverto Galvez
Elaisha Barraca
Gabrielle Young
donna cole
Jessica Christopher
Shavonta Wilson
Annetts Parker
Thomas Allen
Mimi Kane

Jason Schuele
Willow Q
Catherine Wilson
casey cookson
Nancy Chapman
Jacklyn Smith
Damina Rajoon
Lily Arnold

Justin Mattingly
Alvin Grenio
Hillary Suyat
Sarah Edwards
Erica Mc

Freddie Green
William Backes
Stephen Trainor
Aimee Edgerton
Tina Jones

justin buzzini

Berkeley
Pine Bluff
Augusta
Nairobi
Leicester
Keller
Lexington
Greensboro
Beaufort
Ridgeway
Nyc
Freeport
Charlotte
Burbank
Ferndale
Newark
Philadelphia
Verona
Beaufort
Panorama City
Dasmarinas
Chicago
Beaufort
Ojai

Dallas
Charlotte
Birmingham
Daytona Beach
Liberty
Portland
Stanwood
Portland
Charlotte
Punta Gorda
Brooklyn
Charleston
Jasper
Bacoor
Pageland
Johns Island
Fort Lauderdale
Chicago
Madison
Conway
Flowery Branch
Newark
Beaumont

CA
AR
GA

X
SC
NC
SC
SC
NY
FL

NC
CA
PA
DE
PA
VA
SC

SC
CA
X
NC
AL
OH
MO
OR
WA
OR
NC

NY
SC
GA

SC
SC
FL

Wi
SC

NJ
CA

94705
71603
30909

200

LE12

76244
29073
27425
29907
29130

32439
28216
91502
18921
19713
19138
24482
29907
91402

60602
29901
93023
75243
28227
35209
45342
64068
97202
98292
97213
28213
33983
11216
29407
30143

29728
29487
33311
60653
53717
29526
30542

7103
92223

us
us
us
Kenya
UK
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
UK
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HAHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HE R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HAHHH T
HEH A

Item 6.

89




Jennifer Ffrench-Parker
Curtis Parker
Rachel Robillard
Sharif Ffrench-Williams
Jean Songwinds
Sean Parker
Leilani Stringer
William Murrain
Angela Hall
DrAnthony Young
Melva Hall

Alyssa Moore
tristayne Williams
Brittany Neadow
Nancy Mattison
Ivy Rogers
Akasha lawrence spence
Eric Dunn

Keith Bradshaw
Grey Nasta
Danielle York
Lemuel Colter
Richard Gerst
Quiaura Akitoye
India Gaston
Victor Rhett
Dennis Kaplan
Mike TRANT
Latrina Williams
Etgel Brown
Jason Vince
Alyssa Arredondo
Lee T

portia mccollom
Rafiq Sadki

Mary J. Walker
Virginia Norris
Both Alexandra
Joe Mac

maya mihailova
William Dodge
Miguel Quintero Delgado
Andrea Lainhart
Danielle Brennan
Reese Mullins :]
Toni Baker
Deaysha H

Decatur
Columbus
Madison

Stone Mountain
Pamplico
Fairview
Columbia
Lithonia
Colorado Springs
Dallas

Colorado Springs
Clatskanie
Denver

Calgary

Bluffton

Queens

Portland
Saginaw
Grapevine
Milton
Springfield

Elkins Park
Evansville
Pittsburgh

North Hollywood

Mayfield Heights
Lexington
Houston
Douglasville
Cagayan de Oro
Albuquerque
Atlanta

Tuscola
Spencerport
Greer

Conway

Beaufort
Sofia

Raleigh
Monesterio
Franklin

Ft Lauderdale
La Fayette
Charlotte
Philadelphia

GA
OH
Wi
GA
SC

PA
SC

GA
co
X

co
OR
co

SC
NY
OR
M

VT
MO
PA

CA

OH
NC
X

GA

NM
GA

NY
SC
SC

SC

NC

N
FL

GA
NC
PA

30034 US
43228 US
53717 US
30083 US
29583 US
16415 US
29223 US
30058 US
80910 US
75270 US
80909 US
97016 US
80209 US
us
19350 US
11412 US
97209 US
48638 US
76051 US
5468 US
65807 US
19027 US
47722 US
15235 US
91602 US
us
44124 US
27292 US
77064 US
30135 US
Philippines
87120 US
30002 US
61953 US
14559 US
29650 US
29526 US
Hungary
29902 US
Bulgaria
27608 US
6260 Spain
37069 US
33315 US
30728 US
28120 US
19120 US

HHH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HAHHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HAHHH I
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HAHHH ]
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

90




Jami Ffrench-Parker
Cassandra Littlejohn
Amber Ravenell
Janet Mulcahy
Jackie Posey
Evaleon Gordon
Heather Watson-Jackson
Phoebe D

Lily Rivers

Sandra Williamson
Lillian Venable
Ricardo Juicio Huaira
Carlos Gutierrez
Thomas Freeman
Joshua Curphey
Kaliyah Anderson
mia ventura

Caitlyn Vantine
Joshua Hurkmans
Janii Blair

Linda Chobang
Arfan Nyus

Adrian Zamora
Robert Graham

Jen doin the best she can
Alejandra E.Corbella
Kennedy Harvey
Aimee Goff

Belen Sartorio
Samantha Hunt
Eduardo Vazquez
Maria de la canal
liliana alvarado
Clayton Lainhart
Alan Scot McElveen
Kathiana Joseph
Kayla Joseph
Michelle Cantner
Rebecca Desta
sterle joseph
Ayesha Joseph
Daniel Hays

Dayna Terrell
christopher smalls
Aa Aa

Sandra Austin

Lyle Harris

Columbus
Johns Creek
La Vergne
Lady's Island
Natchez
Varnville
Lawrence
Portland
Harvey
Ellenwood
Tecumseh
Roundup
Minneapolis
Omaha
Peterborough
Stafford
palatine
Farmington
Green Bay
Omaha
Burnaby
Elmhurst
Chula Vista
Cleveland

Houston
Arlington
Murrieta
Denver

San Antonio
New Caney
chascomus

rancho cucamnga

Brentwood
Snowflake
Brooklyn
New York
Stephens City
Columbus
Houston
Brooklyn
Chandler
Natchez
rock hill
Asuncién
Orlando
Decatur

OH
GA
N

MS
SC
KS
OR
LA
GA
Ml

CA
TN
AZ
NY
NY
VA
OH
X
NY
X
MS
SC

FL
GA

43212 US
30022 US
37086 US
29907 US
39120 US
29944 US
66049 US
97202 US
70058 US
30294 US
49286 US
59072 US
55417 US
68106 US
PE7 us
22554 US
60074 US
48335 US
54313 US
68132 US
us
11373 US
91913 US
44023 US
us
77092 US
76014 US
92563 US
80251 US
78253 US
77357 US
7130 US
91729 US
37027 US
85937 US
11233 US
11233 US
22655 US
43219 US
77026 US
11221 US
75758 US
39120 US
29733 US
Paraguay
32805 US
30035 US

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH T
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHH Y
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHH

Item 6.

91




Holly W

Leanea Edmundson
Helen Lainhart
Derek Gendvil
Marsonise Fils

Era G.

Roseanna Smith
Shari Alleyne
Montenise Jackson
Monet Barnett
Carl Bermudo
Ethne Dennis
Barbara Goldberg
Ozgur Guney

DC Blues

Valerie Gardner

J Reeves

Hawanya Miller
Deneia Hall
JHANE KIRKLAND
Terell Long
PATRICIA LOCKETTE
Tanesha Ferguson
Madria Everson
Genna Duplisea
Grant Holly
Fredrick Lawrence
Sharon Smith
Kiona Barnes
Cherith Phillips
susann shenk

Iris Elston

Masana Cornish
Dylan Gee

Emily Kaht

Shane Ahalt
Kristen Fowler
Cheri Jenkins
Toneka Prejean
Karen T. Morales
Page Lock

Nicole Timmons
Robin Happel
John Noss

Ruth Happel
Herman Von Harten
Maurice Randolph

Brisbane
San Diego
Brentwood
Las Vegas
Brooklyn
Portland
Tallahassee
Peekskill
Miami
Brooklyn
Silang

Los Angeles
St. Augustine
Montréal
Arlington
Atlanta
Evans
Plano
Clayton
CORDOVA
Brooklyn
Atlanta

Fort Worth
Southfield
Newport
Roanoke
Washington
Chicago
Queens
Seymour
Atlanta
Carteret
Alhambra
Sydney
Staten Island
Denver
Redmond
Waynesville
Mesquite
Panorama City
Atlanta
Florence
New Haven
Johnson City
Bristol
Charleston
Columbia

CA
TN

NY

FL
NY
FL
NY

CA

X
GA
GA
X
NC
SC
NY
GA
X

RI
VA
DC

NY

GA
NJ
CA

NY
co
WA
NC
X
CA
GA
SC
CT
TN
N
SC
SC

4059 Australia
92104 US
37027 US
89117 US
11216 US
97230 US
32301 US
10566 US
33351 US
11228 US

Philippines

98689 US
32080 US
H7N5N2 Canada
76012 US
30311 US
30809 US
75093 US
27520 US
29039 US
11215 US
30312 US
76179 US
48076 US
2840 US
24015 US
20009 US
60639 US
11373 US
47274 US
30338 US
7008 US
91801 US

2000 Australia
10314 US
80234 US
98052 US
28786 US
75149 US
91402 US
30301 US
29501 US

6511 US
37604 US
37620 US
29407 US
29229 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHHHHHAH

Item 6.

92




Patrice Allen

John Gizowski
Kim Worthy

amy clinkscales
Franklin Matias
Rosa Cabrerizo
Raven Saunders
Naamah Yaudiym
JAMES CUTHBERT
Victor Yakubu
Onair Makells
Amber Rutland
Wendy Wekenmann
Laura Hrastinski
Rose Shuker-Haines
Sylvie Lemaire
Katie Shockley
Joseph Pasquence
Pria Jackson

Akari <3

Carl Worth

Holly Heckart

Lea Neufeld
alexandra rickrich
Lauren Lynch

Graham edward Ingledow

Gina Davidson
Margit Ristimaki
Lura MclIntosh

Liliana Benzer-Shuman

Charlie Maddox
Keith Bowers
Rhonda Smith
Petra Achtzehnter
Sara Green

Aliyah Yis

Herbert Pink
Corinne Marble
Lotta Lindsjo
Keith Spindle
Caroline Aanstoos
Riley James

Allen Li

Karen Li
Anne-Louise Monn
Emily Wilkins
Madeleine Calvi

Denver
Livonia
Burlington
albuquerque
New York

Hospitalet de Llobregat

Margate
Summerville
Beaufort
Hobart
Delran
Brooklyn
Beaufort

Williamstown
Calais
Tulsa
Danbury
Princeton
Hornsey
Felda
Chandler
Charleston
Columbus
Dublin

San Roque cadiz

Winchester
Helsinki
Ridgeland
New York
Oberlin

Mt. Pleasant
St. Helena
Kaiserslautern
Beaufort
Cincinnati
Queens
Acton
Hjarup
Chicago

San Marcos
Dorchester
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
New Oxford
Kitchener
Los Angeles

co

NC
NM

FL
SC
SC

SC
NY
SC

MA

OK
CT
NJ

FL
AZ
SC
OH

VA

SC
NY
OH
SC
SC

SC
OH
NY
MA

X
MA
PA
PA
PA

CA

80202 US
48150 US
27215 US
87108 US
11211 US
8906 Spain
33063 US
29485 US
29907 US
7005 Australia
17623 US
11230 US
29902 US
Croatia
1267 US
62100 US
74119 US
6811 US
8540 US
N8 UK
33930 US
87120 US
29401 US
43229 US
Belgium
11360 Spain
22601 US
Finland
29936 US
10027 US
44074 US
29466 US
29920 US
67663 Germany
29920 US
45240 US
11373 US
1720 US
24562 Sweden
60618 US
78666 US
2125 US
19114 US
19111 US
17350 US
N2k185 Canada
91364 US

HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HAHHHIHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HAHHHHHH]
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH ]
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

93




Raul Navarro Maréstica
Jennifer Pletcher
Deon Furman
Corwin Watts
arpita joyce
Peyton Runquist
Joshuah Campbell
Sharekka Bridges
Rosa W

Katherine Montalto
Ervin Thomas
Kate Spendelow
Madeline Hunter
Jamie Wildstein
Nancy Priester
Pam Miller
Patricia Greer
Alphonso G
Janice John

Annie Brown
Hannah Eby

aomi foster

G Fillipone

Alyson Sanchez
Katherine Pringle
Paula Coxwell

TW Smith

Consuelo Serena Velasco

Emily Garris

Khloe Turner

yoshino trudie
Maureen Matthews
Faye Angeline Bautista
Eve Allinger

Nick ARROYAVE
Kristina Hipolito

pilar blas

Logan Anthony
Wayne Cramer
Patricia B Sanders-King
yolanda schultes
Christeen Anderson
Christna Frutuoso

Ana Gruber

Marga Gili

marinella bigoni
Martine Cuisenaire

Redmond
Beaufort
Lincoln
Westborough
Mt. Pleasant
Cheraw
Cheraw
Hattingen
Royal Oak
Duncanville
Philadelphia
Ottawa

Mclean
Beaufort

Tolar

Saint Helena
New York, New York
Pembroke Pines
Madison
Madison
Matheson
Victoria
Longview
Beaufort
Yemassee
West Hartford
Strambino Fr Cerone
Waxhaw
Charleston
Ota-ku
Charleston
Marikina City
Columbia

St Helena island
Lipa City

san sebastian
Valparaiso
Scottsdale
Atlanta
Wittenbach
Crestview

Esch
Wolfratshausen
Palma

modena

Heer

WA
SC
NE
MA
SC
SC
SC

MI
X
PA

SC
X
SC
NY
FL

TN
TN

X
SC
SC
CT

NC
SC

SC

SC
SC

AZ
GA
CA
FL

Brazil
98053 US
29902 US
68528 US
1581 US
29466 US
29520 US
29520 US
45525 Germany
48073 US
75137 US
19143 US
K2B5V9 Canada
22101 US
29907 US
76046 US
29920 US
11233 US
33024 US
37115 US
37115 US
POK INO Canada
V8R Canada
75601 US
29907 US
29945 US
6117 US
10019 Italy
28173 US
29401 US
145-0065 Japan
29412 US
Philippines
29209 US
29920 US
Philippines
20009 Spain
46385 US
85255 US
30083 US
9300 US
32539 US
4069 Luxembout
82515 Germany
7003 Spain
41126 Italy
Brazil

HEHHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH T
HEH T
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH

Item 6.

94




Roxana Moya
Katalin Kénya-Jakus
Bambi Mayr
Anneke Andries
Sabine Mohler
Dominique Lang
marielaure vignaud
Kay Grinnell
laurence vanham
Christopher Evans
Ashley Wigham
wendy smith

RS

Marites Reimann
Shayna Tyler

Niina Anttinen
Analia Caiazza
jocelyne lapointe

Annette Berghammer

Eleanor Burke
Donna Chase
Eileen Ostrowski
Valérie PAILLARD
Rebekah McBride
Joyce Brown
corine cathala
Andrew Vallender
Sheralee Twidt
Djamila Grouci
dave cotterell

Nia Pouncy
Claudia Neuhalfen
Aj Casares

joyce alexander
A. Otto

Anne Montarou
Wendy Forster
Susana Mufioz
Ebony Dennis

Le Anne Caramba
Robert Nowak
Kate Kenner

El Francis
Courtney R
Gérard Goulette
Gerard Goulette
Karyn Brooks

Santiago
Szatymaz

Raamsdonksveer
Esselbach
Vaison la Romaine

Wilmington
5310 leuze
Shobdon
Blanchard
Shipley

Koln

Oslo

Vallentigny
Espoo

Rosario. Santa Fe
terrebonne
Minchen
Everson

Wayne
Cincinnati
Savigny-le-temple
Shallotte
longueuil
Pierrelatte
Ventnor
Bismarck
Nanteuil les meaux
Birmingham
Arlington

Bonn

Fresno
Edinburgh
Auerbach
Ahrensburg

Madrid
Great Yarmouth
Kapatagan

Guilford
London
Sevierville
Montreal
Montréal
Pawleys Island

NC

OK
ENG

WA

NJ

OH

NC

ENG

ND

ENG

X

SCT

VT
ENG

SC

Chile
Hungary
Austria

4941JT Netherlanc
97839 Germany

84110 France
16200 France
28412 US
5310 Belgium
HR6 UK
73010 US
BD18 UK

51069 Germany

1 Norway
10500 France
Finland

2000 Argentina

jow0b5 Canada

81539 Germany

98247 US
7470 US
45206 US
77176 France
28470 US
jal 1r8 Canada
26700 France
PO38 1BH UK
58501 US
77100 France
b280uw UK
76006 US

53117 Germany

93702 US
ehl51le UK

8209 Germany
22926 Germany

UK
28019 Spain
NR31 UK

Philippines

Poland
5301 US
SE16 4BA UK
37862 US
H2L Canada
Hle3e9 Canada
29585 US

HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH
HEHHH Y
HE A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH

Item 6.

95




Sanne B

hortencia mendoza
sheila larkin

Sarah Gustafson
Mimmi Vakinen
Fabienne Stoudmann
Supreme Duck
Boyer Newton
Barbara Richardson
Maryann Staron
Caroline Sévilla
Lynn Hodgson

Jan Gielkens
Kennadie Tetrault
Natalie Cotter

jill Matthis

Toby R

Nadia gauvin gauvin
L Saunders

Gabriella Ereny Maciel da Silveira

Elliot Tanner
Elisabeth Bechmann
Desiree Gil
Annette Mims
Tammy Aldridge
Christine Thornwall
Astrid V.d. Geest
Syria Aaron
Patricia Ann Collins
Opal P

Abby Hayes
Kimberly Sampson
Marcelino Lopez
Juli Lye

Yolonda Watkins
Christina Hasting
Jj Cordero

Morgan Helms
Karl Wiczynski
Faith Koch

Finn W

Hunter Lo

max collier

Sarah Flores

Toni Podolski

Zoey Camacho
Daniel Arenas

Boston

MA

Hilton Head Island SC

Helsinki

Oulens-Echallens

Winnsboro
Beaufort
Hometown
Paris

SC
SC

Hilton Head Island

Weert
Belcourt
Santa Fe
Beaufort
Pittsburgh

Masterton
Sao Jose
Owatonna
Polten
Brooklyn
Sanford
Midland
Norrkoping
Stadskanaal
Philadelphia
Detroit
Springfield
Eden
Chicago
Madera
Queens

PRYOR
New York
Charlotte
Santa Ana
Beulah
PORTLAND
Queens
columbia
Santa Rosa
Sparta
Arlington
Seaford

NM
SC

MN

NY
FL
NC

PA
Ml

35810

NJ

Netherlanc HHHHHHHH

44260 Mexico
2130 US
29926 US

Finland

Switzerlanc

Qatar
29180 US
29907 US
60456-103. US
75001 France
29928 US

6005RV Netherlanc

58316 US
87505 US
29906 US
15139 US
75005 France

New Zealar

Brazil
55060 US
3100 Austria
11226 US
32771 US
28107 US
602 22 Sweden

9502 Netherlanc

19143 US
48219 US
22152 US
27288 US
60615 US
93638 US
11354 US
35810 US
74361 US
10031 US
28262 US
92703 US
58523 US
97229 US
11354 US
65202 US
95409 US

7871 US
76012 US
19973 US

HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HAHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HHHHHHH
HHHHHHHH
HEHHHHH

Item 6.

96




Isabella Garcia
Chantel Ramnanan
Lucy L

Abdul Rezayee
Cameron McElroy
Justin Truong
Michelle De Silva
Rebecca Leonard
Valarie Stewart
lillia joy

Pamela Holbert
Carlos Roman
Melany Vigil
James Hoots

Vahid Ahmadi
Delfena Symone
Siena Peruzzo
Pamela Garcia
Hope Duarte

Shar Bates

Anuj Agarwal
Martine Cuisenaire
Michael Brown
brigitte vanbekbergen
Kristina Sedic
Brenda Ofiesh
Wendy Dickes
Megan Leween
Kenkeisha Miller
Heather Robertson
Keith Ballentyne
Bill Jirousek

Nancy Keegan-Ovando
ursula schilg

Kyra Diamond
Betty O’Neal
Frédéric Jaubert
Nelly Nyffeler
Shep Smithson
Tiziana Dordoni
Naia Baiki

TE

simone maes
crunchy bones
Marcel Alexandrovich
sadie al

Tiffany Caldwell

Miramar
Cambridge
San Antonio
Sacramento
Richland
San Francisco
Madison
Brunswick
Los Angeles
Leonardtown
Tucson
Chicago
Ellenwood
Germanton
Phoenix
Tampa
Melbourne
Austin
Strasburg
Atlanta
Dehradun
Heer
Houston
bruxelles
Zagreb
Danvers

Hilton Head Island

Edmonton
Houston
Fayetteville
Boynton Beach
Beaufort

Boise

Mayen
Columbia

Saint Peters

Pont de Chéruy

Derendingen
Eugene

via xx settembre 11 Corsico milanc

Phoenix

DKI Jakarta
South Jakarta
Brooklyn

WA

CA

AZ

FL

GA

X

MA

X
GA
FL
SC

SC
MO

OR

AZ

NY

33025 US
N1r 5g5 Canada
78228 US
95828 US
99352 US
94112 US
35756 US
4011 US
90043 US
20650 US
85711 US
60647 US
30294 US
27019 US
85036 US
33619 US
3105 Australia
78758 US
22657 US
30316 US
248001 India
5543 Belgium
77007 US
1060 Belgium
10000 Croatia
1923 US
29926 US
TeL Canada
77042 US
30215 US
33473 US
29902 US
83702 US
56727 Germany
29201 US
63376 US
38230 France
4552 Switzerlanc
97405 US
20094 ltaly
Norway
85041 US
9000 Belgium
us
12240 Indonesia
12514 Indonesia
11207 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HAHHH ]
HEH T
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H

Item 6.

97




Sarah Trevelyan
Sammantha Neys
Jules Snarr
Deborah Morris
Britt Jorns
michelle johns
Suzanne Wade
CHARMAYNE PLANTER
Emily Hayes
christian alvarado
Sherrelle Jordan
Carla Karlen
Laura Aronstein
Jacob McClain
Ayana James
Emma Kossoy
Herbert Staniek
Eva Steel

Emily Mooney

Bri Joyce

lan Pickett

Vinnie Sheehan
Melissa Lease
RM

Leah Mayer
Tatricia Bethea
Georgia Robinson
Sylvie Auger

josh zeide

Susan Moore
Teal Clark

Chris Pedone
Marcia Sheppard
Michelle Dail
norma ruple
Jasmin Vega
Ashley Brock
Gwen Dominguez
Nana Akwasi Asibey-Bonsu
Kenley Hampton
Debora Larson
Anhad Chugh
Alycia Creager
David Unger
Petrina Johnson
Trannee Creecy
Christina Ciani-paradise

Crawley
Sheldahl
Lyons
Baltimore
Bellevue
Beaufort

New York
Riverdale

El Dorado Hills

Rancho Cucamonga

Phoenix
Greens Farms
Beaufort
Fayetteville
Paterson

Fair Lawn
Vienna

San Antonio
Toronto
Albuquerque
Gastonia
Edinboro
Oliver Springs
Reseda

Los Angeles
Yulee
Charlotte
Trois-RiviAres
Norcross
bells

Camden
Golden

Fort Myers
hampton
Tullahoma
Modesto

Fort Worth
Port Chester
Havre de Grace
Anchorage
Colonie
Buford
Boonsboro
Phoenix

Lynn

Boston

Lynn

ENG

NJ
NJ

X

NM
NC
PA
TN
CA
CA
FL
NC

GA

NJ

co

FL
VA

NY

MD

MA

MA
MA

RH11 0PX UK

50243 US
80540 US
21217 US
68123 US
29906 US
10029 US
30296 US
95762 US
91730 US
85009 US
6880 US
29902 US
72703 US
7514 US
7410 US
1200 Austria
78254 US

M4M Canada

GO9A

87120 US
28056 US
16412 US
37840 US
91335 US
91324 US
32097 US
28202 US
Canada

30093 US
38006 US
8105 US
80401 US
33919 US
23666 US
37388 US
95351 US
76116 US
10573 US
21078 US
99507 US
12205 US
30518 US
21713 US
85036 US
1902 US
2118 US
1904 US

HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHH I
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HHH A

Item 6.

98




Mario Auda
Samantha Matson
Kim Kardashian
Melanie Sharkey
Liana McCrea
Emily May

Jason Brodus
Thomas Mims
Ruslan Bulanov
Jean Harris-Albert
Arielle Alexander
Gabrielle Graham
Ed Campbell
Christian Ellis
Annalise Eriksson
Brittany Leecing
Ren moon
Terrance Chaplin
Hailey Paredes
Stephanie Hunsche
Neverrea Ward
don roder

Seanita Lane
Megan Brost
Kayden Yowell
Dawn Jones

Toni Herrington
Quandale Fazbear
Morgan Frazier-Eley
Terri Masterson
Dr. Ariel King
Bernard Holmes

Patricia Chaplin-Stephens

Jasmine Wallace
Elizabeth Grotheer
Kari Stringer

Tom Irwin

Tracee Brown

zZw

Caroline Crawshaw
Jeffrey Pincus
Sarah Clive

Byron Robinson Jenkins
Austin Lange
Carisse Brown
Freya Harris

Jenks Mikell

Atlanta

Erie

Hidden hills
Charleston
Pompano Beach
Beaufort

St. Helena Island
Baton Rouge
Los Angeles
Fitchburg
Avon Park
Buffalo
Somerville
Dumfries

Salt Lake City
Portland
Madison
Atlanta
Covington
Washington
Boston
Woodbridge
Lynn

Medford
Spokane valley
Portland
Centerville
Tacoma
Stoughton
Brentwood
Geneva
Charlotte
Beaufort
Gaffney
Farmingdale
Minneapolis
Portsmouth
Garnerville
Chicago

Hilton Head Island
Brunswick
New York
Stone Mountain
Rock Hill
Lakeland
Atlanta

Edisto Island

SC
FL
SC
SC

MA

NY
MA
VA

GA

DC
MA

MA

MA
MO

NC
SC
SC
NY
MN
NH
NY

SC
MD
NY
GA
SC
FL
GA
SC

30309 US
16509 US
91302 US
29412 US
33064 US
29902 US
29902 US
70817 US
90054 US
1420 US
33825 US
14225 US
2145 US
22026 US
84116 US
97206 US
53713 US
30303 US
41011 US
20653 US
2128 US
7095 US
1902 US
54451 US
99216 US
97224 US
75833 US
98408 US
2072 US
63144 US
1201 Switzerlanc
28207 US
29920 US
29341 US
11735 US
55407 US
3801 US
10923 US
60612 US
29928 US
21716 US
10022 US
30083 US
29730 US
33809 US
30342 US
29438 US

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHH Y
HHH R

Item 6.

99




Caitlyn Dale

Emily Barrick
Mary Campbell
Whitney Eure
Samantha Cyborski
Teriauna Ashford
Shana Carter
Abayomi Williams
iemanja brown
Melissa Wuttke
Kenneth Eley
Travis Burke
michele insinga
Tanner Slick
Trisha Cooley
Paula Loftis
Angela Morgan
Deborah Lynard
Ernst Heijn
Meesha Rhodebeck
Charlotte Hovland
KEITH Bertling
Bernice Gregory
Kathryn Parks
Laura Davis

Kathe Hambrick
CLAIRE DODD
Katherine Mead
David Hendricks
Mario Russeau
Melissa Oliver
Joseph Slaven
Tanja Schacht
Samantha Grimmer
Marnie de Shaw
Taylor Spicer
Lynda Black

Kevin Rice
Michelle Liggett
Charles Stricklin
Lisa Sisk

Gina Grandberry
Brian Theodore
Anthony Heyward
Parker Ussery
Haila Rayzer
Donellia Chives

Honolulu
Renton
Beaufort
Asheville
Greenfield
Columbia
Queens
Alexandria
Tampa
Beaufort
Bridgewater
Beaufort
Lindenhurst
Albuquerque
Santa Clara
Beaufort
Rocky Ford
Ladys Island
Oost-souburg
Kent
Washington
Beaufort

St. Helena Island
Beaufort
Birmingham
Donaldsonville
Crawfordville
St Helena

St. Helena Island
Ann Arbor

Schererville
Heidenheim
Reston
Cleveland
Decatur
Philadelphia
Beaufort
Greenville
Charleston
Hilton Head Island
Salem
Flanders
Beaufort
Mt. Pleasant
Summerville
Beaufort

HI
WA
SC
NC

SC
NY
VA
FL
SC
MA
SC
NY
NM
CA
SC
GA
SC

WA
DC
SC

SC
AL

FL
SC

MI

DE
VA
N
GA
PA
SC
SC
SC
SC
MA
NJ
SC
SC
SC
SC

96819 US
98055 US
29907 US
28801 US
46140 US
29229 US
11385 US
22315 US
33604 US
29907 US

2324 US
29906 US

11757-673.US

87111 US
95051 US
29907 US
30455 US
29907 US
4388 Netherlanc
98030 US
20015 US
29907 US
29920 US
29902 US
35215 US
70346 US
32327 US
29920 US
29902 US
48103 US
us
46375 US
89522 US
20190 US

37312-4901US

30030 US
19119 US
29907 US
29605 US
29414 US
29926 US

1970 US
7836 US
29907 US
29464 US
29486 US
29935 US

HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH Y
HHH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

100




Laura Launius
Lauren Pramik
Asante Yisrael
Penn Doucher
Linda Adams
Deborah Boyd
Mary Leigh Nordan
Chriscilia Cox
Robert Tonkin
William Burke
Gerald Hallead
Anita Collins
Louella Myers
Cathy Moore
Cathy Harley
Mark Maliniak
Nathaniel Smalls
Terry Irwin

Lisa Mayson
Lakika Smalls
Inez Smalls
Bernard Smalls
Gene Smalls
Alethea Smalls
Andrea Smalls
Alex Martinez
Kim Hicks
Church Dee
Francina Green
harold smalls
Daphne Seymour
Nina Simpson
Tika Bordelon
Kirk Sabnani
appalonia brown
VIVIAN DUBOSE
Linda Chisolm
Ken Strick

Susan Johnson
Jamarri Kirby
Charles Boyles Il
Virginia Mitchell
Samantha Chisholm
Katherine Lang
Sam Hendley
jeannine hill
Kathleen Drebot

Anderson
Baltimore
Savannah
Charlotte

Little River
Hilton Head Island
N Myrtle Beach
Charlotte
Greenville
Kinston

Traverse City
Brunswick
Beaufort

Atlanta

Atlanta

Saint Helena Island
Columbia
Concord

North Augusta
Holly Springs
Saint Helena Island
St. Helen Island
Lanham
Washington
Brockton
Albuquerque
Accokeek

Boston

Beaufort
Beaufort

North Charleston
Goose Creek
Seattle

South Orange
Philadelphia

St Helena Island
Beaufort
Mineral Bluff
Woonsocket
Mastic
Ridgeland

Saint Helena Island
Beaufort
Beaufort

Saint Augustine
Mount Pleasant
Rochester

SC
MD
GA
NC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
NC
MI
GA
SC
GA
GA
SC
SC
NH
SC
NC
SC
SC
MD
DC
MA
NM
MD
MA
SC
SC
SC
SC
WA
NJ
PA
SC
SC
GA
RI
NY
VA
SC
SC
SC
FL
SC
NY

29625 US
21784 US
31401 US
28212 US
29582 US
29926 US
29582 US
28205 US
29607 US
28504 US
49686 US
31525 US
29907 US
30309 US
30329 US
29920 US
29229 US

3301 US
29860 US
27540 US
29920 US
29920 US
20706 US
20009 US

2301 US
87120 US
20607 US

2116 US
29920 US
29907 US
29420 US
29445 US
98102 US

7079 US
19120 US
29920 US
29907 US
30559 US

2895 US
11950 US
29936 US
29920 US
29902 US
29902 US
32084 US
29466 US
14610 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH
HEHHHHAH
HE R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHH

Item 6.

101




Diane Storan
Mary Jane Sarvis
Jalin Knight

J Alexander
Deborah Martin
Abby Lamoreaux
LaShonda Dunbar
Laura Seifert
Laura BARRETT
Purple Martin
Candace K.
barbara wright
Marvin Rhodan
Carolyn Jenkins
Christopher Jones
Alan Basnett
anne heles
teresa hussey
Shenika Washington
PATRICK Rouse
Swinton Anderson
Cheryl Eley-Spriggs
Madison Maddox
Sara shokoohi
Roger Evans
Enocha Edenfield
Jennifer May
Devin Rene
Jennifer Grover
Shad Ellis
Constance Cook
Helen Mcgrady
Gordon Link

Ann Hall

Kaysie Quansah
Andre Ferro
Cathy Ashmore
Tracie Gantz
Rachel Green
Tehka Bowen
Sharon Skrak
Dasani Gorrelle
Lyn Harris
Miercoles Watkis
Willie Mae Simmons
Ross Brewer
Kristina Lunardini

Hilton Head Island
Loris
Charleston
Savannah
Dorchester
Racine
Beaufort
Savannah

St. Helena
New Bedford
Fayetteville
Pendleton
Lexington

St. Helena Island
Beaufort
Beaufort

port royal
Alexandria
Kennesaw
Longwood
Beaufort
Brockton
Seattle
Savannah
Oslo
Savannah
San Diego
Suffolk
Richmond Hill
Mount Holly
Los angeles
Evans
Watseka
Savannah
Brampton
Helmond
Charlotte
Beaufort
Savannah
Boston
Pembroke
Ladson
Queens
Jacksonville
Ridgeland
Saint Helena Island
Saint Helena Island

SC
SC
SC
GA
MA
Wi
SC
GA
SC
MA

OR
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
VA
GA
FL
SC
MA
WA
GA

GA
CA
VA
GA
NC
CA
GA

GA

NC
SC
GA
MA
GA
SC
NY
FL
SC
SC
SC

29926 US
29569 US
29414 US
31405 US
2125 US
53402 US
29902 US
31405 US
29920 US
2740 US
28301 US
97801 US
29072 US
29920 US
29902 US
29902-694. US
29935 US
22314 US
30144 US
32779 US
29907 US
2301 US
98103 US
31405 US
Norway
31404 US
92130 US
23434 US
31324 US
28120 US
90004 US
30809 US
60970 US
31405 US
L6P Canada
5707RN  Netherlanc
28205 US
29907 US
31405 US
2136 US
31321 US
29456 US
11435 US
32206 US
29936 US
29920 US
29920 US

HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HitHHHHEH

Item 6.

102




Joan Terrell Paige
cindy Wofford

Wanda Michelle Frazier

Tavian Green
Sarah Sanders
James Hammond
Megan Jenkins
Ann Holderfield
Ivan Chaplin

Doris Adeyemi
Richard Graule
Stephanie Boulding
Barbara Sarmiento
Carol Hobbs
Severin Piehl
Cheryl Cail
Jennifer Hatcher
Jessa Tsutsumi
Ryeonhwa Harden
Rebecca Southworth
Sara Graziosa
Derek Hawley
Rebecca Lever
Priscilla Torres

Charlesanne Gardner-Brown

Taiyesha Washington
Malcolm O'Neal
Salissa Chavez
Lanzy Hines
Kiersten Connor
Louise Kistler
Shonta Williams
Colleen Lobel
Cynthia Frankowiak
Ridge Sliger

Nicole Perryman
Sharon White
Alaina Lankford
Shay Craig

Cody Windeknecht
Gosia Kinski

Missy Howard
Donavan Garten
Maria Mendez
Divya Nagendran

Ana Angélica Araujo Nobre

Melenie Tull Avent

Jersey City
Richmond
Winnsboro
Tallahassee
Wayne
Bloomington
Fort Mill
Beaufort
Columbia
Sharon
Charlotte
Wilmington
Whitestone
Fort Oglethorpe
Evansville
Myrtle Beach
Conway
Pittsboro
Bluffton
Burlington
Canaan

Palm Beach Gardens
Greenville
Bluffton
Beaufort
Berwyn

Saint Helena Island
Queen Creek
Houston
Savannah
Asheville
Beaufort

San Diego
Milwaukee
Clemson
Tulsa

St. Helena Island
Independence
Pensacola
Dayton
Brooklyn

San Antonio
Klamath Falls
Selma

Aurora
Roswell
Pasadena

NJ
VA
SC
FL
PA

SC
SC
SC
MA
NC
NC

GA

SC
SC
NC
SC
NC
CcT
FL

SC
SC

SC

X
GA
NC
SC
CA
Wi
SC
OK
SC

GA

7305
23220
29180
32312
19087
47404
29715
29902
29223

2067
28215
28409
11357
30742
47711
29588
29526
27312
29910
27215

6018
33410
29650
29910
29907
60402
29920
85140
77057
31401
28803
29906
92126
53210
29631
74136

299020
64056
32505
45410

11222-131
78249
97603
93662
60505
30075
91109

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HHH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023

Item 6.

103




Jimmy Santiago
John Stofko
Michelle Curry
Garcia Juan carlos
Amira Pierotti
Lucy Eckert
Clifford Gamay
Andrew Thomas
Brenda Frye
Sherylon Williams
Veneshia Holmes
Susan Dressler
Michael Darby
KC

MW

Justin Kaufman
Andrea Chisari
Milenia Espinosa

Tiffany McEachern

Azlina Harun
Fernando Ramos
Khadija Zaheen
Patricia Fraijo
Juan Juarez
Crysta Norton
Cyn Le

Sue Schiimmer
Beverly Campbell
Royann Kinel

Margaret Gribouski

Catherine Long
Tia Hicks

Nicole Hoenshell
Niya Mosley
Charles QUILLEN
Susan Halsted
Leah Esterline
Clay Walker
Falayshia Johnson
Michael Daily
Jelica Roland
Sherwin Berjame
Charles McCurry
Gerry Hutchison
Heather Doray
Kenneth Wright
Christina Burns

Chicago
Allentown
Aurora

San Lorenzo
Middleton
Harrisonburg
Modesto

St Helena Island
Myrtle Beach
Burlington
St. Helena Island
Beaufort
Atlanta
Scotch Plains
Mesa

Fort Wayne
Mims
Floresville
San Antonio
Laie

Long Beach
Dallas

San Manuel
Centereach
Jackson
Worcester
Ulm
Westminster
Pawleys Island
Ashburnham
Atlanta
Birmingham
Beaufort
Conyers
Greenwich
North Platte
Cincinnati
Decatur
Atlanta
Virginia Beach
Zagreb

Lexington
Beaufort
Beaufort
Charleston
Natrona Heights

Wi

CA
SC
SC
NC

SC

MA

co
SC
MA
GA

SC

GA
NY
NE
OH
GA
GA
VA

SC
SC
SC
SC
PA

60644 US
18102 US
80011 US
94580 US
53562 US
22802 US
95355 US
29920 US
29577 US
27217 US
29920 US
29902 US
30340 US
7076 US
85209 US
46815 US
32754 US
78114 US
78239 US
96762 US
39560 US
75224 US
85631 US
11720 US
39211 US
1609 US
89075 Germany
80031 US
29585 US
1430 US
30309 US
35206 US
29907 US
30013 US
12834 US
69101 US
45244 US
30030 US
30349 US
23464 US
10360 Croatia
Philippines
29072 US
29907 US
29902 US
29403 US
15065 US

1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023

Item 6.

104




katrina Rossman
emory lowry
Conrad Bishop
Onbra EpmoneHko
Alma Wolf
Elizabeth M Robertson
Theresa Vargo-Kase
Raja-Léon Hamann
Damian Zim{
Elizabeth Daughtry
James Nehf
DeAnna Brown
percinia Cuthbert
Leo Song
Mahalina Dimacali
Rashid Chowdhury
Tracey Pinckney
Emily H

Derek Horne
Marchae White
Clarence Harris
Lily Bargmann
Ajamu Charles
Mama Sarahn
Prana Johnston
Consuela Vargas- Howell
Sara Bolafios
Olivia Ford

Alissia Flores

Dave Amarasena
Jayla Tindall

Kai Stocker

Ashley McLean
Lisa Legree

Tenzin Kalsang
Meghan Maraia
Deidre Ali
Hamilton hale

Al Capone

Abigail Gross
Patrick Daurio
Summer White
Linda Sinclair
Ingrid Cobb-Ellick
Armando Afsharova
Ram Ganesh
Robert Bunch

Easton
Morganfield
Orangeburg
Chelyabinsk
Reykjavik
Charleston

Saint Helena Island
Leipzig

St Helena Island
Denver
Waldorf
Beaufort
Cupertino
Miami
Ozone park
Monroe
New York

St Helena
New York
Smithfield
Minneapolis
Charlotte
Atlanta
Chico
Detroit

San Antonio
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Staten Island
Bridgeport
Coloma
Queens
Windsor Mill
Corona
fairfax
Seattle
Oklahoma City

Madison
New Orleans
Pensacola
Chicago
North Liberty
Mission Viejo
Collegeville
Columbia

PA

SC

SC
SC

co
MD
SC
FL
NC
SC
NY
NC

NC
GA

NY
MD

VA
WA

GA
LA

SC

18042 US
42437 US
29115 US
Russia
Iceland
29414 US
29920 US
4229 Germany
Czech Rept
29920 US
80229 US
20601 US
29907 US
95014 US
33125 US
11416 US
28110 US
0 US
29920 US
10118 US
27577 US
55410 US
28213 US
30349 US
95973 US
48205 US
78227 US
46250 US
46205 US
10306 US
6606 US
49038 US
11429 US
21244 US
11368 US
22031 US
98144 US
73160 US
us
30650 US
70117 US
32506 US
60602 US
52317 US
92691 US
19426 US
29206 US

1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023

Item 6.

105




JAMES JACQUES
Takitti Childress
james chin
Michael Bracewell
Simon Legree
Patresha Garmo
Mitra Ghazaleh
Keyvan Abbaspour
Todd Evans

Rita Kerkhofs
Diamond Black
Tan$S

Deena Nicole Player
Rodney Black
Carrie Ann Taylor
Daniel Moore

Erin Chapmond
John L. Spruce
Syreeta Rumph
Lorenzo Simmons
Andrea Dawson
Tyron Small

Kari Crolley
Joshua Stapleton
K.D. Myles
Rebecca Maclin
Dillon Taylor
Tiffany Powell
Yasmin Abdi
Candace Campbell
Joseph S Simmons
Maxxwell Roth
Taylor Torrence
Quanasia Graham
Evangeline Reynolds
Wes Tsegai
Melody Centeno
Abby N

kat eifert

Latosha G
Makenzie Wells
Tatiana Houston
Maurice Bell
Greta Pilgrim
Brielle Davis
Sierra R

Antoine Byndum

Elkton
Greenville
Virginia Beach
Beaufort
Indianapolis
Novi

Irvine

San Lorenzo
Long Beach
Antwerp/BE
Philadelphia
Portland
Winnebago
Philadelphia
Charlotte
Morgan City
Oxford
Newport News
Atlanta
Tucson

St. Helena Island
Asbury Park
Awendaw
Rincon
Washington
Denver
Auburn
Queens
Minneapolis
Atlanta
Hampton
Queens
New Orleans
The Bronx
Birmingham
Hartford
Newark
Philadelphia
Summerville
Havre de Grace
Knoxville
Austin
Cleveland
Brooklyn
Cusco
Philadelphia
Marion

MD
SC

SC

CA

NJ
OR

PA
NC
LA
PA
VA
GA
AZ

NJ
SC
GA
DC
co
AL
NY
MN
GA
SC
NY
LA
NY
AL
CT
NJ
PA
SC
MD
N
X
OH
NY

PA
AR

21921 US
29681 US
23454 US
29902 US
46226 US
48377 US
92618 US
94580 US
11561 US
0 US
8110 US
98682 US
68071 US
19120 US
28202 US
70380 US
19363 US
23607 US
30340 US
85730 US
29920 US
7712 US
29458 US
31326 US
20010 US
80223 US
36832 US
11423 US
55404 US
30329 US
29924 US
11375 US
70119 US
10456 US
35211 US
6108 US
7107 US
19131 US
29485 US
21078 US
37919 US
78703 US
44120 US
11208 US
Peru

19103 US
72364 US

1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023

Item 6.

106




Rebecca Silber
Kandisc Collins
Dorcey Kuti
juliette lovell

Gail White

Michele Jones
Drevon Alexander
Onyebuchim Chinwah
Alanna Thomas
Adrian Mims
Stuart Taylor

Kai Levenson

Amy Wang

Nicole Chambers
Mandy O’shea
Cara Rosenburg
Thomas Edmondson
Heather Brown
Martha Kaehr
Xavier Elliott

Sofia Sarmiento
Joel Anthony
Leander Rasberry
Dare S

Alexis S

James King

Harper Elrod
Hassan Jackson
Janon Jackson, EdD
Joy Hatcher

Preservation South Carolina

Gigi Sharper-Moore
Ashanti McGee
Sahmaya Busby
AnJanette Capers
Mary Austin

Emily Salisbury
Dana Singleton
Jasmine Diaz
Taquita Pendelton
Ronald Heyward
Tanya Hunter
Hazel Pfeiffer
kassidy stefanski
mia apodaca
Robert Duncan
Randall Herskorn

Bentonville
Camden
Houston
charleston
Darlington
Roseville
Portsmouth
Washington
Alexandria
Independence
Palm Beach Gardens
Alameda
Thousand Oaks
Jonesboro
Toccoa

Skokie
Jonesboro
Columbia
South Bend
Florence

San Luis Obispo
Beaufort
Greenville
Rochester
Boston

Powder Springs
Goose Creek
Georgetown
Beaufort
Philadelphia
Camden
Charlotte

Las Vegas
Moncks Corner
Beaufort
Media

Moncks Corner
Clayton

Goose Creek
Chicago
Hesperia
Lugoff
Frankfurt am Main
Beaufort

San Jose
Greenville
Burnsville

AR
NJ
X
SC
SC
CA
VA
DC
VA
MO
FL
CA
CA
GA
GA

GA
SC

AL
CA
SC
NC
NY
MA
GA
SC
SC
SC
PA
SC
NC
NV
SC
SC
PA
SC
NC
SC

CA
SC

SC
CA
SC
MN

72712

8102
77077
29482
29532
95678
23703
20002
22314
64052
33410
94501
91360
30236
30577
60077
30237
29229
46614
35630
93401
29906
27834
14606

2266
30127
29445
29440
29902
19143
29020
28205
89102
29461
29906
19063
29461
27527
29445
60643
92345
29078

60313 Germany

29906
95111
29607
55337

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

us
us
us
us

1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023

Item 6.

107




Joe Waytula
Stephia Scott
Sachie Baker
Natalie Dallard

Pj Whatley
Lindley Mckenzie
Phillip Middleton
Payge Nilsestuen
Kevyn Moulton
Eliana Bernat
Nino Porter
SHANNON WASHINGTON
Susan Heyward
Kimberly Gardner
Lois Mears

Gary Lau
Avianna Harrison
C Tobey

Tia Lewis
Sanders Vanessa
Shakinna Murray
Matthew Dailey
Nelson Caban

Jessica Converse
27?2 2722

Jasmine Love
Janelle Phillip

Zena Robinson-Wouadjou
Ari B

Candice Omar
Terrill Brown
Lindsey Patterson
Kira O'Neill

Savanah Woody
Jude Huck-Reymond
Taylor McGhee
Dominic Dimas
Rhonda Creedharry
Julia Salavarria
Griselda Thomas
Alexis Busch

Trinity Mason
Gloria Creedharry
Angela munoz
Anonymous Anonymous
RJ Harry

Ryan Zeh

Chicago
Baltimore
Atlanta
Philadelphia
Monroe

San Clemente
Charleston
Parker
Irvington
Vernon Hills
Glasgow
Bowie
Brooklyn
Jonesboro
Beaufort
Kennewick
Albuquerque
bourne
Hanover
Portland

Saint Helena Island

Charleston
New York
Baton Rouge
Nowhere
Stafford
Miami

New York
Lakeland

Cary

Atlanta
Portland
Woodbridge
Clarence
St.Louis
Murfreesboro
Stone Mountain
New York
Brentwood
Atlanta

West Chicago
Savannah
New York
Tampa

Lake Charles
New York
West Lafayette

MD
GA
PA
GA
CA
SC
co
NJ

SCT
MD
NY
GA
SC
WA
NM
MA
MD
OR
SC
SC
NY
LA

VA
FL

NY
FL

NC
GA
OR

TN
NY
CA
GA
GA
NY

NY

60625
21234
30315
19143
30655
92672
29412
80134

7111
60061

G66

20721
11226
30236
29902
99337
87123

2532
21076
97229
29920
29412
10027
70806

22554
33196
10026
33815
27612
30340
97204
22192
63437
63110
37129
30087
10029
94513
30310
60185
31401
10029
33609
70605
10029
47906

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
UK
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023

Item 6.

108




Esperanza Maestas
Adrien Suydam
Giovonni Moore jr
Juan Martinez
Keshav Lincoln
Sylvia Bailey

Rolia Mykola
Laura Garza

Julia Chamberland
Emily Frost
Monte Evans

A Lane

Luc Gabriel

Julia Friedman
Antanese Armstrong
Levelle Benson
Chris Castillo
Tisha Crear
Jaliyah Foulks
Erika Murphy
Kelly Mackinson
Becky Kreps
Marcia White
Jahde Barasch
Kamaria Guest
Anca Mojneag
Aaron Coleman
Cameron Cole
gretchen seichrist
Cassie Bennett
Meliah Washington
Cierra Daily

Emily Hurst

Ellen Prior

Casey Dunfey
Alaina German
Desmond Curry
Bonnie Moore
Anna Stormer
Onaje Williams
Kayra Rice
Andrea Murray
Talil Dempsey
Shayla Green
Elizabeth Chaney
Brenda Ford
Michelle Latimore

St Louis
Baltimore
Jacksonville
Washington
Morrisville
Rochester
Caldwell
Saint Paul
Oak Creek
Custer

New York
Owings Mills
San Juan
Atlanta
Atlanta
Charleston
Grand Prairie
Charleston
Christiansted
Columbia
Gaithersburg
Beaufort
Bronx
Atlanta

Washington
Pleasant Hill
minneapolis
Ridgeland
Columbia
Atlanta
Staunton
Covington
Alexandria
Hicksville
Trenton
Jacksonville
Raleigh
Reisterstown
Blythewood
Beaufort
Savannah
Ypsilanti
Charleston
Queens
Beaufort

MO
MD

PA

NY
MD

GA
GA
SC
X
SC

SC
MD
SC
NY
GA

DC
CA
MN
SC
SC
GA
VA
WA
VA
NY
SC
FL
NC
MD
SC
SC
GA
MI
SC
NY
SC

87701 US
63116 US
21215 US
32211 US
20500 US
19067 US
14624 US
83607 US
55105 US
53154 US
57730 US
10029 US
21117 US
7940 Philippines
30309 US
30318 US
29414 US
75050 US
29407 US
U.S. Virgin
29122 US
20878 US
29907 US
10469 US
30308 US
Romania
20009 US
94523 US
55419 US
29936 US
29210 US
30301 US
24402 US
98042 US
22314 US
11801 US
29847 US
32206 US
27613 US
21136 US
29016 US
29906 US
31404 US
48198 US
29414 US
11411 US
29902 US

1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023

Item 6.

109




Patrice Jacques
Jaynea Jacques
Anah Johnson
Jeremiah Johnson
Mari Kuraishi
Robert Koehler
Matt Hartley
charlotte Kane
Natrona Bivens
Loralei Jackson
Aisha Horsey
Abla Amegandjin

Christopher Joseph CHALMERS

Michael Riley
Shadae Rahiem
Jatziry Acevedo
Nick Sundman
Zoey Ahmed

L Vazquez

Gabby Hayes
Tamima Choudhury
Laura Ammons
Jenny dibenedetto
Kelly Shelton

David David Stevenson
Jahmir Johnson
Rachel Waller
Laura Shope
Charlie Hill

Adriana Nelson

Lee Kinloch

Jamari Barton
Stephanie Thomas
Whitney Monge
Adriane Johnson
Apryl Capers

Kate Cell

Heather Hill

Angie B

Gregory Price
Joyce Cole-Edwards
Mariko Alvarado
Umi El

Maria Brewster
Cynthia Poole
Joanne Carroll
Jacqueline Dumouchel

Newark

North East
Woodbridge
Chicago
Jacksonville
toledo
Sapphire
Stamford
Philadelphia
Fayetteville
Beaufort
Riverdale
Spring Hill
lincoln

Fort Mill
Oceanside
Kulpmont
Dallas

Newport News
Norfolk
Paterson
Jacksonwville

Mt. Pleasant
Murrells inlet
Brunswick
Philadelphia
Jacksonville
Wadmalaw Island
Mount Pleasant
Cleveland
Charlotte
Savannah
Macon
Asheville
Bluffton

Albany
Shutesbury
Charlotte
Hilton Head Island
Atlanta

Atlanta
SEATTLE

Aiken

Hilton Head Island
St Helena island
Union

Novato

DE
MD
VA

FL

NC

PA

SC

SC

VA

FL
SC
SC
GA
PA
FL
SC
SC
OH
NC
GA
GA
NC
SC
GA
MA
NC
SC
GA
GA
WA
SC
SC

NJ
CA

19702 US
21901 US
22193 US
60619 US
32205 US
43615 US
28774 US
6902 US
19140 US
28312 US
29907 US
30274 US
34609 US
68508 US
29715 US
92054 US
17834 US
75218 US
23607 US
23507 US
7501 US
32204 US
29464 US
29576 US
31525 US
19144 US
32210 US
29487 US
29464 US
44121 US
28213 US
31419 US
31216 US
28806 US
29910 US
31701 US

1072 US
28210 US
29926 US
30309 US
30345 US
98144 US
29803 US
29926 US
29920 US

7083 US
94947 US

1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/2/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

110




Shonda Saunders
Khalil Chisolm
Carmen Smith
Caroline Lord
Eamon McHugh
Brittany Lavelle Tulla
Stacey Shub

Jill Cheney

Keely Lewis-Schroer
Malisa Doctor
Rachel Appel
Chanelle Jones
Eboni Jeffries
Brittany Cladovan
Lauren Talbert
Ansley Eichhorn
Jennifer Sexton
Alex Sherer

Paul Stieff

Marisa Parrotte
Teela Cummings
Kenta Reid
Michelle Borok
Emilie Crossan
Patricia Price
Hunter Taylor
Emily Boyle

Grey Duke

Kalin Henry
Sharon Hammond
Abigail Brewster
Sean Baker

Nuri Rivas
Belsonluis Vidad
Deangelo Gibson
Tiffany Thompson
Shantae Robinson
Angela Rivers
Marissa Barthelmas
Victoria Williams
Jamshid GholamHosseini
Nya S

Mark Sutton

Kris Reid
Veronica Vela
Ariel Pasternak
Vanessa Emile

Chesapeake
Hampton
Euclid
Charleston
Ladson

Mt. Pleasant
Brooklyn
Wadmalaw Island
Chapin

St Helena
Charleston
Riverside
Memphis
Charleston
Piedmont
Signal Mountain
Savannah
Miami
Milwaukee
Cleveland
Ewa beach
Summerville
Memphis
New York
Augusta
Burnsville
Atlanta
Charleston
Pooler
Delray Beach
Hilton Head Island
Philadelphia
Mcallen

Bradenton
Summerville
Columbia
Beaufort
Charleston
Calumet City
Atlanta
Lexington
Wilmington
Gastonia
Washington
Falls Church
Brooklyn

VA
VA
OH
SC
SC
SC
NY
SC
SC
SC
SC
CA
N
SC
SC
TN
GA
FL
Wi
OH
HI
SC
N
NY
GA
NC
GA
SC
GA
FL
SC
PA
X

FL
SC
SC
SC
SC

GA
SC
NC
NC
DC
VA
NY

23323 US
23669 US
44132 US
29403 US
29456 US
29466 US
11208 US
29487 US
29036 US
29920 US
29403 US
92508 US
38109 US
29414 US
29673 US
37377 US
31401 US
33138 US
53227 US
44105 US
96706 US
29483 US
38018 US
10021 US
30906 US
28714 US
30344 US
29403 US
31322 US
33444 US
29926 US
19152 US
78503 US
Philippines
34205 US
29483 US
29229 US
29907 US
29414 US
60409 US
30305 US
29073 US
28403 US
28056 US
20011 US
22042 US
11234 US

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

111




Lauren Connolly
Daphney Emile
Caasi Lampkin
Emma Barthold
Keoni Brown
Lavonne Perry
Stephanie Inabinet
Alexis Williams
ALICIA BRANFORD
Beth Goodwin
Brian Fields
Brianna Sabacinski
Avis Evans

Isa Eh

Jaden Evans
Darnell Lester Jr
Emily Miller
Taryn Dorsey
Kathleen Potthoff
Laura Useche
Joshua Dunlap
La-Kebra Wilson
Gage Saylor
Christin Grant
Hunter James
Charles Pillsbury
Dawn Garrett
Mojgan Faghihi
Jonathan Wang
Jamie Evans
Veronica Cabrera
Bahreldin Saad
Natalie Strong
rocio flores
Tyrell Austin
Mitch E

Anna Turner
Rico Gladner
Quincy Lloyd
Noa van Bentem
Lolita Ekedi

Ly Nuin

Jodi Wuttke

lea horenstein
Cedric Toomer
Maggie Taylor
Lisa Nau

Hilton Head Island
Brooklyn
Charlotte
Mebane
Houston

Johns Island
Swansea
Newark
Kissimmee
Renton
Louisville
North Charleston
St. Helena Island
Dallas
Charleston
Hampton
Columbia
Seattle
Bellingham
Renton

Kansas City
Atlanta

Hilton head
Pooler
Charleston
Boston
Orange

West Hills
Katy

Winston Salem
Perris
Olympia
Phoenix

South Gate
Cambridge
Queens
Quincy

Miami

Dallas

Utrecht
Dacula

Brown Summit
Beaufort
Pleasant Hill
Charleston
Charleston
Prescott

SC
NY
NC
NC
X

SC
NJ
FL
WA
KY
SC

X
SC
SC
SC
WA
WA
WA
MO
GA
SC
GA
SC

NJ

AZ

MD
NY
FL
FL
X

GA
NC
SC
CA
SC
SC
AZ

29926
11222
28269
27302
77081
29455
29160

7104
34742

40210
29405
29920
75270
29406
29924
29206
98116
98226
98056
64114
30309
29926
31322
29403

2115

7050
91307
77494
27105
92571
98516
85036
90280
21613
11373
32352
33181
75270

3512
30019
27214
29920
94523
29412
29412
86303

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

98057-341 US

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Netherlanc
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

112




Cynthia Oder
Sarah Fernandez
Sheila White
Daniel Coxson
Sam Eulmi

Brock Brown
Debbie Hammond
Julian Tisdale
John Rollins
Salis Grant
Jaleesa Smith
Ryan Loesser
Sam Muller
Seneca Vaught
Miri Knight
Kadijah Majok
Van Allen
Richard Hawkins
Kirsten Berg
Isaac Manning
Joseph Presto
Christian Garcia
Andrew Priel
Enid Middleton
M Grey

Joseph Riggenbach
Perrin Skinner
Broughton Taylor
Aisha Cirincioni
M Arnold
Katherine Howell
Marlon Daniels
Jean Fruh
Clarence Bare
Mary Huber
Valentina Hemmen
Arlene Flick
Stephanie Salley
Abbi Cochran
Mike Andrews
Cynde Walton
Beth Hawks
Juliana Hoekstra
Joe Sienkiewicz
Erika Thomas
Terri L Jenkins
Gaylynn Golden

Rincon

New York
Apopka
Olney
Carlsbad
Oklahoma City
Savannah
Charleston
Huntsville
Charleston
Cincinnati
Trenton
Greenville
Atlanta
New Milford
Nashville
Scottsdale
Saint Paul
Arlington
De Pere
Saint Joseph
Canfield
Longwood
The Bronx
Charlotte
The Bronx
Charlotte
Charlotte
Savannah
Monroe
Simpsonville
Glendale
Hilton Head Island
Dasmarinas
Simpsonville
San Diego
Beaufort
Summerville
High Point
Hilton Head Island
Mount Pleasant
Beaufort
Wake Forest
Saint Helena
Dallas
Savannah
Beaufort

GA
NY

CA
OK
GA
SC
AL
SC

SC
GA
CT

NY
NC
NY
NC
NC
GA
LA

SC

AZ
SC

SC
CA
SC
SC
NC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
X
GA
SC

31326 US
10027 US
33563 US
20832 US
92009 US
73135 US
31419 US
29414 US
35816 US
29407 US
45238 US
8620 US
29611 US
30319 US
6776 US
37217 US
85251 US
55044 US
22206 US
54115 US
64501 US
44406 US
32779 US
10466 US
28205 US
10467 US
28270 US
28209 US
31419 US
71201 US
29680 US
85304 US
29928 US
Philippines

29680 US
92128 US
29907 US
29483 US
27262 US
29926 US
29464 US
29902 US
27587 US
29920 US
75216 US
31419 US
29906 US

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

113




Rebeca Myr

Neci Harmon
Darrell Barnes
Johnny James
Maya Jackson
Lindsay Jackson
Shannon Mamer
Mary Macleod
Elizabeth Ferrilli
Kana Miller

Patricia Jacques
Okikilfa Omolewa
Jill Fraley

Christian Hamblen
Necole Muhammad
Patrice Fenton
Karen Rhodes
Lucinda olasov
Katherine Leiden
Kathie Carswell
Alexis Grant

Nikki Hardin
Joanne Jo

Kamisha Henderson
Patricia Carey Brown
Patricia Giddens
Christine Zepeda
Nancy Bbagnulo
Krissy Haynie

Tracy Smith

Ellen Terry

Lilly Honea

Ashley Smith
Jennifer Minx

Jake Johnson

Seka jenkins

Bruce M

Lyngie Pearl Candole
Kasey Coder
Jennifer Evans
Claire Roussos
Virginia Anderson
Georganna MacMillan
Kimberley A

Carly Scarboro
Diane Howard
Alexys Cooper

Knoxville
Atlanta
Blythewood
Atlanta
Jacksonville
Atlanta
Colorado Springs
Beaufort
Pittsburgh
Decatur
North East
Atlanta
Charlottesville
Greenville
Chicago
Atlanta
Greensboro
Isle of Palms
Washington
Jacksonville
Hampton
Mount Pleasant
Brooklyn
Houston
Suitland
Charleston
Riverside
Mount pleasant
Florence
Beaufort
Charleston
Tuscaloosa
Williamstown
Virginia Beach
Auburn
Atlanta
Charlotte

Beaufort
Stamford
Spartanburg
Beaufort
Orlando
Silver Spring
Beaufort
Lithonia
Denver

N
GA
SC
GA
FL
GA
co
SC
PA
GA
MD
GA
VA
SC

GA
NC
SC
DC
FL
GA
SC
NY
X
MD
SC
CA
SC
SC
SC
SC
AL
NJ
VA
AL
GA
NC

SC
CT
SC
SC
FL
MD
SC
GA
co

37917 US
30354 US
29016 US
30349 US
32211 US
30301 US
80903 US
29906 US
15216 US
30030 US
21901 US
30311 US
22903 US
29605 US
60628 US
30087 US
27408 US
29451 US
20009 US
32224 US
30228 US
29464 US
11221 US
77072 US
20746 US
29402 US
92506 US
29464 US
29501 US
29902 US
29414 US
35405 US
8094 US
23456 US
36830 US
30316 US
28205 US
Philippines

29907 US
6903 US
29301 US
29901 US
32801 US
20850 US
29907 US
30058 US
80239 US

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

114




Greg VanDerwerker
gary stockett
Diamond Lawson
Amanda Croy
Faith Morales
Aisha Alford

A L Bell

Zev Goldman

Amy Gibson
Rootbeer Turtle
Esther Disamb
Pamela Johananoff
Macy Miller
Trinity Newell
Adalyn Richardson
Lataivia Burks
Lake Erie Coast
Ashton Bunch
Judye Morris
Brandon Champagne
Kamryn Morgan
Kelsey Moore
Kayla Jones
Alexandra Lonc
Jeonghwa Park
Hirak Patel
Yunnuen Martinez
Julius Rivero
KRISTEN LYLE
Nichole Lobinsky
Tyler Clark
Carmen Kuan
Case Hendrikson
Aristide Aglae

Jesiree June Bartolome

Peter Scott
Dung Ton
Victoria Scott
Justin Gutierrez
Jacquelyn King
Joseph Straceski
Crystal Bridgers
Douglas Svec
Ronald Peabody
Ev Harkins

Rose Brady
Loren Davis-Stroud

Johns Island
Indianapolis
Atlanta
Denver
Bronx
Bridgeport
Wilmington
Madison
Bellingham
Foxworth
Alexandria
New York
Saint Paul
Cortez
Mobile
Long Beach

Batesville
Greensboro
Atlanta
Chicago
New York
Bala-Cynwyd

Pompano Beach

Smithtown
Dallas
Payson
Homestead
Columbia
Capron
Grand Rapids
Durham
Vincent
Providence
Charlotte

Buena Park
Dallas
Brentwood
Savannah
Boston
Enfield
Charleston
los angeles
Ashburn
San Francisco
Las Vegas

SC

GA
co

cT
NC

WA

NC
GA

NY

MO

NC

CA

GA

SC
CA

NV

29455
46205
30301
80219
10472

6606
28411
53705
98225
39483
22315
10001
55123
81321
36609
90805

72501-863.

27403
30319
60619
10003
19004
33063
11787
75227
85541
33033
65203
61012
49525
27701
45784

2904
28202

90620
75218
94513
31405

2115
27823
29412
90028
20147
94117
89147

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

115




Kaitlyn Lease

Mo Walker
Karalyn Headley
Brenda Wimley
Maya Constantine
Myisha Harden
Katarina Holecek
Shae Helms
Jarrett Ulmer
Debra Buffkin
Park Ashley

DX

Erin H

Ellie Strube
Lauren Allik
Haley Slocum
Tara Thomas
Reilly Richardson
Brittany Baxter
Jennifer Colestock
Tara Slocum

Julie Osborn

Will Thinnes

Jay Stephens
Devin Dodson
Cacey Green
Denise Doe

Fiona Lightbody
Michael Warren
Maddie Burt
Cheretta Stewart
Dana Scott
Darcell Void
Breanna Newman
Devon Harrelson
Rob Summerlin
Christin Hirleman
christina suaso
Alysen Mccaughey
Sarah Simpson
Lisa Branscomb
Freddie J Fogle
Nancy Orons
Spenser Hallmark
Sara Woolsey
Cherith Hunter
Sarah Feaster

Lexington
Elizabeth
Erie

Los Angeles
Dover
Oakland
Fayetteville
Beaufort
Ladson
Myrtle Beach
Edisto Island
Wake Forest
Portland
Brooklyn

San Francisco
San Francisco
Beaufort
Winchester

North Charleston

Savannah
Orlando
Charleston
New Orleans
Providence
Southfield
Atlanta
Jacksonville
Vienna
Beaufort
Charleston
New York
Baltimore
Washington
Alexandria
Charleston
San Francisco
Southern Pines
charleston
Central
Trumbull
Washington
Sanford
Wexford
Asheville
New Orleans
Apex
Charleston

SC
NJ
PA
CA
DE
CA
NC
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
OR
NY
CA
CA
SC
VA
SC
GA
FL
SC
LA
RI
Ml
GA
FL
VA
SC
SC
NY
MD
DC
VA
SC
CA
NC
SC
SC
CcT
DC
NC
PA
NC
LA
NC
SC

29072

7201
16509
90043
19901
94605
28314
29902
29456
29588
29438
27587
97232
11249
94121
94122
29902
22601
29405
31401
32801
29414
70125

2909
48076
30307
32211
22180
29907
29412
10021
21206
20002
22304
29412
94112
28387
29493
29630

6611
20003
27330
15090
28806
70119
27502
29401

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

116




Sarah Pitts

Alina Simpson
Georgia Malone
Elaine Williams
Ron Staley

Asher Matela-Sanchez
Drew Canning
Blair Jane

Anne Jennings
Emily Brandon
Christopher Void
Jannae Jordan
Anna Oyervides
Elizabeth Brown-Jordan
Garla Glover-Smith
Jasmine Fayson
Quincey Elder
Tiffany Davis

Scott Gelb

Rory Hayes
Nataisha Seabrook
Raven White

Ben Boston

Ann Westerlund
Jamier Solomon
Glory Fogle

Tony Washington

Wanique Nettles-Mcpherson

Madison McAulay
Christian Smith
Marlo Griffith
Kristen Calhoun
michele mihalovich
Autumn Rayne Jones
NaTako Brevard
Rashidah Ali
Amalia Gutierrez
Mani B

Sparkle Elaine
Danielle Just

Jamia Shepherd
Ladosha Wright
Joanna Boney
Terri Stanley
Taloshia Belin
Christiana Moore
Perry Gx

New Orleans
Lopez Island
Riverside
Spruce Pine
Charlotte
Elkton
Woodside
Cincinnati
Isle of Palms
Jupiter
Hartford
Orlando
Beaufort
Orlando
Raleigh
Midlothian
Murfreesboro
Lincoln University
Chicago
Washington
Beaufort
Austell
McLeansville
Beaufort
Cleveland
Sanford
Charleston
Kent
Hartford
Cleveland
Bluffton
Fort Worth
Madison
Denver
Hyattsville
Atlanta
Oakland
Yulee
Denver
Atlanta
Columbus
Cleveland
Bluffton

Eau Claire
Murrieta
Phoenix
Tustin

LA
WA
CA
NC
NC
FL
NY
OH
SC
FL
CT
FL
SC
FL
NC
VA
N
PA

DC
SC
GA
NC
SC
OH
NC
SC
WA
CT
OH
SC
X
Wi
co
MD
GA
CA
FL
co
GA
OH
OH
SC
Wi
CA
AZ

70115
98261
92507
28777
28227
32033
11103
45241
29451
33458

6106
32818
29902
32818
27603
23112
37129
19352
60623
20007
29907
30106
27301
29902
44130
27330
29406
98030

6114
44111
29910
76133
53711
80218
20782
30309
94601
32097
80223
30309
43219
44118
29910
54701
92562
85016

92780 Australia

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023

Item 6.

117




S Rojas

KD Walls
Jake Sawyer
Fanti Black

Alani Gross-Roberts

Onellis DORTA

Jonathan Rodriguez

Kesha King
Lillian Malmberg
Javanna Rogers
Maggie Roth
Allan Hennessy
Amya Parran
Sandra Hopson
Rae Clegg

Tristian Stackhouse

Lydia Potter
William Fellows
Queen Glenn
Lashay Wood
Josh P

Alfa Baldé

Jane Earle
Charles® Zingarelli
Powell Alisa
Larry Jackson
Carly Manbeck
Elisha Ginocchio
Antoinette Nixon
Chase Edwards
Amanda Lukindo
Lora Clarke
Ramona Fantini
Leilani Worrell
Henri Yamasee
Yezi Williams
Meghan Dunn
Carmella Coughlin
McKayla Cavanagh
Michelle Melton
Laura Gordon
Graceyn Yonce
Deirdre Young
KeAsia Morton
Gillian Hill
Jinbing Shang
Jordan Zimmer

Philadelphia
Dacula
Johns Island
Beacon
South Holland
Bluffton
Long Beach
Orlando
Johns Island
Savannah
Richmond
The Dalles
Summerville
Columbus
Asheville
Charleston
Bloomington
Johns Island
Winnsboro
St Louis
Huntersville
Saguenay
Savannah
Saint Helena Island
Queens

Mt. Pleasant
Charlotte
Summerville
Winchester
Greenville
Madison
Charleston
St. Helena
Charleston
Harrisburg
Irving
Brooklyn
Bluffton
Okatie
Charleston
Brooklet
Bluffton
Raleigh
Washington
Atlanta
Tallahassee
Ellsworth

PA 19104 US
GA 30019 US
SC 29455 US
NY 12508 US
IL 60473 US
SC 29910 US
CA 90815 US
FL 32811 US
SC 29455 US
GA 31419 US
VA 23220 US
OR 97058 US
SC 29483 US
OH 43229 US
NC 28805 US
SC 29405 US
IN 47401 US
SC 29455 US
SC 29180 US
MO 63109 US
NC 28078 US
G7H Canada

GA 31415 US
SC 29920 US
NY 11368 US
SC 29466 US
NC 28269 US
SC 29485 US
VA 22602 US
NC 27834 US
Wi 53717 US
SC 29412 US
SC 29920 US
SC 29414 US
PA 17110 US
X 75063 US
NY 11217 US
SC 29909 US
SC 29909 US
SC 29420 US
GA 30415 US
SC 29910 US
NC 27604 US
DC 20002 US
GA 30008 US

32312 US

54011 US

1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/3/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

118




Savannah Leiby
Nadia Crawford
Raye Chennault
Denise Curtin
Alana Guzman
Karna Mistry
Dale Kaufman
Michael Pennell
Emily D

Ed K

Carolyn Deckard
Patricia Rodriguez
Kanan Kolesnikoff
Dalina Vo
Ashley Parks
Virginia White
Joshua Thompson
Ana Diaz

Jeffrey Aizprua
Kemo Go

Emma Bengtson
Andreau James
Robinson Sade
Lauren Orisme
Richard Alongi
Naz Bol
Samantha Barr
Ryan Reece
Anthony Taylor
Ruth Rusch
Jakia Chaplin
Johnny Maggard
lily Drach

Leigh Costura
Shannon | Setili
Todd Schaefer
Mike Mcguire
Osvaldo Diaz
Rachel William
Carolina Vu
Nathan Smith
Yongmei Bally
Hamid Soleimani
27

Michael Smith
Glenn White
Luke Denton

Creve Coeur

Summerville SC
Savannah

Bermuda Dunes

Indian Trail

Warwick

Beachwood

Lenoir

Midland

Bellingham

Gardner

Las Vegas

Mount Juliet

Irvine

Weaverville NC
Marion SC
Louisville

Aurora Co
West New York

Colorado Springs

New Kent

Summerville

Cockeysville MD
Riverview

Macungie PA
Folsom

Drexel Hill

Silver Spring

Fayetteville AR
Ft. Washington MD
Meridian

San Marino

Hyde Park

Athens GA
Summerville SC
Cut Off

Hollywood

Providence

Houston

South Portland

Naperville IL

Guilford

Memphis

Atlanta

Alexandria

Mechanicsville

61610
29483
31408
92203
28079
10990
44122
28645
48643
98225
66030
89142
37122
92612
28787
29571
40218
80013

7093
80916
23141
29483
21030
33579
18062
95630
19026

20906
72701
20744
83646
91108
12538
30606
29485
70345
33025

2907
77040

4106
60565

6437
29172
30301
22302
23111

us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

119




Lela Diaz

Valerie Tini

James Mack Il
Nae Beidleman
Monthina Duperval
Jaelen Bates
Chelsea Anderson
Thaowhalen78@yahoo.com Thao
Jennifer Vo

Louis Marcantonio
Linda Savage
Samuel Messinides
jimmie singleton
Ruby Diab

Jaime Moreno

jaya gadagil

Amber Brabham
Eden Kuppler
Thomas Jara
Marva Buckson
Nicole Houck
Sable Koch
Lyndsay Farnsworth-Dick
Jaysia Holton

nick zollo

Glyn Scott Broam
Hannah Broam
Noah Broam

Elisha Gillespie
Johnny Devlin
Katie Smith
danielle s

Perry Fennell

River Nolan

Jay Broam
Cresencia Bradley
Elise Agne

Sean Cannon
Akilah Shaheed
Alex Dileo

Tavia T

Caitlin Reid
Elizabeth Mosley
Mya Gremillion
Mitchell Enfinger
Sarah Lemmon
Ashley Wayne Manalo

Sherman

Voorhees Township

Vacaville
Waldorf
Gastonia
Los Angeles
Johns Island
Madison

Fountain Valley
North Tonawanda

Tulsa
Columbia
Jacksonville
Midland
Elizabeth
Bound Brook
Orangeburg
Hanover

Baltimore
Charleston
Billings
Shawnee
Wylie
Melbourne
Lexington
Charleston
Charlotte
New York
Maple Shade
Milwaukee
Charlotte
Johns Island
South Bend
Lexington
Fayetteville
St Louis
Johns Island
Hercules
Atlanta
Lanham
Beaufort
Atlanta
Greensboro
Athens
Lynnwood
Pangasinan

X
NJ

MD

SC

OK
SC
FL

SC

MD
SC

KS

SC
SC
NC
NY

Wi
NC
SC

SC
NC
MO
SC
CA
GA
MD
SC
GA
NC
GA
WA

75092

8043
95688
20602
28054
91387
29455
53718
92708
14120
74110
29229
32211
79705

7202

8805
29115
47243

21215
29407
59102
66226
75098
32904
29073

28202
10029

8052
53228
28216
29455
46614
29073
28303
63139
29455
94547
30310
20706
29907
30316
27407
30607
98037

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Philippines 1/4/2023

Item 6.

120




Altoria Brown
Amari Arnett

David White

Faithe Stallings
Christopher Payumo
Jalevina King

Kim Haynes

Megan Howe

Dedra Brown
Marian Grace Cantaros
Leila Noufal

Frieda McAlear

Dr. Terese Gagnon
Paula Fleisher
Abdul Rasul

liana Gailliard
Janzel Davin
Courtney Heuring
Santo Dileo
Dai’Aujanay Littman
Joshua Ferol

Taté Garcia

TYANA STEWART
Arnold Brown
Darius Yaw

Bianca Selders
Carribean James
D'Etta Broam

Kenya Jackson

Billy Porter

Ra’lysa Rice

Nisa Johnson
Ashley Bonnette
Patrick Olsen
Shimone Canty
Seawright Sally
Michelle Jenkins
Aysia Macon
Kenneth Dixon
Rolanda Olisenekwu
Turick Wilson
Donna Collins

Chloe Mae Manalaysay
Kyriaki Karalis

Anita Thompson
Tom Bevan

Nadine Lucanas

North Charleston
Memphis
Charleston
Columbia
Quezon City
Columbia
Greenville
Beaufort
Fredericksburg

Raleigh
Oakland

San Francisco
Detroit
Greensboro
Cebu City
Mount Pleasant
Norcross

North Charleston
Cabanatuan City
San Diego
Omaha

Hilton Head Island
Portland
Huntsville
Tuscaloosa
Lexington
Raleigh

Fort Smith
Waxhaw
Richmond
Simpsonville
Austin
Ellenwood
Arlington
Atlanta
Charleston
Brooklet

West Haven
Hampton
Oakland

Cleveland
Decatur
Newcastle
Taguig City

SC
TN
SC
SC

SC
NC
SC
VA

NC
CA

CA
Ml
NC

SC
GA
SC

CA
NE

OR
AL
AL
SC
NC
AR
NC
VA
SC
X
GA
VA
GA
SC
GA
CT
SC
CA

OH
GA

29405 US 1/4/2023
38116 US 1/4/2023
29412 US 1/4/2023
28278 US 1/4/2023
Philippines 1/4/2023

29345 US 1/4/2023
27834 US 1/4/2023
29902 US 1/4/2023
22401 US 1/4/2023
Philippines 1/4/2023
27614 US 1/4/2023
94612 US 1/4/2023
Denmark  1/4/2023

94131 US 1/4/2023
48219 US 1/4/2023
27411 US 1/4/2023
Philippines 1/4/2023
29464 US 1/4/2023
30093 US 1/4/2023
29406 US 1/4/2023
Philippines 1/4/2023

91945 US 1/4/2023
68104 US 1/4/2023
29928 US 1/4/2023
97202 US 1/4/2023
35802 US 1/4/2023
35404 US 1/4/2023
29073 US 1/4/2023
27616 US 1/4/2023
72916 US 1/4/2023
28173 US 1/4/2023
23227 US 1/4/2023
29681 US 1/4/2023
78744 US 1/4/2023
30294 US 1/4/2023
22206 US 1/4/2023
30306 US 1/4/2023
29407 US 1/4/2023
30415 US 1/4/2023
6516 US 1/4/2023
29924 US 1/4/2023
94601 US 1/4/2023
Philippines 1/4/2023
44107 US 1/4/2023
30032 US 1/4/2023

2305 Australia  1/4/2023
Philippines 1/4/2023

Item 6.

121




Lorraine Villanueva
Kyle Sesma

Brodie Robinson
Timothy Limos

Julie Carey

Leslie Moore
Blesseth Ezra Pascual
Sharon Smith

Dawn Simpson
Jennifer Collins
Destiny Gregory
Michael Shealey
Roberta Broomer
Kanesha P

Keri Pegram

Ellen Fernandez-Sacco
Chase Lasseter
Dawn FERGUSON
Tristan Roberts
Luke Adams
William Vinson
Boyd Richardson
Whitfield Crawford
Christel Marquez
Hannah Townsend
Louise Faustino
Bri N

Holly Torgerson
Bunmi Samuel
Hunter G

Shelly Wilkins

Nyja DeVille

Somers Cherry
Gryphon Richardson
Amiya Clemons
mikala rawlings
Lumumba-Phillips Jainabah
Danielle Sutherland
Harrison Martin
Erik Taylor

Reva Fun

Jade Scott

Jazmin Jurish Medrano
River Fun

Asamoah Sarpong
Laina Ruth
Margarita Anderson

Manila

Perth

Marfa

Mt. Pleasant
Cabanatuan City
Silver Spring
Boston
Clermont
Charlotte
Henderson
Little river
Miami

Los Angeles
Tampa
Charleston
Rutherford
Summerville
Charleston
Philadelphia
Charleston
Charlotte
Cabanatuan City
Summerville
Quezon City
Orlando
Hyattsville
New York
Johns Island
Richmond
Beaufort
Beaufort
Hollywood
Greensboro
charleston
Charleston
Hollywood
Charleston
John’s Island
Charleston
Lawrenceville
Cabanatuan City
Charleston
Stratford
Summerville
Mt. Pleasant

X
SC

MD
MA
GA
NC
NC
SC
FL
CA
FL
SC
NJ
SC
SC
PA
SC
NC

SC

FL
MD
NY
SC
VA

SC
SC
NC
SC
SC
FL

SC
SC
SC
GA

SC
CT
SC
SC

Philippines
Philippines
6000 Australia
Philippines
79843 US
29466 US
Philippines
20906 US
2266 US
30527 US
28215 US
27536 US
29566 US
33167 US
90034 US
33618 US
29412 US
7070 US
29486 US
29420 US
19141 US
29414 US
28209 US
Philippines
29485 US
Philippines
32839 US
20785 US
10024 US
29455 US
23235 US
29920 Lithuania
29902 US
29449 US
27401 US
25454 US
29407 US
33029 US
29414 US
29455 US
29412 US
30044 US
Philippines
29412 US
6614 US
29483 US
29464 US

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

122




Alicia Niland
Lee Foster

Sariah Lyn Sayson

Gresh Meggett
Lameya Appling

Delphine Fawundu
Ann Marie Taylor

Clay Wilklow
Deidre Dillon
Holly Gallagher
Eboni Anderson

Katherine Walden
Omolaja Oyewole

Nicole Corriher
Gabriella Duran
Jill Wright

Shorey Kingsbury

Rey Watson
Nancy Pyne
Nathan Hutson
Christa Hebal
Patrick Hamilton
Ned Walpole
Binita Timilsina
Brandon Foster
Bailee McDaniel
Ellie Carrigan
John Messervy
Suvarna Ghimire
Kim Larson
Kevin Bryan
Elijah Kuzia
Karen West
Lucas DuPree
Daniel Green
Jane Tierney
Robert Gadson
Ema Boyd
Amresh Singh
Linda Freeman
Nancy Gilley
Gene Sisko

Michael Frederick

Sabine Frank
Blane Jones
Cole Dinwiddie
Madison Kuzia

Charleston
Savannah
London
Pooler
Orangeburg
Queens
Atlantic Beach
Charleston
St Louis
Duluth
Memphis
Philadelphia
Matthews
Mt. Pleasant
Pembroke Pines
Charleston
Edisto Island
Readington
Washington
Gulfport
Asheville
Charleston
Johns Island
Kathmandu
Buzzards Bay
Walterboro
Daniel Island
Summerville

Charleston
Washington
Charleston
Beaufort
Charleston
Charleston
Beaufort
Charleston
Summerville

Fripp Island
Beaufort
Athens
Beaufort
Hollywood
Lawrenceville
Mount Pleasant
Charleston

SC
GA

GA
SC
NY
FL
SC
MO
GA
TN
PA
NC
SC

SC
SC
NJ
DC
MS
NC
SC
SC

MA
SC
SC
SC

SC
DC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC

SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC

29412
31401

31322
29115
11368
32266
29412
63118
30096
38118
19145
28104
29464
33025
29412
29438

8889
20009
39503
28801
29407
29455

2532
29488
29492
29486

29407
20007
29414
29907
29403
29406
29906
29403
29485

29920
29907
30606
29907
29449
30044
29466
29401

us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Nepal
us
us
us
us
Nepal
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Nepal
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

123




Laurel Rhoten
Abby Morris
Kate Schaefer
Benjamin Reavis
Christina Lopez-Prado
timothy dodds
Jacob Daniels
Shawn Johnson
Jennifer Sharp
River Pruitt
Badal Timilsina
Annalise Sheppard
Detra McDonald
Antonio Tomlin
Clara Bowman
John Dunn
Katherine Luker
Marty Boone
Bradley Firchow
Bonny Duncan
Carson Stockdale
Amanda Lester
Brooklyn Clark
Alexandra Gore
Shelbie Hyland
Mary Garner
Andre Penerton
Johnny Mcalister
Meghan Matlock
Julie Groves
Hailey Patrick
john wellborn
Shachera Owens
Cooper Jenkins
Jolie Faure
Grayson Colleran
Leah Gist
Kathlyn Gray
Sam Dillon

Linda Jones
Katrina Crawford
Cogswell Mason
Jerica Howard
Kofi Afriyie THOMPSON GREEN
Megan Clark
McKenzie Bowers
Jacob Pickett

Beaufort
Ladys Island
Beaufort
Mt. Pleasant
Milwaukee
Beaufort
Providence
Woodbridge
Beaufort
Honolulu
Melbourne
Wilmington
Gretna
Charleston
Charlotte
St. Helena
Ladson
Okatie
Lexington
Marietta
Mt. Pleasant
Charleston
Glendale
charleston
Claremont
Charleston
Mansfield
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
st. helena island
Atlanta
Johns Island
Jakarta
Bluffton
Spartanburg

Saint Helena Island

Gainesville
Lady's Island
North Charleston
Charleston
Huger
Washington
Winston-Salem
Apex

Charleston

SC
SC
SC
SC
Wi
SC
MA
VA
SC
HI

SC
SC
SC
FL

SC
SC
SC
SC
DC

NC
SC

29902
29907
29902
29466
53204
29907

1501
22191
29902
96822

3000
28405
70056
29485
28213
29920
29456
29909
40502
29661
29464
29464
85302
29732

3743
29464
44903
29414
29412
29407
29449
29920
30344
29455
14450
29910
29301
29920
32605
29907
29420
29401
29450
20011
27103
27539
29485

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Nepal
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Indonesia
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

124




Niamh Timmons
Marcus Hines
Samuel Krewatch
Paula Smith

Cole Horning
Sharon Groves
Mariah Piggs
Jackson Bazemore
Denise Anderson
Lucas Seithel
Brenda Payton
Alex Cabe
Heather Martin
Triston Flagg
Stephanie Langford
Bernardica Browb
Tina Malone
Sharhonda Pogue
Assata Matthews
Caitie Horton
Isabella Dixon
Cole Finkelstein
Brennan Crowe
Gloria Hanson
Audrey Noonan
Ana irys Beltre cuevas
Tonya Lee

Trent Bonifay
Wendy Zara
Isabella Fiutem
Clair Nave

Tracy Alls

Ann Stalvey
Kamar Gore

Alex Sanders
Nastassia Dillon
Morgan Whittemore
Haley Rawlings
Sarah Poe
Wesley Neville
Rese Stoudenmier
Kristen Morrell
Lawton Stalvey
Craig Robinson
Anna Hinchman
Areal Cruz

Sheila Johnson Munyer

Portland
Tallahassee
Mt. Pleasant
Okatie
Charleston
Indian Head
Summerville
Charleston
Greenville
Charleston
Charlotte
Greenville
Birmingham
San Diego
Miami

Johns Island
Dallas

Jersey City
Okatie

Sumter
Greenville
Charleston
San Diego
Clinton
Charleston
Santo Domingo Este
Suitland
Charlotte

Port Royal
Mount Pleasant
Charleston
Cleawater
Charleston
Bayamodn
Charlotte
Pompano Beach
Charleston

Mt. Pleasant
Mt. Pleasant
Mount Pleasant
Beaufort
Charleston
Charlotte
Beaufort
Rowlett
Moncks Corner
Charlotte

OR
FL
SC
SC
SC
MD
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
AL
CA
FL
SC
X
NJ
SC
SC
NC
SC
CA
MD
SC

MD
NC
SC
SC
SC
FL
SC
PR
NC
FL
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
X
SC
NC

97213
32305
29466
29909
29412
20640
29485
29412
29605
29403
28216
29607
35242
92114
33136
29455
75287

7304
29909
29154
28590
29412
92110
20735
29412

20746
28269
29935
29464
29412
33757
29403

956
28273
33065
29403
29466
29466
29466
29906
29412
28202
29906
75089
29461
28227

us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

Dominican

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

125




Jaren Mitchell
Stewart Wingate
Joe Mcinerney
Gunnar Kloth
Albernae Baptist
Griffin Moxley
Anne Gray Stedman
Patricia Ploehn
Andrea Ferguson-Graham
Chase Rapine
Felice LaMarca
Alion Swarray
Darcel Poe

Amy Prause
KAREN SUTTON
Elise Nuckols
Alees Yvon
Darius Ishmael
Ruth Blessing
Lindsey Utnick
Robbie Watkins
Madison Miles-maragh
Jeffrey Hanner
Christina Jones
Abigail Jefferies
Jodie Jenkins
Makeba Brooks
zoey mills
Margaret Blake
Zebulon Scott
Sherry Rhodes
Joseph Harley
Damon White
Milton Ariail
Bennie Ross
Marcy Rockman
carey robinson
Tara Blake

Will Mercer
Haley Dixon
Debra Oree-Moultrie
Kelsey Carnes
Kristen Strauch
Rutledge Godley
Edward Mims
Rosita Lewis
Storme Webber

North Charleston
Meridian

Mt. Pleasant
Georgetown
Wilson
Charleston
Charlotte
Charleston

N Wilkesboro
Glendora
Hilton Head Island
Seattle
Snellville
Charlotte
Baltimore
Charleston
Brooklyn
Raleigh

Silver Spring
Columbia
Charleston
South Holland
Tampa
Summerville
Greensboro
Fredericksburg
Amarillo
Charleston
The Brooklyn
Kansas City
Orangeburg
Durham
Layton
Charleston
Miami
Washington
tallahassee
Staten Island
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Orlando
Mount Pleasant
Charleston
Atlanta
Seattle

SC
MS
SC
SC
NC
SC
NC
SC
NC
NJ
SC
WA
GA
NC
MD
SC
NY
NC

SC
SC

FL
SC
NC
VA
X
SC
NY
MO
SC
NC
uT
SC
FL
DC
FL
NY
SC
SC
SC
SC
FL
SC
SC
GA
WA

29418 US
39305 US
29464 US
29440 US
27893 US
29455 US
28205 US
29407 US
28659 US
8029 US
29928 US
98144 US
30078 US
28205 US
21229 US
29407 US
11213 US
27606 US
20906 US
29201 US
29412 US
60473 US
33610 US
29483 US
27406 US
22401 US
79119 US
29412 US
10304 US
64138 US
29115 US
27713 US
84041 US
29412 US
33161 US
20003 US
32304 US
10304 US
29412 US
29412 US
29414 US
29407 US
32801 US
29464 US
29418 US
30349 US
98111 US

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

126




Amanda Brown Fabin
bernadette golden
Wilcox Norvell

Kekei White

Tavonna Nira Sivertsen
Jesse Gavilanes
Taronne Garland
Vetta L. Platero
Everett Lee

Gudjon Gudmundsson
Margie Washington
Riley Overstreet

Zach Langhorne
Abigail King

Joseph Keane

Nancy Ertel

Sophie Farina
Rebekah Hall

Chester Spears Jr
Nicholas Skylar Holzworth
Ahmed Shakir

Cecile Magnette-Cooney
Gaven Bowers
LaChara Logan
Destiny Fowler

Tyler Tyszkiewicz
Carmen Hagan
Garren Hunter
Oksana Barsoumian
Ardrea Sanders
Monica Sandoval
Sebastian Stimpson
Taran Kaynes

Brian Ramos

Vanessa Reyes
Elizabeth LeVin

Nicole Trust

Sarah Maiden-Rodriguez
zack maxwell

janis ripple

Joe Reidy

Bruce Demsey

W Smith

Jorge Gurrola
savannah corbin
Merlen Interiano
Scooter Kuhl

New Orleans
Pawcatuck
Charleston
Detroit

Skui

North Miami Beach
Washington
Litchfield Park
Kapaa
Hjelset
Savannah
Sumter
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Beaufort
Huntersville
Summerville
Louisburg
Mt. Pleasant
Portland
Beaufort
Hutchinson
Greenville
Reading
Encinitas
Smyrna
Ridgeville
Pasadena
Richmond
Chicago
Rancho Cordova
New York
Madison
Jersey City
Tustin
Magnolia
Fort Lee
Fairmont
Orion
Haverhill
Cleveland
Poolesville
Goodyear
Charlotte
Springdale
Rocklin

LA
CcT
SC
Ml

FL
DC
AZ
HI

GA
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC

SC

NC

SC

SC

SC

GA

SC

VA

NC

70118 US
6359 US
29414 US
48235 US
1340 Norway
33160 US
20032 US
85340 US
96746 US
Norway
31419 US
29150 US
29403 US
29464 US
29464 US
29902 US
28078 US
29485 US
27549 US
29466 US
97219 US
29906 US
67501 US
29605 US
19605 US
92024 US
30080 US
29473 US
91107 US
23225 US
60639 US
95741 US
10003 US
53714 US
7302 US
92780 US
8049 US
7024 US
26554 US
48362 US
1830 US
44118 US
20837 US
85338 US
28269 US
72764 US
95747 US

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

127




Ashley Manigault
Caroline Jordan
Mady Enoch
Chiara Porter
Michael Budner
Skye Christy
Ange Martin
andrea lopez
Sylvia Leister

Rex Rosal
Michael Esposito
Michael Madariaga
thirza duensing
Carson Rogers
Julie San Angelo
Ashley General
Alec Cowles
Tovetto Williamson
Molly Kerr
Rishona Hines
Ansley Branson
Serena Metayer
Haylie Easterlin
Evan Timpner
Shannon Mardis
Eric Nye

Chenoa Bowman
Channing Curtis
Donette Manning
Marshann Footman
Natalie wallace
Emily Fulmer
Burton Rhodes
Emily Roudebush
isis p

Uma Sarkar
Alexandra Gore
Audrey Bowman
Connor Shannon
Chloe Ornellas
Maria Noonburg
Charles Staples
Christen Smiley
Dylan Barker
Miles Cook
Marjorie Dunn
meredith rowe

Johns Island
Beaufort
Hampstead
Oklahoma City
Chambersburg
Charleston
Birmingham
el paso
Beverly
Jacksonville
Aldan
temecula

St Augustine
Simpsonville
Charlotte
West Columbia
Oakland
Virginia Beach
Charleston
Waterbury
Charleston
Cayce
Summerville
Charleston
Hillsboro
North Charleston
Rocky Mount
Charleston
Charlotte
Charlotte
Medford
Charleston
Columbia
Charleston
Queens
Washington
Charlotte
Greenville
Charleston
Asheville
Charleston
Charleston
Atlanta
Charleston
Columbia
Beaufort
Hollywood

SC
SC

SC

PA

SC
NC
SC
CA
VA
SC
CT
SC
SC
SC
SC
OR
SC
NC
SC
NC
NC
NJ
SC
SC
SC
NY

NC
SC
SC
NC
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
SC
SC

29455 US
29906 US
21074 US
73105 US
17202 US
29412 US
35211 US
79902 US
45715 US
32244 US
19018 US
92592 US
32084 US
29680 US
28208 US
29169 US
94618 US
23464 US
29407 US
6708 US

29414 US
29033 US
29485 US
29412 US
97124 US
29419 US
27801 US
29412 US
28226 US
28269 US
8055 US

29414 US
29212 US
29464 US
11368 US
20401 US
us

29607 US
29412 US
28805 US
29414 US
29407 US
30312 US
29414 US
29209 US
29907 US
29449 US

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023

Item 6.

128




Nikko Creo
Tyrone Johnson
Burton Davy
Nick Winch
Marcia Logan
Bobby Bennett
Preston Johnson
Alexa Johnson
mallory Pritchard
Joseph Coll
Wallace Sheid
Drake Anderson
Will Craig

Parker Gibbons
Jennifer Allen
Jennifer Gibbons
Jack Slayden
Dannie Lesesne
Shalena Forde
Alane Espino
Sidonie Horan
Amanda Simmons
Cameron Witman
Christy Donovan
Echo Slim
Marissa Coll
Zaya Howell-Durand
Dan Dezzutti
Zachary Markow
Kiera Jefferson
George Shuler
Bernard Brown
Mary Ann Allston
Blake Pilgrim
Annie Powers
Emanuel Simms
Heather Johnson
Patty Beem
Millicent Nelson
Rian Burris
Monica Smith
Ashia Ajani
Bruce Marshal
Carol Conway
Diego Rodriguez
Miriam Jorns

C Hale

Carmona
Beaufort

Fort Lauderdale
Charleston
Philadelphia

Charleston
Hollywood
Charleston
Mt. Pleasant
Cedar Hills
Moncks Corner
Mt. Pleasant
Mt. Pleasant
Walton Hills
Mt. Pleasant
Columbia
Seabrook
Bayonne
Long Beach
Mount Pleasant
North Charleston
Miami
Charleston
Miami
Mount Pleasant
Charleston
Mt. Pleasant
Jacksonville
Summerville
Jamestown
Johns Island
Greer
Ridgeland
Seattle
Culpeper
Panama City
Nashville
Camden
Sylva
Cleveland
Oakland
Beaufort
Summerville
Hollywood
Summerville
Johns Island

SC
FL
SC
PA

SC
SC
SC
SC
uT
SC
SC
SC
OH
SC
SC
SC
NJ
CA
SC
SC
FL
SC
FL
SC
SC
SC
FL
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC

VA

TN
SC

NC
OH
CA

SC
SC
SC
SC

29907
33312
29412
19120

29414
29449
29470
29466
84062
29461
29464
29464
44146
29464
29201
29940

7002
90802
29466
29405
33161
29414
33197
29466
29412
29464
32209
29485
29453
29455
29651
29936
98121
22701
32405
37215
29020
28779
44105
94607
29907
29485
29449
29485
29455

Philippines 1/4/2023

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/4/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

129




Matthew McDonald

Tara Steward
Catherine Hunt
Ben Rubinow
Kate Fischer
Edward Sanders
Ashley Williams
Magalis Santana
Perry Sabourin
Caolan McManus
Andrew Pickens
Wendy Smith
Julia Hughes
Caleb Ely

Bill Adams

Jess Smith
Necole Conely
Adori Vee
Mikele McDonald
Raven Clark
stephanie koehn
Christine Mayers
Danny Dunn
Max Hare

Tracy Powell
Carlton Chaplin
Stephanie Carlson
Xavier Jacques
Lila Weston
Kerry Norris
Cheri Singleton
Erica Trotman
Amiyah Moore
Shamarra Stokes
Joseph Summers
Brian McClean
Andre Vaughn
Kacy Williams Bey
Sadat Trusty
Patrick Wright
Wes Markin
carol morrissey
Catherine Sallee
Kathleem Stauffer
Hal Gray

Wendy Mckenzie
Tyler Bell

Mt. Pleasant
Cleveland
Charlotte
Dorchester
Mt. Pleasant
Richmond
Summerville
Lares
Westerly
Charleston
Mt. Pleasant
Charlotte
Hilton head island
Ridgeway
Atlantic Beach
Union

Austin

San Francisco
Augusta
Arkansas City
Columbia
Savannah
Awendaw
Bend

Goose creek
Cincinnati
Charleston
Brooklyn
Kingsland
Ashburn
West Palm Beach
Cincinnati
Charlotte
East Orange
San Diego
Mililani Town
Toronto
Chesapeake
Carrollton
Mt. Pleasant
Beaufort
Charleston
Groton
Richmond
Johns Island
Edisto Island

SC
ND
NC
VA
SC
VA
SC

SC
SC
NC
SC
SC
FL

SC
X

CA
GA
KS
SC
GA
SC
OR
SC
OH
SC
NY
GA
VA
FL
OH
NC
NJ
CA
HI

VA
GA
SC

SC
CT
VA
SC
SC

29464 US
44128 US
28212 US
23513 US
29464 US
23223 US
29486 US
us
2813 US
29412 US
29464 US
28205 US
29928 US
29130 US
32233 US
29379 US
78748 US
3020 Philippines
94122 US
30909 US
67005 US
29229 US
31419 US
29466 US
97703 US
29456 US
45245 US
29414 US
11209 US
31548 US
20149 US
33411 US
45224 US
28211 US
7017 US
92103 US
96789 US

M6L Canada

23321 US
30118 US
29466 US
29902 US
29412 US

6340 US
23226 US
29455 US
29438 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

130




Myles Branic

Dan Roselli

Reid Thomas

Cliff Pinckney
LaTronda Yearling
Ruby Dickerson
Nicholas Ashfield
Riley Bauer
Michael Debi
Brandy Jones
Junior Delatorre
Meadow Danner
Theresa Pearson
frances dousette
Kim Markin
Frances Mackiewicz
Brayan Jackson
Tammy Moore
Clemon Walker
Nikyla George
Gwendolyn R Floyd
Leza Woods
Mary Ghage Davis
Bob Newbert
Nolly Co

Rowan Bailey
Trinity Kessler
Keagan Kessler
rudy best

Justine Santos
Chris Wynn

Luke Bollmann
Arlene Lane
Grace Cordial
nathaniel perido
Kaleigh Leasure
Allen Gubot

Greg Williamson
Georgia Myrick
Austin Ellois
Alexandra Haridopolos
isabel stanley
Griffin Miles

Lisa Rivers

Brooks Beatty
Mariel M Dulay
MARGARET MARSTON

Columbia

Saint Augustine
Mt. Pleasant
North Charleston

North Charleston
Mt. Pleasant
Highland Mills
Riverview
Virginia Beach
Beaufort
High Point
Marietta
Phoenix

Mt. Pleasant
Beachwood
Union Springs
Clermont
Atlanta
Baltimore
Sumter
Varnville
Portland
Bluffton
Atlanta
Charleston
Charlotte
Charleston
Salem
London
Sacramento
Summerville
Nashville
Beaufort
cavite
Charleston
Candelaria
Charleston
Charleston
Baton Rouge
The Bronx
Columbia
Charleston
Garner
Charlotte

Sta Ana Taytay Rizal
Birmingham

SC
FL
SC
SC

SC
SC
NY
FL
VA
SC
NC
GA
AZ
SC
NJ

FL
GA

SC
SC
OR
SC
GA
SC
NC
SC
NH

CA
SC
N
SC

SC

SC
SC
LA
NY
SC
SC
NC
NC

AL

29203
32092
29466
29418

29418
29466
10930
33569
23456
29906
27263
30062
85018
29466

8722
36089
34711
30309
21206
29150
27592
97215
29910
30301
29407
28207
29466

3079

95838
29483

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us

37212-017 US

29907

29412

29412
29403
70817
10462
29206
29407
27529
28205

35205

us
Philippines
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

131




Na’imah Humphrey
Jake Loeber
Cayleigh Brown
Mason Smalls
Yolanda Smith
Rebecca Plevel
Trixie Pascua

Joey Anderson
Josie Ohnemus
Kiamora Giles
Johnwayne Dela cruz
Anthony Smith
John Christian Dolorfino
Homer Gaines

Katy Champion
Lucas Sawin
Cherrelle Gilliard
Jeffrey Middleton
Arlette Pinckney
Geraldine Foster
John Ray

Angela Green
Sharon Titus

Alexis Mobley

Beth Higley

Amy Arrington
Orlie Vincent Gendraule
Erin Paster

Natalie Watson
Kyle ElImore

Tee Mushell
Kenyon Fryman
Tierra House

Alma Torres

bailey floyd

Amber Blake
Paisley Stewart
Courtney Robinson
Jeannie Maddox Smalls
Donna E Hardy
Grant Liverett
Charlie Rohaley
Jeremy Palomo
Krishawna Brown
Jim Head

Lisa Johnson
Trinity Rich

Charlotte
Charleston
Charleston
Greensboro
Fresno
Cayce

Camden
Norfork
Charleston
Amadeo cavite
Rock Hill

Atlanta
Russellville
Plymouth
Charlotte
Charleston
Charlotte
Hampton
Boiling Springs
Los Angeles
Pensacola
Houston
Bluffton
Cranston
Manila
Soquel
Fayetteville
Houston
Gainesville
Seattle
Hampton
patterson
mount pleasant
Valley View
Charleston
Atlanta
Okatie
Boston
Daniel Island
Mt. Pleasant
Dasmarinas
Fayetteville
Oak Park
Quincy
Washington

NC
SC
SC
NC
CA
SC

SC
AR
SC

SC

GA

MA
NC
SC
NC
VA
SC
CA
FL
X
SC
RI

CA

X
FL
WA
GA

SC
OH

GA
SC

SC
SC

MI
MA
DC

28216 US
29412 US
29412 US
27411 US
93706 US
29033 US
Philippines
29020 US
72658 US
29403 US
Philippines
29733 US
Philippines
30339 US
72802 US
2360 US
28202 US
29407 US
28269 US
23664 US
29316 US
90000 US
32507 US
77056 US
29910 US
2910 US
1006 Philippines
95073 US
28303 US
77086 US
32608 US
98121 US
30228 US
95363 US
29466 US
43204 US
29402 US
30318 US
29909 US
2131 US
29492 US
29466 US
Philippines
28311 US
48237 US
2169 US
20017 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

132




Wyatt Bellon
Claire Alverson
Kellee Carr

Kyle Clark

Alyss Scollard
Grayson Elliott
Siobahn Lawrence
Mekdela Ejigu
Kassondra Wilks
Yvette Jones
Amanda Grant
Jehan Bayao
William Pascua
Jazmine hrilli
Denzel Washington
Michele Lewis
Sha'Quayla Smith
JAMAH Bey
Khate D. Dela Rosa
Lincoln Fisher
Sierra Van Metre
Wesley De vera
Indigo Dockery
Aerica Johnson
bint alshamsa
Dawn Davis
Barbara Tait

Ryan Collins
Yvonne Cotton
Kristopher Owens
jean delaby
Anaya Mickel

Ben Beck

Jeremy Stephens
Robert Moore
Mary Estep

Femi Redwood
Josh Kelly

Brittany Kolehmainen

Oliver Cerveny
Kayla Henderson
Christian Holstein
elizabeth hurd
Cheryl Boulware
Efhraim Bucag
Antoinette Denson
Travis Johnson

Olympia
Atlanta
Richmond
Roseville
San Antonio
Charleston
Macon

Los Angeles
Muskegon
Dallas
Atlanta
Butuan
Caloocan City
Beaverton
Queens
Atlanta
Augusta
Washington

Detroit
Edmonton
City of Muntinlupa
Charleston
Dixmoor
Baton Rouge
Las Vegas
Shorewood
Russellville
Oklahoma City
Philadelphia
Columbia
Rock Hill
Olympia
Waldorf
Billings
Williamson

St. Helena island
Los Angeles
Escondido
Questa
Baltimore
Glendale
Jacksonville
Columbia

Bensalem
Killeen

WA
GA
X
CA

SC
GA
CA
MI
X
GA

NY
GA

DC

Mi

SC

LA
NV

AR
OK
PA
SC
SC
WA
MD
MT
WV
SC
CA
CA
NM
MD

FL

X

T5M

98505 US

30309 US

77407 US

95661 US

78249 US

29412 US

31210 US

90042 US

49442 US

75228 US

30301 US
Philippines
Philippines

97007 US

11365 US

30309 US

30904 US

20019 US
Philippines

48227 US
Canada
Philippines

29403 US

60426 US

70816 US

89148 US

60404 US

72801 US

73108 US

19132 US

29201 US

29730 US

98512 US

20601 US

59105 US

25661 US

29920 US

90019 US

92026 US

87556 US

21202 US

85306 US

32205 US

29210 US
Philippines

19020 US

76542 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

133




Alyson Godbolt
Laurel Leake
Stephanie Speir
Emma Devereaux
Cypress Somadina
Hassan Phillips
Vaughn Johnson
Demilade Fadairo
Erica Gordon
Angela Buckner
Tyrecus McKenzie
Sasha Shields
cynthia yurkiw
Elliott Nash
Mari-Yan Pringle
Scott Hain
Devonne Brown
Erich Barlam
emmy ugwuoti
Sabrina Kramer
Michael Close
Alice Cunningham
Angela Joyce Dela Rosa
Zacheus Magwood
Zhakyiah Fields
Brandi Dugar
altiti

P. Raw

ralph dimayuga
Kristen Kirkland
Gian Zedrick Barqueros
Pao Luna

me olu

Delphine Gillard
Eliah De Guzman
Emma Weiss
Rusell Maraino
earth pollution
Kathy Davies

Ben Stegenga
Byron Jennings
Elizabeth Walker
trixie pascua
Danielle Wolke
Hunter Wilson
Ken Mojar

Shane Maala

Chicago
Providence
Tampa
Atlanta
Philadelphia
Queens
Merrick
Indianapolis
Jamaica Plain

Virginia Beach

New York
Edison
Toronto

Littlehampton

Queens
Seattle
Edmond
Aliaga
Enugu
Fishers
Columbia
Kingstree
Munoz
Charlotte
Zephyrhills
Orangeburg
Lagos
Atlanta
Davao
Washington
London
Manila
Lagos

Saint Helena Island

Nueva Ecija
Charleston
Tanza
London

Pendleton
Stafford

Mt. Pleasant
Caloocan City
Johns Island
Hampton
Amadeo
Manila

IL 60616 US
RI 2906 US
FL 33611 US
GA 30317 US
PA 19138 US
NY 11368 US
NY 11566 US
46254 US
MA 2130 US
VA 23451 US
NY 10118 US
8820 US
M6J Canada
ENG BN17 UK
NY 11413 US
WA 98103 US
OK 73012 US
Philippines
Nigeria
IN 46037 US
SC 29203 US
29556 US
Philippines
NC 28226 US
FL 33540 US
29118 US
Nigeria
GA 30341 US
Philippines
DC 20018 US
Philippines
Philippines
Nigeria
NC 28027 US
Philippines
SC 29403 US
Philippines
Philippines
us
SC 29670 US
VA 22556 US
e 29464 US
Philippines
SC 29455 US
SC 29924 US
Philippines

Philippines

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

134




C Blue

Aldrell Bernados
Perry Phillips
Simoni kapa
Montrese Turner
Mica Mojar
Nallis Grant
Alison Perez
Tom Mcfall
Jacqueline Hyatt
Michael Wilson
Lorraine Shuler
James Harrington, Jr.
Darpan Baral
Judith Keane
Lavern Smith
Price Miller
Bianzel Prieto
Vanessa Cabling
Rhia Micaella Juanta
Michael Rice

Sanyu Galabuzi-Kassam

elena saporta
sariah hoskins
Rayshawn Shuler
Jah Nelson

Shane Artista
jeneen johnson
David Thornton
Amber McFadden
Nathan Davis
Nike Pappas
Lindsey Petrucci
Beth McDonald
Kayde Campbell
Ghielo Candor
Brittnee Anderson
Will Chee

Abigail Baker-Sample
Rona Bobey
Logan Baskin
nancy milla
Barbara Walton
Adam lbrahim
christian palomado
Tabryna Taylor
Kelly Morris

West Palm Beach
General Trias
Raleigh
Athens
Atlanta
Amadeo
Toronto
Charleston
Charleston
Hoboken
Fort Mill
Philadelphia
Waldorf

McClellanville
Statesboro
Barnwell
Manila
Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan City
Columbia
Brampton
cambridge
jersey city
Philadelphia
Charleston
Amadeo Cavite
brooklyn
Washington
Sumter

Egg Harbor Township
Mt. Pleasant
Windermere
Charleston

Fort Lauderdale
General Trias
Birmingham
Albuquerque
Raleigh
Charleston

Mt. Pleasant
ocala

Athens

Queens
Calamba
District Heights
Houston

NC

GA

SC
SC
NJ

PA
MD

SC
GA
SC

SC

NJ
PA
SC

NY
DC
SC
NJ
SC
FL
SC
FL

AL
NM
NC
SC
SC
FL
GA
NY

MD

33436 US
Philippines
27606 US
Greece
30340 US
Philippines
M4y Canada
29414 US
29412 US
7030 US
29715 US
19121 US
20603 US
Nepal
29458 US
30458 US
29812 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
29209 US
L6S5G4 Canada
2138 US
7305 US
19121 US
29406 US
Philippines
11207 US
20017 US
29150 US
8234 US
29464 US
us
29492 US
33314 US
Philippines
35209 US
87109 US
27615 US
29492 US
29464 US
34483 US
30605 US
11106 US
Philippines
20747 US
77016 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

135




Indira Lessington
Danielle Lima
Asjah Warren
Athena Healy
Katherine Patterson
Jeffrey Gardner
Sam Baskin

Sand Susan
James Russell
TAMMI PRIGGINS
sarah jassim
Derek DeWitt
Hunter Jordan
Theresa Dulken

Krista Abdul-Hameed

sarikshya adhikari
Anukul Aryal
Wyatt Atkins
Julie Provenson
Caleb Scercy
Sully Comroy
Ibrahim Goodwin
Luke Bishop
Wayne Glapion
Sean Aaron Bayot
Lilieth Folkes
Lianne Kenealy
Sanju Shrestha
John Lenard Go
Sara Oakley

Lori Pollock

April Heyward
Helena Torres
Ryan Frye

Phyllis Miller
Anyshia Smith

Liz Harmon
Lillian Nero
JATODD RAMEY
Sancha Browne
Tristan Dewar
Ronald Kephart
peter m poulnot sr
Chrystal Major
Emily Lubahn
Audra Gibson
Ethan Matthews

Charleston
Charlotte
Crofton
Beaufort
Chicago
Greensboro
Atlanta
Charleston
New York
WILOWICK
Birmingham
Clifton Springs
Beaufort
North Charleston
Lansing

Mount pleasant
Johns Island
Beaufort

Mt. Pleasant
Columbia
McClellanville
Atlanta

Cavite
Columbia
Danvers

London
Marshall
Portland
Charlottesville
Killeen
Charleston
Norton
Queens
Summit
Omaha
duluth

Roselle Park
Summerfield
Jacksonville
McClellanville
Saint Helena
San Francisco
North Charleston
Florence

SC
NC
MD
SC

NC
GA
SC

OH
AL
NY
SC
SC
Ml

SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
GA

SC
MA

NC
OR
VA
X
SC
OH
NY
NJ
NE
GA
NJ
NC
FL
SC
SC
CA
SC
SC

29412
28210
21114
29907
60602
27406
30303
29492
10118
44095
35205
14432
29902
29405
48906

29464
29455
29907
29466
29203
29458
30331

29212
1923

28753
97217
22901
76542
29412
44203
11103

7901
68152
30096

7204
27358
32257
29458
29920
94109
29405
29501

us

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

us
us
us

us
Nepal
Nepal
us

us
us
us

us

us
us
Philippines
us
us
Nepal
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

136




Ry Holiday
Edmund Scanlon
Timothy Housand
Dustin Ryan
Gabe Coffaro
Corinne Woodman
Tiffany Taylor
Etta Marie Sanders
Taylor Smith
Memerey Revels
Beth Kirchner
Billicia Pressley
Gloria Walker
Kristen Otenti
Dija Cobb
christler sindo
Allison Holmes
Thomas Snell
Tabitha Arnold
Mike Serwelas
Shalewa Kadree
Don Garvin

Molly Nagin

Leah Wyatt
Laura Fung

Jona Mae Cayetano
Jb Sinsay

tony Copeland
Demi Moore
Allie Gibbons
grant eaddy

Gail Falcione
James Bartholomew
Liz Victor

Janet Giardullo
Carson Hyde
Maria Gonzalez
Reese Glover
Alexander Valour
Jeneane Ryan
Henry Ward
Nicola Bivens
Barrett Fitch
Isabella M

dnaiel passalaqu
Jean Guiffreda
gillian terrace

Pittsburgh
Saint Helena Island

Charlotte
Chareston
Beaufort
McDonough
Washington
Savannah
Kansas City
Mt. Pleasant
Raleigh
Batavia
Waterville
Charlotte
Candelaria
Lakeland
Brunswick
Rocky Mount
Cavite City
Fairburn
Newark
Cleveland
Lawrenceville
Nevada City
Cavite
Candelaria
Colorado Springs
Staten Island
Mount pleasant
Mt. Pleasant
Canonsburg
Charleston
Aiken
Greensboro
Mt. Pleasant
Clifton
Mount Pleasant
Awendaw
Beaufort

Mt. Pleasant
Concord

Mt. Pleasant
Charleston
Reston

St. Helena
Chappaqua

PA
SC

NC
SC
SC

DC
GA
MO
SC
NC
OH
ME
NC

FL
GA

GA
NJ

OH
GA
CA

co
NY
SC

SC

PA
SC

SC

NC
SC

NJ

SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
SC
VA
SC
NY

15217 US
29920 US
Jordan
28277 US
29466 US
29902 US
30253 US
20019 US
31405 US
64128 US
29464 US
27614 US
45103 US
4901 US
28214 US
Philippines
33801 US
31520 US
27804 US
Philippines
30213 US
7103 US
44130 US
30044 US
95959 US
Philippines
Philippines
80909 US
10306 US
29464 US
29466 US
15317 US
29412 US
29801 US
27407 US
29464 US
7014 US
29466 US
29429 US
29902 US
29466 US
28027 US
29464 US
29429 US
20190 US
29920 US
10514 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

137




kenna quattro
Janelle Lyon
izabella chiagkouris
lily elkin

Chicken Minis 24/7
Maria R

Paris Holmes

Kai Correia
Sawyer West

Cee Joy

G. Joyce Johnson
Barbara Mingo
Owen Schafer
Demery Trantham
Emmy Johnson
Kevin Chouinard
Alex Coppola

Rick Wilson

Janay Blake
Crystine Hendrick
Minkah Taharkah
kenzie shallo
Jacob Walz

Logan Bricketto
izzy simons

Ben Blevins

Julia Baker
Sandra Davis
Parker Walters
Lily McGinley
Ehett Baker
Charlotte Freeman
Woods Glover
Jacqueline Williams
Angie Baker
Sandy Tyler

You g Salisbury
Karen McGinley
stephen smith
Will Bartram
Travis Toelkes
Mary Toelkes
Andrew Feehily
Gavan Harrison
Riley Brewster
Sarah Lumpkin
Corey McMillan

Mount Pleasant
Orlando
Charlotte
Charlotte

Mt. Pleasant
Raleigh
Baltimore
South carolina
Charleston
Summerville
Upper Marlboro
Lancaster
Clifton

Greer

Boiling Springs
Atlanta

Mt. Pleasant
Bellevue
Phenix City
Beaufort
Hawthorne
Charleston
Concord
Charleston
North Bergen
Ladson
Charleston
Beaufort
Charleston
Charleston
Charlotte
Beaufort
Charleston
Decatur
Charlotte
Atlanta

North Charleston
Rock Hill
Little Falls
Saint George
Charleston
Charleston
Summerville
Mt. Pleasant
Charleston
Winnsboro
Green Pond

SC
FL
NC
NC
SC
NC
MD
SC
SC
SC
MD
SC
NJ
SC
CA
GA
SC

AL
SC
CA
SC
NC
SC
NJ
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
SC
GA
NC
GA
SC
SC
NJ
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC

29466 US
32805 US
28269 US
28217 US
29466 US
27613 US
21218 US
29466 US
29429 US
29486 US
20774 US
29720 US
7014 US
29651 US
Santa barb US
30329 US
29466 US
49021 US
36867 US
29906 US
90250 US
29466 US
28027 US
29412 US
7047 US
29456 US
29412 US
29906 US
29412 US
29412 US
28202 US
29902 US
29401 US
30032 US
28212 US
30316 US
29405 US
29732 US
7424 US
29477 US
29412 US
10019 US
29483 US
29466 US
29412 US
29180 US
29446 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

138




Nathaniel Baker
N Price

Janie Hughes
Dana Kindel Advocaat
Lucyle Copeland
Prabin Dhakal
Diane Milner
Abbey Rich
Hannah Jorgensen
Karen Watts
Michael Siegel
Cole Cummings
Nanci Gabbard
Justin Melin
Carter D

maddie mcleod
Janelle Green
Austin Winkler
Heidi Toon

K. B.

Adam Crosby
James GRANT
John Lindsay
Karen Spivey
Caleb Keith

Peter Waddington
Lisa Clayton
Alexandria Noil
Marcus White

Bill Foster
William McRae
William Gatewood
Trenton Moore
Carole Freeman
Rhonda Rodengen
Melissa Haynes
Christian Thomae
Dylan Melson
Matthew Sheley
Cole Scroggs
Karristen Gonzalez
Vashti Necole
Lane Lee

Julea Hovey
richard gadder
lomikoe Johnson
ellie walters

Columbia
Kerrville
Charleston
Hilton Head Island
Seabrook
Kathmandu
Stone Mountain
Charleston
Racine
Nashville
Spartanburg
Charlotte
Felicity
Jacksonwville
North Bergen
Charlotte
Charleston
Charleston
Bluffton
Bluffton
Charleston
Charlotte
Charleston
Decatur
Beaufort

Mt. Pleasant
Virginia Beach
Mt. Pleasant
Basking Ridge
Pickens
Charleston

St Louis
Mount Pleasant
St. Helena
Columbia
Jacksonville
New York

St. Helena
Lawrenceville
Seneca
Beaufort
Sacramento
Ruffin

Aiken

El Cajon

Lake Charles
Mount Vernon

SC
X
SC
SC
SC

GA
SC

NC
SC
NC
OH
FL
NJ
NC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC
SC
GA
SC
SC
VA
SC
NJ
SC
SC
MO
SC
SC
SC
FL
NY
SC
GA
SC
SC
CA
SC
SC
CA

NY

29206 US
78028 US
29406 US
29926 US
29940 US
Nepal

30088 US
28269 US
53406 US
27856 US
29301 US
28269 US
45120 US
32208 US

7047 US
28226 US
29492 US
29403 US
29910 US
29910 US
29403 US
28227 US
29407 US
30032 US
29902 US
29466 US
23452 US
29466 US
7920 US
29661 US
29412 US
63118 US
29466 US
29920 US
29223 US
32218 US
10118 US
29920 US
30044 US
29678 US
29902 US
95820 US
29475 US
29801 US
92020 US
70601 US
10550 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

139




olivia anastasis
Ryan Cranmer
Danielle Gembala
Melissa Kennerly
Daniel Huang
Jasmine Lockwood
Sherry Jenkins
Danielle Pedersen
Ben Williamson
Noah Cox

marin fuller
Durjuna Graham
John Alexander
Paul Bone

Jerri Norman
Alan Tavel

Kyle Schuette
Cynthia Stewart
Mark Lucchino
Whit Smith

Ada Douan
Autumn Rose
Hannah McLaughlin
John Martin
Andrew Bishop
Jared Poole
Caitlin Gilliam
Jacqueline Wilson
Megan Wright
Allison Bowers
Grace Cawaling
Jacob Barker
Mary Wilkinson
Blaine Celestaine
Lainey Scroggs
Mike and andrei Balderama
James McDowell
Jacqueline Laboriel
Cara Alexander
Letitia Delaine
David O’Haren
Ellie Jos

Asani Charles
Ryan Fronczek
Kathy Kalbfleisch
Will Perks

Lane Fronczek

Hollywood
Havelock
Vancouver
Decatur
Mount Pleasant
Ladson
Charleston
Round Rock
Fort smith
North Bergen
Reston
Jackson
Charlotte
Vidalia
Charlotte
Charleston
Mount Pleasant
Pinetops
New York
Southport
Ladson
Florida
Charleston
Beaufort
Beaufort
Atlanta
Cayce
Winston Salem
Phoenix
Beaufort
Aklan

Johns Island
Charleston
Lake Charles
Greer
Alfonso
Charleston
Queens
Cleveland
Select One
Jacksonville
Charleston
Forney
Beaufort
Newberry
Martinsburg
Beaufort

SC
NC
WA
GA
SC
SC
SC
X
AK
NJ
VA
TN
NC
GA
NC
SC
SC
NC
NY
NC
SC
Ml
SC
SC
SC
GA
SC
NC
AZ
SC

SC
SC
LA
SC

SC
NY
OH
MD
FL
SC
X
SC
SC
WV
SC

29449 US
28532 US
98661 US
30034 US
29466 US
29456 US
29492 US
78664 US
72908 US
7047 US
20190 US
38301 US
28207 US
30474 US
28217 US
29464 US
29466 US
27864 US
10010 US
28461 US
29456 US
33’101 us
29414 US
29906 US
29907 US
30326 US
29033 US
27127 US
85050 US
29902 US
Philippines
29455 US
29492 US
70601 US
29650 US
Philippines

29492 US
11368 US
44130 US
21804 US
32223 US
29405 US
75126 US
29907 US
29108 US
25405 US
29907 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023

Item 6.

140




Steve Mann
Marcelle Waul
Daisy Mae
grayson williams
Potato Tomato
Ruth Bovard
michael hinshaw
Lisanne Carr-Jos
Pauline Pekruhn
Ben Trask
Stephanie Slusser
Antonio Brown
Ella Nolte
Harvey Massey
Chris Dacus
Terrance Green
Sabrina Blackmon
Rachelle Loreto
Jamison Muzzey
TyAna Blackmon
Michael Ferrara
Zoe Goodwin
Sheylah Silva
Madison Mendes
Marva Session
Ash Taylor
Octavia Middlebrooks
Maple Damen
Carl Blackmon
Ford Martin
Deserie Sabalza

Mike andrei balderama

Montez Martin IlI
Christian Saul
Shawn Franco
Latora Bostic

Blair Sullivan
Roniel Antimano
Raleigh King Xi
Michaela Cabarles
Katrina Hababag
Davis Bares
Denise Cama
Xiandree Timmangao
Laica Angela Lopez
Mason Mendes
Kenneth Brown

Greenville SC
Virginia Beach VA
Lithonia GA
Murrells Inlet SC
Port Saint Lucie

Augusta GA
inkster Ml
Charleston SC
Mt. Pleasant SC
Beaufort SC
Milton VT
Philadelphia

Hollywood SC
Cornelius NC
Bell Buckle TN
Chapel Hill NC
Saint Helena Island SC
Amadeo

Kennesaw GA
Beaufort SC
Mt. Pleasant SC
Mt. Pleasant SC
Wilkes-Barre PA
Charleston SC
Sumter SC
Columbia SC
Cheraw SC
Manila

Orlando FL
Hollywood SC
Amadeo

Cavite

Suffolk VA
Parafiaque

Cavite City

Jacksonwville FL
Richmond VA
Nueva ecija, cabanatuan city
Atlanta GA
Cavite city

Las Pinas

Charleston SC
Las Pifias

Talavera

Amadeo

Charleston SC
New York NY

29605 US
23462 US
30038 US
29576 US
34953 US
30904 US
48141 US
29412 US
29466 US
29906 US
5468 US
19128 US
29449 US
28031 US
37020 US
27516 US
29920 US
Philippines
30144 US
29902 US
29466 US
29466 US
18702 US
29412 US
29150 US
29212 US
29520 US
Philippines
32807 US
29449 US
Philippines
Philippines
23435 US
1612 Philippines
Philippines
32209 US
23225 US
Philippines
30306 US
Philippines
Philippines
29492 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
29412 US
10027 US

1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/5/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023

Item 6.

141




Brooke Gorrin
Mary Rasmussen
aysiah jenkins
Lawson Nesbitt
Sandra Patterson
Julie Matthews
Connor Eby

Kate Harper
Jersey Margarette
Ericka Smalls
ayanna james
Sanjanique Irby
Kisha Burks
Ursula Tobin
Lanita Patterson

Vondurlette Braxton Bailey

Jamia Johnson
Zha'Ria Blair
Keesha Panghulan
Len Messina
Heather Pedigo
Sonya Carter
Lorna Malibu
Chariza Janine Cucal
Inelle Green
Luke Bond
Morgan Klein
Bee Willems
Jondrea Williams
Shannon Qualls
JeremY Uy

Ara loveyou

Dan White
Zemirah Davis
Antoine Patrick
charlei roe
Donegal Higgins
David Wiggins
Jennifer Nickell
Chelsea Roberts
Constance Ebby
Yenka Truitt
Stacie Smith
Ava Conklin
Stephanie White
Samantha Hines
Thea Grube

Mt. Pleasant
CHICAGO
Plano
Charlotte
Columbia
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Tagaytay
Warner Robins
Seabrook
Waldorf
Midway
Charleston
Columbia
Washington
Summerville
Saint Helena Island
Manila
Middletown
Denver
McClellanville
Manila

San Jose
Bluffton
Charleston
north augusta
Summerville
Bayonne
Quezon City
Amadeo
Charleston
Portsmouth
Beaufort

Mt. Pleasant
East St. Louis
Washington
Columbus
Covington
Sidcup
Decatur
Tampa
Virginia Beach
Mt. Pleasant
Denver
Medina

SC

X
NC
SC
SC
SC
SC

GA
SC
MD
GA
SC
SC
DC
SC
SC

CcT
co
SC

CA
SC
SC
SC
SC
NJ

SC
VA
SC
SC

DC
OH
GA

ENG

GA
FL

VA
SC
co
NY

29466 US
60625 US
75093 US
28269 US
29210 US
29907 US
29907 US
29902 US
1612 Philippines
31093 US
29940 US
20601 US
31320 US
29414 US
29212 US
20009 US
29483 US
29920 US
1006 Philippines
6457 US
80230 US
29458 US
Philippines
Philippines
95132 US
29910 US
29414 US
29841 US
29483 US
7002 US
Philippines
Philippines
29464 US
23703 US
29902 US
29464 US
62221 US
20009 US
43214 US
30014 US

DA14 UK

30034 US
33613 US
23452 US
29466 US
80206 US
14103 US

1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023

Item 6.

142




Rachelle Fajardo

Fajardo Mark dwyane

Tyler Mellison
Jaliyah Habersham
Collin Klein

Soren Lonneberg
Elizabeth Hunt
Sai Spoorthi

Klien Rivera

Mark McGrew
Ashley Jones
Hudson Evans
markeda williams
Kwayne Alas
Rocky Ohnemus
Derek Lehman

Jv reign maranan
keneth bongalon
Jenny Anne Peralta
Sean Smith

Aser James
Camille Aguana
Milba Balce

Zalika Broadwater
Gladys Nesmith
Daisy Martin
Chiezka Villanueva
April Joy F. Cacao
Sophia Aguana

A. Todd

Arriane Villalobos
Anne Soylon
Haley Jameson
Rema Mare

Sophia Venice Gonzales

Kealoha losefo
Dan Noé
Stephanie Barnwell
Kaitlin Marquardt
Adam Ford

Belchy Tolentino
Ajai Wilder
Jean-Marc GIBERT
Madelein Fairley
Archie Escabas
Hari Sharma
Khamari Williams

Manila
Manila

Mt. Pleasant
St. Helena
Rocky Point
Wilmington
Woodbridge
Hyderabad
Amadeo
Summerville
Indianapolis
Walterboro
Hayward
San Juan
Norfork
Oklahoma City

Carmona

Louisville

Quezon City
Quezon City
Greensboro
Charlotte
Santa Cruz
Manila
Dasmarinas

Eugene
Manila

Charleston

Cavite

Kent
Pittsburgh
Beaufort
Madison
Baltimore
lloilo City
Summerville

Germiston
Imus
Syangja
Chicago

SC
SC
NC
NC
VA

SC

SC
CA

AR
OK

KY

NC
CA

OR

SC

WA
PA
SC
Wi

SC

Philippines
Philippines
29466 US
29920 US
28457 US
28411 US
22193 US
500001 India
Philippines
29483 US
46220 US
29488 US
94541 US
Philippines
72658 US
73159 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
40299 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
27405 US
28210 US
95062 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
97404 US
Philippines
Philippines
29455 US
Philippines
Philippines
98032 US
15201 US
29906 US
53703 US
21218 US
Philippines
29483 US
69360 France
South Afric
Philippines
Nepal
60602 US

1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023

Item 6.

143




Luis AFK

Kenisha Green
DEDRICK MYERS
Aleks Marku
Miller Pacaldo
Althea Malaga
Jsjdjsjjs Nddjjsjdns
Jazz Santos
Eddieson Sangabol
Allen Matias
Alishah Micah Obispo
Kenya Mason
Michelle Ayres

L Pham

Jessica Simmons
roniel antimano
Rachelle Loreto
romina antimano
Kurt Lorzano
Divine Antimano
Rotunda Best-Aqui
Danalyn Antimano
Charmie Medina
Timothy Kemp
Daniel Lorzano
Jacqueline McLemore
R Lett

Amanda Morris
Ronnie Nieva
Montez Martin Jr
Melody Cook
Deborah Ahmed
Ronin B

jim adrian perez
Devin Zimmerman
Nysheemia Daise
Ben Pittman
Analisa Ramos
Rachel D
Bernadette Balangatan
Cherrylyn Hugo
devon james

Nyla Galarza
Dustin Cuaresma
Maria Alexa Penaflor
Naiomi Kim Cruz
Judith Worrall

Johns Island
Columbia

Cagayan De Oro City

Nueva Ecija
Beaufort

Cabanatuan City

Cabanatuan City
Detroit
Beaufort

Goose Creek
London

Taguig
cabanatuan city
Cavite City
London
Columbus
Cabanatuan City
Cab

General Trias
Summerville
Milwaukee
Elkhart
Manila
Charleston
Birmingham
Raleigh

London

Washington
Saint Helena
Spartanburg

Charleston
Manila

Manila

Mt. Pleasant
Mount Pleasant

Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan City

SC

SC

Ml
SC
AK
SC

GA

SC

Wi

SC

NC

DC

SC

SC

SC

SC
SC

CA

Netherlanc
29455 US
29210 US
Albania
Philippines
Philippines
29906 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
3017 Philippines
48225 US
29902 US
us
29445 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
31907 US
Philippines
Philippines
us
Philippines
29485 US
53211 US
46514 US
Philippines
29416 US
35209 US
27616 US
Philippines
Philippines
20009 US
29920 US
29301 US
us
29414 US
Philippines
Philippines
29466 US
29464 US
Philippines
3100 Philippines
Philippines
us

1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023

Item 6.

144




Nathan Tenney
Brenda Orcutt
Jom Borja
Celica Vanette Hizon
Pamela Everett
Jamee Fleullan
Miranda Black
Richard Neill
Saroj Mahato
edzel areola
Om Raj Mainali
bria taylor
soniya pathak
Arthur Sullivan
Katie Glusica
Mary Seymour
Michai Murph
Patricia West
Michelle Bilbao
Susan Zeek
Stephanie Smith
Nirajan Paudel
Donald Cooper
lan Rossiter
Danette Blackwell
baileigh dixon
Jackey Williams
Lisa Chadwick
Sigurdur Kristjan
J Green
Ramona Gault
Amy Flowers
trisha porker
Claudia Estrada
Igor Burdetsky
Landen Duez
Matthew Brooks
Ashley Kent
Mehrnaz Bagheri
Karen Smith
Angel Lemus
Jose Garcia
Linden Alford
Quinn Stason
Rahul Sharma
Lydia Smyth
Amy Hacker

Dewey-Humboldt AZ
Mt. Pleasant SC
Cabanatuan city

London

Pooler GA
San Antonio TX
Norman OK
Ladys Island SC

Cabanatuan City

Detroit Ml

Dacula

Savannah GA
Central Islip NY

Ladson SC

Arlington VA

Calasiao

Hilton Head Island SC

Ypsilanti M

Denver co
Charleston SC

Atlanta GA
Lexington KY

Waco TX

Detroit Ml

Reykjavik

Raleigh NC
SHORELINE WA
Columbia SC

blain

Salem

North Miami Beach

Pekin

Freeport

Richmond hill

Gaithersburg

Philadelphia PA

San Diego

Oxnard

Mesa AZ

Paso Robles

Janakpur

Brooklyn

Whipple

86327 US
29464 US
Philippines
Philippines
31322 US
78217 US
73069 US
29907 US
Nepal
Philippines
Nepal
48272 US
Nepal
30019 US
31404 US
11722 US
29445 US
22205 US
Philippines
29926 US
48198 US
Nepal
80205 US
29403 US
30312 US
40517 US
76708 US
48227 US
Iceland
27614 US
98133 US
29209 US
abb8n8  US
97305 US
33160 US
61554 US
11520 US
31324 US
20879 US
19111 US
92102 US
93030 US
85204 US
93446 US
Nepal
11226 US
45788 US

1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023

Item 6.

145




Gilbert Jimenez
Nik Reveal
Mahtab Minjaii
Adam wells Wells
emma h

Shaney Quinn
Briley Miller

Juju Angeles
roxanne kisch

Ben Gotcher

Hany Abdelnour
Jennifer Colletto
Sonyell Brooks
mistelle alfahmawi
Courtney Hammett
Lucille Allen

Terrie Williams
Leo Fuentes
Taylor Diamond-Seagriff
Princess Mcduffie
Ella White

Isidro Vazquez
Maddie Lebed
Nestor Hernandez
Gabriel Cogan
Jennifer McCall
Daisy Tzeng
Michael Alvarado
Miracle Newson
Farideh Samii
Liam Gouin
Brandon Hunter
Tina Keophannga
Rodly Millet
Hannah Wetter
Tawanda Whitaker
Shannon Lowry
Maria Howe
Sherri DeFoor
Kesha Porter

The Rev. Dr. Ann Broomell
Ksix Retsu

Jen Elbourne

Leia Szabo
Ronetta Lemon
Hannah Cole
Mark Hemenway

El Paso
Atlanta
Asfahan
Bettendorf
st louis
Zanesville
Myrtle Beach
San Marcos
wheatley
Keller
Charlotte
Windsor

Norcross
Spartanburg
Chicago
Vidor

Fort Lauderdale
Columbia
Tampa

Elyria

Dallas
Albany
Houston
Brooklyn
Bountifu
Ballwin
Lorton
Desoto
Novato
Parkville
Charleston
Franklin

Mt. Pleasant
Summit
Menifee

New York
Isle of Palms
Lady’s Island
Charlotte
Mount Pleasant
San Mateo Rizal
Johannesburg
Carmel
Covington
charleston
Charlotte

SC

SC

SC

SC
MA
SC
NJ

NY
SC
SC
NC
SC

VA
SC
NC

79907 US
30301 US
90060 US
52722 US
62002 US
43701 US
29579 US
92078 US
nOp2p0 us
76262 US
28227 US
95492 US
us
30093 US
29307 US
60643 US
77662 US
33317 US
29208 US
33618 US
44035 US
75230 US
12208 US
77064 US
11201 US
84010 US
63021 US
22079 US
75115 US
94947 US
21234 US
29488 US
2038 US
29464 US
7901 US
92584 US
10118 US
29451 US
29907 US
28213 US
29466 US

Philippines

South Afric
46033 US
24426 US
29406 US
28210 US

1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023

Item 6.

146




Mark Moran
Bonnijo Chervenock
Germaine Gillerson
Rylie Heath

Emily Sarvis

Tricia Swartz
Kristjan Luli

Libbett Watson
Tammy Beatty
Charlene Moody
Imani De La Cruz
Evan Jones

Jeffrey Miller

Laurie Alvarez
Patricia Rowell
Heidi Handel

Elise Davis-McFarland
Guy Lohoua

keva harris

Kayla Humphries
Jean Rae Julliane Leaban
Allister Sandoval
Jay Malibu

Nadine Fajardo
Serena Gilliard

Jan llag

Lojelee Maldecir
James Ball

Thomas Ramones
Gil Barnes

William Gould
Olivia Krein

Jofel Quiddam

John Michael Valino
Kaye Ashley Dalumpines
Whitney Smith
Diane Quinlivan
Malia Brown
Sophia Anne Araba

RALPH GEOFFREY LAOLAO

Odell Stevenson
Clarisse Dacleson
Shid Eric Manlegro
Eddie boy Baquion
Tammy Anderson
Shella Maniaul
Princess Marquez

Goose Creek
Seattle
Atlanta

Rock Hill
Birmingham
Atlanta

Hilton Head Island
London

Isle of Palms
Salina

Brooklyn
Charlotte
Beaufort
Alexandria
Great Barrington
Charleston
Madison
Valdosta
Summerville
Amadeo Cavite
Manila

City of Muntinlupa
Cabanatuan City
Lewisville
Gabaldon
Talavera
Charlotte
Cabanatuan
Beaufort
Charleston
Schenectady
Tuguegarao City
Manila

Antique

Normal

Denver
Collierville

Washington
Cabanatuan City
General Santos
Tagaytay
Mazomanie
Balagtas
Cabanatuan

SC
WA
GA
SC
AL
GA
SC
SC
NY
NC
SC
VA
SC

GA

SC

X

NC

SC
SC

co
TN

DC

Wi

N5Y

29445 US
98103 US
30308 US
29730 US
35215 US
30341 US
Albania
29926 US
Canada
29451 US
67401 US
11208 US
28269 US
29907 US
22309 US
1230 US
29403 US
53715 US
31602 US
29483 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
75067 US
1218 Philippines
Philippines
28202 US
Philippines
29907 US
29403 US
12303 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
61761 US
80229 US
38017 US
Philippines
Philippines
20002 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
53560 US
3016 Philippines
Philippines

1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/6/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023

Item 6.

147




Jullian Montuya

lan Justine Buenaventura
Delfin Salazar

Lheen Santos

Danilo Pineda

Aiza Dultra

alex howe

Kim Aure

Laela D

emem amon

Ace Sanmiguel
Michelle estrada
Diana Panganiban
Ricky Plantig
jhemma clar

Justin Luna

Krysha Figueroa
Mary Joy Eman

Rios Tomika

Zoe Reine Gomugda
Arvie Bigornia

Leslie Gomugda
Angel Suarez

Arjay Rivera

Marvin John Aguana
Jerome Cobre
Rosella Cobre

Irving Diggs

Angel Mojar

Cheryl Margallo
Jairuss Marzo
Justine nicole Espinosa
Cris Anne Butuhan
Ritchel Cahutay
Zaina Karanja

Maria Rasmussen
Jay Bon

Annette llagan
Agatha Mamaril
Mikayla Salvilla

Ken Mojar

Loraine Joyce Ruiz
Cassandra Alexis Tecson
John symon Gerodiaz
Aiah fabay

Lou Krippenstapel
Charlene Green

Bacoor

Manila

Austin
Cabanatuan City
Pasay City
Valenzuela city
Rochester
General Trias
Statesboro
silang

Quezon City

la puente
Manila

City of Muntinlupa
City of Muntinlupa
Tagaytay
Angeles City
Cavite

Decatur

Quezon City
Abra

Nasugbu
Quezon City
Manila

Cavite City
Binondo
General Trias
Woodbridge
General Trias
London
Cabanatuan City
Nasugbu

Bacoor

Nasugbu

Allen

Makati City
Manila
Cabanatuan City

Cabanatuan
Bacoor
Candelaria
Nueva Ecija
San Francisco
Jacksonville

Philippines
Philippines
TX 78752 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
ME1 UK
Philippines
GA 30458 US
Philippines
Philippines
CA 91744 US
1116 Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
GA 30032 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
VA 22193 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
TX 75002 US
Denmark
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
1006 Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
94122 US
FL 32246 US

1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023

Item 6.

148




Roxanne Advincula
Reymalen Santiago
Clarisse Dacleson
Josiah Watts
Justine Labrador
Terrie Rayburn
Angelito Cabeltes
Ralph Rivera
Maureen Scheuffele
Madeline Turner
Kirk Fast

Shannah Cunanan
Mc Harry Torion
aiyana court
Michelle Crivella
Karen Olsson
Stephanie Clover
Dave Lovell
Joanne McHallam
Taylor Rayburn
Tanner Lackey
Todd Snyder
James Breithaupt
Anderson Amorim
Dylan Curth

Jenny Rider

Ashley Wright
Breeana Taylor
Dinara Zhanpeissova
Lia Findley
Delaney Rodgers
Joan Klatt
Josseline Gutierrez-Evora
Judy Hammett

Sue Crouse

Kathy Clark

Taylor D

Kitchie Diaz
Katrina Griffin
Jairah shane Ponce
Ivan Ray Dagandan
nycko corpuz
Bryan Villamin
Ruby Cantero

Jam Bilbao
Laurence Dela Cruz
Amadara Oguara

Cabanatuan City
Manila

Saint Simons Island

Cabanatuan City
Atlanta

Cavite City
Manila
Billings

Silver Spring
Overland Park
Nueva Ecija
Tagaytay
Waynesboro
Charleston
Savannah
Seattle

Grove City
San Jose
Chicago
Ruffin
Anywhere
San Diego

Rio de Janeiro
Acton

St Louis

Las Vegas
Beaufort
Flushing

Half Moon Bay
Arlington
Oakuville
Honolulu

Mt. Pleasant
Boulder
Charleston
Goose Creek
Talavera
Savannah
Cabanatuan City
Davao City
Bacoor

Cagayan de Oro
Pasay City
Cabanatuan
Everett

GA

GA

MT
MD
KS

SC
GA
WA

CA

DE
CA

MO
NV
SC

CA

VA

SC
co
SC
SC

GA

WA

L6H

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

31522 US
Philippines

30309 US
Philippines
Philippines

59105 US

20902 US

66204 US
Philippines
Philippines

22980 US

29414 US

31411 US

98160 US

43123 US

95119 US

60608 US

29475 Afghanistal
us

92116 US
Brazil

1720 US

63122 US

89106 US

29902 US

11372 US

94019 US

22207 US
Canada

96818 US

29464 US

80301 US

29466 US

29445 US
Philippines

31405 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

98204 US

1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/7/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023

Item 6.

149




Avery Adam

Only Arack

Jasmina Jeleva
Jocina Mariel Bacalla
Jacob Raziel Serquina
Edriane Anne Sibug
Rosemary Smith
Dante Emmett
Chezza Ochea

Miles Foley

Tetiana Mazur
Amaya Jefferson-fields
Anne Gibbons
Marina NW

Alida Quinones
Alayna Atkinson
Adama Greenidge

La Reign Esmilla

Enis Shehu

Emily Mayer

pia mattar

Youssef Assaf
Vahdat Hajirrza

Faye Urban

Ghassan Ozeir

Nana Nana

Donna Crowther
Absullah Saab

Jaime Tenny

Sary Haidar

Anna Gray

Rami El Basha

Kayla MccCall
Barbara Cole

Regina Day

valerie melara
Bellesima Gailve Pablico
Robert Donelson
Katie King

Emman Mateo
Girard Emman Mateo
Jerald Legaspi
James Padua

Dean Bandes

Maya Cameron
Angela Harrell
Jerome Del rosario

Cheyenne

Toronto

Cavite

Cagayan de Oro
Pampanga
Okatie

Tigard
Lapu-Lapu City
Ballarat

St Helena island
Vero Beach
Toronto

St. Petersburg
Wyoming
Port-of-spain
Mayapyap
Tirané

Coosaw

Beirut

Torrance
Palacios

Jacksonville

Mount Pleasant

Hastings

Depew

Mount Pleasant
Clayton
Norwalk

Manila

Okatie
Farmington
Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan City
Cavite

Calamba

Casco

San Diego
Nashville
Bacoor

WY 82001 US

M3C

Philippines
Bulgaria

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

SC 29909 US
97224 US

Philippines
3350 Australia
Ukraine

SC 29920 US

FL 32968 US
MON 1J8 Canada

FL 33705 US

49548 US

Trinidad &
Philippines
Albania

SC 29907 US

Lebanon
Lebanon

90503 US
77465 US

Lebanon
Lebanon

32218 US

Lebanon

SC 29464 US

Lebanon

49058 US

Lebanon

NY 14043 US
SC 29464 US
GA 30525 US

90650 US

1006 Philippines

SC 29909 US
55024 US

ME

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

4015 US

CA 92101 US
N 37218 US

Philippines

1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/8/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023

Item 6.

150




Princess nadine Fuentes

Wilma Sykes-Brown
Barbara Beckingham
Cherie Davis
Madeline Molenaar
Eulee Velasco

Zyra Denise Angeles
Jezereen Nuyles
Marinelle Villanueva
Marvin Mangulad
Marianne Sangalang
Lisa Framiglio
Joshua Reyes

Ris Clet

Mathew Cadusale
Mikhaela Aure
Karen Catacutan
Christine Mondia
Desiree Price
clarisse tolentino
Kayelle Balino

rhyza beltran
Gilbert Maniquiz
Marco Newgate
Norelle Mangahas
jayra pecso

Noriel Villanueva
Markangel Mendoza
Samuel Del Rosario
Daniel Cockroft
LaQuita Barnes
John Mark Palacio
Kaye Celyn Villaflor
Giland Mae Fajardo
Jessa mae Eso

Rica May Monti
Ruwee Padiernos
Rogelio Deguzman
Josh Buan

Christian Noel Santos
Zyruz Guingab
Djhoana Nagano
Andre Serge Bautista
Jayvee De Jesus
Luke Nagaio
justine ramones
Jennibeth Fernandez

Taguig

North charleston
Charleston
Houston
Oshkosh
Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan City

Baguio City
Tuguegarao City
Pasig City
Sacramento
Paranaque City
City of Muntinlupa
Bacoor

Cavite

Talavera

lloilo City
Columbia
Cabanatuan City
Las Pifias
Binondo

London
Angeles City
Malate
Cabanatuan City
Talipapa

Manila

Manila
Ballynahinch
Charlotte
Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan City
Manila
Caloocan City
Cabanatuan City
Nueva ecija
London
Cabanatuan City

Santiago
Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan city
Batangas

Santo Domingo
cabanatuan
London

SC
SC
X
Wi

CA

SC

NC

Philippines
29406 US
29407 US
77082 US
54901 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
95812 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
29203 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
BT24 UK
28269 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023

Item 6.

151




cedrick deguzman
Joy Ann Javier

Eric Roa

steffanny mendoza
Janzzel Ladignon
Rogie Guerrero
Charlotte Gordon
S.Yi

jomar colambo
Micole Flores
Nathaniel Reyes
Mary joy Colambo
Lowel Bautista
Franz Ruiz

John Egie Boy Ariola
Nancy Ritter
Fatima dejesus
Clarissa Villanueva
clarisse tolentino
Jana may Medrano
Joel Medrano
Cassandra Canlas
diane sesler
Alexander Cabriga
Adriel Dimagkulang
Cyril Kyle Toquero
Eillizah Asuncion
Alysia Ferrebee
jaruwan Svensson
JoAnn Orischak
Roger Higginbotham
Jazmine Marquez
Caroline Morris
Ashley Roberts
Aivhie Cabral

Peter Auster

Lionel Emanuel Pope
Romel Hugo

Laura Hitchcock
Kirby Encarnacion
Gabrielle Blake
Connie Horton

Lisa Salazar

Jan mark Cayme
Polly Mercosette
Dr. Angela Henderson
Joseph Tomas

London

Balanga
Cabanatuan City
Manila
Cabanatuan
Okatie

nueva ecija
Cabanatuan city
Tarlac City
Manila

Cavite City

San pedro

Las Pifias
Beaufort

Imus
Cabanatuan
Talavera
Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan City
Talavera
nashville

Taguig
Cebu City
Taguig
Valdosta
Goteborg
Hilton Head Island
Los Angeles
San Jose
Washington
London
Makati
Chester
Palm Bay
Comembo
Charleston
London
Warren
Okatie
Shasta Lake
Manila

Skid Row
Fredericksburg
Manila

SC

SC

N

GA

SC
CA
CA
DC
co

cT
FL

SC

OH

SC
CA

VA

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
29909 US
South Kore
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
29902 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
37206 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
31602 US
Sweden
29928 US
90015 US
95124 US
20010 US
7106 US
1214 Philippines
6415 US
32909 US
Philippines
29412 US
Philippines
44484 US
29909 US
96089 US
Philippines
1550 US
22407 US
Philippines

1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
1/9/2023
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHAH

Item 6.

152




Arrianne Bayan

Bryan Burgos

Naima Carter-Monroe
Geoffrey lan Tabuzo

Stephanie Dela Cruz Tabas

Indigo Richards

Meinard Dwain Buergo

Jessica Lising
Micko Castillo
Leily Goudarzi

Ma. Sofia Fatima Fajardo

Aldrin Factoran
Melody Barrozo
Laura Jackson
kathryn meetze
Rhenz Dimaano
Melinda McClaine
Aditya Shinde
Jerald Salvador
John Marie Tagacay
toldanes rowell
Mike Mann
Ashleyrey Pangilinan
Jonscott Williams
Camille Diaz

Yzarah camille Casilla
Shan Figueroa
Viviane Drabbe
karla berry

Wyeth Fernandez
Axl La torre

Sophia Lalic

Gio Righini

Wade Niello
Andreas Goeller

KEENAN RAPHAEL CARREON

Floride GAUMON
Harry Rankin
Brandon Baula
Ingrid Ariones
Chris Russon
Rachael Huggins
Robert North
Ana Rocha
Jordaine Ricapente
Geric Vicente
Raiden Ei

Tanjay
London
Reisterstown
Pasay

Lenoir

Quezon City
Cabanatuan City
Quezon City
Reston

Rizal

Bacoor

Talavera
Ormond Beach
Easley

Detroit
Folsom
Cabanatuan City

Tarlac City
Riverview
London
Chandler
Talavera
Palayan ciy
Cabanatuan City
Brussels
Antrim
Manila
Cabanatuan
Angono
Sacramento
Sacramento
Bradenton

Antrim

Cananatuan City
Boca Raton
Greenville
Chicago
Hollywood
Cagayan De Oro
Cabanatuan
Cebu City

MD

FL
SC

Ml

AZ

FL

Philippines
Philippines
21136 US
Philippines
Philippines
28645 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
20190 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
32174 US
29640 US
Philippines
48227 US
95630 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
E1B Canada
Philippines
85224 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Belgium
bt4l2ua UK
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
95838 US
95814 US
us
Philippines
France
BT41 UK
Philippines
Philippines
33433 US
29607 US
60639 US
33023 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HHHHHHH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
Hi A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HitH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HHHHHHAH
Hit ]
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HHHHH Y
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A

Item 6.

153




Angeline Maglasang
Karen Villanueva
Hitori3 Ayaka

Linux Yap

Crisel Baisac
Samantha Fuentes
Anonymous .
Reymart Barazon
Ako Bodoy

Leonel Cubar
Giorgia Fitch

big boi

Kyle Legaspi
Charice Arigando
Jayzelle joy Bautista
Zeryl Ann Cortez
Isis Thornton

Sheila Brown
Alisha Koehn

Keith Nicole Vales
Katherine Binder
Sean Andrei Beceda
nithil annadurai
Nancy Vargas
Karen Hayes
mengis samuels
Saket Tilak

Tony Cooper
anurag subedi

Hanz De Vera

Agoiii Sheeesh

Judy ann CHANGCO
Gliza Butires

Luke Roberts
RACHELLE Santiago
Akkshey Vikram Raj
Sophia Amaro

Trisha Nadine Marquez

Ayen Ashlee Escoto
Wayne Cobham
Allen Manalili
Midori Marquez
cole simpson
Denver Trio
Michelle Loster
Niza Lozano

lya Prijoles

General Trias
Cebu City

Cebu City

Lahug

Labangon
Sacramento
Cebu City

Cebu City

Cebu

Silver Spring
Sacramento
London
Cabanatuan City
Cabanatuan City
London

Stone Mountain
Hinesville
Olympia
Caloocan City
San Marcos
Angono Rizal
Rancho Cordova
Houston

Bel Air
cleveland
Folsom
Tallahassee

Bacoor

Bacoor

City of Muntinlupa
London
Sacramento
London

Folsom
Mandaluyong City
San Juan

London

Palm Desert
Cabanatuan City
City of Muntinlupa
Folsom
Cabanatuan City
Tarlac City
Talavera

sharja

MD

GA
GA

X

MD
OH

FL

CA

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
95815 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
20905 US
95826 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
30083 US
31313 US
98502 US
Philippines
78666 US
Philippines
95742 US
77002 US
21015 US
44106 US
95630 US
32304 US
Nepal
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
95828 US
Philippines
95630 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
92260 US
Philippines
Philippines
95630 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
055-091 Philippines

HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HHHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HHHHHHY
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HiHH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HUHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHH T
Hi A
HHHHH Y
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

154




Jamaica Cembrano
Marby Ceballos
Dorothy Jane C. Pineda
Aya Pineda

nelle best

Leslie Fajardo

John Edward Mendoza
James Bert S. Balangyao
Christ Frank Raga

Jay Hogan San Juan
Chloe Blanche Serna
Kariz Ligaray

Sana Ezatulla

Airah Shanne Casmin
Rex lacang

Syril Piesa

Aigha Coulibaly

Eliana Millsap

Amora Ewan ko

Jannaih Maganda so much

Amora Di ko na alam eh
Dayrin Nunez
Arunshayan Arasan
Honeylate Villamor
Kelsey Short

Any Mercado

Ola Bam

kyra sullivan
Whitney West
Kristi Friesen
Audrey Fleury
Selene Dunlap
Kristin Romano
Lucas Martinez
Emilie Desmarais
rena labidon
Danishia Lighten
Madeline s

Saa’e Favors

Mariel Joyce Deguzman
Shyra Salosa
Iceraven Isaga
Angelica Nicole Afio
Shyra Salosa

Ashley Marcelino
Melanie McBee
Esterlito Tabamo

Quezon City
Davao City
Talavera
Cebu
Florence
Talavera
Cavite City

Cabanatuan City
Lucena City
Bacolod City

Folsom

Davao City
Davao City
Mandaluyong City
Brooklyn

El Dorado Hills
Paranaque City
Paranaque City
Paranaque City
Hillsboro
California

London

The Bronx
Greensboro
Tacoma
Walton

San Francisco
Oakland
Jacksonville
Parsippany
Elk Grove
Pincourt

City of Muntinlupa
Atlanta
Portland
Brooklet

Lipa

Las Pinas

Lipa

Lipa,City Batangas
Lipa City

Amarillo

Davao City

NC
WA
KY

CA
FL
NJ

GA
OR
GA

X

J7W

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

29506 Barbados
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

95630 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

11212 US

95762 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

97124 US

95630 US
us
us

10467 US

27405 US

98407 US

41094 US

94109 US

94608 US

32216 US

7054 US

95758 US
Canada
Philippines

30331 US

97212 US

30415 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

79121 US
Philippines

HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHRH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HHHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HiHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HHHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHEH

Item 6.

155




Precious Kim Leyson
Jackson Colon
Jason Hill

Jennifer Ferguson
mary jane mercado
Daffney Fronda
Chema Wright
Vasudha Duggirala
Naseem Begg
Jestenneh De Jesus
Ailene Pinapin

Jeff Hurwitz

Darrell Johnson
Joshua Espiritu
Georgiana Lee

Ben Crofoot

Justine Carl Buenconsejo

The Icy Bros Show
Elaine Harper
Isabella Holwick
Jero Lam

Ken Tippett
Jessica Espinoza
Brenda Tedder
Madison Skinner
Sarah Penuela
Paige Barros
Raegen Hall
Dante Medori
Alexis Kohr
Jessica Santos
Yadira Hernandez
Marion Perez
Kristen Morgan
DeAnna DiMatteo
Stephanie Lockwood
Daysalen Ninora
angela bertillo
Arienne Umali
chris maldonado
Miel Antonia Doctolero
Ana Marie Caling
Austin Williamson
Keith Jordan
Agwak Koyom
zyrine morcilla
Esteffany Ferry

Batangas
Richmond
Charlotte
Saint Helena Island

DESOTO
Redwood City
Hayward
Angeles City
London
Newton Center
Stuart
London
Charlotte
New Lenox
London
Oakland
Lakewood

De Soto
Oakland

New Haven
Stockton
Pittsburgh
Matthews
Boca Raton
Denver
Houston
Jenkintown
York
Immokalee

El Mirage
Summerville
overland park
Raleigh

Aiken

Batangas
General Trias
Lipa City
Tanza
Angeles City
Carson City
Wilmington
Lehi

Lipa City
Batangas

SC

X

PA

PA

SC

uT

Philippines

23235 US
28277 US
29920 US

Philippines
Saudi Arab

75115 US
94061 US
94544 US

2459
34997

28202
60451

94610
80232
66018
94612

6512
95209
15239
28105
33433
80219
77002
19046
17402
34142
85335
29483
66221
27609
29803

89706
19808
84043

Philippines
Philippines
us
us
Philippines
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
us
Philippines
Philippines

HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HH
HEHHHHAH
HitHH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
Hit A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H

Item 6.

156




Neil Peter

Real Ann Joy Aguilo
Angelica Canja
Honey Pearl Lanayon
Geylie Namo

Cyrus Mataverde
Richmond Agcaoili
Ashemiah Cornelio
Seth Raymond Otico
Gryzel Fernandez
Peter Cornelio
Jhanmar Lapas

Dale Ynzo Gordon
Rosalyn Estacio
Daniel Langote
Kate Marineil

Abe Lexill Alejandro
Lodi cakes

Helen Lanuza

Alex Andrada

Leah Lyn Salas
Analyn Mueno
roger alcala
Rochelle Cullip
Raysen Tolentino
yvonne lewis

Hanaa Haidar

ava dosky

Jason Tran

Maryam Mahmoodi
Dominique Smith
Juanita Franklin
Simone Box

Tina Ray

elise kim

Beverly Jones Wright
maryam menkara
Che WRIGHT

Arjun Bhanot
Raymond Koerner
Maram Abou hashem
katie palmer

mira abou hashem
jack mueller
Makeem Johnson
Hannah Shaidah
Chloe Gorden

Bacolod City
Sibalom

London
Bacolod City
Rizal
Las-pifias city

Patnongon
Bacolod City
Pagadian
Cebu City
Bacolod City
lloilo City

General Mariano Alvarez,cavite

Lahug
Cagayan de Oro

Makati City
Harbor Springs
London
Brooklyn

Fairfax Station
Lorton
Woodbridge
Youngstown
Miramar
Hudson
Hope Mills
Woodbridge
Colton
Halethorpe
Lancaster
Laurel
Halethorpe

Fairfax

Centreville
Fredericksburg
Washington
Land o lakes

NY

OH
FL

NH
NC

CA

X

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

49740 US

Philippines

11205 US
Lebanon
20782 US
22079 US
22192 US
44512 US
33025 US
3051 US
28348 US
22192 US
92324 US
21227 US
75146 US
20723 US
21227 US
Lebanon
22033 US
Lebanon
20121 US
22401 US
20307 US
34638 US

HHH R
HHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HitHHAH ]
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HitHHHHAH
HHHAHHH
Hit R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A H
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
Hi A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R

Item 6.

157




Addy Albrich
Maron Negassi
Jemema Ahmed
Sanja Zupanic
Tanisha Everett

li LIl

Jullian Sy

sydney forbes
Cynthia Alviar
Muriel Servaege
Indira Amaya
corinne namongo
Tre Keys

Marlene Otoo
Hannah Arleth
Amethyst Morris
Beckett Masson
Dia Zyla

Sam Keller
Kristine Flores
liam marriott

Suri Yusufhanoglu
Dat Beaner
Katelyn Beyreuther
Isabelle Ky

Theo Mota-Clem
Tiffany Grisham
Langston Williams
Maddie McEnaney
Roselyn Ortega
Miguel Abraham
Lorena Planini¢
Zeph Ansah

lee hernandez
Javier Quiroz
Darby Menard

MJ Laurent

Riley Vincent
Drake Summers
Thomas Powell
adrianr

Meredith Couture
eunicka cainap
Lem Gines

Jenna Alrawali
Kristin Sullivan
Samantha Bonner

Fairfax
Springfield
Lorton
Zagreb
Cerritos
Lorton
Cabanatuan City
Springfield
San Francisco
Arlon

Deer Park
Fredericksburg
St Louis
Lorton
Springfield
Amarillo
Alexandria
Burke
Rockville
Springfield
Woodbridge
Herndon
Washington
Lorton
Washington
Arlington
Woodbridge
Alexandria
Fairfax Station
San Antonio
Burke

Washington
Woodbridge
Woodbridge
Gillett
Centreville
Lorton
Lorton
Centreville
Miami
Bronx

Bacolod City
Springfield
Fairfax Station
Springfield

CA

X

22032
22153
22079

90703
22079

22153
94102

6700
11729
22407
63169
22079
22152
79159
22312
22015
20852
22153
22191
20171
20010
22079
20020

22192
22206
22039
78221
22015

20010
22193
22192
72055
20121
22079
22079
20120
33185
10452

22152
22039
22152

us

us

us
Croatia
us

us
Philippines
us

us
Belgium
us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us
Croatia
us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us
Philippines
Philippines
us

us

us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
Hit A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

158




Valeria Chahua
Karrington Hayes
Nick Quaigg
Rebecca Vettor
Nicole Maranon Cossio
Jared Piza

Wade Price

Alexa Mancilla

Lucas Zambrana
Jaime Carrazco
Amanda Reinke
Oscar Alpaugh
Sophie Weinshenker
Lisa Kemp

Javier Lemus

Ivan Soriano
Jackylou Rosario
quin balagot

Halu halu Ras

Amal Mohammed
Tidawee Srun

Ben Pinckney

Izzy Faoro

Ricardo Sajorda
Karyl Padilla
yohanna girma
MIGUEL HENRICO JAVIER
Baby jane Prudenciado
emely Gonzales
Isabelle Walsh
Fatima Zaraket
Jums Hart

krianne vergara

lan James Eran
Bethlem Tekeste
Nina Derbew

S Ballesteros

Crystal Abagon

Latte the Frappe
James Cutin

Marie Undertilo
Sam Peters

Daniel Gift

Asim Zubair

Axel Soriano

Priscilla Camino

Kirk Chester Valdellon

Lima

Upper Marlboro
Garden City
Aldie

Lorton
Alexandria
Springfield
Washington
Woodbridge

Springfield
springfield
Alexandria
Livermore
Alexandria
Calasiao
London
London

Burke
Washington
Beaufort
Washington
Tagaytay
Dagupan
Alexandria

Bacoor
Springfield
Woodbridge
Alexandria
Alexandria
cabanatuan
Ugh dadet®
Lorton
Arlington
Castro Valley
lloilo City
Lawrenceville
Lanao Del Norte
Aiken

Chevy Chase
Chicago
Springfield
General Santos City
Harrisonburg
Antique

SC

SC

20772
48135
20105
22153
22303
22150
20018
22192

22153
22153
22310
94550
22312

22015
20005
29906
20005

22308

22150
22192
22315
22310

22079
22204
94546

30044
29801
20815
60602
22150

22801

Peru

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us

us
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
us

us

us

us
Philippines
Philippines
us
Philippines
Philippines
us

us

us

us
Philippines
Philippines
us

us

us
Philippines
us
Philippines
us

us

us

us
Philippines
us
Philippines

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HiHHHHEH
HHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH I
HEH A H
HEHHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHAH

Item 6.

159




Jovy May Altimo
Nicky Pangan

Sam Diasanta

Vedran Mihocinec
Vollybelle Casidsid
Kelsch Kevin Calimlim
John Andrey Guarin
Joshua Arguelles

John kenneth Fabillo
Queenziel Araza
Julius Pesongco
Hilanie Pesongco
Kath Campafiia

Jonh Arceo

Lau Jimenez

Heinz Dave Campaner
Hope Clyburn

Anica Trina Canja
Kody Lumanlan
Milena llievska
Rochelle Bergren
charleid antonio vanzuela
desmil john napuli
Gino David

Yver Loth Loquinario
Michelle Ronquillo
Allyzza Mae Ibafnez
Ron Christian Almifie
paul lecter

Henry Joven

Francine Gumiran
SHOJI EMILIO GRANADA
Joel Christofer Mercado
Marry Cres Macahipay
Clare Parks

Heidi Siebens

josefa romero

Fabian Robinson

Jan Angelo Cortez
Lindsey Cash
stephanie k

Analiese Harmon
Nanc Lisa

Lorena Skeljo

Maren Trochmann

D Pulliam

Rachael Zamora

Lahug
Quezon City
San Juan

Baguio City
Pangasinan
Pangasinan
London

Antique

Quezon province
San.Jose,Antique
San.Jose,Antique

Angeles City
Manila

Patnongon
Houghton Le Spring
Valderrama

Porac Pampanga
Skopje

Aiken

aningalan
Angeles City
Antique
Angeles City
San Jose
Antique

Porac
Echague

Pinagbuhatan
Cebu City
Charleston
Muizen

New York
Cavite City
Charleston

Milwaukee
Paamplin
Zagreb
Charleston
Charleston
Winnemucca

SC

SC

NY

SC

SC
SC
NV

29801

29403
2800
2001

10025

29403

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Croatia
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
UK
Philippines
Philippines
Macedonia
us
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
us
Belgium
Spain

us
Philippines
us

us

53219 US
23958 US

Croatia

29412 US
29412 US
89445 US

HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HiHHAH ]
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHH A
HEHHHHAH
Hit A
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HHHHHHH
HiHHAH ]
HEHHHHAH
Hit A
HHHHHHH
HiH A
HHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH

Item 6.

160




Amanda Oliver
Brian Thomas
Briana McGinnis
Betty Ferguson
David Thomas
Karlo Galgana
Paisley Veilleux
Zeljana Bekavac
Niza Phil Albert
Jezabel Borje
Ernn Jevriel Llames
mark gopez
China Rose Canja
Allyn joy Gacudo
Jezzia Agravante
Holly Nixon
Reynel Jay Tejada

Zildjian Kyle De Guzman

Carolyn Guérard Cale
Charice Linaja

Kent Mission

isla zompa

Thomas Dinger
Rieza Shane Alvarez
Chantel Utley
Gretchen Croll

Nina Raic

Kate Santocildes
Erich Ecube

Francis Sanchez
Kate Acorda
Christina Uychocde
Princess Gaa

Lea Sapang

Aya Comedia

Pearl Jean Abao
Riki Irene Saurnido
Rica Aires Malutao
Gabriel Bonito
Mariz Pating

Layla Yalcin

Rosette Macapagal
Kurt Presentacion
Fe Gonzaga

Patrick Buenaventura
Harold Cabangon
ann casalmer

Johns Island
Washington
Charleston
Strathmore
Baltimore
Manila
Pahoa

lloilo City
Llorente

London

lloilo City
Hamtic

Lahug
Westland
Antique
Cabanatuan
Charleston
Antique

San Jose
Atlantic Beach
Dunellen
Porac Pampanga
Mount Juliet
Pasadena
Manama
Bacolod City
Antique
London

Manila
Daet
Alfonso

Cebu City
Cabanatuan City
Antique
Angeles City
Mexico Pampanga
Ulm

Taguig city
Cabanatuan City
Antique

Quezon City
Catanauan
Porac

SC
DC
SC

MD

SC

TN
CA

29455 US

20011 US

29414 US

93267 US

21218 US
Philippines

96778 US
Estonia
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

48135 US
Philippines
Philippines

29401 US
Philippines
Philippines

32233 US

8812 US
Philippines

37122 US

91105 US

0 Bahrain
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
1807 Philippines

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

89075 Germany
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHHAH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HHHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HHHAHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HitHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHRH
HHH R
HHHAHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

161




Alice Gard
Lindsay Tejares

Kristina Cassandra Making

Leila Domacena
Antonio A. Suares
Criselda Abasula
Zhigin Wang
Amaeya Williams
greg doolin
shirley cordeliet
krishna dyehouse
Elyse Lee

Harry L

Madi Grove
Camille Simmons
Christian Nieves
Divine Rasonabe
Ben Curtis

Leah Lybrand
Rong Zhou

Jorge Pagan
Maggie Jones
Makayla Yancey

Christopher endicott

Rongsheng Zhu
Seren Mody
Maria Gomez
Aaron Painter
Christopher Tom
RenJ

Dan Varz

Carrie Kekich
Barbara Greene
Max Madsen
kate johnson
Jakob Caldwell
vanessa williams
madi washington
Wendy Brown
Carolz Nolan
Becky Njai

Ivan Smiljan
Vivek Tiwari
Bruno Dmini¢

Caleb Kolbasowski

Jay Tang
Lisa Strand

Naples
San Jose Antique
Polomolok

Port Charlotte
Angeles City
Flushing

Los Angeles
boca raton
Naperville
Fairfield
Staten Island
Los Angeles
Austin
Pensacola
Orlando
London

Gilbert

New Orleans
Philadelphia
Spokane
Henagar
Woodland Hills
San Jose

Miami
Rockford
Pleasantville
Lincoln
Cumming
Glen Burnie
Pea Ridge
Brighton
New Orleans
Fairmont

St. Louis
Pekin

Gig Harbor
Birmingham
Edmonds

Fredericksburg
Milpitas
Carbondale

FL

AR

WA

34112 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

33952 US
Philippines

11354 US

90001 US

33432 US

60564 US

45014 US

10308 US

90036 US

55912 US

32506 US

32805 US
Philippines
us

29054 US

70122 US

19124 US

99208 US

35978 US

91364 US

95124 US
us

33155 US

49341 US

10570 US

68516 US

30040 US

21061 US

72751 US

80601 US

70001 US

26554 US

63115 US

61554 US

98335 US

35244 US

98026 US
Croatia

110063 India

Croatia
22407 US
95035 US
81623 US

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

162




Christine Le crom
Joshua Lacuesta

Irish Garcia

Vhon Vhon Suner
Ermina Buenaventura
Mary jane Tuplano
Rose Ann Dinglasan
Angelyn Langgam
jaycel bello

Mikaela Fernandez
Jerlyn Alonzo

Recel de Jesus
Emmanuel Angelito
Allan Arganoza

Jhon Roland Casquejo
Crisanta Tagamtam
Rose Agdipa

Carlos Perez

Berna Opriasa

Anna Serrano

Jaden Xavier Valerio
Sharon Holmes

Ric Relador

Joshua Maala
Michelle Mauroff
Jonel Peniano
Jasmine Jade Bermudez
Dae L.

Lee Vincent Pacete
Heaven Grace Lamigo
miranda hartshorne
ANGELITO TINDOC
Dee Roe

Kitty Kit

Rosevie Dimla

Kryze Francisco

Rose Ann Manliclic
Mei Yen Bautista
KENNETH MAGBANUA
Rozel Dalumpines

Gail Javier

Khaelzyus Torresmagnmapo
Joanne Sheroel Terofiez
Ken Quilantang

Paula Mestrovic
Nathania Gabrielle Cepeda
Sygel Bolante

Grez-Doiceau
Bacolod City
Nueva Ecija

La Trinidad

Aliaga

Manila

Nasugbu

Nasugbu

cavite

Pangasinan

Cavite

General Trias Cavite
Pantabangan

City of Muntinlupa
General trials
Cavite City

Gen. Trias
Lynwood

Las Pinas

Munoz

Las Pinas
Savannah GA
Quezon City
London

Golden

City of Muntinlupa
San Leonardo
Singapore

Antique

Cainta Rizal
Birmingham
Cavite

New Castle

Aliaga

lloilo City

Aliaga Nueva Ecija
Patnongon, Antique
Banisilan, North Cotabato
Bacolod City
Antique

Quezon City
Antique

Antique

Zagreb

Antique

Lahug

Belgium
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
90262 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
31405 US
Philippines
Philippines
80403 US
Philippines
Philippines

733682 Singapore

B44

Philippines
Philippines
UK
Philippines
19720 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
10000 Croatia
9000 Philippines
Philippines

HEHHHAH
HHHHHHRH
HHH A
HHHHHHY
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HitHHHHEH
HHHHHHH
Hit A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HHHHHHH
HEH R
HHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHAH

Item 6.

163




IVKA cop

Bobby Buehler
Debora Funk
Clarreese Greene
alexa olt

Natalie Bird
Logan Frances
Barbara Moore
Steven Hobart
Kris Dane Trasona
Kristal Imbang

Trina Nicole Besmonte

Shawn Ello

Destine Dream Gadayan

Jenelyn Francisco
Justin De la Cruz

Gryzel Anne Fernandez
Charmaine Joy Genovia

Joanna Alayon
Nasherie Mae Eguia

Kylene Millares Victoriano

Miel Ogdol

Siona Koker
Reinheart Arandela
Stephanie Vicente
LN

Kurt Jazzer Marcalifias

Shara Cristy Apdian
Jaira Gale Ngalongalo
Zakiya Johnson

John Michael Ardefio
kevin dudzinski
Everett Tarmy
Clarisse Calimutan
James Langtad
Andrei Reosia
Reymon Aguarin
Adrian Viola

Kert Awit

Maria Adrienna Bianca Belas

Blazie Cariete

Maria Cheng Barcemo

Shai Cas

Jaicee Rose Dela Torre

Kaye Benigay

Thrisha Danae Occefia

Charisse Dancalan

Zagreb
Newark
Rising Sun
Lafayette
Mount Laurel

Brooklyn
Jacksonwville
Yerington

San Jose
lloilo City

lloilo City
Antique
Cebu City

London
Georgina

Culasi Antique
San Jose
Ottawa

San Jose
Cagayan de Oro
Antique
Chattanooga
Lahug

Clinton Township
New Market
Lucban Quezon
Compton
London

General Santos City
General Santos City

Butuan

lloilo City
Butuan
General Santos
Sarangani
Sibalom
Philippines

NY

TN

Croatia

7106 US
21911 US
47909 US

8054 US

us
11226 US
32226 US
89447 US

L4P 4G3

K1IN

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Canada

Philippines
Philippines
Canada

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

37404 US

Philippines

48036 US

us
Philippines

90220 US

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HHH A
HAHHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHRH
HiHHAH ]
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HH
HHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHHAH ]

Item 6.

164




Gwyneth Mante

may sajorda

Sofia Valderama
Glenn Mason

Gracie Jabello

Mae Amor Ababao
Daniel Brown

Aiselgi Malibiran
Logan Dettweiler
Julia Walker

Maxxie Hope

Erica Broncillo
Andrew Florez

Kim Atwill

Haidi Martinez
Christy Singleton

Jon Benedict Gallardo
Renee Teate

David Sickles

Tori Carroll

W Sik

Lj Arrojado

Christina Villapando
Kimberly Mallory
Johnsymon Gerodiaz
Johnsymon Gerodiaz
Sarah Fuller

Mark Hillgartner

Joe C

Mikaella Jane Fuentes
Avril Romero

Cris shu

Brent joshua

daniela colipapa
Raelynne Shane Guerrero
SR

Airah-Mae Bongato
Christine Fesalboni
Justine Gallenero
Aeron jay Jaromamay
Rose Jay Jane Argenos
Jerald Alforte

Mariel Amano
Christine Daine Santiago
Margareth Malibiran
Angela Baybayon

lan Mariquit

General Santos City
tagaytay

Davao City

Davao City
Cagayan de Oro
London

Belfast

Cabanatuan
Hoover

Santiago

Antique
Flushing
Tacoma
Stockton

Fair Oaks
Caloocan City
Harrisonburg
Willoughby
Wyandotte
Slough

capiz

Manila
Cortlandt Manor
London

Grosse pointe
Huntsville

New York

Cagayan de Oro
General santos city
Davao City
General Santos City
Zamboanga City
Cebu city

Lisbon

Caloocan City
Batangas

City of Muntinlupa
Lipa City
Santa Rosa

Binondo
Lipa City
Lipa City
Marikina City

WA

CA

VA

NY

AL

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
BT38 UK
Philippines
35244 US
Chile
Philippines
Philippines
11367 US
98422 US
95201 US
95628 US
Philippines
22802 US
44094 US
48192 US
SL2 UK
Philippines
Philippines
10567 US
Philippines
Philippines
48236 US
35811 US
10011 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
1600-610 Portugal
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitHH A
HEHHH T
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
Hi A
HEHHHHHH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HiHHHHHH
HHH A
HHHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHRH
HiH R
HHHHHHH
HitHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHHHHHAH

Item 6.

165




bronwyn woods
Tim Finnegan
Airene Mae Calunod
Mark Lester Jauod
Edel Dan Millares
Elliot Bergsven
Amyr ambat
Almer John Ceralvo
Regina Reginas
marc cox

Hannah Luscombe
Stephen Lykins
Eric Byles

Bede Tyler

Arely Merito

Ann Matz

Katie Harwood
Olesya Plytkevich
Joni Harjo
Tameka Johnson
Marty Valenzuela
mean lego

Nicole Dimayuga
Rynsie Broncano
Juline Robbeets
Xiuhua Li

Jerome Wright
Renee Anderson
Lilia Herreros
Diana Gonzalez
Jayden Khemraj
MELISSA Vlassis
HELEN MORALES
Justin Lugos

David Hincapie
Summer Busch
Callesha Sharpe
Hiraya Hiraya
Johnsymon Gerodiaz
Johnsymon Gerodiaz
jerome ytac
Sherri Kamenca
Pat A.

kara mist

Alex Santos
Crystal Interritus
Lauren Amick

Comanche
Rochester
Kauswagan
Amtique

London

Duluth

Mulanay
Antique

S3o Paulo
Bainbridge Island
Mohnton

Duluth

Conyers
Haywards Heath
Egg Harbor Township
Kalamazoo
Batley

Tenero

London
Bridgeport
Santiago

Las Pinas
Batangas
General Santos city

Wake Forest
Bronx

New York
Miami FL
Sparks

Port St Lucie
Floral Park
Miami

Lipa City
Boston

Marion
Paterson
Cagayan de Oro

Batangas
Toledo

New York
Siglufjoerdur
Manila
Cabanatuan City
New York

76442 US
14618 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
55812 US
Philippines
Philippines
nao divulge Brazil
98110 US
19540 US
30096 US
30094 US
RH16 UK
8234 US
49048 US
WF17 UK
Switzerlanc
us
6604 US
Chile
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Belgium
27587 US
10466 US
10021 US
33126 US
89436 US
34953 US
11001 US
33166 US
Philippines
2266 US
46952 US
7503 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
43615 US
10016 US
Iceland
Philippines
Philippines
10011 US

HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiHHHAH ]
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH I
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HAHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HiHH A
HEHHHHAH
HE

Item 6.

166




Dulce Alvarado
Jeniffee Hipolito
Natasha Shine
Dawn Karsen
Reivenne Marielle Pacis
Amelia Wagoner
Raymie Licup
Rhyza Panaguiton
Jymar Gonda
Marhielle Babor
Roe Anne Belda
Mathu Davis

Khalil Yshmael Pangandaman

jmarc gamboa
Rosten Quilinguin
Yiddah Akira Mingi
John Patrick Mosico
Rowena Gruta

Jhed Roxas

Joshua Versoza
Markhil Rabaca
JERALD Muli

KC MARTINEZ

Orly Recinto jr

Jada Nganga

Lady Nicole Osing
Ginger Espiritu
Louise Angelo Limiac
Abdur Rahman Javier

Cristin Dorothy De Vergara

Kathy Sutter

Britney Decena
Marsha Williams
Dominique Grate
Frederick Stewart
vanessa kay

Sophia McGraw
Jessica Shah

Ashley Crawford

Joan How
Grynellekaye Gacayan
Michelle Mendez
Maria Allyson Tandaan
Cyrille Joy Tangal
Shary Santana

Will Melrose

Justin Robinson

Ogden
Batangas
Dallas
Cagayan de Oro
Sorsogon
Centre

La Trinidad
Cainta
London
Bayawan City
La Trinidad
Philadelphia
Lipa City
Marilao

Cabanatuan City

Lipa City

London
Marikina City
Bengaluru
Angeles City
San Jose
Bacoor
Wilmington
Lipa

Manila
Angeles City
Pampanga City

Lake Worth
Gensan City
Casselberry
Columbia
Boston
Bronx
Conway
Bedford Hills
Brooklyn
Luton
Tabuk

Lipa City
Bronx

Reno
Dallas

SC

ENG

84414 US

Philippines

75270 US

Philippines
Philippines

35960 US

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

19102 Canada

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

Bahrain

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

19805 US

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

33463 US

Philippines

32707 US
29229 US
2215 US
10567 US
72058 US
10507 US
11205 US

LU3 2PU UK
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

11368 US
89570 US
75219 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHH I
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HitHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHHAH ]
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HitHHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHHAH

Item 6.

167




Sandy gie Manaloto
Reid Golding
Marhianne Babor

Agquatic Ally Organization

Ashley Burkett
Marianna Vermiglio
Teresa de la Guardia
Brenda Silanga

Kian Enson
Alexandra Seaman
Karmelle Delvo
Erich Lairick Decenorio
Renata Cheferrino
Gem Claire Carpon
kylevenice palola
Jaymart Pagsuguiron
Nooria Nawabi
Lexter Gorom

Febe Cadigal
Nuriko Yetto Bernal
Khrishell Pernia
Khiann Jamisola
Stephanie De Jesus
Rain Caling

Justine Garbosa
Dione Zapanta
Renzo Urbano
Tallulah McGee
Marko BeloSevic¢
Dona Gluhakovi¢
Britney Decena
River Warren

Amal Mansour
Suzanne Ordonio
Connie Vinson
Wishel Anthony
Diane Staggs
Laxman Vvs
Armand Najha
John Connor

Iva Orlovic¢

Inessa Hansen
Kimberly pennington
Katharine Madden
Ava Brown

Bryan Hernandez
saman 2750

Cauayan
Austin
Angeles City
Springfield
Fitzgerald
ferndale
South Salem
Manila
London
Burton

Davao City

Rio de Janeiro
General Santos City
Gensan City

Davao City
Lathrop

Laguna

London

Quezon City
Batangas

Lipa

Porac

Pampanga

Angeles City
Mabalacat
Manibaug paralaya
Beaufort

Gensan City
Raleigh

Quezon City
Ocala
Binangonan Rizal
Florence

Lilburn
Belmont
Zagreb
Lund
Ashville
Columbia
Augusta
Sparks
New York

SC

GA

SC

Philippines

78744 US
Philippines
us

31750 US

48220 US

10590 US
Philippines
Philippines

98013 US
Philippines
Philippines
Brazil
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

95330 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

29907 US
Croatia
Croatia
Philippines
us
Lebanon
Philippines

34481 US
Philippines

35630 US
India

30047 US

28012 US
Croatia
Sweden

35954 US

29212 US

4330 US
89436 US
10118 US

HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHRH
HitHHA ]
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HitHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HiHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HiHHHHHH
HHH A
HHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHH

Item 6.

168




Ali A

Hamideh Ayoobzadeh

Eman Askari
behrooz kh
LaRae Stirn
Alireza Geranmayeh
Sid C

Savahna Exantus
ariday guerra
Evelyn Maciel
Rayna Miles
Mostafa Alipour
Kim Wright
armin mhd

Karlo Garduno
Tabassom Pak
Chancey Tovan
Catherine Couturier
reza tehrani

essiii g

Susan Stewart
Julien Noel

ellie wagner

Reza Khan
Candice Carr
Animal Rights Cat

Mehran Mehranpoor

Yas Khos

Cesar Ghawi

A Johnston

Alyssa Harris

Lisa Cecilie Brechan
ANALYN RABANES
Massimo Zottola
kasandra morales
Cassidy Thompson
Jeffrey Pagliaroli

Juliana Patricia Blanco

Angel Roldan
Loida MANALANG
Emma Cirila Labra
Seanelle Diola
Piona Montecillo
Keichelle Yasona
Michelle Mendez
Margaux Gutierrez

Los Angeles
Houston
Sacramento
Cedar Knolls
Poughkeepsie
Ashburn

Novi

Rio Grande City
McAllen
Houghton Lake
Chicago

lonia

Ashburn
Mission
Trenton

Plano

Apache Junction
Chicago
Atlanta

Livonia

Spring Valley
Yankton

Santa Clara
Harper Woods

Qe Lyl Santa Clara

Secaucus
Los Angeles

Okatie

Tampa

Ranheim

General Santos city
Portoferraio
London

Columbus

Beaufort

Taytay, Rizal

Pasig
Consolacion Cebu
General Santos

Binangonan
Lipa City
Binangonan

NY

AZ

SC
FL

OH
SC

90017 US
77096 US
95670 US
7927 US
12601 US
20149 US
us
us
78582 US
78504 US
48629 US
60616 US
48846 US
20149 US
78572 US
8644 US
75024 US
85120 US
60602 US
30301 US
48150 US
us
57078 US
95054 US
48225 US
us
95051 US
7094 US
90046 US
Lebanon
29909 US
33604 US
Norway
Philippines
57037 ltaly
Philippines
43220 US
29902 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HHHHH Y
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A

Item 6.

169




Adrian Viola

Dwein Pitogo
Shammer Pialago
Therese Chamchoune
Gabriel Toroctocon
Anonymous Filipino
Lorain Abegale Tubio
Jens Bringe

Jhuneleo Caraang
Wei Wuixian

Isaac Nataniel Fresnoza
Ivan Diapuez

chris deguzman
Jonathan Llanes
Mathilde Herlofson
Jade De Guzman
Vince Neil

Lesley Pritchard
Anette Sognnes
JADE MARGARET DE GUZMAN
Bartosz Dembowski
Princess Manalastas
Kanika Saini

Maja Strajtenberger
Nicole Sibal
Geraldine Hampton
Okafor Peace

Jessica Stoner
Hannah Woodsum
Helen Bagnall

Ivana Zovak
Nicoleen Coetzee
Vince Angel Galindo
Andrea Moultrie
Uchenna Ezechukwu
Shane Stephens

Kim Ismael Malabana
Axel John Hosefia
Petra Bartol

Joy Navarro

Greg Hale

Cristian Galvez
Didier Lallemand
Karlo Cavlek

Ashlee Bauer

Anna Steed

mark Galera

Davao City
Cagayan de Oro

Davao City
Pasay
Bohol

Santa Maria
Binangonan
Pateros
Quezon City
Pasig city
Binangonan
Stremmen
Jaen

Boyne City
Oslo

Leeds
Nueva Ecija
Delhi

Santa Rosa
Beaufort
Delta
Manheim

You Mom
Johannesburg
Zagreb
Pretoria

Nassau
Mira Loma

London
General Trias
Zagreb
Bacolod City
Youngsville
Angeles City
Liege

Crystal Lake
Greenbelt
San Jose

SC

MD

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Lebanon
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Norway
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
2010 Norway
Philippines
Philippines
49712 US
Norway
Philippines
LS98PD UK
Philippines
110054 India
Croatia
Philippines
29902 US
Nigeria
17545 US
2132 US
South Afric
Croatia
South Afric
Philippines
Bahamas
91752 US
us
Philippines
Philippines
Croatia
Philippines
27596-761. US
Philippines
India
Croatia
60014 US
20770 US
Philippines

HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HHHHHHH
Hi A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HEHHHHRH
HiH A
HHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
Hit A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R

Item 6.

170




Mohammad Chaaban
J.A. Brown

Joshua Locke

Grady Lights

Mojgan St

Pennywise Girl
Jonathan Gibson

Fati H

Luzelena Hernandez

Art Man

Ella Taylor
Destaynee Williams
David Cravens
Jawon Carter
Stephen bartels
Mina Karimi

Naomi Bradford

S>> o>
G e
Sgwwgo by

Tayebeh Ghaforian-Hesami

shahrzad moghim
Christina Walker
Roya Karbasian
kyren u

Alireza F4
TaForiyia Sanders
ali poozesh

Alex Harnett
Mahdi Hamidvand
Tirdad Kavian
Naser Mgh

Saeed Badiei
Mojtaba Sabet
amin Ostadiani
Nachan Not saying
Amy James

Reza Akbari

Sache Taylor
Aldrin Enriquez
David Hiatt

M S

Jhon Francis Caluban
Jenelyn Tubianosa
Ross Wheeler
Charlotte Hogue

L}_Lab) o7

Austin
Olympia
Upper Darby
Los Angeles
Bixby

San Antonio
Ashburn

San Benito
Los Angeles
New York
Secaucus
Seattle
Jacksonwville
Apopka
Crawfordsville
Atlanta
Bismarck
Clifton

falls church
Manchester
Los Angeles
Port Richey
Kirkland
Hillsborough
Santa Clara
Ashburn
Orlando
charlotte
Warren
Ashburn
Cedar Knolls
New York
Sandy

New York
New York
Aliquippa
New Hartford
New York
San Antonio
Makati City
Oxford
Alphen Aan Den Rijn
Antique
Antique
Salem

Rock Hill

X

PA

NC

SC

M6

78701
98501
19082
90012
74008
78223
20149
78586
90060
10118

7094
98160
32209
32703
47933
30331
58501

7014
22046

90060
34668
98034

8844
95052
20149
32810
28210
48093
20149

7927
10013
84092
10013
10013
15001
13413
10007
78216

38655

2408

97301
29732

Lebanon  ##H####HHEH
us HUHHHHHH
us HiH
us HEHHHHH
us HEHHH
us HEHHHHHH
us HiH R
us HUHHHHHH
us HiH
us HEHHHHHH
us HiHHHHE
us HEHHHHHH
us HiHHHHE
us HEHHHHHH
us HiH
us HEHHHHHH
us HiH
us HEHHHHHH
us HEHHEH
us HUHHHHHH
us HEHHH
us HEHHHHHH
us HEH
us HEHHHHHH
us HEHHEH
us HEHHHHHH
us HEH
us HEHHHHHH
us HEHHEH
us HuHHEHH
us HiHHHEH
us HEHHHHH
us HiHtHHHE
us HEHHHHH
us HEH
us HEHHHHHH
us HEHHEH
us HeHHEHH
us HiHHHHE
us HEHHHHH
Philippines #####H#HH
us HEHHHHHH
Netherlanc #####Hi#

Philippines ######Hi#
Philippines #H####HH
us Hitt |
us HEH R

Item 6.

171




arle mwamwa
EMPO TECH
Edib Paldu
Elvir Colakovi¢

Johann Matthew Bayot

Efren Salazar jr
Lorenzo Grey

Lovely Angel Estrella
Zemira Cavak
Syreeta Singleton
Kel Aritmetica

Alsid Mahamod
Nandi Wagner

Ms. Billie Jo Bray

Queen Athea Baldomero

Akinmade Johnson
Alexis Weathers
Erica Pivko

Nicole Archambault
Kriste Kline

roniyah t

Ruth Bentkowski

03y Juslowsl Loy doxn

Angeline Calunod
brooke kay
jordan simon
Brooke Bass

samy safa

Ariel Kates
Corrine Cashin
Jelena Pronic¢
Mace De Leon
Lovelynne Viloria
Marlow Logan White
Johsy Fernandez
Khalid McRae
Khary COOK
Carolyn Greco
Areli Villarreal

Mackenzie Miller
Megan Mir
luc tate

James Coffey
Siavash Heydari

Davao City

Sarajevo
Batangas
Cabanatuan City

Manolo Fortich, Bukidnon

General Santos City

Caldwell

Manila

Zamboanga del Norte
Brooklyn

Keller,

Bethesda
Atlanta
Saugerties
Pompano Beach
Lawrenceville
geogia

Fort Worth
Washington
Zamboanga City
Omaha

Austin

Houston

Gyaz> e Ashburn

Los Angeles
Brooklyn
Brooklyn

Bacoor
Antipolo
New York
Dagupan
Charlotte
Washington
Sistersville
Eugene

w9 Je Atlanta

Fair Oaks
San Jose
Sugar Land

=== 91 Ashburn

New York
Seattle

OH

NY
WA

MD
GA
NY
FL
GA

NY
NY

NY

NC
DC

43724

10025

28269
20009
26175
97404
30301
95628
95123
77479
20149
10016
98160

Philippines #######Hi#
Philippines ######Hi#
Bosnia HiHHHHHEH
Bosnia HiHHHHHHT
Philippines ######HiH
Philippines ######Hi#
Philippines #####HHH
Philippines #####Hi#
Bosnia HiHHBHHH
us HEHHEH
Philippines #######Hi#
Philippines #####Hi#

11216 US HEHHHEHE
99140-0521 US Hitt |
Philippines #######Hi#
20816 US Hitt
30306 US HEHHHEHE
12477 US Hitt |
33060 US HEH R
30043 US HittH
35292 US HEH
76118 US HittH |
56972 US HEHHHEHH
Philippines ######Hi#

68111 US HEHHHEHE
55912 US HitHHH
77069 US HEH
20149 US Hitt
90012 US HEH A
11216 US HittHHH
11213 US HEHHEH

Serbia Hitt |
Philippines ######Hi#
Philippines #####Hi#

us A
Philippines #####Hi#
us HEH
us HEHHHEH
us HEH
us HEHHHEH
us HEH ]
us HEHHHEH
us A
us HEHHEHHE
us At
us HEHHHHHHE
us HEH ]

Item 6.

172




Mary Fala

Ron Gallagher
Lenise Mobley-El
Annie Loreto
Alireza Razzaghi
Michel Mocha
sina naroii

Johnay Esquivel
Jamal Ahmadkhan
Kiley Caffrey

Nina Maretic

Kim Norgard
Helena Matkovié
Jorich Olaso

JL Francisco

Hans Janssen Manriquez
asana Donyadideh
Braine Syedwin
Vondenmark Pantua
Atefeh Sharifan
Malkah Bat-Tzion
Ishani Paul

Filip Visni¢

Tucker Hubbard
Jonathan Orozco
Anya Bowers
Joanne Campbell
Anon Person

Linda Martell
Sittiehaya Sahramun
danijel delac

Jana Osrecak
Glenn Santos

John Valdhomiere Nepomuceno
Tamara Molina
Ruffa Mae Tercero
Edzel Lastimosa
Rc Fritz Clemente
Nina Foster

Karen Simmons
Julie McGowan
William Choate
Arthur Rose Jr
Ryan Ferrara
Jonetha Singleton
Christina Marmo
Jodie Thompson

Seattle
Florence
East Orange
Sugar Land
Los Angeles
Queens
New York
Exeter
Ashburn
Okatie

Naga

Ragay Camarines Sur
Alaminos

Tehran

Manila

London

Los Angeles

Lake City

Vadodara

Frankfort
Culver City
Stone Mountain
Tucson

Denver

Holiday

Las Pinas

Zagreb

Santo Domingo
Umingan

New York

Rebe

Ragay
Conifer
Hoschton
Wooster
Omaha
Orangeburg
Katy
London
College Park
Campbellsville

MA

SC

co
GA
OH

SC

MA

MD
KY

98105 US
1062 US
7017 US
77498 US
91356 US
11385 US
10013 US
93221 US
20149 US
29909 US
Croatia
Norway
Croatia
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
Iran
Philippines
Philippines
90025 US
29560 US
390007 India
Croatia
49636 US
90230 US
30083 US
85745 US
80207 US
34691 US
Philippines
Croatia
Croatia
Philippines
Philippines
11203 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
80433 US
30548 US
44691 US
68130 US
29115 US
77449 US
us
20740 US
42718 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHH ]
HEHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HHHHHHRH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
Hi A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHH
HEHHH ]
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HHHHHAH

Item 6.

173




SHERRY WHITMIRE
Edith Groden
Aaron Jones

Eric Beaumont
Ashton Cradit

Jan Collins

Lynn Kolb

Frankie Dailey

Deanna Briesemeister

Len Nunez

Carol Martin
Victoria Bailey
claretha singleton
barbara thomas
batania little
Cindy Tenney
wendy Daise
Nathan Pinckney
LISA PALMER
Richard Tenney I
Craig Dailey

Nuz Sanidad
Rachel Bogan
Vivian Wu

Ariella Allen
Linda Bescript
Johnnie Brooks
Zoe B

Joe Watts

Laurie Warner
Christian Wade
Terrica Hightower
Vivian-Tay Pryce
Gabriela Anguiano
Dawn Novick
Kristi Cradit
Patrick Cradit
George Reynolds
Lyndell Baltimore
Wade Christina
Christian Wade
Kendal Duryea
adrienne walls

al alizadeh

James Newbery
Hailey Vitek
Cistinna Cathcart

Brevard
Beaufort
Gaffney
Milwaukee
Beaufort
Columbia
Beaufort
Beaufort
Tampa
Quezon City
Stonington
Winnsboro
Winnsboro
Winnsboro
Winnsboro
St. Helena
Winnsboro
Winnsboro
Canton
Beaufort
Beaufort
Minneapolis
London
Brooklyn
Poughkeepsie
Langhorne
Newport News
Somewhere
Spokane
Oxnard
Rock Springs
Charlotte
Kingston
Bluffton
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Clemson
Woodbury
Denver
Rock Springs
Centre
philadelphia
Atlanta
Hopewell Junction
Collierville
Trafalgar

NC
SC
SC
Wi
SC
SC
SC
SC
FL

SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
OH
SC
SC
MN

ENG

CA
WYy
NC

SC
SC
SC
SC
SC

co
WY
AL
PA

28712 US
29907 US
29340 US
53211 US
29902 US
28212 US
29906 US
29907 US
33616 US

1116 Philippines

6378 US
29180 US
29180 US
29180 US
29180 US
29920 US
29180 US
29180 US
44720 US
29907 US
29907 US
55407 US

SW154JD UK

11203 US
12601 US
19047 US
23601 US
0 Us
99205 US
93033 US
82901 US
28208 US
Jamaica

29910 US
29902 US
29906 US
29907 US
29631 US
8096 US
80203 US
82901 US
35960 US
19139 US
30301 US
12533 US
38017 US
46181 US

HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH Y
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

174




Chelsea Angerer
Alison Reynolds
Sylvia DRIOULE
daisy whipple
Timmy Behling
Heather Steinberger
Amy Roberts
Saige Cameron
Sean Casey
Joshua Florence
Gabriel Valley
Michael Ann Pease
LaRonda Johnson
Arthur Gardner
Farris Vereen
Demetria Hamilton
Anthony Brodus
Monica Jones
Dominic Shaak
Ba/iepui KOposes
Karsen S

Falon Curvin
Steven Swinton
Meredith Shaw
Andrea Heyward
Larry Singleton
Kathryn Maland
Frank Simmons
Sabine Bieler
Grace Padmore
Luke Waller

Anna Flynn

Emma Stone
Casey Ransom
Kris Kean

Janine Hipple

super plushies and gaming

Little 24

Parham Farrokhihenzaki

Anthony Nunez
Aaron Balake
GS

Emily Saavedra
Nusrat Sultan
Mateo Verdeja
mike balita
Jackson Norber

Dundee
Jacksonville
Li@ge
brazoria
Burbank
Beaufort
Palm Bay
Longmont
Branford
Lawrenceville
Fuquay-Varina
Toms River
Columbia
Charlotte
Charlotte
Beaufort
Beaufort
Columbia
Elkridge
America
Minneapolis
Heflin
Atlanta
Charlotte
Columbia
Charlotte
Castle Hayne
Washington
New York
Amityville
Anderson
Brighton
Hammond
Shickshinny
Lake City
Feasterville-Trevose
glendora
North Liberty
Riverside
Bronx
London
Monterey
Valrico
Alamo
Three Forks
Calapan city
Imperial

FL

SC

GA
NC
NJ
SC
NC
NC
SC
SC
SC

GA
NC
SC

NC
NC
DC

48131 US
32246 US
Belgium
77422 US
60459 US
29902 US
32909 US
80504 US
6405 US
30043 US
27526 US
8753 US
29210 US
28204 US
28205 US
29902 US
29907 US
29223-376:1US
21075 US
DL1 us
55408 US
36264 US
30312 US
28233 US
29229 US
28207 US
28429 US
20068 US
10035 US
11701 US
46012 US
48116 US
70403 US
18655 US
32025 US
19053 US
91741 US
46554 US
92503 US
10465 US
Philippines
93940 US
33594 US
94507 US
59752 US
Philippines
63052 US

HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH I
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitHHHHEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023

Item 6.

175




Rachel Ortega
Alireza Amiri-Farsani
Abbey Rich

Gavin Scott

Amy Solomon
Ryan Timmerman
Shane Berhalter Jr
kamden Crigger
Gerald LeVert
Bahram Ziaie
Charleigh Bell
Abigail Marzano
Rainiel Valencia
Madman47 48
Joan Mejia

Valerie Bradley
Leah Munro
Jacqueline Narvaez
Mike Burris
Victoria Mares
Ivan Azevedo
Storm Engle
Amanda Black-Nau
Zinah Nachawati
miguel osorio
Shirley Muhammad
Sarah Hall

Hassan Sattarzadeh
Hill Thomas
Lindsey Ocock
Louis Singleton
Corrin Culberson
Nicole Jones
Sherry Tuimaseve
Curtis Jones
Jeremy Hughes
Rene Buford

Matt Anderson
Renessia Bing

Toni Walker
Kalisha Mines
Ashley Sampson
Brandon Hannah
Mike Barry

Tim Yares

Elijah Woodward
Cole Christoferson

Whittier
Redding
Charlotte

Los Angeles
Palmetto
Richmond
Elma
Kalamazoo
Pittsburgh
Montgomery

Miami
Emporium
Ypsilanti
Lambertville
Adrian

San Antonio
Lyndhurst
New Auberry
Flint

Dallas
Ypsilanti
Chicago

Mt. Pleasant
Mt. Pleasant
Florence
Charleston
Lithonia
Atlanta
Columbia
Pago Pago
Albuquerque
Tucker

Mpls
London
Beaufort
Charlotte
Columbia
Cayce
Beaufort
Utica
Asheboro
Chesnee
Helena

SC
SC
SC
SC
GA
GA
SC

GA
MN Mn

E11

SC
NC
SC
SC
SC

NC

90602 US
96003 US
48813 US
90210 US
34221 US
23222 US
14059 US
49006 US
15216 US
45249 US
us
us
Philippines
us
33156 US
15834 US
48198 US
8530 US
64720 US
78213 US
7071 US
93602 US
48503 US
75270 US
48197 US
60602 US
29466 US
29464 US
29501 US
29403 US
30038 US
30309 US
29209 US
American S
87106 US
30084 US
us
UK
29907 US
28233 US
29203 US
29033 US
29906 US
13502 US
27205 US
29323 US
59601 US

2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/1/2023
2/2/2023
2/2/2023
2/2/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
2/4/2023

Item 6.

176




Grant Arnett
Kentura Carpenter
Brooke Dills
Jennifer Gulbrandson
Heather Kromer
Jillian Tavares

Adi Shah

madhu averneni
Hope Cvrk
Kathleen Jeffery
joanne suriano
Richard Paggi
Emillie Perez
Adrish Ghosh
Naser Nikzad
Faryn Weller

Jose Melendez
Kady LaPlount
Janet Neihart
Valerie Garcia
Wesley Rockenfelder
Quentin Budtillo
Tracy Wilburn
Weston Mcmillion
Karter Hammond
Jacob Rivera
Aaron Cardenas
Charlie Chicken
Swayam Hinge
Jonathan E

Jessica Collins
LaMont Brown
Michael Cirulli Jr
Marquita Leggett
Steredrick Goodjoint
Ali Yavari

jamya lewis
Shameka Evans
Jewel Brooks

Ryan Hooke
Daniel miller
Jordan Lane
Tamara Davis
Jules Francois
Desiree Freeman
Robert Witherspoon
Courtney Manning

Delaware

St. Helena Island SC
Blairsville

Springfield

Bangor

Mansfield

Madison

Greensboro

Sioux City

Austin TX
Kissimmee

Macon

Collegeville

Atlanta

Ramsey

Tampa

San Diego

Cottage Grove MN
Bell Gardens

Prattville

Poissy

California MD
Enid

Tazewell

Milford

Denver

Cecila

Ojhar

New York

Alexandria
Croton-on-Hudson NY
Poughkeepsie

Detroit

Gilmer

New York

louisburg

Hinesville

Kernersville

Epping

Bluffton SC
Boston MA
Portsmouth VA
Libourne

Charleston SC
Philadelphia PA
Ellenwood GA

43015 US
29920 US
30512 US
22152 US
18013 US
2048 US
53716 US
27455 US
51106 US
78750 US
34747 US
us
31220 US
19426 US
30303 US
7446 US
33637 US
92119 US
55016 US
90201 US
36066 US
78300 France
20619 US
73703 US
37879 US
6460 US
80206 US
42724 US
422207 India
10118 US
22312 US
10520 US
12601 US
48215 US
75644 US
10013 US
27549 US
31313 US
27284 US
3042 US
29910 US
2115 US
23703 US
33500 France
29407 US
19107 US
30294 US

2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/4/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/5/2023
2/6/2023
2/6/2023
2/7/2023
2/7/2023
2/8/2023
2/8/2023

Item 6.

177




Laurie Beaster
Dani Dorsey
Kenzi Henderson
Mehdi Mirmohamadi
Demetryil Watts
Carisa Hurley Davis
Mark Boyle
August Holmes
Violet M

Bry Ada

carrie neumiller
Kenneth Ezell
Tajanel Monroe
Zou Lian

Izumi Berk

dori long

Layton Register
Tyrone Piao
Megan Vaughn
mark daniel
Jeiliany Gonzalez
Oliver Nix
Hannah Yagel
Ellie W

Jace McQueen
Fintan McGee
Beau Lorenzoni
jen roy

Ethan Nagda
Asher Walton
Kacy Chinavare
thomas campbell
Teagan Davies
ZIHAN YE

Kode Menicucci
kathy danielkebir
Faraj Almshati
Clifford Lewis
Amy Erickson
Sarmira Rhodan
Raymond Dominick
Myron Harrison
carol coombes
kaiya price
Alexander McKinney
Tyler Prather
Matthew Ritter

Waukesha
Fort Lauderdale
Medford
Santa Clara
Gainesville
Richton Park
Fairbanks
Youngstown
Cleveland
Charlotte
sioux city
Decatur
Greenwood
Manipur
San Jose
Charleston
Charleston
Omaha
Peoria
Naga City
Chelsea
Haysville
Oak Hill

London
Kansas City

Terryville

Saint Petersburg
Charlotte
Amityville

Glen Mills

Los Angeles
Logansport
Salem

Columbus
Bluffton
Philadelphia
Bluffton

North Charleston
miami beach
Phoenix

Kuttawa
Ashburn
Charleston

Wi
FL

AK
OH
OH
NC

GA
SC

CA
SC
SC

GA
SC
PA
SC
SC

SC

53189
33334
97504
95052
32641
60471
99709
44512
44109
28202
51103
30032
29646
781030
95135
29412
29403
68132
85381

2150
67060
45656

40741
64111

6786

33703
28206
11701
19342
90017
46947

3079

31907
29910
19141
29910
29405
33139
85016
42055
30180
29403

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
India
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Libya
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

2/8/2023
2/8/2023
2/8/2023
2/8/2023
2/8/2023
2/8/2023
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

178




Lasha Kerr
Mihaly Nagy

Lakiesha Warren-Chisolm

Brooks Barnes
Patrick Whalen
Philip Boyle

pamela chavez

Amir mohamad Pahlavi

Mariah Reynolds
Harvey Punzalan
Yared Berhe
Bandolo Choucky
EluE

Leslie Thurman
Jackson Middleton
Likale Daniel
French Castillo
Ashley Widener
Mary Boyle

Sally Germer
Andrew Lyons
JoAnne Gatti-Petito
Wanda Scheper
Cynthia Hunt
Veronica Waller
Alisa Brady
Sheila Ward
Jeremiah olowo
Ryan Robidoux
Danielle Roberts
Robin Johnson
Susan Puett
Lauren Inabinett
Jonathan Gossett
Linda Gossett
Linda Stillinger
Linda Firneno
Ashley Goodin
Lauren Di Puorto
Jonathan Gossett
Selena Meyer
Sarah Sarah
mary harriet shuler
Tracie Love
Hannah Reynolds
Mac Sedgwick
Joshua Corning

West Palm Beach

St. Helena Island
Ann Arbor
Okatie

Okatie

Denver

Newark

75001

Manila
Dallas
Blacklick
Stamford
Shelby
Minneapolis
Atlanta
Dagupan
Madison
Okatie
Jacksonville
Beaufort
Bluffton
Beaufort
Beaufort
Chesapeake
Evanston
Jacksonville
Akure
Columbia
Saint Helena Island
Saint Augustine
Atlanta

Saint Helena Island
Lexington
Lexington
Anderson
Roswell
Salisbury

Atlanta
Ridgeland

Akron

york
Sacramento
North Charleston
Elgin

Columbia

FL

Ml
SC
SC

CT

SC
FL

SC
SC
SC
SC
VA

FL

SC
SC
FL

GA

SC
SC
SC
SC
GA
NC
GA
SC
OH
SC
CA
SC
SC
SC

33409 US
Hungary
29920 US
48103 US
29909 US
29909 US
80216 US
7094 US
us
Philippines
75074 US
43004 US
6902 US
44875 US
55407 US
30311 US
Philippines
37115 US
29909 US
32210 US
29902 US
29910 US
29902 US
29906 US
23320 US
60201 US
32209 US
Nigeria
29223 US
29920 US
32080 US

30345-3941US

us
29902 US
29073 US
29072 US
29625 US
30076 US
28144 US
30309 US
29936 US
44321 US
29745 US
94203 US
29405 US
29045 US
29212 US

HEH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HE
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHEH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HHH A

Item 6.

179




Jai Cameron
Koren Pope
Brenda Poplin
Arnold Aniedobe
Jenna Musleve
Angelina Calibro
Amanda Singleton
national coalition
Vanesa Haskins
viktor ifechi

John Kurtlander
Mary Le

Townes Powell
Andrea Lema
Victor Peter
Wesley Zhang
Crystal Lozada
Tirthadeep Mukherjee
Paul Hofmann
Jodi Knorr

Mollie Rathburn
John Knorr

Jeff Jones
Heather James

S Thomas

Sherri Sellars
Kathleen Bizer
Simon Barley
Christine Barley
Pheobe Malloy
Joseph Wronka
Crystal Hilton
Gena Johnson
Jarell Fripp
Ocean Kalunga Coaxum
Jaffar Green
Angel Hakim
Janae Edwards
Fatimah Riaz
Ashley Merche
layla eldakhakhny
Jose Corone
Ashley Canari
Mariah Mills
Emily Lasky
Nevaeh Morgenstern
Yona Wright

Nashville TN
St Helena Island SC
Lexington SC
Houston

Belleview

Fernley

Knoxville

Miami

Amarillo

New York

el monte
Louisville

Philadelphia

San Mateo

Ocala

Varanasi

Havelock

St Helena Island SC
Beaufort SC
Saint Helena Island SC
Charlotte NC
Lancaster SC
Phoenix AZ
Gaffney SC
Beaufort SC
Syracuse NY
Ithaca NY
Columbia SC
Ambherst MA
Manning SC
St. Helena Island

Beaufort SC
Chapel Hill NC
Moncks Corner SC
Charlotte NC
Springfield

Irving

Washington

Holbrook

Chicago

Newark

Little Rock

Boca Raton

Panama City beach
Pinehurst

37218
29920
29072
77203
34420
89408
37912
33177
79110
10118

91731
40241

19107
94403
34471
221010
28532
29920
29907
29920
28202
29720
85225
29340
29907
13244
14850
29201
1002
29102
29920
28208
27516
29461
28205
45505
75062
20010
11741
60666
7107
72204
33428
32408
28374

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
India
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
3/1/2023
3/1/2023
3/2/2023
3/2/2023
3/2/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023

Item 6.

180




Roxanne Mosam
Tarah Hall

railly dunlap
makenzie campa
Antavius Johnson
Livia Donovan
Lindsey Williams
Gilly Lyons
Natalie Reider
T’Hani Mims

Carl Williams
Christina Graves
Todd Chas
Shaquette Drayton
Carolyn Johnston
Antoine Marion
Allegra Hofmann
Carey Furman
Camp Arnold

Ari Hartnell
Antonette Varner
Nicole Kuykendoll
Estefani Catalan
Blue Mach-Zeiter
Christina W
Savannah Isenberg
Gabriella Klochak
Kadance Mills
ilene dennehy
Kallie Stringer
Mitzi Collins
Blaine Purcell

Zee OPINEDA

Tabi Leipart

Lara Appleton
Courtney Kimmel
Rex Hodges

Chris Newman
Austin Perry
Bethany Henderson
Justin Williams
Kyle Gallion
Alejandro Gémez Montoya
Erica McNeil
Torrance Wynn
John Roberts
Leamber Herren

Manila
Cookeville
Florissant
newton
Atlanta
Charleston
Evanston
Portland
Ellicott City
Raleigh
Savannah
Chapel Hill
Charleston
Summerville
Columbus
Elloree
Beaufort
Charlotte
Charlotte
Princeton
Beaufort
Boise

La Habra

South San Francisco

Roseburg
Kent
Columbus
Pomona
Jersey City
Ozark
Westfield
Raleigh
Union City
Ballwin
Beaufort
Beaufort
Charlotte
Greensboro
Hilton Head Island
Beaufort
Sumter
Beaufort
Mexico City
Jacksonville
Washington
Beaufort
Loganville

GA
SC

OR
MD
NC
GA
NC
SC
SC
OH
SC
SC

NC

NC

MO
SC
SC
NC
NC
SC
SC
SC

FL
DC
SC

Philippines 3/3/2023

38506 US
63031 US
67114 US
30316 US
29412 US
60201 US
97211 US
21042 US
27675 US
31405 US
27516 US
29401 US
29483 US
43224 US
29047 US
29902 US
28270 US
28205 US
55371 US
29906 US
83704 US
90633 US
94080 US
97471 US
98030 US
43065 US
66076 US
7302 US
72949 US
27053 US
27604 US
7087 US
63021 US
29902 US
29902 US
28208 US
27410 US
29926 US
29902 US
29150 US
29902 US
3020 Mexico
32211 US
20068 US
29902 US
30052 US

3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/3/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023

Item 6.

181




Chloe Marks
Xandrex Ngade
Jaclyn Pasqualone
Paula jane Echavez
Yel Dayao

John eirol Rodavia
Stephanie Reyes
Jay Jones

Christy Head
Ashleigh Catucci
Dalia Murillo
Laylanie Gonzalez
Anonymous WSHS Student
joanna hh

Ava Trono

Zoe Bennett
Miranda Tripodi
Kamryn Carroll
Ashline Nicole Miranda
Xareni Sandoval
Dallas Weisenmiller
Haylee Cardoza
Ariana Stonewood
Sylizaxette Alcala
Yanie Whalien
Samantha Moffat
Jazmine Paulson
Jacob Collazo
Maica Sampang
Laurel Pawlik
Mahamae Balogo
Samuel Yaekob
Sharon Newman
Eli Morales
Marcela Taguines
Chloe Cook

Lexi Davis

Jilian Balmeo

Perla Luna Pablo
dave mike

Franz Diaz

RW

Mary Lykamiel Celeste
JJ Reed

max jay

Gabi Garvi

Adriana Gutierrez

Cedartown
Baguio City
Hackettstown
Davao City
Makati City
Carmona
Pangansinan

Nashville
Amsterdam
San Antonio
Townsend
Memphis
Quezon City
Milton
Brooklyn
Las Vegas
Gallatin
Manila
Memphis
Washington
Bridgeport
isayaw
General Trias
San Juan Batangas
Warwick
Indianapolis
Irving
Tarlac City

Palos Verdes Peninsula

lloilo

North Bergen
West Chester
Crestview
Bataan
Adrian
Scarsdale
Batangas
Hillsdale
Atascosa
Davao City
Minneapolis
Surigao City
Evansville
Calamba
New york
Lincoln

30125 US
Philippines
7840 US
Philippines
Philippines
4116 Philippines
Philippines
us
37211 US
12010 US
78221 US
1469 US
us
Philippines
5468 US
11201 US
89130 US
37066 US
Philippines
38108 US
20068 US
6606 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
2889 US
46219 US
75063 US
Philippines
90274 US
Philippines
7047 US
19382 US
32536 US
Philippines
49221 US
10583 US
Philippines
12529 US
7682 US
Philippines
55404 US
Philippines
47713 US
Philippines
10001 US
68527 US

3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023

Item 6.

182




Jax Smith

Alayna Yarger
Annabel Holt
Robert Madera
Bryce Tinio
Stephanie Erazo
Lucas Lim

Brooke Miller
Zachary Pickett
Kiersten White
Evan Mills

Yuan Quinamot
Joseph Gloss
Trinity Larcombe
Jose Contreras Blanco
Maxwell Biever
Alex P

Trina Attleson
Jesse Pettrie
Jenesis Joy Vildan
Paulynne Mosquera
Semya Williams
Samantha Sabally
Avery Hoerchler
Laney Pollins
Grace Shelby
Anna Nguyen

Ella faith Haslton
Reiko Dagupan
Cherry Kent
Merka Holmes
Lucky Harold Calahati
Zoelza Vallé
Robert Sanders
Maya Lu

CARLOS VAZQUEZ
Emerich Hipolito
Christopher Cintron
Alliseya Susice
Kellie Scott
Autumn Monk
Kent Demos
Liberty C

Simone Feliciano
Zisel Braza
Tytiana Spinks
Isjs Isjsh

Williamsburg
Maumee
Washington
Hollywood
San Pedro
Miami

Lipa City
Ephrata
Jamestown

Crofton
Tacurong City
Redding
Providence
Sanford
Owensboro
Philadelphia
Merritt Island
Avon

San Miguel
lloilo City
Newport News
Camden
Chicago
Ridley Park
Mobile
Chicago

Cebu
Olongapo City
Charleston
Austin
Batangas City
Norwich
Grovetown
Dallas
Englewood
Manila
Orlando
Saranac Lake
Phoenix
Baudette
Lanao del Norte
Henderson
Greensboro
Conroe
Suffolk
Region 4a

SC

23188
43537
20002
33021

33148

17522
14701

21114

96003

2904
27330
42303
19148
32953
46123

23601

8104
60602
19078
36608
60610

29414
78703

6360
30813
78503

7631

32835
12983
85043
56623

56044
27410
77303
23435

us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
Philippines

3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023

Item 6.

183




Akunna Njoku
Hannah Grace Garner
Nathaniel Augustus Ala
Aubrey lantosca
Laona Grahm
Norman R Veliquette
Jesus Villa

Haley Powell

Lyneth Perez

sophia cortes

Xavier Roman
Christa Parker
Keiver Rodriguez
Clifton Butler

alex arballo

Jack Applebaum
Harneet Pandher
Niya Thomas
Spongebob Squarepants
Arel Rose Salimo
Erro Khun

Peyton V

Ben Klafeta

Jilliane Gonzales
Zoey Fox

Isabella Rose
Anjanae Haqq

s tisdale

Amanda Dabbeekeh
Jerommel Ragasa
Meeka Miller
Cameron Gunter
Genesis Smith

Gen Pabualan
bernabe nieves
Maria Castro

Sarah Araia

kate charlyn lucaya
Eli Green

Areya Zayas
Angelica Mae Arellano
lana alissa

Sophia Chirchirillo
Shari Wolpert
Farshalyn Ammad
Regis Perry

Gemma Pierre

Houston
Franklin

Nathaniel Augustus Flora Ala

Woburn
Cleveland
Westland
Sterling

St. Marys
Mount Pleasant
New Port Richey
Deltona

Kenton

Vero Beach
Wesley Chapel
Tucson

Silver Spring
Westchester
Cape Coral
Pineapple

City of Muntinlupa
San Jose
Elkridge
Decatur
Pefaranda
Denton
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Burlington
Pottstown
Baguio City
Greensboro
Taylors

Wilson
Cagayan De Oro City
bronx
Uncasville
McKinney
Rodriguez
Lancaster
Wappingers Falls
Capiz

Chantilly
Conway

East Meadow
Digos
Fayetteville
Porter

MI

PA

77007 US
37067 US
Philippines
1801 US
44109 US
48186 US
61081 US
31558 US
29429 US
34652 US
32738 US
43326 US
32968 US
33544 US
85706 US
20910 US
45069 US
33990 US
12872 US
Philippines
94088 US
21075 US
62521 US
Philippines
76205 US
19147 US
19121 US
8016 US
19464 US
Philippines
27407 US
29687 US
27896 US
Philippines
10457 US
6382 US
75074 US
Philippines
14086 US
12590 US
Philippines
20152 US
65201 US
11554 US
Philippines
28304 US
77365 US

3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023

Item 6.

184




Julia Kim

Neysha Encarnacion
Rainie Wright
Abijah Gattis
dawn pemberton
Jorge Mercado
Jay Campbell
Osmin Castro
Ellen O'Reilly
Pearlie Harris
Esther Wright
Barbara Krueger
Don krueger

Yu Yang

Marcia Mitchell
Courtney Cox
Jacqueline Jones
Kaitlyn Oates
Rianna Aguilar
Carl v

Monica Dedios
Mollie Griffin
Danielle N/a
maddie dean
kath rayne

Help Columbia
emma evans
Anesthesia Smith
Jocelyn Holmes
Angie Nunya
Jhulyana norine Mapili
Mia Jones

alyssa smith
Ariel Mejia
Cecilia Berger
Abigail Engle
Xiacie D. Marquez
Lidya Abiy

Ace Frantzen
dylan murphy
Theo Mongeau
Gabby Strode
Princess Nuqui
Reagan Clemens
Emily Burris
Fernanda Olfos
Shannon Carr

Palestine
Richmond Hill
Las Vegas
Raleigh
Beaufort
Atlanta
Raleigh
Mebane
Beaufort
Jacksonville
Charlotte
Beaufort
Beaufort
Morgan Hill
Beaufort
Charleston
Reidsville
Tewksbury
Manolo Fortich
Bacoor
Davao City
St. Peters

Combined locks
Batangas
Mastic

Billings

Pangil
Allentown
Pensacola
Makati City
New haven
Windermere
Burlington
Bourne
Frankenmuth
General Trias
Canal Winchester
Highland
Leonia

Royal Oak
Picayune
Quezon City
Sidney
Colorado Springs
Immokalee
Henderson

GA

NC
SC
GA
NC
NC
SC
FL
NC
SC
SC
CA
SC
SC
GA

Na

75803 US
31324 US
89156 US
27616 US
29906 US
30307 US
27610 US
27302 US
29902 US
32206 US
28208 US
29907 US
29907 US
95037 US
29902 US
29651 US
30453 US
1876 US
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
63376 US
us
54113 US
Philippines
11950 US
59102 US
Philippines
18104 US
32503 US
Philippines
6511 US
34786 US
8016 US
2532 US
48734 US
Philippines
43110 US
12528 US
7024 US
48073 US
39466 US
Philippines
13838 US
80904 US
34142 US
89014 US

3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/4/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023

Item 6.

185




Natalie Chartrand
Ellie Jensen
Dani Smith
Janet Howell
Ancet Khory
Isabella Wargo
Madison Roberts
Kaitlyn Urrutia
anahi balderas
Bonnie Brooks
ruby r

Avery Murphy
Myca Santiago
Aleah Bakken
Gabby Hackney
Aashi Kapoor
Toby Rogers
Rylan Hair

abby gerber
Nylah Prete
Rachael Gomez
Miley Venegas
Addison Kepple
Hiliana Palma
sofia vasquez
Bella Marie
Paw Htoo
Starlene Woock
BAIVABI Khanal
Abigail Soss

Ella Powell
Sara Johnson
Carly Dennis
Kiki Jemeje
Eamon Tracy
Krassy Laffy
Gray Braddoxk
Peyton Rashelle
Sophia White
Genica Alvaran
Jaiden Soccar
Jade Yarber
alexa flores
Babetta Keegan
Kay Kroa

Jenna Hilligoss
hayden outlaw

Baraboo
Ogden
Buffalo
Hiram
Urbana
Lackawaxen
Roanoke
Sarasota
Houston
Spring

New Haven
Rock Island
Angeles City
Malta
Bellaire

Peoria
Blythewood
Decatur
Philadelphia
Long Branch
Mesa
Loudon
Omaha
Flushing
West Orange
Boise
Waterloo

Midlothian
Chicago
Loyall
Sellersburg
NYC
Alpharetta
Cotabato city
Port Washington
Fort Smith
Orange
Pangasinan

Marion
Columbus
Carbondale
Millburn
Davenport
Richmond Hill

53913 US
84405 US
14227 US
30141 US
61802 US
18435 US
24015 US
34238 US
77056 US
77389 US
6519 US
61201 US
Philippines
60150 US
43906 US
us
61616 US
29016 US
46733 US
19403 US
7740 US
85204 US
3307 US
68106 US
11354 US
7052 US
83705 US
50702 US
us
23236 US
60602 US
40854 US
47172 US
10001 US
30022 US
Philippines
11050 US
72908 US
77632 US
Philippines
us
24354 US
43220 US
18407 US
7041 US
52804 US
31324 US

3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023

Item 6.

186




Kennedi Dunn
Zaylie Windsor
Lisny Franco

Nghi Bui

Celeste DeVincentis
Jasmine Rios
Amanda Lee
Justine Juntilla
Edison Deally
Maggie Fears
Desirae Pettigrew
Helena York
Kynzee Hernandez
Lilly Bush

Olivia Gnoth
Dante Jordan
Veronica George
Annastasia Lillebo
Jen Walker
Davidson Nafiez
AC Preston
Camryn Everett
Holly R

Esteban Chevalier
Ellie Green
Wilson Goncalves
Austin Swann
Peyton Seidle
Logan Fowler
Siley Weber

river decaria

Michael Montesdeoca

Ben Bruner
Nick Dovan
Amelia Stroud
Alex Q

Katie Dobson
Rory Sumien
Ava Zoglmann
Nova Marshall
Amanda Snyder
Kash Rodriguez
Zoe Davis

Reed Sugarman
Fuck Joe Biden
Renoa Avenido
Michael Bica

Melbourne
Safford
Winston-Salem
New York
Aurora
Tampa
Brooklyn
Lahug
Milton
Amory
Phoenixville
Chesterfield
Bethany
Parkersburg
Knoxville
Cape Coral
Philadelphia
Auburn
North Platte
North Plainfield
Starke

San Antonio
Round Hill
Portsmouth
Pittsburgh
Hackensack
Fort Myers
Lake Worth
San Antonio
Canfield
Chicago
Philadelphia
Atlanta
St.Augustine
Lynchburg
Aurora
Jacksonville
Alvarado
Brooklyn
Fort Worth
Kansas City
Hialeah
Batavia
Chicago
Elkridge
Quezon City
Denver

GA

32940 US
85546 US
27105 US
10118 US
44202 US
33637 US
11216 US
Philippines

30004 US
38821 US
19460 US
48051 US
73008 US
26104 US
37929 US
33909 US
19143 US
36830 US
69101 US

7080 US
32091 US
78236 US
20141 US

3801 US
15226 US

7601 US
33907 US
33463 US
78212 US
44406 US
60666 US
19143 US
30302 US
32202 US
24503 US
60506 US
62650 US
76009 US
11216 US
76164 US
64184 US
33016 US
45103 US
60608 US
21075 US

Philippines

80208 US

3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023
3/5/2023

Item 6.

187




John Aaron De Rueda
Yolanda Macias
Claire Clougherty
Grace Childers
Kency Cruz
Katelyn s

Ena Patricia Cabo
Cheska Nacar
Angelica Nunez
Bette-ann Wolfe
Amy Robinson
Morgan Lee

Nicia Morgan

lilly bush

Kiley Gaither
Layten LeGrand
Yarielys Pena
Alexis MEDVED
Charlishia Myers
Rose La

Crystal Guevara
Heather Korzeniowskj
Alayna Gonzales
Marianna Barens
Logan Preister
Paul Kristian Nabo
Rome Petrikonis
Damaris Aranda
Erin Dahl

Quinn Duffy
Jayceleen Irizarry Valentin
Matthew Smith

La Johnson
Ja'Toria Smalls
Drew Patterson
Priscilla Elvin
Nancie Mandeville
Julianne Clark
Delaney Lilley
William Fultz
Malory Medaglia
Sophia Cheek
Tom Kulovitz
Heather Kulovitz
Marjorie Farabee
Mario DiFelice
Heather DiFelice

Quezon City
Phoenix
Pittsburgh
Mansfield
Houston
New Port Richey
Burauen
Talavera
Humble

Palo Alto
Kansas City
Columbia
Waukesha
Beckley

Olin
Rostravor
Athol
Warren
Myrtle Beach
Rochester
Columbia
West Springfield
Cortez
Denver
Creston
Bonifacio
Lynchburg
Salt Lake City
Waukee
Pittsburgh
Statesboro
Raleigh
Douglasville
Forestville
Beaufort
Miami

Troy

Reading

Charlotte
Beaufort

Beaufort

Atlantic Highlands
Newark
Lawrenceville
Beaufort

Saint Helena Island

VA

NC
GA
MD

FL

NC
PA
NC
SC
SC
NJ
NJ
GA
SC
SC

85027
15228
44906
77052
34654

6516

77346
94303
64121
29203
53188
25801
28660
15012

1331
48089
29577
14621
65203

1089
81321
80203
68631

24503
84624
50263
15220
30458
29610
30134
20747
29902
33137

27371
19606
28202
29907
29907

7716

7106
30046
29907
29920

Philippines 3/5/2023

us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
Philippines 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
Philippines 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/5/2023
us 3/6/2023
us 3/6/2023
us 3/6/2023
us 3/6/2023
us 3/6/2023
us 3/6/2023
us 3/6/2023
us 3/7/2023
us 3/7/2023

Item 6.

188




Jasmine Johnson
greyson elrod
Sandez Werts
Erich Dreier

Iris Ewing

Aliyah Ming

liz price

Jaqueline Gomez
Mo Listin
Heather Pickral
Ethan Cleary
Imani Cook

Leon Li

Brena Potts

Terri Duran
Natasha Diaz
Jamond Hanner
Sevan P

Katelyn Redfern
Aminah Batterjee
Tammy Mills

lan Dickson
Albert lavandero
Chesca Thomas
gabe cason
Christian Martinez
Maya fernanda
Jonathan Robifios Jr.
Natoria Smalls
Nathan Redpants
Skylar Blake

Ella Skipper
Samantha Sullivan
Madeline Neel
Odeth Andrade
Rachel Allison
Junn Tran

G. Diane Matthews-Marcelin
izza dionco
Chasity Collins
Lisangelie Ramos
katherine keane
eq

Kennith Jenkins
NettaSoBlessed Heard
Daniela Carmona
Heidi McMullen

St. Helena Island
Fuquay-Varina
Charlotte
Beaufort

Los Angeles
york
Nacogdoches
Washington
Glen Allen
Crofton
Greensboro
Eau Claire
Petersburg
WiIchita
Pennsylvania
Nashville
Charleston
Glendale

Converse

Pasig
Angeles City
Fairfax
Whittier
Jersey City
Tarlac
Beaufort
Provo
Celina
Cincinnati
Long Branch
Honolulu
Beaumont
Kissimmee
San Antonio
Carson
Imus
Craigsville
Forest Hills
Orangeburg
Chicago
Flint
Cincinnati
Grand Junction
Jackson

NC
NC
SC

SC

29920
27526
28202
29907

90006
29745
75961
94203
23060
21114
27405
54701
47567
67235
18302
37115
29492
91202

78109

5454
90605
7302

29907
285728
73083
45215
7740
96819
92223
34758
78236
90746

26205
11375
10962
60609
48501

81501
39209

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

3/7/2023
3/7/2023
3/7/2023
3/7/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023

Item 6.

189




Trinidi Medlock
Jennifer Arms
Abhiraj Dutta
Elaine Eger

Jill Striebinger
Pam Cobb
Claudia Crawford
Teagan Crase
Alissa Thurman
Heather Isaac
Richard Gallegos
carol woodward
Brittany Fueston
Mya Bagenstose
Faith Winkelman
Ashlyn Palmer
Teagan Erickson
Leonardo Carrillo
Ladelle Hammond
Madeline Jones
Pete Rothenberger
Miesha Simmons
spicey Pancake
Kathy Diaz

Tim Clavin
Kimora Snow
Raquel Escobar

Rolla

Point pleasant
Guwahati

Vallejo

Beaufort
Daufuskie Landing
Summerville

Wasilla
Vista

Long Beach
orangeburg
Mason
Wyomissing
Bemidji
Cannon Falls
Minneapolis
Pacoima

St Petersburg
Atlanta
Brownsburg
Atlanta
Modesto
Houston
Saint Louis
Davie

Silver Spring

asnadfkjadkjaegjkn shnegoahndkge Maple Grove

Natalie Gunther
DHAVAL PATEL
Madison Juffer
Cheyenne Wolfe
Layla Askam
Evangelina Garcia
Haylie Tannreuther
Karen Golding
Lucy Scardino
Whitney Walker
Trevor Hockley
Alexander Carrillo
Eduardo Curiel
Monkey Waffle
stephen stepp
kayleigh carr
Shawnna Roberts
Steven McMillen
Akira Robinson

Bronxville

Allen

Cedar Rapids
Dallas
Cincinnati

Salt Lake City
Culver City
Brenton
carlisle

Fort Worth

Los Angeles
Tampa
Wilmington
Clinton Township
Wyandotte
Fontana
Ridgefield Park

CA
SC
SC
SC

FL
GA

GA

CA

65401 US
08742-345.US
781101 India
94591 US
29907 US
29915 US
29483 US
us
99654 US
92084 US
90805 US
29115 US
45040 US
19610 US
56601 US
55009 US
55025 US
91331 US
33703 US
30309 US
46112 US
30316 US
95356 US
77002 US
63127 US
33328 US
20906 US
55427 US
10708 US
us
us
75013 US
52402 US
75270 US
45242 US
84107 US
90232 US
24818 US
17015 US
76132 US
90013 US
33605 US
19720 US
48035 US
48192 US
92335 US
7660 US

3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/8/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023

Item 6.

190




Romy Teat
Robert Salesman
Madison Schmitt
Afshan Usman
Cassie Webb
Shyonna Spencer
Savanna Hill
Isabella Schumann
Reilly Trainor
Fayth Smith
Tania Villa Rodriguez
Patricia Aker
Lormee Lee

Kylie Collazo
Byron Gadsden
Azaria Falls
Brooklynn Kendall
Sofia Velazquez
Lizbet Robelo
Brittany Hudson
Alice Chao

Briana Bravo
Christopher Cerritos
Aidan Franz

Gaby Harris
Jahnisha Edwards
Jaxon Schaffer
keira stallings
Paola Arambula
Nox Kanary

Leah Hagler

Myra Holer

Donna Gill
Shonda Spann
Jaden Rodriguez
Aida Miller

Kyle Steven
Sophia-Ray Richer
Brayden Rawlings
Halle Boyland
Henry Holley
Michael Blount
Alexyss Ortega
Kiel Bradshaw
Shelby Childers
Jackson Dinger
Florence Njiodja

Atlanta
Union
Endicott
Sterling
Orlando
Chesapeake

New Port Richey

Chicago
Santa Rosa
Spring
Gijon
Tigard
Tacoma
Roslindale
San Ramon
Houston
Knoxville
Indianapolis
Houston
Fayette
Flushing
Portsmouth
Winchester
Wadsworth
Calhoun
High Point
Holladay
Williamsburg
Los Angeles
Bucyrus
Loudon
Waxhaw
Charleston
Norcross
Phoenix
Fort Wayne
Quezon City
Jamaica Plain
Longmont
lake stevens
La Habra

Atlanta
Sacramento
Pataskala
Thatcher
Saint Paul

NC
SC
GA

co

30310 US
7088 US
13760 US
20166 US
32801 US
23323 US
34654 US
60608 US
95409 US
77388 US
33210 US
97223 US
98409 US
2131 US
94582 US
77036 US
973 US
46222 US
77203 US
35555 US
11354 US
45662 US
22602 US
44281 US
30701 US
27265 US
84117 US
23188 US
90044 US
66013 US
37774 US
28173 US
29414 US
30071 US
85001 US
46818 US
Philippines
2130 US
80501 US
98258 US
90631 US
us
30315 US
95831 US
43062 US
85552 US
55104 US

3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
3/9/2023
HEHHH T
HHH R
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

191




Jimena Plaza
Lauren Aubert
Aurora Mahime
Ocean Pike

Josey Watznauer
Elen Rodriguez
Korey Hawkins
Emi.

Trinity Lewis
Kaylee Kelly
Kayla Mckibben
Audrey Browning
Leah Santellana
gabby rose

Mai Le

Beatrix Murphy
Amy Hardison
Kathleen Hunter
Kels J

Keine Name
Melissa Arellano
Grace Kleismit
rachael Glogovsky
Dana Ogletree
Katelyn Hunt
Anastasia Shelton
Angela Olmos
Mia Schwegler
Alea Spells
Aaryahna Watkins
Rylee Haught
Adire Moying
Toni Hamilton
linda wierzba
kylana roche
Julie Holle
Michele Goodrich
Jolene Prince
Callum Martinez
Kim Lee

Audrey Morgan
Ethan C

Ebony Harris
Amy Taylor

Lirio Marquez-D'Acunti
Samantha Frie
Ebony Davis-Martin

Lincoln Park

Garland

Kansas City

Cleveland

New London

Lomita

Mesa

Lodi

Philadelphia

Nashville

Bronx

Montgomery

Corpus Christi

Plainfield

Las Vegas

Georgetown

Godwin

Smyrna

Williamsburg

Ithaca NY
Phelan

Columbus OH
Lake Geneva

Birmingham

Taylorville

North Little Rock

Tulsa

Omaha

Houston

Lexington

Parkersburg

Portland

Royal Oak

St Augustine

land o lakes

Fort Wayne

Mashpee

Buffalo

Lawton

Jonesboro

Columbus OH
Columbus OH
Hampton

Beaufort SC
Vieques PR
Baton Rouge LA

48146 US
75043 US
64114 US
37312 US
52645 US
90717 US
85213 US
7644 US
19106 US
37221 US
10466 US
77356 US
78410 US
60586 US
89180 US
78628 US
28344 US
19977 US
23188 US
14850 US
92371 US
43202 US
53147 US
35215 US
62568 US
72116 US
74115 US
68144 US
77016 US
40517 US
26104 US
97219 US
48073 US
32084 US
34639 US
46808 US
2649 US
14213 US
73505 US
30331 US
43209 US
43202 US
23666 US
29907 US
765 US
70806 US
us

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH ]
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH I
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

192




Rose Bennett
james spencer
Brian Celestine
BrH

Barry Stec

Jasmin Ortiz
Guerda SP

Misha Thomas
Genesis Pineda
Lora Burger
Jordan Phimmasone
janice pemberton
Giampiero Mariani
Sage Kenny
alaylah bradley
Amerie Askan
Sawyer Rebennack
Malik Uhuru
Taylor Comai
Travis Rudd
Cheyennne Pearce
Jennyca Ulyse
Penelope Watson
Ashton Teti

Adam Turner
Mariah Habershaw
Christopher Cram
Christian Habershaw
Emery Royall
Madison Luinstra
Emily Smith

Alex Peck

Cynthia Thompson
George Dennis
Shayden Greener
Lexus Gann

Alex Cheese

Gio Mendoza
Elena Alvidrez
Cynthia Foust
Anjum Siddiqui
Enrique Hernandez
Erica Roach

MIKE BOGLE

Rondi Saslow
Teniqua Pope
Paige Stone

Atlanta
Memphis

Los Angeles
Winter Park
Jacksonville
Stockton
Schwenksville
Uniontown
Chicago
Atlanta
Minneapolis
grosse pointe shores
Brooklyn
Chicago
Selma
Kalispell
Fishers
Houston
Farmington Hills
Mount Holly
Prairie Village
West Palm Beach
St Louis
Wells
Beaufort
Brookline
Long Beach
Concord
Wiscasset
San Antonio
Greenup
Bristol
Birmingham
Modesto
Redford
Hamilton

Santa Ana

San Jose
Youngstown
Clark

Oilton
Redfield
Beaufort
Oakland
Aurora

West Warwick

GA 30302 US
N 38107 US
90047 US

FL 32792 US
FL 32244 US
95212 US

19473 US

15401 US

60642 US

30305 US

55423 US

48236 US

11223-274.-US

60666 US

36701 US

59901 US

46037 US

77203 US

48335 US

NC 28120 US
66208 US

33404 US

63104 US

4090 US

SC 29902 US
NH 3033 US
MS 39560 US
NH 3301 US
ME 4576 US
78207 US

41144 US

24201 US

35216 US

95350 US

48239 US

35570 US

us

92704 US

95133 US

44502 US

7066 US

74020 US

NY 13437 US
SC 29902 US
CA 94618 US
co 80014 US
RI 2893 US

HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHH I
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH T
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HH
HAHHH ]
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH Y
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH

Item 6.

193




Kirstie Wilkins
Paula Ramos
Henry McManus
Stephanie Christenberry
Kat Armstrong
Khambia Clarkson
Yahmeesh Y.A.l
Alejandra Negrete
frances Eubanks
Rhonda Sanderson
Connor Campbell
Jennifer Saunders
John Wareham
Taneshea Smith
Vinita Moore

Rita Joyner
Pamela Fann
Juanette Hadnott
grant scheffer
LINDA BIERLEIN
Travis Ruffin

Alex Clingman
Brian Simpson
Carla Vitez

Virginia Sorrow
Laurie Hanna Jones
Lisa McFee

Nancy Lucas
Catherine Solomon
Shawnon Burks
Hannah Hembree
Yaresi Mabrides
Natalie Lafontant
Paige Osborne
Abigail Duran
alyssa gist
Angielica Saluwague
Pateel Haytayan
Kaija Slaughter
Rose Crowley
Alexandra Lukela
Sarah May

Be Aware & Food Aware
lea segovia

Miley McCullough
katelynn cole

Lilly Embley

Port Royal
Mt. Pleasant
Beaufort
Wilmington
lowa City
Marshalltown
Lake Elsinore
ny

Atlanta
Fairfield
Anderson
Beaufort
Beaufort
Grand Rapids
Charlotte
Durham
Fairburn
Indianapolis
Mt. Pleasant
Waterford
Charlotte
Chapel Hill
San Francisco
Okatie

Saint Helena Island

Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Denver
Charlotte
Blanchard
Harlingen
Chicago
Margate
San Antonio
Fort Smith
Iligan City
Glendale
Dayton
Paris
Denver
Saltsburg
Brooklyn

Orlando
Auburndale
Maitland

SC
SC
SC
NC

CA

GA

SC
SC
SC
MI
NC
NC
GA

SC
Ml
NC
NC

SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
GA
NC

29935
29465
29906
28401
54627

us
us
us
us
us

50158 Australia

92563
10017
30306
52556
29621
29907
29907
49503
28269
27713
30213
46255
29465
48328
28216
27514
95407
29909
29920
29902
29902
29907
80238
28202
73010
78550
60666
33063
78202
72903

91205
45417
38242
80226
15681
11220
22407
32822
33823
64466

usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
usS
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Us
us
UsS
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
UsS
us
Us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH I
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HAHHH Y
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

194




Stephanie Martinez
Evelyn Smith
Nathalia Castillo
Nathan Russell
Hugh Van Scoy
Mikey Kleinik
Olivya Johnson
Jordan Taschereau
Joe Graviano
Jason Fischbach
Kwame Sha
gianna gamble
Shanti Mariano
Sarah Baluch

Erika Olarte-Polo
Geneva Enrile
lauren glass
Kristin Webber
Idont Wanttoshowmyname
John Mel Calwit
Calli Crabtree
Nathaniel Neves
Guadalupe Rodriguez
Vanenssa Tobar
Gabe Geiger
Kimberly Solis
Rhein Garcia
Christina Tran
Jordan Saffold
Smit Shah

Abegail Liberato
trisha guli
Diamond Poste
Ari Downton
Hannah M

Sierra Collins
Daniela Lopez
Phoebe Scott

Lily Trinh

Joan Dela Cruz
Olivia DiPippa
Nicole Bellen
Isabella Mitchell
Candace Merrow
Jennifer Benavides
Freyja Aumentado
Isabella Villegas

Lancaster
Columbus
Irvington
Elkhorn
Minneapolis
Dupo

North Liberty
Salem

Coram

Saint Paul
Pachuta
garnet valley
Albuquerque
Pillow
Newark
General Santos
Portland

Hot Springs
Port Saint Lucie
Ligao
Lafayette
Okemos
Chicago
Bayonne
Saint Charles
Irving

Cebu City
Philadelphia
Virginia Beach
Bridgeville
Cabanatuan City
Staten Island
Houston
Indianapolis
Sacramento
Northfield
Phoenix
Rapid City
Fountain Valley
Talavera

New Canaan
Quezon City
Indianapolis
Jacksonville
San Antonio
Luzon

Garden Grove

MN

MS

93534 US
31904 US
7111 US
53121 US
55416 US
62234 US
52317 US
97303 US
11727 US
55124 US
39347 US
19060 US
87112 US
17080 US
7104 US
Philippines
97203 US
71913 US
34953 US
Philippines
47901 US
48864 US
60617 US
7002 US
63301 US
75061 US
Philippines
19102 US
23452 US
15017 US
Philippines
10308 US
77052 US
46222 US
42372 US
5663 US
85008 US
49676 US
92708 US
Philippines
6840 US
Philippines
46219 US
32204 US
78229 US
Philippines
92840 US

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHRH
HAHHH I
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHHAH

Item 6.

195




Ella Grasso

Smyrna

jasmintomagan56@gmail.com Tom Manila

Joree Benson
Abhijit Nair

JAMIE LOTT
Princess Titus
Damian Moreno
Farid Arfaian
Fabian Sanchez
selena juarez
Faviola Vazquez
Akweya Gaskin

JD

Kyle Leric Lestones
Jeanlee Rodriguez
Emma Hicks
Aaliyah Wesbrook
Leslie Wills
Hannah Barrera
Giavanna Cazzetta
Alexandra Julbert
Ivanka Jiang

Tirani Holmes
Jherrah denisse Langgam
Joshua Reber
Denise Clarke

Aria Robinson
Andrei Patrick Elep
Fame Fame

Paul Luke

Margaret Crosbie-Burnett, Ph.D.

Ashley Yu Chia Hsu
William Chen

Nick Cox

Cheyenne Gives

Tina Evans

john christian resurreccion
Melgrace Gallardo
Julia Sager

Peter Zuto

Kassidee Misikihew
Amelia Desautels
Mia Masdeu
Kenyara Peters
Jessica Baker

celina karkan-rosario
cesc cagigos tierz

Guthrie

Asbury Park
East Saint Louis
Saint Paul MN
Chicago

Oakland

Los Angeles
Riverhead
Portland
Philadelphia
paris

Hermosa, Bataan
San Juan
Tallahassee
Villisca

Trenton
Marikina City
Alford

Wahiawa
Brooklyn

Dallas

Lahug

Salt Lake City
Mount Arlington
Orleans

Albay City
Dasmarinas

Oak Ridge
Singer Island
Indiana

Kirkland
Philadelphia
Royal Palm
Lexington
Caloocan City
Cagayan De Oro
Monticello
Patchogue
Newark
Sudbury MA
Hollywood

West Palm Beach
Prospect park
Cleveland
Washington

37167 US HEH R
Philippines ######Hi#
73044 US HEH
7712 US HEHHEH
62203 US HEH R
55104 US HEHHEH
60609 US HEH R
94612 US HEHHEH
90012 US HEH R
11901 US HEHHEH
97209 US HEH R
19134 US HEHHEH
4325 US HEH
1128 Philippines #####HHH#
920 US HEH R
32309 US HEHHEH
50864 US HEH R
38382 US HEHHEH
Philippines ######H#

32420 US HEHHHEH
96786 US HEH
11220 US HEHHHEH
75270 US HEH R
Philippines #####HHi#

84123 US HEH
7856 US HEHHHEH
2653 US HEH R

Philippines #####Hi#
Philippines ######Hi#

37830 US HEHHHHHH
33404 - 31(US HEHHHHAH
15701 US HEHHHHAH
98033 US HEH A
19144 US HEHHHHHH
33411 US HEHHHHRH
40507 US HEHHHHAH

Philippines #####H#HH
Philippines #####HiH#

53570 US HEH A
11772 US HAHHH Y
7175 US HEH
1776 US HEHHHHHH
33020 US HEH A H
33407 US HAHHHHHH
07508 us HEH
44134 US HEHHHHHH
20068 US HEHHHHAH

Item 6.

196




Ashya Costello
Sarah Luria

Jade Christianson
Nick Hart

Sarah Gibson
jack burnett
Leiane Moala
Victoria Barringer
Katy Franz
Reaper Holder
Teddy Wilson
Jamaya Marrow
Maya Quinn
Francesca Mendoza
Laniyah Daniel
Cynthia Thorin
Deborah Jenkins
Sylvie Baele

Kirby Platt

Leslie Lenhardt
Sara Zirm

Hillary Boyd

Jade Villacampa
Tanner Willis
Rahnthy Racha
Trixie Lobrido
Macey Coker
Tyleigh McCray
Timothy Porter
Mark Angelo Barra
Ellie Snow
Carmen Bella
Brianna Ochoa
Paisley Rogerson
Ally Tholey

Rocio Cruz
Abigale Rance
Ashley Campos
Jerilee Pangatunggan
Connor Cook
Raymar Mamangon
Angel Flores
Dejaney Hamilton
Brandon Trejo
Michael Eliner
jazmin lara

Ruby Herrera

Bradenton
Odessa
Saint Paul
Orlando

Albertville
Half Moon Bay
Bothell
Portland
Summerville
Salt Lake City
Central Islip

Hayward
Chattanooga

Los Angeles

St Louis

North Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Rockville
Charleston

Cebu City
Wauchula
Manila

Bacolod City
Toledo
Whiteville
Wayne, WV
Oriental Mindoro
Manila

City of Makati

Greenville
Abington
Worcester
Newport News
Dallas

Cebu City
Atlanta
Cabanatuan city
Monterey Park
Homework
Austin

Pioneer

Santa Barbara
El Paso

MO
SC
SC
SC
MD
SC

34207
33556
55104
32839

55301
94019
98011
97207
93739
84111
11722

94544
37412
91403
63118
29405
29405
29407
20853
29412

33873

43605
28472
25570

27834
19001

1601
23602
75202

30345

91754
78043
78702
95666
93101
79907

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
us
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHHH

Item 6.

197




Jack Yan

Mary Laforce
Frances Robledo
Greg Green
Andrew Floyd
Lizeth Reynoso Vargas
Diana Elkhouly
Chloe Turno

lan Weinstein
Holly Temple
Vanessa Mae Baliguian
Mjhay Capistrano
Jason Catalan
Andrew Imel
Evelynn Travers
Emmanuel Veladiz
Amani Hamilton
Rhyane Darrow
lliana Ramirez
Fisher Goble

Amy Castillo
Daniel Peterson
Justine arvesu
Shellda Moise
Jason Jarecki
Lo-er fa

Troy Reddberg Basa Cole

Kiona L

Milesia Hill
Mikayla Dennis
Ashley Corvera
Trinity Marro
Gracie Warren
Nevaeh llg

Aliyah Coleman
Miriam Zavala
Alleah Gallarin
Carmen Dicarlo
Venise Wang
Kelsy Lauolefiso
Michal Francis
John Adams
shane malabanan
Karianna Kearns
Dhezza Cortado
Autumn Phifer
Andrea Washington

Allentown
New York
Austin
Bronx

Norwalk
Rosedale

Cebu City
Owings Mills
Yakima

Davao City
Santa Rosa
Cagayan de Oro
Midlothian
Holland

Los Angeles
Minneapolis
Elmira
Perrysburg
North Salt Lake
San Antonio
Provo

San Pablo City
Miami
Waterford
Portland
Butuan

Oneida

Studio City
Mount Pleasant
Los Angeles
Horseheads
Scottsboro
Amelia
Alexander
Bessemer
Valenzuela city
Bel Air

Mesa

Salt Lake City
Colorado Springs
San Diego
Manila
Hayward
Borongan
Wilmington

PA

CA

18103
10003
78747
10459

90650
11422

21117
98908

23112
49423
90060
55433
14904
43551
84054
78254
84081

33137
48328
97214

54155
91604
48858
90011
14845
35768
45102
72002
35020

21014
85202
84107
80906
92104

54843

28401

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
Philippines
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
Philippines
us
us

HEHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HEH A H
HAHHH T
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHRH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HitH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH ]
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HiH R
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHH Y
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

198




Munesu Chinhenzva
Adonnica Toler
Michael Bright
Isabella Romero
Debra Dugan
Sophia Seliger
Alexandria Stormer
Masoud sarabi
Elaine Shields
Rongrong XU

Erica pulse

Lovely Jane Romero
Makayla Williams
Julianna Martinez
Macy1 Cohen2
Daphne Dunn
Fernando Davil
Amanda Sutch
Camila Cruz

Sussssysusalt Hates roblox sticks

Mya Adams

sarah edmondson
Raniel Cordova
Aki Matsumoto
Layla Kittredge
Ross Grimes
Kevin Arboneda
Leila Marie
Sandra Gastelum
Aashka G

Jessica Smith
Emma Duxbury
Mackenzie Cooper
Louela Gordoncillo
Jefferson Chan
jaeson noune
Nikole Banks
Mona Heidrich
Michelle Gt

Cyrus Decena
Allison Chung
James Torres
Kahya Darby
Ashtyn McKenzie
Rubina Curri
Gladis Martinez
rowan Edwards

Bronx
Jacksonville
Gettysburg
Lamar
Taunton
New York
Sussex
Houghton
Greensboro
Fremont
Overland Park
Calauag
Willcox

Los Angeles

Lanham
Sevierville
Philadelphia
Norcross
Corona
Westfield
Springfield
Cebu City
Angeles City
Grand Rapids
Tampa
Rosario
Chicago

El Paso
Chantilly
Charlotte
Sewickley
Delaware
Bacolod city
Brooklyn
Berwyn

San Francisco
Sebastian
Washington
Manila
Flushing
Hazlet

San Marcos
Diamond
Yonkers
Wichita
Brentwood

NY
FL
PA

NC

KS

10475
32206
17325
81052

2780
10044
53089
49931
27455
94536
66204

85643
90006
0
20706
37862
19099
30093
92882
3730
97478

49505
33606

60602
79907
20152
28202
15143
43015

11212
60402
94103
32958
20019

11355

7734
78666
64840
10701
67218
37027

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
Philippines
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HHHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHH T
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

199




Finley Corral
Langston Hill
Edward Burns
Joseph Benoit
Devin Curtis
Terrance Youmans
Victoria Ellison
Emily Yousey
LaCricia O’Sickey
Ryleigh Lane
Maily Hinrichsen
Celeste Mcclain
alexis White
Elizabeth Young
Dorian Bostic
luxe bailey

Liz Runyan
Margaret Hodson
Benji Dane

Aidaliana M’Causland

Tiffany Nelson

Constance Hope Cunningham

Gerald Miller
shannon colbert
Leyah Boyd
Ashley Boyd
Sofia Morales
Ken Belisle
Ashley Moxo
Emily Ackerberg
Yolanda Dunn
Allison Ransome
Dottie Scott
Kenneth Ellsperman
Rachel Mulroy
Amy Bradley
Sahleem Forest
Caitlin Raab
Alana Hutka
Michelle Yacob
James Lawton
PAMELA LYN
Andrew Storrs
Georgia Busch
Teresa Navickas
Bill Johnson
rosey pulaski

Austin
Charlotte
Beaufort
Beaufort
Evans

West Palm Beach
Brunswick
Brunswick
Brunswick
Brunswick
Jacksonville
Schaumburg
Brunswick
Brunswick
Baltimore
Brunswick
Neptune Beach
Washington
Jacksonville
Brunswick
Kingstree
Beaufort/Port Royal
Beaufort
Arlington
New Haven
New Britain
Northampton
Milford
Rosemead
Montague
Chicago
Blairstown
Westland
Beaufort
New Bedford
Charleston
Syracuse
Raleigh
Minneapolis
Beaufort

Charleston

Joshua Tree
Wilmington

East Falmouth
Woonsocket

Saint Helena Island

NC
SC

GA
FL

GA
GA
GA
GA
FL

GA
GA
MD
GA
FL
DC
FL
GA
SC

SC
VA
CcT
CcT
MA
cT
CA
Ml

NJ
MI
SC
MA
SC
NY
NC
MN
SC

SC
CA
NC
MA
RI
SC

78723 US
28233 US
29907 US
29902 US
30809 US
33409 US
31520 US
31520 US
31520 US
31520 US
32205 US
60193 US
31521 US
31520 US
21223 US
31520 US
32266 US
20068 US
32211 US
31520 US
29556 US
29902 US
29902 US
22204 US
6511 US
6053 US
1063 US
6460 US
91770 US
49437 US
60644 US
7825 US
48186 US
29902 US
2740 US
29412 US
13211 US
27604 US
55414 US
29902 US
us
29402 US
92252 US
28403 US
2536 US
2895 US
29920 US

HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH T
HiH R
HEHHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A

Item 6.

200




Rebekah Crandall
Paula Coxwell
Gena McCrackin
Wendy Binkley
Ryan Benton
Thomas O'Brien
Tameka Fuller
Jennie Figueroa
Alison Miller
Darienne Jordan
Drew Walker
Brandi Driggers
Keara Soller
sarah williams
Brian Kinard
Jeffrey Lanford
Chelsea Woodruff
Kristen Anderson
Claire Vernon
Anna Kappus
Maggie Moriarity
Douglas Bamforth
Kenny Mcneill
Asha Lahiri

Kyle Walsh

Bill Fitzpatrick
Victoria Woodruff
Chelsey Warner
Kate Squires-Cox
Arthur Braswell
Paula Nakamura
Richard Brendel
Detarius Haynes
Natalie Wright
Yadian Hernandez
Cole Buehler
Duygu Ashkar
Lesly Castro

Kate Lasitter
Wesley Bosquet
Nazy bantolo
Jackie Mendoza
Erin Willis

Nely carrera
milena corral
Linnea Anderson
Tulina Chatman

Beaufort
Yemassee
Beaufort
Beaufort
Seabrook
Beaufort
Washington
Jersey City
Newton
Charleston
Tauranga

Lake city
Denton
Nashville
Charleston
Greenwood
Charleston
Charleston
North Charleston
Calvert Heights
Charleston
Longmont
Raleigh
Chicago

North Charleston

Bradenton
Dayton

Boiling Springs
Irmo

Beaufort
Charleston
Florissant
Huger
Margate

Park City
Torrance
Houston
Lynchburg
Brooklyn
bacoor
Alpharetta
Houston
Huntington Park

Brandon
Columbia

SC
FL

SC
SC
SC
SC
DC
NJ

NC
SC

SC
X
TN
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
MD
SC
co
NC

SC

FL
OH
SC
SC
SC
SC
MO
SC

29902
32210
29902
29901
29940
29906
20068

7307
28658
29401

29560
76205
37215
29407
29646
29403
29402
29405
21236
29464
80501
27697
60640
29418

34202
45424
29316
29063
29906
29412
63033
29450
33063
84098
90501
77006
24502
11203

30004
77041
90255

33510
29223

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
New Zealat
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHH I
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HAHHH ]
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A

Item 6.

201




Torlea Turner
Andrea Bridges
massie st.romain
Cassandra Smith
Chandra Smith
Jada Peterson
Blanca Carrasco
Bridget O'Reilly
Jerome Williams
moon kissed
Anastasiya Cheresova
brianna kahrs
Sophie Batchelder
Maryjane Omotosho
Pat Perez

Deacon Ruiz
Kathryn Reese-Taylor
Valeria Walker
Emily Compo

aryon radowicz
blaklen bausell
Lorelei Gummerson
Hershey Egonio

T Sayer

Evan Pulliam

Collin Shawler

The Glee Club
Padgett Tracy
Christian Velis

Evan Pulliam

Terry Lovelace
Hannah Kuhimeier
Carlston Hall
caitlyn dales

Scott Robinson
Meridith White
Athy Lin

Izabella Bullman
Christopher Castillo
Staci Lohrenz

Kayla joned Jones
Summer Bolthouse
Cordell Cash
Kimberly Ballance
Amy Graybill
Morgan Clements
Kimara Wilhite

Black River Falls

Wells
Gonzales
Brawley
Staten Island
Albuquerque
Norwalk
Chardon
Brooklyn
Apple Valley
Brooklyn
Cincinnati
Sanford
Indianapolis
McAllen
Greenfield
Lubbock
New Orleans
Salisbury
franklin
Bristol
Galesburg
lloilo City
Apple Valley

Bondurant

Charlotte
Bronx
Fenton

Williston
Prospect Park
Cortland
Cedar Springs
Folly Beach
Caloocan City
Topton

Plains
Beaufort
Candler
Beaufort
Bridgeport
Clarksville
Roanoke
Lynchburg
Jeffersonville

NY

X

SC

SC
NC
SC
CT

VA
VA

54615

4090
70737
92227
10308
87108
90650
44024
11238
92307
11229
45211
27330
46222
78501
93927
79410
70117
21804
16323
24201
61401

92308

50035

28269
11706
63026

5495
19076
44410
49319
29439

28781
79355
29907
28715
29907

6608
37042
24018
24502
47130

us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
usS
us
Philippines
us
Us
us
UsS
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
usS
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us

HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH ]
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HitH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHH I
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHAH
HiH A
HEHHHHAH
HiHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

202




william damude
Celine Hong
Bionca Rayne
Kayden Kannheiser
kye chuuya

Lorelei Regalado
allie davis
Kimberly Siegel

Elizabeth Nolin
Riley Bryars
Madison Smith
Kelly Nelson
John Nelson
Alison Smith
Alex Nelson
Susan Bone
Jennifer Appel
Emma Nelson
Fiona Nelson
Libby Brock

Kate Samuel
PAlge Beyer
Kelsey Isberg
Ellen Williams
Allyson Carricato
Helen Walker
Tony Frock
Kristen Warning
Ellie Seckinger
reagan sandstrom
Liz Livesay

clark crenshaw
Emily Welker
Samantha Mallard
Carolann Martin
Colden Battey
Ulrika Stevens
kay mill

Michelle Mansour
Emily Stacks
Nadia Drahun
Dorris Green
Jhamal Doe

Michelle Larkin Davis Lenette

April King Mosley
David Wise

Beaufort
Oakland
Donalsonville
Sycamore
Lake Havasu City
Chicago

Las Vegas
Mt. Pleasant
San Jose
Oriental
Clemson
Evans
Beaufort
Beaufort
Augusta
Philadelphia
Beaufort
Bluffton
Malvern
Malvern
Beaufort
Beaufort
San Jose
Rock Hill
Vienna
Columbia
Beaufort
Marietta
Sellersburg
Clemson
Saint Helena Island
Beaufort

st Helena island
Rock Hill
Charlotte
Toccoa
Beaufort
Highland
Clemson

Mt. Pleasant
Beaufort
Greer
Beaufort
Jacksonville
Phoenix
Athens
Yemassee

SC

SC
GA
SC
SC
GA
PA
SC
SC
PA
PA
SC
SC
CA
SC
VA
SC
SC
OH

SC
SC
SC

SC
NC
GA
SC

SC
SC
SC

SC
NC
AZ
GA
SC

29906
94611
39845
60178
86406
60605
89139
29464
95129
28571
29631
30809
29907
29902
30909
19121
29902
29910
19355
19355
29907
29907
95111
29732
22181
29210
29906
45750
47172
29632
29920
29902
29920
29732
28216
30577
29907
62249
29631
29464
29906
29651
29907
28540
85007
30601
29945

us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HAHHH Y
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

203




Kirsty Lawrence
amy k

Abigail Mclintyre
Amber Stanis
Zipporah Coleman
Alissa Dyer
Maurice Shorter
Mccrae Deleon
madison holcomb
Sophia Pabon
Ciara Swan

Emma Geyer
Riley Green
Ryleigh Crouse
Drew Mallory
Gavin Decker
Jadi Zottner
Jacky Lopez

M Burnett

Susan Herscap

Charlene Thompson-Wamsley

Cesar Carbajal
Anni Rust

John Martin
Audrey Parker
Delaney Malley
Jack Martindill
saundra maynard
Lisa Presley

Zoe Rummel
avery hill

Laurie Tindall
Mar Ayala-Ortiz
Cody Rhodes- Concepcion
Amaya McCormick
Taegen Berger
Anqi Wu

Juliana Gomes
Arthur Howen
Taylor Wilson

Yuli Solis

Jordan Gottschalk
Ku’Miya Williams
rebecca cottle
Molly Richardson
Jordan Nyleen
Sterling Wood

Melbourne
Beaufort
Charlotte
Woodruff
Birmingham
Tampa

Katy
Edgartown
Gastonia
Holtsville
Hermosa
Dearborn Heights
New Rochelle
Norfolk
Greenwood
Scenectady
New Rochelle
Salinas
Columbia
Palisades Park
Aliquippa
Federal heights
Charleston
Roper
Wabash
Candor

Silver Spring
New York
Ashburn
Lawrenceburg
Fort Lauderdale
Spring Lake
Fort Worth
Neenah
Santa Ana
Portage

Cary

Orlando
Phoenix

Hendersonville
Columbia

Long Beach
Cary

Pikesville

Lodi

Whittier

SC
NC

AL
FL
X

3004 Australia

29902
28233
29388
35243
33602
77493

2539
28056
11742
57744
48127
10801
23513
46143
12303
10801
93906
29209

7650
15001
80260
75639
27970
46992
27229
20902
10004
20149
47025
33331
49417
76109
54956
92656
53901
27519
32811
85054

28792
38401
90803
27519
21208
53555
28789

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHH Y
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HAHHHHHH]
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HE R H
HEHHH ]
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHEHHAH

Item 6.

204




Julia Baker

Jenea Adams
Ryan Thomson
Olivia Stubblefield
Hontoon Woodruff
Jonathan Mayer
Dr. Ernestine Barnes-Small
Jen Jenkins

ruby martinez
marques ford
Cailey Nabors
Annabel Gahagan
Carrie Helzer
William koehler
Daisy White
Nicole Segura
Sierra Rutherford
Elizabeth Webb
Leah Murphy
Nahum o Ochoa
Joel Wilcutts
Tavia greene
Jennifer m
Veronica Flores
Grace Emma
aidan murray
Summer S

KODF Rdsf
Maysn Phelps
xinyue Zhou
Zinamarie Garduno
yarelim mora
Gabriella Volk
Amy Zorn

Tirzah Anderson
Haley Finneran
Caroline Nichols
Aundrea Brown
Mori Anderson
lanie chiu

Janet McCauley
Jonathan Haupt
Sandra Shuster
Donald Wright
Diane Schmid
Sandy Schepis
Abbi Novak

Lexington
Philadelphia
Auburn
Wilmington
Miami
Washington
Clayton

Boston
bloomington
Norfolk
Mocksville
Dallas

Bullhead City
Pompano Beach
Loudonville
Pompano Beach
Troy

Salt Lake City
Oswego
Ashburn

Fishers
Charlotte
Pompano Beach
Clovis
Montoursville
Metairie
Philadelphia

Plover
Oxford
Fort white
Fort worth
Eatonville
Oxnard
Jacksonville
Beaufort
Beaufort
Bluffton
Westland

Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
BEAUFORT
Altoona

PA
AL
NC
FL
DC
NC
MA

CA
FL

SC
SC
SC

SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC

40515
19125
36832
28405
33142
20012
27520
96813
92316
23513
27028
75225
86442
33063
44842
33063
38242
84123
13126
20147
46038
28233
33073
93619
17754
70001
19099

54467
45056
32038
76115
37032
93035
32259
29902
29907
29910
48185

29907
29902
29907
29906
29902
29902
16601

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHRH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HE A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHEHHAH

Item 6.

205




Ja’sia Metcalf
Marcos Arzola
Wesley Sanders
Laurie Martin
Keighla Pope
Penny Linke
Erik Kennedy

Diego Gonzalez Valentim

Addison Carles
Andie Ward

trinity mower
angelina elrez
Bruno Ginn
cheyenne catangln
brynn mccaslin
William James
Trichel Harris
Dianne Farrelly
Catherine McCaslin
Celia Meyer
Stephanie Johnson

Carol Mack Morrissey

Kaitlyn Dovich
Jayme Johnson
Cathy Nairne
Roy Darby
Edward Mouton
Dee Anthony
Patricia Cole
Belita Moore
MaryAnn Bromley
Larry Sweeney
Dale Wilkes

Lisa Perry

Toni Perry
Chimere Robinson
Marcus Robinson
Shelly Kloeckner
Lois Smith

Ned Star

Malk Smak
Arlethia Kennedy
Mae Blakely

mia Jimenez
Sabrina Lewis
Ann Durrin

Sara Ashoor

Pittsburgh

Dania Beach
Beaufort

Beaufort

St. Helena Island
Chapel Hill

West Palm Beach
Columbus
Greensburg
Muncie

Hurricane

oregon

Reseda

Roseville
Lagrange
Lexington
Beaufort

Beaufort

Port Royal

Raleigh

Decatur

Beaufort

Beaufort

Lithonia

Hilton Head Island
Beaufort

Beaufort

Hilton Head Island
Bluffton

Grand Rapids
Bluffton

Rifle

Bluffton

ST HELENA'IS
Saint Helena Island
Savannah

Port Royal

Saint Helena Island
Beaufort

Pasadena
Detroit

Lehi

chowchilla
Saint Augustine
Bluffton

SC
SC
NC
FL

SC
SC
SC
SC

GA
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
MI
SC
co
SC
SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
SC

SC

15210
33004
29907
29906
29920
27514
33404
43201
15601
47304
84737
43616
91335
95747
44050
29072
29902
29902
29935
27612
30033
29907
29902
30058
29926
29906
29902
29926
29910
49507
29910
81650
29909
29920
29920
31404
29935
29920
29902

21122
48205
84043
95111
32092
29910

us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

HE A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHAH
HEH R
HEHHHHAH
HHH A H
HEHHHHHH
HE R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH

Item 6.

206




Marcus Hatton
Kimichi Tsuzuku
Samantha Simonetti
Heidi Shields
Patrick Basak
Bradley Collins
Huruy Brhane
Ottis Staats
Erica Dancer
James Sorrow
Imvu Tea

Renata Wright
Nickolaus Galloway
Caroline Corson
Arlecia Simmons
Kara Byrd
rebecca black
Brooke Sherman
sibel semerci
Keilah Barajas
Jayla McGuire
Allen B

Lisa Lewis
Sophia Campbell
Kainalee Rivera
Rodmar Cabanilla
Wanda Bailey
Ashlyn Wells
Jada Brodus
Elijah Heyward
Clara Swint
Tony Ervin
Samantha Ervin
Sabrina Ervin
Sara Bennett
Helena Hunt

A Martin
Courtney Csernica
Gene McGrew
Jean Dix
Amanda Phillips

Cassandra Richardson

John Gilleece
Elkin Rossell
Matt Hannan
Jack Thomson
chiquita lee

Casa Grande
Clifton Park
Memphis

San Clemente
Lawton

Garland
Magnolia
Buckeye

ST Helena Island

Beaufort
Cochran
Charlotte
St. Helena
Fayetteville
Beaufort
The Bronx
Lady’s island
ankara

Reno

Apo

Naga City
Livingston
Richmond
Springfield
Carmona
Beaumont
Nicholasville
Beaufort

Beaufort
Social Circle
Covington
Social circle
Goose Creek
Johnson City
Garland
Beaufort
Albuquerque
Chapin
Williamston
Troy
Charleston
Port royal
Mineral
Huntersville
Chicago

SC
GA
NC
SC
NC
SC
NY

SC

SC
GA
GA
GA
SC
TN
X
SC
NM
SC
SC
AL
SC
SC
VA
NC

85122 US
12065 US
38134 US
92672 US
73507 US
us
75041 US
19962 US
85326 US
29920 US
29907 US
31014 US
28208 US
29920 US
28311 US
29907 US
10466 US
29907 US
64444 US
89512 US
9114 US
Philippines
77351 US
47374 US
1108 US
Philippines
77707 US
37222 US
29907 US
us
29902 US
30025 US
30014 US
30025 US
29445 US
37604 US
75044 US
29907 US
87123 US
29036 US
29697 US
36081 US
29403 US
29935 US
23117 US
28078 US
60612 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHAH
HE
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023

Item 6.

207




Jonathan Rivas
Patricia Villalta
Emily Mahaffey
Michael Melninkaitis
ty Sauer

Zoey Edmonds
Ejusa Marienie
Ley Cruz

Eric Knutson
Fiona Logan

Alma Velasco

Evin Molina

Riely Schilling

Jay Hank

Janice Roots
Rosalyne Swanson
Katherine Kirkland
Sabrina Brinkley
Jay Perkins
Daniels Leon
Natalie Andrews
Tiffany Middleton
Sandra Myles
Kenneth Hagood
Michelle McCoy
Kim HELTON
Chrishan Wright
Kim Brumfield
Sebrina Smith-Henry
Gina Doctor
Cynthia Brooks
rosemari roast
Deisi Barroso
lenard Lumba
Anai B

Catherine Rogers
Matthew Lee
Jerry Weir

Gloria Dunbar
Feini Yin

Stephanie Cholmondeley

Jill Housen

Grant Camp
patience middleton
Yinka Bode-George
SHANNON MURPHY
Jeriah Brumfield

Louisville
Nashville
Portland
Plainville
Waverly,lowa
Huntsville

Naga City
Tampa
Warminster
Imus

West Palm Beach
Long Valley
wausau
Washington
Mishawaka
St. Helena Island
St Louis
Jacksonville
Mullica Hill
Whitmire
Beaufort
Alexandria
O'Fallon
Simpsonville
Simpsonville
Madison
Jacksonville
Jacksonville
Swedesboro
Newnan
Winsted
Hialeah

San Jose del Monte
Elk Grove
Charleston
Charleston
Lake Stevens
Seattle
Philadelphia
Seattle
Claremont
Jonesboro
Bath

Laurel
Greenville
Huntsville

DC

SC
MO
FL
NJ
SC
SC
LA

SC
SC
NJ
AR
FL

GA
cT

CA
SC
SC
WA
WA
PA
WA
CA
AR

MD
SC
AL

40129 US
37203 US
97217 US
6062 US
50677 US
35805 US
Philippines
Philippines
33634 US
18974 US
Philippines
33401 US
7853 US
54403 US
20003 US
46545 US
29920 US
63118 US
32211 US
8062 US
29178 US
29902 US
71302 US
62269 US
29681 US
39680 US
7940 US
72076 US
32209 US
8085 US
30263 US
6098 US
33010 US
Philippines
95757 US
29401 US
29412 US
98258 US
98116 US
19146 US
98101 US
91711 US
72405 US
4530 US
20723 US
29609 US
35810 US

4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/1/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/2/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023

Item 6.

208




Lola Bode-George
Tamara de la Camp
Amir Ali

Sean Murphy

Sue Rock

Cecil Beeland
Jeronimo Roldan
Naomi Stein

Julia Notar

Tasha Toner

Alisa Banks

Ma Has

James Ranger
Laura Nussbaum-Barberena
Katherine Markham
Myela Paige
Teresa Knezek
Tamara Guinyard
Ebony Booker
Helena Harrison
Sasuke Uchiha
Juanita Valadez
Marie Tabiri

Brett Weisbrot
Billy Biscuit

Jill Dulam

Nimmi Futch
vincent cherian
Douglas Nysether
Christine Hemphill
Tyler Howell
Kelcie Taylor

Noel Bonola
Sophie Garcia
Rhona Joy Endozo
Dakota Lilley
haley wagoner
Kokichi Oma
Reade Adams
Cory Herman
bartolome beltran
Jada Jarrett

Ken Brad

Ryan Longanecker
moth Teto

Aria Addis

Misty H

Glen Burnie MD
Alexandria VA
Newark NJ
Arlington VA
Brooklyn NY
Beaufort SC
Portland OR
Somerville MA
Durham NC
Onaway Ml
Dallas TX
bronx NY
Portland OR
Chicago IL
Athens GA
Atlanta GA
Fairbanks AK
Dallas TX
Dallas TX
Decatur GA
Talisay

Dallas

Brooklyn

Merrick

Chicago

Davao City

Cross City

ronkonkoma

Greenville

London FL
Selmer

Booneville

Cebu City

Orlando

London

Port Clinton

selmer

New York

Saint Paul MN
Louisville

Laguna

romulus

Seattle

Ellensburg

Roseburg

McLean

Jackson

21061 US
22314 US
7105 US
22201 US
11226 US
29907 US
97213 US
2145 US
27705 US
49765 US
75204 US
10462 US
97214 US
60632 US
30606 US
30315 US
99712 US
75212 US
75201 US
30032 US
Philippines
75212 US
11216 US
11566 US
60620 US
Philippines
32628 US
11779 US
27858 US
33460 US
37385 US
38829 US
Philippines
32801 US
Philippines
43452 US
38375 US
10006 US
55108 US
40229 US
Philippines
48111 US
98177 US
98926 US
97471 US
22102 US
38301 US

4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/3/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/4/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023

Item 6.

209




Mary Jesusa Villegas
Liam Demong
Irene Fronteras
Jazmine Galindo
Andrea Hilburn
Donovan Bundy
Shawn Groves
Nigel Sweis

Hana Jandova

Zoe Humphreys
maddy :)

Sophia Hemans
Isaac Bucey
Jlogmnn Fpuropos
John Smith
Amanda Chen
Sadder Day

Jose Baluyot
chase Armstrong
Justin Goldman
kenzie williams
SAher Unnisa
Retha Branham
CieAris Lawson
Andrea Cayetano-lefferson
Joanna Parkman
Kersha Burton
David Kay

Paul Gallay

Dimah Mahmoud
Diemiruaya Deniran
Jessica N

Chase T

pam davis

Isabella Stover

Ella Bogdanski
Kyle Moore

Lauren Peebles
Renee Megginson
Christine Story
Sinister Angel
Cecelia Zake

Sarah Winter Whelan
Mason Rogers
Dianne Gohmann
Alison Tickell
Phillip Dustan

Cabuyao, Laguna
Salt Lake City
Boho

Long Beach
Greensburg
Los Angeles
Augusta
Bakersfield
Takoma Park
Asheville
Ankeny
Baltimore
Winnebago
Concord

San Jose
Delano
Phoenix
Makati City
Portland
Chandler
charlotte
Elverson
Brunswick
Saginaw

Mt. Pleasant

Beaufort
Ithaca

New York
Washington
Tampa
Fishers
New York
Alma
hillsboro

Hilton Head Island

Philadelphia
Odessa
Auburn
London
Altoona
Toledo
Jamaica Plain
Fort Plain
Nampa
London
Johns Island

MD

GA
MI
SC
GA
SC
NY
NY
DC
FL

MA

ENG

SC

Philippines
84104 US

Philippines
90802 US
15601 US
90023 US
4330 US
93306 US
20912 US
28804 US
50023 US
21224 US
61088 US
94519 US
95128 US
18220 US
85005 US

Philippines
97211 US
85226 US
48813 US
19520 US
31521 US
48601 US
29464 US
us
29907 US
14850 US
10128 US
20068 US
33607 US
46037 US
10013 US
26320 US
63050 US
29926 US
19147 US
79765 US
62615 US
us
16601 US
43614 US
2130 US
13339 US
83687 US

W12 8EY UK

29455 US

4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023

Item 6.

210




Christopher Tingley
Elisa Scott

Sam B

Isabella Briseno
Adriana H

Cynthia Robertson
Taalib Saber

Janna oa

Julia Gire

Jenna Valente

Gabriella Velardi-Ward

Tom Dawson
Omowale Afrika
Claudia Pineda Tibbs
Timothy Dostie
CHEZ PAREE MCNEAL
Sam Hines

Cassie Cohen
Mina Kabiri
Samantha Becker
Olivia Reinke
Mikayla Spencer
Robert Barton
Carri Hulet

MD Good
Xae-Rashi Makai
Ivan Madero
Arianna Hernandez
Izzy lannacchino
shawn masur
Joshua Arroyo
Avaneesh Lavu
Bailey Engh

Anvi Malavalli
Sarah Kazden
Ivan Shutak
Jackson P

Karla Moreno
Terri Straka

Jesse Jackson
KYLAN Gibson
Vel Scott

Dorian Ward
Mark Wilson
Meghan Sullivan
Hannah Perls
Erin Eastwood

New York
Brooklyn
Toronto
State College
College Park
Sulphur
Capitol Heights
Swansea
Dallas
Cumberland Foreside
Staten Island
St Andrews
Philadelphia
Pacific Grove
Columbia
San Diego
Denver
Portland
Boulder
Broomfield
Ashton
Herndon
Malvern
Medford
Detroit
Washington
Harbor City
Dallas

White Plains
davie

South Gate
Alpharetta
Poulsbo
Tracy

Davie
Charlotte
Pikesville
Highland
Myrtle Beach
Monroe
Reno
Cleveland
Honolulu
Pensacola
Portland
Seattle
Goleta

NY
NY

PA
MD
LA
MD

X
ME
NY
SCT
PA
CA
SC
CA
co
OR
co
co

VA
PA
MA
Ml
DC

SC

OH
HI
FL
OR
WA
CA

10013
11215
M6P
16803
20740
70663
20743
SA2
75228
4021
10303
KY16
19131
93950
29206
92113
80218
97217
80302
80021
51232
20170
19355
2155
48204
20012
90710
75270
10605
33328
90280
30022
98370
95391
33314
28208
21208
92346
29588
71203
89502
44192
96817
32503
97202
98122
93117

us
us
Canada
us
us
us
us
UK
us
us
us
UK
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023

Item 6.

211




Nancy Annette Davis
Mariko Powers
Arlo Hemphill
Betsy Lopez-Wagner
Rosahn Whitehorn
Jenna Stack

Keith Shattenkirk
Meghan Wolf
Maritza mendoza
Lara Levison

Sarah Reiter
Virginia Ansaldi
Kim Poovey
Margaret Webb
bill mott

Michael Gravitz
Casey Kniffin
Eboni Washington
Charles Sharp
Rasheed Atwater
Seth Horstmeyer
Frances E Whalen
Kenneth Smith
Anoya Glover
Gena Bradford
Kelly Williams

Raina Turner-Greenlea

Tokiwa Smith
Kaiya Murphy
Khrystal Waters
Arthur Fuller
Ashawna Franklin
Sean Russell
Darlene Thorns
Bakari Height

Creation Justice Ministries

Evelyn Simmons
Victor Booth

lan Johns
Makenna Bagley
Diane Primarolo
Ariyana Quinones

HEATHER REEDbruening

Cooper Lewis
Kate Roberts
Kyrah Brown
Erin Lambert

The Bronx
Los Angeles
Washington
Grand Rapids
Virginia Beach
Eugene
Glendale
Reno

chapel hill
Washington
South Royalton
Miami
Beaufort
Cambria
providence
Chevy Chase
Hobe Sound
Jacksonville
Washington
Philadelphia
Washington
Washington
Georgetown
Orlando
Greenbelt
Washington
Atlanta
Atlanta
Forest Park
Baltimore
Riverdale Park
Bowie
Englewood
Baltimore
Atlanta
Fredericksburg
Washington
Washington
Mount Holly
Kenosha
New Hartford
Orlando

VAN VLECK
Austin
Levittown
Bowdin
Jacksonville

NY
CA
DC
MI
VA
OR
CA
NV
NC
DC
VT
FL
SC
CA
RI
MD
FL
FL
DC
PA
DC
DC
SC
FL
MD
DC
GA
GA
GA
MD
MD
MD
FL
MD
GA
VA
DC
DC

10475 US
90066 US
20005 US
49525 US
23464 US
97401 US
91202 US
89509 US
27514 US
20002 US
5068 US
33130 US
29902 US
93428 US
2906 US
20815 US
us
32211 US
20020 US
19106 US
20011 US
20068 US
29440 US
32807 US
20770 US
20004 US
30311 US
30318 US
30297 US
21201 US
20737 US
20715 US
34224 US
21229 US
30312 US
22404 US
20006 US
20019 US
8060 US
53142 US
13413 US
32839 US
77482 US
78750 US
19004 US
Yo busines: US
32208 US

4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/5/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023

Item 6.

212




Clark Tanaka
Caitlyn F

Rich Johnson
Nancy Rathbun
Teagan Wolford
Andrea Hixon
ashley varma
Maria Delloca
Emily Klein

nalini jones

Larry Kumo
Destiny Calvillo
Elliot Jc
Leticia-Andrea Snoots
Sophia Pruneau
Emma Nelson
Marjorie Chorness
Talat Alvi
Mandrell johnson
LaWana Richmond
Summer Robinson
Olivia C

Emily Donahoe
Brittany Bolinger
Maggie Ostdahl
Olivia McNair
Nolan Currie
Maggie Osthues
Evelyn Salazar
Gorka Sancho
Alexys Spirnak
Curtis Pearce
Annalise Waddoups
Amanda Goines
Halie Salinas
Kristen Thompson
amiya braithwaite
Calvin Haagsma
Lilly Begay

Ashley Ramirez
Ceanna Ramirez

| love Bbbc

Diego Echavarria
Loren Sullivan
Symaria Parker-Smith
Brock McKinney
Anonymous M

Butuan City

San Antonio

Clarksville

Walla Walla

Dallas

Grand Island

Ashburn

Miami

Old Tappan

Fairfax

Upper Darby

Fort worth

Tucson

Perris

Cape May Court House
Arlington VA
Greer

Walkertown

Baton Rouge

La Mesa CA
Atlanta GA
Boston

Washington DC
Lakewood co
Baltimore MD
Hattiesburg MS
Dover NH
Dover NH
Wichita

Charleston SC
Columbus

Kingwood

Rexburg

Grand Junction

Lubbock

Ashby

Aberdeen

Eaton Rapids

Lindon

Columbus

Fort Worth

Parker

Granada Hills CA
Hemet

Pontiac

Seattle

Plano

78253
37043
99362
75270
68801
20149
10455

7675
22030
19082
76164
85712
92570

8210
22209

Greer

27051
70808
91942
30302

2189
20002
80228
21202
39401

3820

3820
67201
29412
43207
77339
83440
81501
79414

1431

7753
48827
84042
68601
76112
80134
91344
92544
48341
98109
75075

Philippines 4/6/2023

us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
usS 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
uS 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
usS 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023
us 4/6/2023

Item 6.

213




Hannan Bestman
Brianna Burns
Kent Wicker
Lauren Cunningham
Tyler Visoury
Claire White
Kenneth Morrison
Darby Parham
Stephan Doempke
Allison Coppage
Santura Pegram
Denise Collins
Allison williams
Jenna Charydczak
Cassandra Smith
Erin Witt

Sharon Way
Claire Kirby
Andre Thomas
Sarah Glover

Eli Saddler

Natalie Cross

Kera Panni

Susan Lannin

Lori Lee

Lavonya Jones

Matthew Ojeda Hernandez

Arabella Pulliam
Andrea Avila
Nellie Torio

jaden pena
Joselito David
Airiana Davis
Gisela Batres

Juli Almeida
Gustav Guo

Elaina Heywood-Gratton
Tony Alexander
Siphiwe Baleka
Alisa Rodriguez
Jeffrey Berry

Rudy Arredondo
gleason lester
Thea Seagraves
Mashariki Jywanza
Lionel P

Ashley Kenneth

San Antonio
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
Charleston
New York
Charleston
Berlin
Beaufort
Miami
Beaufort
Wichita
Charleston
Michigan City
beaufort
Webster
Charleston
Chicago
Charleston
Acton

Palo Alto
Seaside
Chicago
Lynchburg
Fairburn
Penngrove
San Diego
Lemoore
Lingayen
San Antonio
Marikina City
Albany
Sylmar
Santa Fe
Oakland
Milton
Memphis

Beaufort
Germantown

st helena
Fernandina Beach
Indianapolis
Columbia
Richmond

X
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
NY
SC

SC
FL
SC
KS
SC

SC
NY
SC

SC
CA
CA
CA

VA
GA

TN

SC
MD
SC
FL

MD
VA

78237 US
29424 US
29403 US
29403 US
29412 US
29424 US
10002 US
29403 US
10243 Germany
29902 US
33138 US
29902 US
67218 US
29407 US
46360 US
29902 US
14580 US
29403 US
60608 US
29401 US
93510 US
94301 US
93955 US
60626 US
24503 US
30213 US
94951 US
92123 US
93245 US
Philippines
78236 US
Philippines
31705 US
91342 US
87501 US
94608 US
5468 US
38105 US
Guinea-Bis:
us
29907 US
20874 US
28233 US
32034 US
46208 US
21045 US
23225 US

4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/6/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023

Item 6.

214




Judith Conti
Juliette Mitchell
Brett Korte
Sharon Greenbaum
Joe Thomas
Stephanie Hoeflin
Nicola Gafinowitz
Chuck Ruff
Prestine Alexander
Dena Davis

Corey Dominy

Zoe Nicholson
Caylor Romines
Benny Becker
Tiara F

Victoria Thomas
Robert Kraft
Thomas Donahue
Amy Hatfield
Carolyn Mason-Burton
Douglas Major
Jesse Horn

selena gomez

Lis Sanz

Eleanore Bednarsh
Prisca Jabonita
Tanner Stevsns
Richard Craven
Tessa Hinkle

Gary Owen

Vikas S.

Niza Vicente
Tiffany Jones
Casey Winn
Amber Schott
Robs Baker- Braim
Cheryl Gallegos
Bailey Ballard

FS

Irani User

appel haha

Isacc Lewis

Lymus Middleton Sr
Dee Roldan

Charles E Houston Esq.

Louisa Warren
carol goehring

Alexandria
Oakland
Madison
Atlanta
Savannah
Atlanta

Chapel Hill
Columbia

St. Helena Island
North Charleston
Chicago
Savannah
Beaufort
Beckleb

New York
Newark
Beaufort

SAINT HELENA ISLAND
Edgefield Co
Waynesville
Beaufort
Davenport
Philadelphia

Las Vegas
Beaufort

Cebu City
Mecca

New York

Clovis

Clinton Township
Cupertino
Hallandale
Salisbury

Mason City

OR

Houston

Los Angeles
Secaucus
Weatherford
Los Angeles
Kenly
Compton

Beaufort
Beaufort

VA
CA
Wi
GA
GA
GA
NC
SC

SC

GA
SC
WV
NY
DE
SC

SC

NC
SC

SC

NC
CA

SC
SC

22309
94619
53704
30306
31406
30316
27516
South Car
29920
29405
60622
31404
31407
25801
10012
19711
29902
29920
29832
28786
29907
52802
19122
89147
29902

47860
10014
93612
48038
95014
33009
21801

50401

97760
77018
90017

7094
76086
90011
27542
90220

29907
29907

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/7/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023

Item 6.

215




John Edrick

ROBIN WEST
Debora Williams
Jeanette McDowell
Chelsea Salinas

Taj Mohammad Degan
Maddie Beach
Keyajha Muhammad
Kimberly Wheeler Koalenz
tayler petrovitch
Khanh Nguyen
Greg Wegmann
Karen McDowell
Toriuna Moore
Donna Felker

Mel Via

Ayden Perez-Prada
Kayla Mccall

Janet Peterson
popcake 912
Maggie Leady
Alyssa Rubio
Leisele Sheeran
Nolan Hook
Xander Greene

Lia K

Anna Monroe
rachel utecht
Zianne Perry

C Gordon

Nita Cruce

Zachary Myers
Arabella Cipra
Timothy Hughes
John Doe

Moira Lee

Frances York

mia henriques
Catherine Wooten
Sarah Murrell
Journee Harris
Gwyneth Saunders
Tracy Noel
Jennifer Thompson
Osaze OSAYEBA
Suzanne Larson
Maddie Dubrosa

Cebu City

MILLBURY

Newark

Grand Rapids Ml
Plano

Norman

Richmond

Waterbury

Fruit Heights uT
Cincinnati

McLean

Guyton GA
Beaufort SC
Stone Mountain GA
Lady’s Island SC
Quezon City

Fort Lauderdale

Atlanta

Troy

Liyue

Los Angeles

Lake in the Hills

Katy

Leslie

Chester

bronx

Piqua

Louisville

Gastonia

Roanoke

JASPER

Butler

Cedar Lake

Madison

N/A

Murfreesboro

Elkridge

Cambridge

Atlanta GA
Beaufort SC
Cambridge MA
Bluffton SC
Yorkville IL
Hilton Head Island SC
newark DE
Beaufort SC SC
Laurelton NJ

Philippines 4/8/2023

1527 US 4/8/2023
7107 US 4/8/2023
49519 US 4/8/2023
75074 US 4/8/2023
73071 US 4/8/2023
47374 US 4/8/2023
6705 US 4/8/2023
84037 US 4/8/2023
45230 US 4/8/2023
22102 US 4/8/2023
31312 US 4/8/2023
29902 US 4/8/2023
30083 US 4/8/2023
29907 US 4/8/2023
Philippines 4/8/2023
33324 US 4/8/2023
30301 US 4/8/2023
48084 US 4/8/2023
us 4/8/2023
90014 US 4/8/2023
60156 US 4/8/2023
77494 US 4/8/2023
49251 US 4/8/2023
62959 US 4/8/2023
10463 US 4/8/2023
45356 US 4/8/2023
40219 US 4/8/2023
28052 US 4/8/2023
24012 US 4/8/2023
32052 US 4/8/2023
16001 US 4/8/2023
46303 US 4/8/2023
37115 US 4/8/2023
0 Us 4/8/2023
37130 US 4/8/2023
21075 US 4/8/2023
2140 US 4/8/2023
30301 US 4/8/2023
29902 US 4/8/2023
2138 US 4/8/2023
29909 US 4/8/2023
60560 US 4/8/2023
29928 US 4/8/2023
19702 US 4/8/2023
29907 US 4/8/2023
8723 US 4/8/2023

Item 6.

216




Sarah Carter
Kris Rieser

Linda Pope
Melissa Baxter
Rebecca Davenport
dana ramsey
LaGene Stadamire
Char Wiersum
Allysa Lang

Gary Appleton
David Webb

M Ma
Antionette Holmes
Mary Haertel
Shaniqua Aiken
sandra watson
Danell Aiken
Jeannine Leffel
Angela Simmons
Dawson Fowler
Kat H

Kenyetta Gadson
Rick Hamilton
Torey Hicks
Stephen Donahue
Paul Donahue
Rachael Bohl
Skye Marshal
Morgan Dawson
Brianna Wells
Genelle Trejo

m h

Tanya Campbell
Gerald Waters
Andrea Shook
Allen Harris
Anne Hartzell
Lagquana Howard
Andray Holmes
Debby Perreault
Addyson Garrett
Arthur Fletcher
Aiden Lopez
Lindsey Kent
Eric Barger
Brenda Serna

LI CAO

Warren
Beaufort
Ridgeland
Savannah
Beaufort
Beaufort
Salem
Beaufort
Jacksonville
Beaufort
Charlotte
New York
Saint Helena Island
Beaufort
Beaufort
Bluffton
Beaufort
Beaufort
Huntsville
Summerville
Fort Mill
Saint Helena island
Beaufort
W-s
Toronto
Pittsburgh
Chippwa Falls
Youngstown
Port Huron
Atlanta
Bend

austin
Oklahoma City
Philadelphia
Beaufort
Beaufort
Braufort
Charlotte
Charlotte
Orlando
Okemos
Blairstown
Sacramento
Green Bay
Belleville
Issaquah
Athens

RI

SC
SC
GA
SC
SC
OR
SC
AL
SC
NC

SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
AL
SC
SC
SC
SC
NC

PA

OK

SC
SC
SC
NC
NC

2885 US
us

29936 US
31412 US
29902 US
29906 US
97301 US
29902 US
36265 US
29906 US
28204 US

Poland
29920 US
29902 US
29907 US
29910 US
29907 US
29902 US
35811 US
29485 US
29708 US
29920 US
29907 US
27105 US
M6P 1W4 Canada

15227 US
54729 US
44512 US
48060 US
30324 US
97702 US
76813 US
73119 US
19144 US
29906 US
29902 US
29906 US
28202 US
28203 US
32824 US
48864 US
7825 US
95827 US
54303 US
62221 US
98027 US
45701 US

4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023

Item 6.

217




Craig Proctor
Chase White

Tina Lawrence
Alexandra Walsh
Jacob Rios
Nureaka Ross
Stephen Filizzi
Julie Ramirez
Jackie Aiken
Simone Taylor
Jay Bradley
Michelle Voegtle
Barbara Lake
Mary Ann Mason
Carolyn Stewart
Lori Jefferies
Kathleen Johnson
Tim Vining
clifford Piugh
KJoy

Teresa Markham
Katharine Hudson
Patricia D Williams

Deborah Uttenreither

chloe birch

Irene Fe T. Madet
Terry Carter
James Turk
Katherine Zalusky
Marion Johson
Ife Tracy

Latriss K

Jackson Riley
David Dusseault
Shatoraye Russell
Anna Mazoch
Kurt Herkert
Edward Herring
Mark Masterson
Patricia Turk
Susan Fritts
Mary Donahue
Sheilah Phillips
Linda Thompson
Tom Thompson
Anneli Riismaa
Kamren Spann

Manassas
Omaha

Clermont
Dallas
Lafayette
Naples
Clackamas
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
St. Helena
Roanoke
Beaufort
Chicago
Beaufort
Beaufort
Toronto
Orangeburg
Beaufort
Southport
Novato
Hampton
Pittsburgh
turnersville
Mariana
Grove City
Beaufort
Bluffton
Summerville
Dorchester

Stone Mountain

Rocklin
Taunton
Arcadia
Beaufort
Delray Beach
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Ithaca
Richmond
Beaufort
Beaufort
Beaufort
Schaumburg
Charleston

FL

SC
SC
CT
SC
VA
SC

SC
SC

SC
SC
NC
CA
SC
PA

SC
SC
SC
MA
GA

SC
FL

SC
SC
SC
NY
VA
SC
SC
SC

SC

20110
68124

34711
75237
70501
34101
97015
29902
29902
29920
29920
24018
29902
60612
29902
29907
M6P1W4

29115
29907
28461
94947
29924
15227

8012

43123
29906
29906
29485

2122
30083
95677

2780
71001
29902
33445
29906
29906
29906
14850
23223
29907
29907
29907
60193
29404

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Canada
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
Philippines
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us

4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/8/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023

Item 6.

218




g A

Emma Crabtree
Dennis Ayala
Marcus Spann
Joann Holmes
DeSimone Thrower
Jose jr Faypon
April Llanas

Trayci Nelson
Tyree Vongsaly
Libby Grossman
Vaccarello Jenny
Tyler Morrison
Elida Sofia Ramirez
theodore tylicki
Lauren Turner
noureddine Ghazal
T.C.S.

Jasminum McMullen
Rickardo Brown
John Fritz

William Sedgwick
Ciara Gleason
Emma Morrow
Aracelli Lopez

tali wooding

Kurt Donahue
Shauna Steiwer
Jennifer Boucek
Mark Dunston
Quennie Garces
Meredith O’'Donnell
Hillary Lai

Eric Murrock

Nora Lam

saira fawcett
Hadrian Kochachy
zeze saad

LeNora Feldman
Linda Baron
Antionette Bryan
Aja Mathis

Patrick Parr

Ishita Gaikwad
jenise robles
Amber Gomez
Annaliese Grandison

Wichita
Florence

San Jose
Fuquay-Varina
Beaufort
Fayetteville
Pasay City
Houston
corona
Nashville
Saint Paul
Winnebago
Warrenton
Riverside
South River
West Harrison
Reston
Glendale
Franklin Park
North Bergen
Springfield
Rescue
Owasso

New Braunfels
Lake City
Clearwater
Harrisonburg
Beaufort

St. Helena
Providence
Calamba
Absecon
Barnegat
Madison
Olympia
Washington
Groton
Dearborn
Miami
Davenport
Windsor
Newark
Pueblo
Fremont
Springfield
Costa Mesa

NC
SC
NC

NJ

VA
SC
SC
RI

NC

67201 US
41042 US
95124 US
27526 US
29920 US
28304 US

Philippines
77002 US
92879 US
37211 US
55104 US
61088 US
63383 US
92503 US
8882 US
10604 US
20194 US
85308 US
60131 US
7047 US
45503 US
95672 US
74055 US
78130 US
32025 US
33765 US
22801 US
29902 US
29920 US
2905 US

7210 Philippines
8205 US
8005 US
53704 US
98501 US
20016 US
6340 US
48127 US
33176 US
33837 US
27983 US
7106 US
81005 US
94539 US
37172 US
92626 US
us

4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023

Item 6.

219




Ji Munoz

Kavya Dhillon
Allyson Wentz
Nicole Pogue

Kim Cox

Free Gov Cash (715) 236-7874
Kayl Wetheril

Vera W

Barbara Wilson
Belinda Guerrero
honey rahmati
Melissa Pulsfort
Amanda Glover
Todd Townsend
Alisa L

Mary Lou Loyd
emily gomez

Mila Williams
Brayden Williamson
Riona Cheruvathoor
Marleigh Pruitt
Katelynn Brischler
Tanner Graves
Bryan Simmons

The System Is Rigged
Marylou Ogle

Emily Diaz

Brook Y

Katrina Green
Athena Green

Jana Elrefaei

Sarah Steinbauer
Anna Begley

Jaime H. Figueras
Edward Lach
William Shipley
Rain Crook

Haven Wipfler

Tiny La Nica

Isabella Cates
Andrew Freeman
Katlyn Fields
jeremy fritzgerald
Dexter Bowman
Hon. Samuel F. Burke
Stephanie Johnson Johnson
Deetra Smalls

Alexandria

Newark

Charleston

Flushing NY
Port orchard

Monroe

Los Angeles

Tampa

Kingsburg

Los Angeles

Guilford IN
Beaufort SC
Stuart FL
Goose Creek SC
Beaufort SC
Chula Vista

Cincinnati

Dallas
Batesville
Waretown
Windsor
Carrollton VA
El Monte
Knoxville TN
ALLENTOWN
Minneapolis
Manheim
Philadelphia
Vienna
Temecula
Medford
Indian Land
Baltimore
Chicago
Dallas
Portageville
New Berlin
Henley

Asheboro
Manassas
Conyers GA
Beaufort SC
The Bronx NY
Ruskin FL

22310

7107
25306
11375
98366

28110
90066
33605
93631
91367
47022
29907
34985
29445
29902
91910
45206

75270
38606

8758
95492
23314
91732
37929
18103
55427
17545
19143
22182
92592

2155
29707
21213
60645
75270
63873
53151
65040

27205
20109
30012
29907
10452
33570

us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
us
usS
us
us
us
us
us

4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023

Item 6.

220




Kwanza Culberson
Lou Johnson Sr
Eileen Bertagna
Casaundra Freeman
Corrin Culberson
Ricky Culberson

Jai Marshall

Andrea Brown
Sasha Owens
Felicia Wright
Sharple Williams
Joi Sullivan
Cassandra Middleton
Tashera Parris
Cheyanne Woodyard
Ooga Bogga Booga
hector Santiago
Denise Diaz

Lelia Hampton
Adey Johnson
Keandra Campbell
Harris Wellborn
Latosha Alston
Jermaine Gray
Andre White
Antwan Campbell
Akilah Jefferson
Teryn Parker
Shacola Nieves
BOBBIE ALSTON
Michael Cunningham
Kwametrica Miller
Adele Geibel
Stephen Richards
Connie Saldana
Fabiana Pettroza
Exilia Laguerre

Mia Peters
Avengers Were h3r3
Albert Galvan
Allison Gabel

Miles campbell
Tonya Rice

Dennis Cabalida
Emerald Wolf
Michelle Miller
Arnold Smalls

Newport News
Williamsburg
Beaufort
Detroit

St. Helena Island
Beaufort
Blythewood
Norfolk
Chicago
Austell
Savannah
Waldorf
Beaufort
Lawrenceville
San Francisco
Pittsburgh
Fall River

Los Angeles
Cambridge
Haddonfield
Jacksonville
Charlotte
Columbia
Columbia
Beaufort

St. Helena

Saint Helena Island

Columbia
Ridgeland
Columbia
Laurens
Ridgeland
Coatesville
San Francisco
San Angelo
Maricopa
Brooklyn
Irving

Okc

Chicago

New York
Greenville
Richmond
Cagayan de Oro
Mcdonugh
Anchorage
St. Helena

VA
SC
MI

SC
SC
VA

GA
GA
MD
SC
NJ
CA

MA
NJ
FL
NC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC
SC

AK
SC

23608 US
23185 US
29907 US
48221 US
29920 US
29907 US
29016 US
23513 US
60632 US
30168 US
31405 US
20603 US
29907 US

8648 US
94133 US
15241 US

2721 US
90013 US

2139 US

8033 US
32211 US
28209 US
29203 US
29210 US
29902 US
29920 US
29920 US
29206 US
29906 US
29203 US
29360 US
29936 US
19320 US
94124 US
76903 US
85138 US
11236 US
75060 US
916291 US
60644 US
10002 US
29605 US
23236 US

Philippines

30252 US
99507 US
29920 US

4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
4/9/2023
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HiH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HAHHH Y
HHHH R
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HHH A

Item 6.

221




Teriah Abrams
Cameron Cox
Mckleeffens Brun
Kayla Woods
Jasmine Peeples
Jasmine Glover
Kelly Gee

Devin Gilbert
Courtney Prioleau
M Dawnay St John
Robin Taylor

David Cavagnaro Jr
Ray Mulligan
Michaela Smalls
Ayanna Hunt
Annamae Forbes
Joseph Smalls
Annastacia Hart
lexcie thomas
Kwame Binta
Russell Wigfall
Kendrick Johnson
Lauren Reiger
Kanav Tripathy
Toya Franklin
Crystal Jones
Florence Ruize
Rowena Antenorcruz
Kelly La Frenier
TT

Michaela Anderson
Tracy Vincent
William Spann i
WYNNIE-FRED VICTOR
Autumn Williams
Jiro Dorado

ee

Michelle Kraft
Naomi Cruz

Kristi Martin
Gleaston Patterson
Parastoo Rajaei

Jose Arthur Manalaysay
Arjell Christian Ordinario

Maheen Ott
Lance Quijarro
John Milazzo

Chicago
Bonaire
Port Royal
Arlington
Selma

Saint Helena Island

Douglasville
Duncan
Washington

Pompano Beach

Beaufort
Vineland
Harrisburg
Beaufort
Decatur
Ocho Rios
Beaufort
Providenciales
Memphis
Richmond
Pooler
Summerville
Swedesboro

Washington
Bronx
Albuquerque
Manila City
Saint Paul
Cleveland
Powhatan
Niagara Falls
St. Helena
Newark
Groton

Las Pifias City
San Antonio
Akron

The Dalles
Russellville
Memphis
Manila
bulacan

Madison
Marilao
Watertown

GA
SC
VA
AL
SC
GA
SC
DC
FL
SC
NJ
PA
SC
GA

SC

N
VA
GA
SC
NJ

DC
NY

SC
NJ
CT

OH

60617 US
31005 US
29935 US
22203 US
36701 US
29920 US
30134 US
29334 US
20068 US
33064 US
29902 US
8360 US
17110 US
29906 US
30030 US
Jamaica
29907 US

Turks & Cai

38103 US
23260 US
31322 US
29483 US
8085 US

Netherlanc

56972 US
10467 US
87105 US

Philippines

55116 US
44115 US
23139 US
14305 US
29920 US

7112 US

6340 US

1750 Philippines

78230 US
44312 US
97058 US
72802 US
38111 US

Philippines
Philippines
Philippines

53704 US

Philippines

13601 US

HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH R H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEH A H
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEH A
HEHHHHHH
HE
HEHHHHHH
HHH A
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HiH A
HEHHH T
HEH A
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHRH
HEHHHHHH
HEHHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HHH A
HHHHHHAH
HEHHHAH
HEHHHHAH
HEH A

Item 6.

222




Kyle Dunbar
Lilton Howard
Joseph Claustro
Alex Greg
PaulDyna Charles

Santa Barbara
South Paris
Quezon City
Minneapolis
Tucson

93105 US HitHEHEHE
4281 US HitHH

Philippines #######HHH
55416 US Hitt |
85756 US HitHHEHEHE

Item 6.

223




Iltem 7.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

TEXT AMENDMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CODE (“CDC”):
ARTICLE 3, DIVISION 3.1, SECTION 3.1.70 LAND USE DEFINITIONS, DIVISION 3.4,
SECTIONS 3.4.10 - OVERLAY ZONES PURPOSE AND 3.4.50 - CULTURAL PROTECTION
OVERLAY (CPO) ZONE STANDARDS TO UPDATE LAND USE DEFINITIONS,
RECREATION FACILITY: GOLF COURSE; TO UPDATE DEFINITIONS, REGULATIONS,
AND STANDARDS IN THE CULTURAL PROTECTION OVERLY ZONE.

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee — April 10, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Robert Merchant, AICP, Director, Planning and Zoning

10 minutes needed for presentation.

ITEM BACKGROUND:

A staff initiated text amendment to Section 3.4.50 Cultural Protection Overlay was brought before the
Planning Commission at its January 5, 2023 meeting where it recommended denial of the proposed
amendment. At the January 9, 2023 meeting of the Community Services and Land Use Committee, the
Committee recommended the following regarding the proposed amendment:

“Postpone this matter until April 10 and refer the matter to the Cultural Protection Overlay District
Commiittee to study the existing ordinance with our [the County’s] legal department and with other
outside entities of the Committee’s choosing to suggest revisions that can be added to reinforce the
Overlay’s purpose and to improve the protection it provides to St. Helena and the surrounding islands.”

The CPO Committee met 4 times (January 17, January 31, February 21, and March 21). Representatives from
the Planning and Zoning Department and the Legal Departments worked closely with the CPO Committee
during this time to prepare the proposed amendments that are being brought forward.

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

The proposed amendments include the following;
e A recommended change to the definition of “Recreation Facility: Golf Course” in the Land Use
Definitions in Section 3.1.70.
e A recommended amendment to Section 3.4.10 which is the purpose statement for Overlay Zones that
is more closely aligned with the SC Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 1994.
e Amendments to Section 3.4.50 to strengthen the purpose statement and definitions in the Cultural
Protection Overlay District.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No Fiscal Impact

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends approval.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

224




Iltem 7.

To approve or deny the Text Amendment to the Community Development Code (CDC) Section 3.1.70 Land Us
Definitions, Section 3.4.10 Overlay Zones Purpose, and Section 3.4.50 - Cultural Protection Overlay (CPO) Zone.

225




ORDINANCE 2023/

TEXT AMENDMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CODE (“CDC”):
ARTICLE 3, DIVISION 3.1, SECTION 3.1.70 LAND USE DEFINITIONS, DIVISION 3.4,
SECTIONS 3.4.10 - OVERLAY ZONES PURPOSE AND 3450 - CULTURAL
PROTECTION OVERLAY (CPO) ZONE STANDARDS TO UPDATE LAND USE
DEFINITIONS, RECREATION FACILITY: GOLF COURSE; TO UPDATE
DEFINITIONS, REGULATIONS, AND STANDARDS IN THE CULTURAL
PROTECTION OVERLY ZONE.

WHEREAS, County Council is authorized to enact ordinances for the implementation and
enforcement of powers granted to it pursuant to Sections 4-9-30(9) and (17) of the South Carolina
Cod of Laws as amended and to exercise such powers as are necessary to promote the health,
safety, and welfare of Beaufort County; and

WHEREAS, among the powers granted to County Council, and which County Council
has heretofore exercised, are: (i) the power pursuant to Section 6-29-710(A) of the South Carolina
Code of Laws as amended to adopt zoning ordinances for the purpose of guiding development in
accordance with existing and future needs and promoting the public health, safety, morals,
convenience, order, appearance, prosperity, and general welfare of Beaufort County; (ii) the power
pursuant to Section 6-29-720(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws as ammended to create
zoning districts of such number, shape, and size as it determines to be best suited to carry out the
purposes of Chapter 29 to Title 6 of the Code of Laws; and (iii) the power pursuant to 6-9-720(C)
to utilize certain zoning and planning techniques including overlay zones which are defined as “a
zone which imposes a set of requirements . . . when there is a special public interest in a particular
geographic area that does not coincide with the underlying zone boundaries”; and

WHEREAS, in this regard, and incident to the adoption of this ordinance, Beaufort County
Council, as the governing body of Beaufort County, South Carolina, makes the following
legislative findings:

1. St. Helena Island is home to one of the largest Gullah/Geechee communities on the
southeast coast. The Gullah/Geechee people are descendants of enslaved people brought
from West Africa and indigenous Americans from the Sea Islands.

2. On April 26, 1999, County Council Adopted Ordinance No. 1999/12. This ordinance
codified Beaufort County’s Zoning & Development Standards. As part of this
ordinance, County Council adopted Appendix C, the Cultural Protection Overlay (CPO)
District. As set forth in the Appendix, the District was established to provide
opportunities to protect the natural and cultural resources which are found on St. Helena
Island, to prevent rural gentrification, the displacement of residents, and to protect St.
Helena and the Gullah culture from encroaching development pressures.

3. After County Council adopted the CPO District in 1999, the U.S. Department of the

Interior’s National Park Service conducted its own research into Gullah Culture. After
exhaustive research the National Park Service issued Low Country Gullah Culture:

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

Iltem 7.

226




Iltem 7.

Special Resource Study and Final Environmental Impact Statement (July 2005). This
report in its entirety is included in County Council’s legislative findings.

4. In the nearly two-and-a-half decades since County Council’s adoption of the CPO
District, Beaufort County experienced unprecedented population growth and a marked
increase in development of all kinds, residential and commercial.

5. On November 8, 2021, County Council adopted the 2040 Comprehensive Plan. The Plan
recognizes the need for a balanced approach to development.

a. It recognizes challenges to the County’s natural environment. Specifically, it
notes “there are still many challenges ahead. Development has not slowed and
the County will continually need to reevaluate and update its policies and
regulations to make sure that its water quality and resource protection goals are
met.”

b. Itrecognizes challenges to the County’s historic, cultural, and scenic resources.
It stresses a commitment to “protecting culturally significant communities and
resources through sensitive place-based planning and community engagement.”

c. It recognizes challenges to St. Helena. It devotes an entire “Spotlight” section
to the island. The Plan provides that “Beaufort County’s Gullah/Geechee
community makes evident that the region’s cultural resources are not just the
historic sites, waterways, sacred grounds, farmlands, open spaces, hunting
grounds, and the land on which traditional events have occurred. The most
important cultural resource is the people themselves.” The Plan further observes
that “[t]he primary threat to the long-term viability of Beaufort County’s
Gullah/Geechee communities is land development. Implementing land use
policies that concentrate growth in urban areas and protect rural land from
suburban development are the most important actions the County can take to
protect its unique Gullah/Geechee heritage.” As both a strategy and an action,
the Plan calls for County Council to “[r]eevaluate the CPO District by assessing
whether additional land use restrictions are necessary to meet the intent of the
district.”

6. On January 5, 2023, the Beaufort County Planning Commission considered text
amendments to Article 3, Division 3.4, Section 3.4.50.D, Use Limitations as set forth in
the Cultural Protection Overlay (CPO) Zone Standards. The Commission’s meeting
lasted several hours. The Commission received letters from state, local and regional
leaders expressing opposition to the proposed amendments. Dozens of community
members attended the meeting. With rare exception, community members, the majority
of whom were from St. Helena, spoke against the proposed amendments. The
Commission voted unanimously against the proposed amendments. It recommended
County Council deny the proposed text amendments.

(Ed. 04.04.2023) .




7. On January 9, 2023, County Council’s Community Services and Land Use Committee
considered the amendments to Article 3, Division 3.4, Section 3.4.50.D which the
Planning Commission considered just days before, which the Commission rejected, and
which it recommended County Council deny. The Committee voted to postpone
consideration of the proposed amendments until its meeting of April 10, 2023, to refer
the matter to the Cultural Protection Overlay District Committee to review the proposed
amendments and to suggest revisions that might be added to reinforce the Overlay’s
purpose to improve the protection it provides to St. Helena and the surrounding islands.

8. The Cultural Protection Overlay District Committee received the referral
from the Community Services and Land Use Committee. It met four times: January
17", January 31%, February 21%, and March 21, It reviewed and evaluated the language
of Section 3.4.50 in its entirety — subparts A through D. During the course of its work
the Committee received letters from several sources including attorneys who are
associated with organizations which are devoted to cultural, historic, and land
preservation on a local, regional, and national level. Its meetings were well attended by
members of the public, by the residents of St. Helena, and by members of state and
local preservation organizations. The information which was received from the
community and from these organizations demonstrated unequivocally that there is
special public interest in a particular geographic area of the county (St. Helena) that
does not coincide with the underlying zone boundaries. During the meeting of March
21, 2023, the CPO District Committee voted unanimously to recommend (i) that
County Council deny the text amendments which were proposed to Article 3, Division
3.4, Section 3.4.50.D which the Community Services and Land Use Committee
received on January 9" and further (ii) that County Council adopt, instead, the
amendments to Article 3, Division 3.4, Section 3.4.50 as set forth in Exhibit “A”.

Beaufort County Council finds, based on the above recitals and the legislative history
which has been provided to the Clerk of Council which constitutes part of this record, that (i) it is
appropriate to accept the recommendations of the Cultural Protection Overlay District Committee
to amend Article 3, Division 3.4, Section 3.4.50 as set forth in Exhibit “A” and (ii) it is appropriate
to amend other provisions of Article 3, Divisions 3.1 and 3.4 of the Community Development
Code as recommended by the Planning and Zoning Department which are also set forth in Exhibit
“A”.

NOW, THEREFORE Be It Ordained by County Council in a meeting duly assembled
that Article 3, Division 3.1, Section 3.1.70 (Land Use Definitions), and Division 3.4, Sections
3.4.10 (Overlay Zones Purpose) and 3.4.50 (Cultural Protection Overlay Zone Standard) of the
Community Development Code (“CDC”) are hereby amended as set forth in Exhibit “A”.
Deletions in the existing code are stricken through. Additions are highlighted and underlined.

Adopted this __ day of 2023.

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

Iltem 7.

228




ATTEST:

Sarah W. Brock, JD, Clerk to Council

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

By:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

Iltem 7.

229




RECREATION, EDUCATION, SAFETY, PUBLIC ASSEMBLY (continued)

Land Use Type

EXHIBIT “A”

Section 3.1.70 Land Use Definitions

Definition

Iltem 7.

7. Recreation Facility:

Commercial Indoor

An establishment providing indoor amusement and entertainment services, often for a fee or
admission charge, including, but not limited to : bowling alleys, coin-operated amusement
arcades, movie theaters, electronic game arcades (video games, pinball, etc.), indoor ice skating
and roller skating rinks, pool and billiard rooms as primary uses. Does not include adult-
oriented businesses. May include bars and restaurants as accessory uses. Any establishment
with four or more electronic games or amusement devices (e.g., pool or billiard tables, pinball
machines, etc.) or a premise where 50 percent or more of the floor area is occupied by
electronic games or amusement devices is considered an indoor recreation facility; three or
fewer machines or devices are not considered a use separate from the primary use of the site.

8. Recreation Facility: A facility for outdoor recreational activities where a fee is often charged for use. Examples
Commercial Outdoor include, but are not limited to, amusement and theme parks; go-cart tracks; golf driving ranges;
miniature golf courses; marinas; watercraft rentals; and water parks. May also include
commerecial facilities customarily associated with the above outdoor commercial recreational
uses, including bars and restaurants, video game arcades, etc. Marinas may include marine-
related retail (bait and tackle, boat supplies), fuel sales, minor boat repair, and boat storage.
This use does not include golf courses or campgrounds.
9. Recreation Facility: A community recreation center that may include one or more of the following: gymnasium;
Community-Based indoor swimming pool; indoor tennis, racquetball, and/or handball courts, and other indoor
sports activities. This use includes all not-for-profit organizations chartered to provide
community-based recreation services. Does not include commercial health/fitness facilities,
which are included under “General Offices and Services.”

10. Recreation Facility: his-use-consists-of regulation-and-par-3-golf courses-havi

Golf Course
An area of land with improvements to the grounds on which the sport of golf is played. It
typically consists of a series of holes, each consisting of a tee box, a fairway, the rough and
other hazards, and/or a green with a cylindrical hole in the ground, known as a cup. Golf
course accessory uses may include a clubhouse, restrooms, driving range, and shelters.

1. Recreation Facility: Form of lodging where guests bring tents, travel trailers, campers, or other similar forms of

Campground shelter to experience natural environments. Campgrounds rent two (2) or more pads or
spaces to guests. May also include accessory uses such as a camp store, shower/bathroom
facilities, and recreational facilities.

12. Ecotourism Organized, educational and mainly outdoor recreation with or without lodging that invites
participants to learn about and promote ecological preservation, conservation, and
sustainability. This use shall include at least two of the following characteristics:

|. Located near or within a wilderness setting, park, or protected area;
2. Interpretive educational program with or without guides;
3. Outdoor activities; or
4. Cultural experiences.
13. School: Public or A public or private academic educational institution, including elementary (kindergarten
Private through 6th grade), middle and junior high schools (7th and 8th grades), secondary and high
schools (9th through |12th grades), and facilities that provide any combination of those levels.
May also include any of these schools that also provide room and board.
14. School: Specialized Small-scale facilities that provide individual and group instruction, education and/or training,

Training/Studios

including tutoring and vocational training in limited subjects, including, but not limited to: the
arts, dance, photography, martial arts training, gymnastics instruction, production studios for
individual musicians, painters, sculptors, photographers, and other artists, business and
vocational schools, and driver education schools.

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

230




Iltem 7.

15. School: College or
University

A facility for post-secondary education that grants associates, bachelors, masters, or doctoral

degrees, and may include research functions. Includes professional schools (law, medicine, etc.)

and technical colleges.

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

231




Division 3.4: Overlay Zones

Sections:

3.4.10 Purpose

3.4.20 Applicability

3.4.30 MCAS Airport Overlay (MCAS-AO) Zone Standards

3.4.40 Beaufort County Airport Overlay (BC-AO) Zone Standards
3.4.50 Cultural Protection Overlay (CP) Zone Standards

3.4.60 Commercial Fishing Village Overlay (CFV) Zone Standards
3.4.70 Transfer Development Rights Overlay (TDR) Zone Standards
3.4.80 Place Type Overlay (PTO) Zone Standards

3.4.10 Purpose

This Division provides regulatory standards governing land use and building form within
special overlay zones. Overlay Zones impose a set of requirements or relax a set of
requirements imposed by the underlyving zoning district when there is a special public interest
in a particular geographic area that does not coincide with the underlying zone boundaries.
These zones are typically applied to certain areas of the County here extreme environmental,
physical or cultural constraints need increased planning guidelines and consideration.

3.4.20 Applicability

The requirements of this Division shall apply to all proposed development within the overlay
zones, and shall be considered in combination with the standards for specific uses in Article 4
(Specific to Use), if applicable, and the development standards in Article 5 (Supplemental to
Zones). If there is a conflict between any standards, the provisions of Article 4 (Specific to Use)
control over Article 3 (Specific to Zones) and Article 5 (Supplemental to Zones).

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

Iltem 7.

232




3.4.50 - Cultural Protection Overlay (CPO) Zone Standards

County's-mestnotable-concentration-of Gullah-eulture. The Cultural Protection Overlay (CPO)
District is established to preserve the rural character and to protect the cultural, natural, and
historic resources on St. Helena Island.

St. Helena Island’s most important cultural resource is the people themselves. While the
Island’s population is very diverse with residents who have been there for generations along
with newcomers, St. Helena Island is home to one of the largest Gullah/Geechee communities
on the southeast coast. The Gullah /Geechee people are descendants of enslaved people brought
from West Africa and indigenous Americans from the Sea Islands. The historic isolation of the
County’s Sea Islands was crucial to the survival of this culture. This isolation created a unique
culture with African roots that are clearly visible in the Gullah/Geechee people’s distinctive
arts, crafts, foodways, music, and language. While isolation was critical to the development of
the Gullah/Geechee culture, the land and land ownership is critical to the survival of this
culture into the present day. Shortly after the Civil War, many freedmen in the Sea Islands were
successful in acquiring lands that were formerly located on plantations. Gullah/Geechee

landowners were able to develop a self-sustaining economy based on small-scale cash crops,
subsistence agriculture, and truck farming supplemented with fishing and harvesting shrimp
and oysters. This land ownership remains to this day and has been critical in facilitating a stable
and self-supporting community.

Beaufort County is undergoing extraordinary growth and development. Preserving the

character of rural spaces in the unincorporated areas of the County promotes the health, safety,
and welfare of the County’s citizens. Large scale development, rapid growth, and otherwise
incompatible development in rural areas can adversely affect the character of rural areas. St.

Helena Island is one of Beaufort County’s remaining rural spaces. It is a living, working
landscape of forested lands, Gullah/Geechee family compounds, marsh vistas, family farms -
large and small, and small tight-knit rural communities centered around places of worship,
connected by two-lane canopy covered roads. The island is home to many historic structures,

and sacred burial grounds including graveyards and cemeteries. It is one of the communities
that participated in the National Park Service’s Low Country Gullah Culture: Special Resource Study
& Final Environmental Impact Statement which was published in 2005. (The study is incorporated
into this Purpose statement.) As noted in the study, to talk about St. Helena is to talk about “life
ways and traditions of a living culture in the Low Country and Sea Islands, a semi-tropical area
filled with palmetto trees and live oaks draped with Spanish moss...” (Low Country Gullah
Culture: Special Resource Study & Final Environmental Impact Statement p. 1) The study notes that
“[t]he Gullah/Geechee story represents a crucial component of local, regional, and national
history. Preserving ... Gullah/Geechee culture and its associated sites is significant to people of
all racial, regional, and ethnic backgrounds and is vital to [preserving and] telling the story of
the American heritage.” (p.2). It is home to Penn Center, the nation’s first trade, agricultural,
and normal school for freedmen. The historical significance of the Penn Center area has been

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

Iltem 7.

233




formally recognized with a National Historic Landmark designation and comprises two of the
four sites in Reconstruction Era National Park.

Beaufort County’s 2040 Comprehensive Plan places great value in preserving the rural character
of St. Helena and in continuing the natural, cultural, and historic qualities of St. Helena Island.
The Comprehensive Plan identifies land development as the primary threat to the Island’s rural
qualities and its existing culture. It is important to note that the Comprehensive Plan supports
steady incremental growth that enhances the Island’s existing character and provides services
and economic opportunities to the rural community. However, large-scale, rapid, and/or
suburban growth, such as gated, master planned communities, golf courses and resort
destinations, conflicts with the Island’s character and presents the greatest threat to the
character and stability of the Island community. Rapid suburban growth would not only change
the character of the area and threaten the natural, cultural and historic qualities of St. Helena, it
would likely bring with it disproportionate and unsustainable short and long-term demands for

urban services and infrastructure and eventually lead to urbanization or suburbanization of the

Island, the loss of natural qualities which have sustained generations of islanders and which has
resulted in the culture and history of the Island. Therefore, the Cultural Protection Overlay
District is designed to complement the underlying zoning districts on St. Helena Island by
limiting large-scale development such as large master planned communities and resort
destinations, that would substantially alter the rural character and natural landscape, would
generate high traffic volume, and/or would otherwise be incompatible with the culture of St.
Helena Island.

B. District Boundaries. The boundaries of the CPO zone on St. Helena Island are depicted on
the Beaufort County Official Zoning Map. Where the CPO zone is applied, the permitted uses
shall be limited to the base zoning, except where additional limitations are established within
the CPO zone.

C. Site Design. Design features that restrict access to water and other culturally significant
locations, and franchise design are prohibited.

D. Use Limitations.

zeﬂe—&nd—thefeﬁefe—&re—pfelﬁﬁ-bﬁed— Based upon the Purpose statement above, and in partlcular

the National Park Service’s Low Country Gullah Culture: Special Resource Study & Final
Environmental Impact Statement, Beaufort County finds that golf courses, resorts, fences,

beachfront development, boat landings, marinas, and the coastal population explosion are all
encroaching upon and in some cases overtaking Gullah/Geechee Culture, it is the public policy
of Beaufort County to protect St. Helena Island’s rural, historic, and cultural heritage by
prohibiting the following uses which are deemed to be incompatible with the Cultural
Protection Overlay District:

Restncted Access (Gated Communltles) Aﬂ—lmeﬁﬁeﬁaﬂ-yhéeﬁgﬂed—seeu-red—beﬂﬂdeé

des+gﬂeel—te—pfe=&ﬁem—aeeess—b§hﬂeiﬂes&eleﬂ%s—A residential nelghborhood where

accessibility is controlled by means of a gate, guard, barrier, or other similar
improvement for the purposes of controlling the movement of traffic and people into

(Ed. 04.04.2023)

Iltem 7.

234




Iltem 7.

and out of the neighborhood and usually include common areas, amenities such as
swimming pools, clubhouses, restaurants which are open only to residents, property
owners, members and guests.

Resort This use includes lodging that serves as a destination point for visitors and
designed with some combination of recreation uses or natural areas. Typical types of
activities and facilities include marinas, beaches, pools, tennis, golf, equestrian,
restaurants, shops, and the like. This restriction does not apply to ecotourism or its
associated lodging.

Golf Course Fhis-use-includesregulationand par-threegolfcourseshaving nine-or

moreholes: An area of land with improvements to the grounds on which the sport of
oolf is played. It typically consists of a series of holes, each consisting of a tee box, a
fairway, the rough and other hazards, and/or a green with a cylindrical hole in the
ground, known as a cup. Golf course accessory uses may include a clubhouse,

restrooms, driving range, and shelters.

(Ed. 04.04.2023) o




Item 8.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT AND TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDS FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA OPIOID SETTLEMENT ($612,733)

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee
April 101, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Steve Donaldson, Director, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Department
10 minutes

ITEM BACKGROUND:

Beaufort County is party to a national opioid lawsuit settlement. As the SCORF board makes
opportunities for Beaufort to apply for funds allocated to Beaufort County, Beaufort applies for funds
to enhance capacity or new initiatives towards opiate abatement strategies. Beaufort County applied
in February 2023 and were approved for a second round of funding.

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

Beaufort County Council through resolution allowed Beaufort County to extend a notification of
funding to Beaufort County Non-Profits to apply for opiate abatement funds as subawards. Five
entities are recommended for awards. Those projects met the criteria to do opiate abatement
strategies. Therefore, those strategies were included in Beaufort Counties application. Beaufort
County also included two other initiatives in the application to create a Prevention/Media Campaign,
and to sustain the 3 FTEs from the initial SCORF Board award to Beaufort County.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The SCORF Fund Award is $612,733 for one year. No matching funds.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Recommend approval of an Ordinance to allocate award funds to awardees and Beaufort County so
new Beaufort County opiate abatement programming can be sustained, and so a Prevention and
Media campaign can be provided through SCORF funds.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve an Ordinance to allocate funds received from the South Carolina Opioid
Settlement Funds or motion to deny an Ordinance to allocate funds received from the South Carolina
Opioid Settlement Funds.

236




ORDINANCE 2023/

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT AND TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FROM THE SOUTH
CAROLINA OPIOID SETTLEMENT

WHEREAS, there has been made available certain opioid lawsuit settlement funds from the 2022
National Opioid Settlement to be administered by the South Carolina Opioid Recovery Fund Board
(“Board”), and to be awarded to Beaufort County (“County”) for opiate abatement purposes; and

WHEREAS, in order for the County to obtain settlement funds from the South Carolina Opioid
Settlement Fund (“Fund”), the County must first submit an application to the Board explaining the County’s
intended use of the funds and then provide proof that the intended use complies with South Carolina’s
Approved Uses for Investing Opioid Settlement Funds requirements; and

WHEREAS, earlier this year Beaufort County filed a second application with the Board to further
assist the County in its efforts to address the ongoing opioid crisis. (Exhibit “A’"). The Board approved the
County’s application and awarded the County funds in the amount of $612,733. The award requires the
funds to be used as set forth in the application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that Beaufort County Council, in a meeting duly
assembled, hereby accepts, and appropriates, funds in the amount of $612,733 from the South Carolina
Opioid Settlement as set forth in Exhibit “A”.

Adopted this day of , 2023.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

BY:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council

Item 8.

237




EXHIBIT "A

Beaufort County Technical Plan for Opiate Abatement Application

The Beaufort County Government is going to work with a coalition of providers to provide an
array of strategies. The coalition members will be working with Beaufort County for two years. Beaufort
County will outline the approved opiate abatement strategies to be adopted by the coalition, and ask for
one year of funding, consistent with the opiate settlement agreement and South Carolina Opiate
Recovery Fund (SCORF) Board. Furthermore, performance measurement goals and reporting will be
required for year two funding to be requested from SCORF for project continuation.

Additionally, given the complexity of Beaufort Counties first award having a calendar year cycle,
and cycle two likely on the fiscal year, to sustain year one programming created from the year one cycle,
Beaufort County also ask for six months of funding to sustain those programs started from the last
award through June 30, 2024. Those programs and amounts for program continuation are:

¢ B5. MOUD and Other Opioid Related Treatment $68,224 (1/2 yr salary, fringe, 3% cola, training,
supervision fees, supplies, and technology & Admin fees).

e E.5 Warm Handoff Program $32,248 (1/2 yr salary, fringe, 3% cola, training, supervision fees, supplies,
and technology &Admin fees).

 F.1 Treatment for Incarcerated Population $50,310 (1/2 yr salary, fringe, 3% cola, training, supervision
fees, supplies, and technology& Admin fees).

Total for continuation projects: $150,782

Finally, Beaufort County will have a third strategy of contracting with a vendor to do a
Prevention media campaign. Details and budgets to follow.

The coalition members will include Beaufort Memorial Hospital, the Good Neighbor Free
Medical Clinic, Alliance Access Health, and the Beaufort and Port Royal Fire District. Those members
have detailed their plans to the county and were vetted to have the capability to do the following:

¢ Medications for Opioid Use Disorders (MOUD) Distribution and Other Opioid-Related Treatment:
Provide indigent care to patients in need of medical services, labs, and medications through Beaufort
Memorial Hospital Addiction Clinic and to expand the capacity of programming from two days a week to
five. Traditional counseling services will be referred to local providers, and both the Alliance Access
Health and Beaufort Memorial Hospital will do such case management to ensure evidence-based
practices are being followed. The measure to be prescribed by Beaufort County to this coalition member
would be:

Performance Measures:

a. All recipients of indigent care or services provided by personnel funded through SCORF Funding will
be referred to a certified or licensed addiction counselor to be assessed for service needs beyond
medication.

b. 28 patients will be provided indigent care in year 1.

$125,000 (Salary, fringe, medication, SBIRT training for involved personnel, and 4% Administration Cost).

pg. 1

Item 8.

238




¢ Expansion of Warm Hand-off Programs:

The Good Neighbor Medical Clinic (GNMC) will train staff in SBIRT and provide case management to
patients with opiate misuse issues. The health care providers will be properly trained to conduct
screening through evidence-based tools (i.e., DAST) and Motivation Interviewing and know how to
appropriately counsel, treat, and if appropriate, refer for opiate use disorder treatment.

Performance Measures:

a. Six (6) Nurses to be provided with SBIRT training.

b. 100% of new will be provided with SBIRT Services.

c. 50% of established patients to receive SBIRT screening during year one.

$61,951 (Salary, fringe, SBIRT training to be expanded to increase such capacity, and modification of
electronic health record to monitor program compliance, 4% administrative cost).

* Naloxone or Other Approved Drug to Reduce Opioid Overdoses by providing Medications for Opioid
for Opioid Use Disorders (MOUD) education and awareness to first responders and citizens/Provide
targeted Naloxone distribution. - The Beaufort and Port Royal Fire Districts, through collaboration with
Beaufort County, will enhance capacity of personnel to provide. Specific goals of this collaboration are
to:

a. Hire a Medical Training Officer (New position) to develop training and programming within the
Beaufort and Port Royal Fire District on opiate abatement interventions, like the COPE Team model used
by neighboring first responders;

b. Train 12 other fire district educators to be opioid abatement specialist within the first three months.
c. Conduct post opiate overdose follow ups and refer to treatment, if applicable and willing.

d. Conduct Narcan and Anti-Stigma training to up to 2,000 citizens annually.

Performance Measures:

a. The fire districts will provide information dissemination to up to 2,000 citizens annually.

b. The department will successfully engage 10 opioid overdosing citizens into treatment services
annually.

$100,000 (Personnel and Fringe) The fire districts will provide in-kind contributions, including uniforms,
Naloxone for distribution, training, and travel.

¢ Expansion of Warm Hand-off or Recovery Programs- The Mercy Me, a recovery house undergoing
SCARR Accreditation, the first to embrace the endeavor in Beaufort County will provide access to
housing for people with OUD. Currently, there are four beds in Beaufort County, in a Mercy Me
Residence, which allow residents to reside in recovery housing if on MOUD. Recognizing such a gap in
housing for those in need of safe sober housing, Mercy Me will identify a house for rent for men within

pg. 2

Item 8.

239




Item 8.

three months of receiving funding and make safe sober housing available for men engaged in
medication assisted treatment and recovery.

Performance Measures:
a. Become SCARR Accredited in year one.

b. Provide recovery housing to a minimum of 6 residents for a minimum of 3 months each during year
one.

$25,000 (House deposit, Rent, household set-up items)

Prevention: This strategy will take shape using the opiate abatement monies to fund media campaigns
to prevent and abate opioid use is a community prevention, education, and awareness strategy.
Beaufort county intends to provide funding to consultants and associated expenses to conduct media
campaign, such that the SC- Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services provides. Beaufort
County is a “border” county and the SC-DAODAS campaigns reach here is minimal. Beaufort County will
adopt some of SC-DAODAS strategies and ensure Beaufort County gets full benefit of them. Additionally,
creating some of our own public service announcements, in the school system, billboards, eblasts,
mailings, and other social media posts. An essential element to the media campaign is prevention, anti-
stigma messaging, and to alert citizens where help can be found.

Performance Measures:

a. Analytics will indicate information dissemination has reached 100,000 citizens through multimedia
campaigns.

$ 150,000 (Consultant fees, print ads, billboards, production cost for PSAs

Collectively from the coalitions built, the media campaigns, and the sustaining funds for the first
opiate abatement strategies when funding for year one ends, Beaufort County seeks $ 612,733.

SCEIS #: 700017466

Respectfully submitted: Steve Donaldson

pg. 3

240




Item 9.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT AND TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDS FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA OPIOID RECOVERY FUND

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee
April 101, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Steve Donaldson, Director, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Department
10 minutes

ITEM BACKGROUND:

Beaufort County is party to a national opioid lawsuit settlement. As the SCORF Board makes
opportunities for Beaufort to apply for funds allocated to Beaufort County, Beaufort applies for funds
to enhance capacity or new initiatives towards opiate abatement strategies. Beaufort County received
notification of funding to create new programming in December of 2022.

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

The award would create 3 FTEs to enhance medication assisted treatment, detention center, and
emergency room warm hand-off programming. The new programming would be under the
management of the Beaufort County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Department (BCADAD). These are
award funded positions which will terminate if annual funding is not received from SCORF.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The SCORF Fund Award is $299,376 for one year. No matching funds.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Recommend to approve an ordinance so capacity expansion at BCADAD can occur to do work
related to opiate abatement.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve an Ordinance to allocate funds received from the South Carolina Opioid
Settlement Funds or motion to deny an Ordinance to allocate funds received from the South Carolina
Opioid Settlement Funds.

241




ORDINANCE 2023/

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT AND TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FROM THE SOUTH
CAROLINA OPIOID SETTLEMENT

WHEREAS, there has been made available certain opioid lawsuit settlement funds from the 2022
National Opioid Settlement to be administered by the South Carolina Opioid Recovery Fund Board
(“Board”), and to be awarded to Beaufort County (“County”) for opiate abatement purposes; and

WHEREAS, in order for the County to obtain settlement funds from the South Carolina Opioid
Settlement Fund (“Fund”), the County must first submit an application to the Board explaining the County’s
intended use of the funds and then provide proof that the intended use complies with South Carolina’s
Approved Uses for Investing Opioid Settlement Funds requirements; and

WHEREAS, in late 2022 Beaufort County filed its first application with the Board. Beaufort
County sought to fund and equip three in-house staff persons to help the County in its efforts to address the
ongoing opioid crisis (Exhibit “A”). The Board approved the County’s application and awarded the County
funds in the amount of $299,376. The award requires the funds to be used as set forth in the application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that Beaufort County Council, in a meeting duly
assembled, hereby accepts, and appropriates, funds in the amount of $299,376 from the South Carolina
Opioid Settlement as set forth in Exhibit “A”.

Adopted this day of , 2023.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

BY:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council

Item 9.

242




Item 9.

EXHIBIT “A”

Beaufort County Opioid Abatement Funding Plans for Beaufort County Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Department

The South Carolina Opiate Response Fund Board (SCORF) will soon be opening the SCORF Application process for government entities on
October 24" and closing the first request for funding on December 2, 2022. Request is be tied to approved users and strategies tied to opiate

abatement. The first amount available to Beaufort County will be up to $410,807.97. The department is requesting $300,000 from the available
funds.

Summary of Core Strategy and Approved Uses

The Beaufort Alcohol and Drug Abuse Department (BCADAD) will increase the capacity to engage and provide services in Beaufort County. The
addition of three full time employees (A Medication Assisted Treatment Coordinator, Counselor, and Certified Peer Support Specialist) will allow
for potential patients to receive near on-demand services, as well as engaging them through community-based outreach. That team would work
in the detention center, the local emergency department, and in the BCADAD offices. Their primary function would be to work with opiate users,
their families, and support systems.

Core Strategies:

(A) Naloxone or Other FDA-Approved Drug to reverse Opioid Overdose
(B)Medication-Assisted Treatment Distribution and Other Opioid related Treatment
(E) Expansion of a Warm Hand-Off Program

(F)Treatment for Incarcerated Population

243




» A. Naloxone or Other FDA-Approved Drug to reverse Opioid Overdose

1. Purchase Naloxone (Narcan) for Beaufort County First Aid Kits (3-year shelf life). Staff to be trained to the signs of an opioid overdose
by BCADAD or First Responder Personnel before installation. First Aid Kits will enable Beaufort County staff to appropriately respond
to a suspected opiate overdose of a citizen or a staff member Total........c.cucivicie e 50@5$72= 3,600

» B. MOUD and Other Opioid Related Treatment

1. Expand the availability by:

1.1 Hire a Medication Assisted Treatment Counselor/coordinator $65k, plus fringe of 22,750 = $87,750

Key Responsibilities

Coordinate Medication Assisted Treatment Program and other services to opiate use patients by:

Coordinate SBIRT activities and “Fast-Track” of patients with OUD issues from the ED. Developing “Fast Track”
protocols to take patients directly from the local emergency department, already inducted on Suboxone. The MAT
Counselor hired will ensure the person is seen within 24 hours, and will assess, refer, and develop and manage a
plan of care to include treatment as usual, medications, or both, as preferred by the patient (medications for
indigent funded by SC-DAODAS).

Receiving patients from Beaufort County Emergency Department (ED) within 24 hours of referral, especially those
inducted on Buprenorphine

Conduct group, family, and individual services

Supervise Peer Recovery Support Staff

Conduct follow-ups with patients to gather performance data

Produce and maintain all deliverables for the single state authority or other funding bodies.

Other Supplies, training, and contractual services expenses associated with the capacity expansion are:

> Business Cards/Brochures $100
> Lunch and learn for emergency department staff $250
>Surface Pro (1) @$900 each or $900
>Monitors and Docking Stations @S$500 ea. or $500

Item 9.

244




> iPhone ($500) and monthly service @67.50 ($810) $1,310
> Office supplies (paper, pens, staplers, computer bags, etc.) $500
> Electronic Health Record fees @468 ea. annually $468
> Workforce development for all counselors, administrators, and peers working with

OUD patients will obtain/maintain credentials and licensure through training (52,000

annually) and external contracted supervision. $28,600
Urine Drug Screens for all patients to monitor for opiate use and recovery. $ 7,000
Total = $127,378

> E. Expansion of a Warm Hand-off Program

A Peer will be hired and embedded in the Beaufort Memorial Hospital Emergency Department. The Peer will be doing SBIRT screenings and
referrals, which is an evidenced-based intervention, and supported as an approved use of the opiate settlement. The Peer, supervisor, and

hospital staff will need training for smooth protocol use.

Embed a Peer Support Specialist into the Beaufort Memorial Hospital Emergency Department @ $35k + 12,500= $47,500

Other Supplies, training, and contractual services expenses associated with the capacity expansion are:
> SBIRT Training for Beaufort County stakeholders at the local hospital, detention center, the alcohol and drug abuse department,

training in the SBIRT model, as applicable. Ea. training by Alan Lyme @55,000 x2 $10,000

>Surface Pro (1) @$900 each or $900
> iPhone ($500) and monthly service @67.50 ($810) $1,310
> Office supplies (paper, pens, staplers, computer bags, etc.) $500
Total= $60,210
F. Address the Needs of Criminal Justice Involved Persons
a. Embed a Counselor/Social Worker into the Beaufort County Detention Center @ $52,000 + fringe +17,264 = $69,264

Key Responsibilities: would be to coordinate with medical staff to identify new detainees’ substance use status, if applicable. Outreach to those
in need of opiate or other substance use to screen and assess, as allowable and permitted, and to provide education, transitional coordination,
Narcan training, and follow-up to bring about higher engagement in needed wrap-around services.

Item 9.

245




Other Supplies, training, and contractual services expenses associated with the capacity expansion are:

>Surface Pro (1) @$900 each or $900
> Office supplies (paper, pens, staplers, computer bags, etc.) $300
> Carelogic Service Connection $468
> Furniture $3,000
> Personnel Security $20,000
Total= $93,932
Subtotal: $285,120
Administrative Cost @ 5%= S 14,256
Grand Total= $299,376

Respectfully submitted: swd

Steve Donaldson

Steve Donaldson, Beaufort Alcohol and Drug Abuse Department
Beaufort, County Government

Item 9.

246




Item 10.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE A LEASE AGREEMENT
ENCUMBERING PROPERTY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY KNOWN AS A PORTION OF THE CRYSTAL LAKE
PARK OFFICE BUILDING

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee, April 10, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Stefanie M. Nagid, Passive Parks Manager (5 minutes)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

This is a new item for Committee/Council consideration

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

The Beaufort Soil and Water Conservation District is a non-profit organization that has been leasing 388
square feet of office space at Crystal Lake Park since 2017 for $200/month ($2,400/year). Their original lease
agreement is ending on May 31, 2023. A new lease agreement is being requested by the District. In
accordance with the County’s recently adopted lease policy, the commercial lease rate is $18.00/square foot
and the District will receive the 50% non-profit discounted lease rate (388 square feet x $18 = $6,984/year =
$582/month * 0.5 = $291/month). All proceeds from this lease will continue to be deposited into the Passive
Parks Special Revenue Fund (20050000) for continued passive park maintenance needs.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This lease will generate $291/month ($3,492/year) for the passive parks program.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends approval of the lease agreement as written.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve, revise, or deny the lease agreement as written.

If approved, move forward to County Council for Public Hearing and Approval on April 24, 2023.

247




RESOLUTION 2023/

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE A LEASE
AGREEMENT ENCUMBERING PROPERTY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY KNOWN AS
A PORTION OF THE CRYSTAL LAKE PARK OFFICE BUILDING

WHEREAS, Beaufort County (“County”) owns 4.38 acres of real property (“Property”) known as
R200 018 000 020B 0000 located at 124 Lady’s Island Drive, Beaufort and being recorded in the Office of
the Register of Deeds for Beaufort County, South Carolina on October 15, 2004, in Book 2036 Page 1987;
and

WHEREAS, the Beaufort Soil and Water Conservation District (“District”) has leased office space
on the Property since May 21, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the lease agreement between the parties dated May 21, 2017 expires on May 31,
2023; and

WHEREAS, the County and the District wish to enter into a new lease agreement beginning June
1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 and including up to four (4) possible annual extensions upon mutual
agreement, attached hereto and incorporated by reference as Attachment A; and

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council has determined that it is in its best interests to authorize the
execution of the lease agreement to the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL duly
assembled, does hereby authorize the County Administrator to execute a lease agreement beginning June
1, 2023 and terminating on June 30, 2024 with up to four (4) possible annual extensions upon mutual
agreement to the Beaufort Soil and Water Conservation District for a portion of the property known as the
Crystal Lake Park office building, as attached hereto and incorporated by reference as Attachment A.

Adopted this day of , 2023.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

By:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Brock, Clerk to Council

Item 10.

248




Attachment A

Item 10.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) REAL PROPERTY
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) LEASE AGREEMENT
THIS REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day
of , 2023 (“Lease™), by and between Beaufort County, a political subdivision of the State of

South Carolina, (“Landlord”) and Beaufort Soil and Water Conservation District (“Tenant”),
collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

NOW, THEREFORE, Landlord, for and in consideration of the rents paid and to be paid, and the

covenants, conditions, and stipulations to be kept and performed by Tenant, agrees to lease the Premises
described herein below.

1.
2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES. The premises to be conveyed is 388 square feet located
at 124 Lady’s Island Drive, Beaufort, SC 29907 with the current Parcel Number R200 018 000 020B
000, hereinafter referred to as “Premises”.

TERM
Term. The Lease Term shall be for a term of one (1) year (“Tenancy”) commencing on June 1,
2023 (“Commencement Date”) and terminating on June 30, 2024 (“Termination Date”).

Renewal. This Lease may be renewed upon the mutual consent of the Parties and agreed upon in
writing. Any Renewal Term shall include the same terms as this Lease and be for a period up to
12 months. This Lease may only be renewed up to four (4) times. Tenant shall notify the Landlord
in writing of its desire to renew no later than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the Initial
Term or any renewal term. The terms set forth in this Paragraph shall collectively be referred to
hereafter as a “Renewal Term”.

RENTAL PAYMENT

Payment of Rent. Tenant shall pay to Landlord Two hundred ninety one dollars and zero cents
($291.00) in monthly base rental payments (“Rent”) during the Lease Term, including the cost of
utilities. If occupancy begins and/or ends on any day other than the first day of a month, Rent shall
be prorated for the month of commencement and/or month of termination and monthly rent
collected in advance thereafter.

The first Rent payment shall be made on or before the Commencement Date. Tenant shall pay all
rents due and owing, without deduction or set off, to Landlord at the address set forth in Section 9.
All Rent payments shall be made in the form of check or direct deposit.

Late Payment of Rent. Any Rents not paid within five (5) days of the due date shall be deemed late
and shall obligate Tenant to pay a late charge of ten percent (10%) of the sum then due.

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials 1

249




52

5.3

54

55

VI.

6.1

6.2

UTILITIES. Landlord shall be responsible for payment of all water, gas, power, electric current,
garbage collection and removal, sewer charges, and all other utilities and utility charges and fees
charged to the Premises during the term of this Lease and all extensions hereof.

CONDITION, USE, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS OF PREMISES

Acceptance and Condition of the Premises. The Parties mutually agree that Tenant shall take
possession of the Premises on the Commencement Date. Tenant stipulates that he or she has
examined the Premises, including the grounds and all buildings and improvements, and that they
are, at the time of this Agreement, in good order, repair, and in a safe, clean and tenantable
condition. Landlord has made no representation in connection with the Premises and shall not
be liable for any latent defects therein; provided, however, that if such latent defects render the
Premises uninhabitable for the purposes of this Lease, Tenant may at its option, and upon written
notice to Landlord, terminate this Lease.

Use of Premises. Tenant shall use the Premises for the sole purpose of operating
office staff and business and public interaction (“Permitted Use”). Tenant shall operate and be
available to the public Monday through Friday during the hours of 9:00a.m. to 2:00p.m., except for Beaufort
County observed holidays. Any change in the use of the Premises may only be undertaken with the
written consent of the Landlord. Tenant shall not use the Premises for any illegal purpose, nor
violate any statute, regulation, rule or order of any governmental body in its use thereof, nor
create or allow to exist any nuisances, nor do any act in or about the Premises or bring anything
upon the Premises which will increase the premium for insurance on the Premises.

Maintenance. Landlord, at its sole cost and expense, shall handle or contract for the maintenance
of the parking areas, landscaping, grounds and planting care for the Premises, and shall generally
maintain the Premises in a neat and orderly condition.

Repairs of Premises. Landlord shall at its own expense keep the Premises in good repair. Tenant
shall not perform any additional work upon the Premises without prior written consent of the
Landlord. Tenant shall maintain the Premises in a clean and orderly manner. In the event of any
damage of the Premises which is the direct result of Tenant, Tenant shall, immediately upon
receiving demand from Landlord, correct the damage.

Right of Inspection. Landlord shall have the unfettered right at all reasonable times during the
Initial Term or any Renewal Term to enter the Premises for any reason whatsoever. Landlord
agrees, when able, to provide Tenant with reasonable notice of said entry upon the Premises. No
notice will be required in emergency situations or for access or entry upon the Premises.

DESTRUCTION OR DAMAGE

If the Premises shall be damaged or destroyed during the term of this Lease by any casualty insured
under Landlord's standard fire and casualty insurance, Landlord shall, except as otherwise
provided in this Lease and subject to any delay or inability from causes beyond its control, repair
and/or rebuild the same substantially to what had been the condition thereof immediately prior
to such damage or destruction.

If the Premises shall be damaged or destroyed to the extent of fifty percent (50%) or more of the
insurable value thereof, or if such casualty shall not have been insured against by Landlord's
standard fire and casualty policies, then Landlord or Tenant may terminate this Lease or elect to
repair such damage or rebuild the Premises. Within thirty (30) calendar days after any such
casualty, Landlord shall notify Tenant whether Landlord intends to repair or rebuild the

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials

Item 10.

250




6.3

6.4

6.5

VILI.

VIII.

8.1

Premises, and Tenant shall notify Landlord whether Tenant intends to terminate this Lease. If
Landlord elects to repair or rebuild the Premises, Landlord shall perform such repair or
rebuilding as provided in this Agreement. If Landlord elects not to repair or rebuild, the Lease
shall terminate without further notice and all further obligations of both parties hereunder shall
cease (other than those which shall theretofore have accrued), effective as of the date on which
Tenant ceases doing business on the Premises.

If Landlord elects to repair the Premises and Tenant does not elect to terminate the Lease, and if
Landlord's repairs are not substantially completed within one hundred twenty (120) calendar
days following the date of the casualty, then Tenant, upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days
written notice to Landlord, may terminate this Lease if Landlord has not substantially completed
such repairs within the time period (which shall not be less than 30 calendar days) set forth in
such notice. Substantial completion, as used herein, shall mean that the Premises are restored to
the condition that they may be occupied and utilized for their intended purpose, notwithstanding
that there may be additional "punch list" or other non-essential items to be completed, which
neither affect not impact Tenant's use and enjoyment of the Premises. Nevertheless, Landlord
shall diligently pursue the completion of all remaining work in a timely manner.

During any period of reconstruction or repair of the Premises, provided Tenant has not elected
to terminate this Lease, Tenant may at its sole option continue the operation of Tenant's business
in the Premises to the extent reasonably practicable from the standpoint of good business
practice. Tenant shall not interfere with the repair or restoration activities of Landlord or its
contractors, and will adapt and modify its business activities as deemed necessary by Landlord
to allow such repair or restoration activities to continue expeditiously.

During any period in which, by reason of any damage or destruction not resulting from the
negligence of Tenant, Tenants employees, agents, or invitees, Tenant is unable to occupy all or
a portion of the Premises, Tenant’s rent shall be appropriately abated for that part of the Premises
rendered unusable for the conduct of Tenants business. Such abatement shall continue for the
period commencing with such destruction or damage and ending with the substantial completion
by Landlord of Landlord's repairs and/or rebuilding of the Premises, as described in this Lease.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

The Tenant shall not, without the Landlord’s prior written consent: (i) mortgage, pledge,
encumber, or otherwise transfer (whether voluntarily, by operation of law, or otherwise) this
lease or any interest hereunder; (ii) allow any lien to attach to Tenant’s interest in the Premises
or this Lease; (iii) permit the use or occupancy of the Premises or any part thereof by anyone for
a purpose other than as set forth herein; (iv) assign or convey this Lease or any interest herein;
or (v) sublet the Premises or any part thereof; and any attempt to consummate any of the
foregoing without Landlord’s consent shall be void. Any assignment or subletting of this Lease
must be approved in writing by Landlord, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Assignment of the Lease will not relieve the Tenant or the Guarantors of their respective
obligations under this Lease and Guaranty Agreement unless otherwise agreed by Landlord in
writing.

TERMINATION. This Lease shall end on the Termination Date. This Lease may be terminated
by Landlord prior to the Termination Date upon providing a thirty (30) day notice to Tenant
and/or upon the occurrence of any default event as set forth in Section 8.

Surrender of Property. At the termination of this Lease, Tenant agrees to quit and deliver the
Premises peaceably and quietly to Landlord, or its attorney, or other duly authorized agent, at

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials

Item 10.

251




8.2

IX.

9.1

9.2

the expiration or other termination of this Lease. The Tenant shall surrender the Premises in as
good state and condition as delivered to Tenant at the commencement of this Lease, reasonable
use and wear thereof expected.

Hold Over. If, without objection by Landlord, Tenant holds possession of the Premises after
expiration of the term of this Lease, Tenant shall become a Tenant from month to month upon
the terms herein specified, but at a monthly rent amount equivalent to 150% of the gross rent
being paid (starting sixty (60) calendar days after the expiration of the term of this Lease) at the
end of the term of this Lease, and all fees, assessments, costs and other items must continue to
be paid pursuant to all the provisions set forth herein. Such month to month rent and other
amounts shall be payable in advance on or before the fifteenth (15") calendar day of each month.

DEFAULT
Default by Tenant. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute an event of default:

(@) The rent of any other sum of money payable under this Lease, whether to Landlord or
otherwise, is not paid within ten (10) days of the due date.

(b) Tenant’s interest in the Lease of the Premises shall be subjected to any attachment, levy, or
sale pursuant to any order or decree entered against Tenant in any legal proceeding and such
order or decree shall not be vacated within thirty (30) days of entry thereof; unless with
respect to any attachment, levy or sale, which cannot be vacated within thirty (30) days,
Tenant in good faith shall have commenced and thereafter shall continue to diligently pursue
the vacation of such order or decree by lawful means.

(c) Tenant breaches or fails to comply with any term, provision, condition, or covenant of this
Lease, other than the payment of rent, or with any of the rules and regulations now or hereafter
established from time to time by the Landlord to govern the operation of the building and
such breach or failure to comply is not cured within ten (10) days after written notice of such
breach or failure to comply is given to Tenant.

Remedies of Landlord. Upon the occurrence of an event of default by Tenant other than a failure
of Tenant to timely pay a sum that is due and payable, Landlord shall notify Tenant in writing
of the event of default, and Tenant shall, within twenty (20) days of receipt of such written notice
cure such event of default. Where the Tenant fails to cure such event of default within twenty
(20) days of receipt of the above-referenced written notice, Landlord shall have the option to do
and perform any one or more of the following in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other
remedy or right permitted by law or in equity or by this Lease. In electing to do any one or more
of the following courses of conduct, the Landlord must reasonably undertake its best efforts to
properly mitigate any damages caused or sustained by Landlord due to the occurrence of an
event of default by the Tenant. The options and courses of conduct which may be undertaken by
the Landlord in an event of default by the Tenant are as follows:

(a) Landlord, with or without terminating this Lease, may immediately or at any time thereafter
re-enter the Premises and correct or repair any condition which shall constitute a failure on
Tenant’s part to keep, observe, perform, satisfy, or abide by any term, condition, covenant,
agreement or obligation of this Lease or of the rules and regulations adopted by the Landlord
or of any notice given Tenant by Landlord pursuant to the terms of this Lease, and Tenant
shall fully reimburse and compensate Landlord on demand for all reasonable expenses.

(b) Landlord, with or without terminating this Lease may immediately or at any time thereafter

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials

Item 10.

252




9.3

94

9.5

demand in writing that Tenant immediately vacate the Premises whereupon Tenant shall

immediately vacate the Premises and, immediately remove therefrom all personal property
belonging to Tenant, whereupon Landlord shall have the right to immediately re-enter and
take possession of the Premises. Any such demand, re-entry and taking of possession of the
Premises by Landlord shall not of itself constitute an acceptance by Landlord of a surrender
of this Lease or of the Premises by Tenant and shall not of itself constitute a termination of
this Lease by Landlord. In the event the Landlord re-enters and takes possession of the
Premises as provided above and the Tenant has failed upon request by Landlord to
immediately remove from the Premises all property belonging to or placed upon the
Premises by the Tenant, the Landlord shall have the right to have such property of the Tenant
removed from the Premises and reasonably be placed within a secure storage facility for a
period of time not to exceed thirty (30) days, and all costs of handling, moving and storing
such property of the Tenant shall be paid by the Tenant. Notwithstanding any of the
foregoing, Landlord shall be required to comply with applicable South Carolina law
regarding reentry and possession of the Premises.

(c) Landlord may immediately or at any time thereafter terminate this Lease, and this Lease
shall be deemed to have been terminated upon receipt by Tenant of written notice of such
termination; upon such termination Landlord shall recover from Tenant all damages
Landlord may suffer by reason of such termination including, without limitation, all
arrearages in rentals, costs, charges, additional rentals, and reimbursements, the cost
(including court costs and attorneys’ fees) of recovering possession of the Premises, and, in
addition thereto, Landlord at its election shall have and recover from Tenant either: (1) an
amount equal to the excess, if any, of the total amount of all rents and other charges to be
paid by Tenant for the remainder of the term of this Lease over the then reasonable rental
value of the Premises for the remainder of the Term of this Lease, or (2) the rents and other
charges which Landlord would be entitled to receive from Tenant if the Lease were not
terminated. Such election shall be made by Landlord by serving written notice upon Tenant
of its choice of the alternatives within thirty (30) days of the notice of termination.
Notwithstanding anything hereunder to the contrary, Landlord must use its reasonable best
efforts to re-let the Premises and abate Landlord’s damages.

No Waiver. No course of dealing between Landlord and Tenant or any failure or delay on the
part of Landlord in exercising any rights of Landlord under any provisions of this Lease shall
operate as a waiver of any rights of Landlord, nor shall any waiver of a default on one occasion
operate as a waiver of any subsequent default or any other default. No express waiver shall affect
any condition, covenant, rule or regulation other than the one specified in such waiver and that
one only for the time and in the manner specifically stated.

No Election of Remedies. The exercise by Landlord of any right or remedy shall not prevent the
subsequent exercise by Landlord of other rights and remedies. All remedies provided for in this
Lease are cumulative and may, at the election of Landlord, be exercised alternatively,
successively, or in any other manner, and all remedies provided for in this Lease are in addition
to any other rights provided for or allowed by law or in equity.

Insolvency or Bankruptcy. The appointment of a receiver to take possession of all or substantially
all of the assets of Tenant, or an assignment by Tenant for the benefit of creditors, or any action
taken or suffered by Tenant, or any action against Tenant, under any insolvency, bankruptcy, or
reorganization, shall at Landlord’s option constitute an event of default under this Lease. Upon
the happening of any such event of default or at any time thereafter, this Lease shall terminate

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials

Item 10.

253




9.6

XI.

XII.
121

12.2

12.3

XIII.

131

five (5) days after written notice of termination from Landlord to Tenant. In no event shall this
Lease be assigned or assignable by operation of law or by voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy
proceedings or otherwise and in no event shall this Lease or any rights or privileges hereunder
be an asset of Tenant under any bankruptcy, insolvency, or reorganization proceedings.

Abandonment. Tenant shall not be considered to have abandoned or vacated the Premises as long
as Tenant continues to pay rent and fulfill all other obligations of this Lease, regardless of whether
Tenant is actually continuously occupying the space or not, unless Tenant gives notice of
termination if and as allowed by this Lease. If Landlord's right of entry is exercised following
abandonment of the Leased Premises by Tenant, then Landlord may consider any personal
property belonging to Tenant and left on the Leased Premises to have been abandoned, in which
case Landlord may dispose of all such personal property in any manner Landlord shall deem
proper and is hereby relieved of all liability for doing so.

SALE OF PREMISES. In the event the Landlord hereunder, or any successor owner of the
Premises, shall sell or convey the Premises, all liabilities and obligations on the part of the
Landlord, or such successor owner, under this Lease accruing thereafter shall remain for a
minimum sixty (60) days or the Tenant may enter into a new Lease with the successor owner.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Tenant shall comply, at its own expense, with all statutes,
regulations, rules, ordinances and orders of any governmental body, department, or agency
thereof which apply to or result from Tenant’s use of the Premises.

INSURANCE LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION

Insurance Liability. Landlord has obtained Premise Liability Insurance, which does not cover
Tenant's possessions or Tenant's negligence. Tenant must obtain a Renter's Insurance Policy, in
an amount of no less than $1,000,000 in commercial general liability, or other appropriate
policies to cover damage or loss resulting from Tenant's negligence. Tenant shall name Landlord
as an additional party in any and all insurance policies, and shall provide Landlord with a copy
of all policies.

12.1.1 Tenant shall provide proof that payment for the insurance policy has been made initially
and thereafter and that the policy has been renewed at least fifteen (15) calendar days
prior to the anniversary of the initial year of this lease. Landlord may contact Tenant’s
insurer(s) or insurer(s)' agent(s) directly at any time regarding Tenant’s coverage,
coverage amounts, or other such relevant and reasonable issues related to this Lease.

Indemnity. Tenant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Landlord against and from any
and all claims for property damage, or for personal injury, arising out of or in any way arising
out of Tenant's use of the Leased Premises or from any activity, work, or thing done, permitted
or suffered by Tenant in or about the Leased Premises.

Liens. If any mechanic’s or other lien is filed against the Premises for work claimed to have been
for or materials furnished thereto, such lien shall be discharged by Tenant within Ten (10) days
thereafter, at Tenant’s expense by full payment thereof by filing a bond required by law. Tenant’s
failure to do so shall constitute a material default hereunder.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Notices. Any notice, communication, request, approval or consent which may be given or is
required to be given under the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be transmitted

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials

Item 10.

254




13.2

13.3

134

135

13.6

13.7

13.8

(1) via hand delivery or express overnight delivery service to the Seller or the Purchaser, (2) via
facsimile with the original to follow via hand delivery or overnight delivery service, or (3) via
e- mail, provided that the sending party can show proof of delivery, as the case may be, at the
addresses/numbers set forth below:

AS TO LANDLORD: Beaufort County
Attn; Beaufort County Administration
Post Office Box 1228
Beaufort, SC 29901

Copy To: Beaufort County
Attn: Beaufort County Passive Parks Manager
124 Lady’s Island Drive
Beaufort, SC 29907

AS TO TENANT: Beaufort Soil and Water Conservation District
124 Lady’s Island Drive
Beaufort, SC 29907

Entire Agreement. This Lease constitutes as the sole and entire agreement of Landlord and
Tenant and no prior or contemporaneous oral or written representations or agreements between
the parties affecting the Premises shall have any legal effect.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. Each of the counterparts shall
be deemed an original instrument, but all of the counterparts shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

Severability. If any portion of this Lease shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any
reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that
any provision of this Lease is invalid or unenforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to
be written, construed and enforced as so limited.

Amendment. This Agreement cannot be amended orally or by a single party. No amendment or
change to this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both Parties to this
Agreement.

Captions. The captions used in this Lease are for convenience only and do not in any way limit
or amplify the terms and provisions hereof.

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding
upon Landlord and Tenant, and their respective successors, heirs, legal representatives, and
assigns.

Applicable Law. The laws of the State of South Carolina shall govern the interpretation, validity,

performance and enforcement of this Lease; and, of any personal guarantees given in connection
with this Lease.

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials

Item 10.

255




13.9

13.10

13.11

13.12

Authority. Each individual and entity executing this Agreement hereby represents and warrants
that he, she or it has the capacity set forth on the signature pages hereof with full power and
authority to bind the party on whose behalf he, she or it is executing this Agreement to the terms
hereof.

Force Majeure. Except for timely Rent payment, Landlord or Tenant shall not be in default
hereunder when performance of any term or condition is prevented by a cause beyond its control.

Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Lease.

Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord hereby covenants, warrants and agrees that so long as Tenant is
performing all of the covenants and agreements herein stipulated to be performed on the Tenant’s
part, Tenant shall at all times during the lease term have the peaceable quiet and enjoyment and
possession of the Premises without any manner of hindrance from Landlord or any person or
persons lawfully claiming the Premises, or any part thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and in acknowledgement that the parties hereto have read and understood
each and every provision hereof, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the date first
written above.

LANDLORD:
Witness Eric L. Greenway

Beaufort County Administrator
Witness
TENANT:
Witness By:

Its:

Witness

Landlord Initials Tenant Initials

Item 10.

256




COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY LEASE APPLICATION

Item 10.

Applicant Name: Beaufort Soil and Water Conservation District
Company Name (if applicable): SAME
County Property Address: Crystal Lake Park, 124 Lady's Island Drive, Beaufort, SC 29907

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant Address: 124 Lady's Island Drive, Beaufort, SC 29907
Primary Phone No. 843-255-7306 Secondary Phone No.:
Email: bswcd@islc.net

Following to be complete only if currently leasing:

Current Address: 124 Lady's Island Drive, Beaufort, SC 29907

Current Landlord Name & Phone No.: Beaufort County, 843-255-2152

Following to be completed only if a Company is the Applicant:

Name of Owner/Principal:  Alan Ulmer, Jr., BSWCD Chair

DBA Name (ifapplicable):  Beaufort Conservation District
Check all applicable boxes:

LLC/Corporation/Partnership |:| Nonprofit Organization |:| Financially Supported by Beaufort County
Is the Company registered in South Carolina: L] Yes No
Does Company currently have a Beaufort County or municipal business license? U] Yes No

If yes and is municipal business license, please provide which municipality: Beaufort County

LEASE PROPERTY INFORMATION
Lease Start Date: June 1, 2023 Lease End Date:  June 30, 2024

Description of Intended Use: Office space (220 sq ft) and storage space (168 sq ft) - total of 388 square feet

Requested Number of Parking Spaces: 5

Any Request for Changes to Property: No changes to property, but would like annual lease with 4 extensions

ADDITIONAL NOTES (County Use Only)

Stefanie Nagid, Passive Parks Manager, oversees this lease at Crystal Lake Park.

BSWCD has maintained a lease agreement with the County since 2017.

Lease amount will be $291.00 per month.

257




Item 11.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO UNDERTAKE DUE DILIGENCE AND DISCUSSIONS/NEGOTIATIONS FOR
PROPOSED FEE SIMPLE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS COTTON HALL

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee, April 10, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Mr. Rob Merchant, Beaufort County Planning Director (10 minutes)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

Rural and Critical Land Preservation Board recommended to pursue due diligence on 3/23/23

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

Due Diligence on the Cotton Hall Fee property represents a partnership with the SC Conservation
Bank and Open Space Institute to purchase land for Beaufort County ownership and public access in
the ACE Basin. The property is adjacent to RCLP protected property, shares highway access along
Highway 17 in Sheldon neighborhood, and offers at least 231+ acres with amenities for public access
including water features and open agricultural fields.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Up to $75,000-due diligence fees Beaufort County Rural and Critical Land Preservation Program Bond
Referendum (Account # 4500)

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommended approval.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve due diligence for Cotton Hall Fee
Motion to modify due diligence for Cotton Hall Fee

Motion to reject due diligence for Cotton Hall Fee

258




meessssss—— (PRESERVATION
PROGRAM

Project Analysis: Cotton Hall - Fee
PROPOSAL FOR: Due Diligence on Fee

Beaufort County

Rural & Critical

LAND

Item 11.

PROPERTY ID:
OWNER:
ACREAGE:
PARTNERS:

TOTAL PRICE:
PRICE Negotiated/Acre:
RCLPP FUNDS:
APPRAISED VALUE:
ZONING:

COUNCIL DISTRICT:
LOCATION:

TMS# R710 012 000 0001 000 (portion of)

Open Space Institute (OSl)

231+

SC Conservation Bank
Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

T2 Rural

1 (Dawson)

400 Cotton Hall Road (Gardens Corner, Northern Beaufort County)

Project Location and Attributes:

Property is located off Highway 17 and Cotton Hall Road, annexed into Town of Yemassee
Property contains agricultural fields, forested wetlands, impoundments (water access), former

rice fields, hardwood stands

Property links conservation areas between ACE basin and Port Royal Sound watershed

Purchase and Cost Structure:

Parent property totals 716 acres — a portion of the property was listed on real estate market as
“Deveaux Hill” (231 acres). OSI will acquire 231 acres in fee title, purchase option on remaining
tract (344 acres), purchase easement on adjacent homesite (approx. 160 acres).

OSI has applied for Conservation Bank funds; grant to be reviewed on 3/29/23. Open Space
Institute Land Trust serving as an interim title holder for a county partnership.

RCLP Attributes:

Beaufort County desires public access opportunities in the ACE Basin
This property is within priority area for conservation according to Greenprint, SCCB priority map

and comprehensive plan.

Two miles of highway frontage along Highway 17 increases ease for public access (conversely,

roadside development)

The Property is surrounded on two sides by privately protected properties (Binden, Tomotely)

and in the ACE Basin (300,000 protected acres).

The Property contains an impoundment feature and functional managed ricefields, which could
turn into a public fishing and recreation amenity in an area where none exists currently.

259




meessssss—— (PRESERVATION

Landcover:
o 232ac Fee:

Beaufort County
Rural & Critical

LAND

PROGRAM

= 80ac non-forested upland ag/pasture; 60ac upland forest; 63ac Forested wetland,
25ac managed impoundment, 14ac Pond/emergent wetland.

Likelihood of development.

e The property has been annexed into the Town of Yemassee and its development is
extremely likely due to the proximity to I-95, Highway 17 frontage.

Limitations on use

e Conservation Bank grant funds, if approved, it will require a grant agreement to be
recorded which will protect the Property’s conservation values. The adjacent land to
remain privately owned will be protected with a conservation easement — easement
terms allow for 1 additional homesite and require 300 foot forested buffers from the
Fee property (future park) and Cotton Hall road to protect the public benefit.

2020 Greenprint )
Composite Priority Land Q

Map 2/

Use the images at right to \
zoom to that part of the \ ‘
county, and the panel below
to turn map layers on and - L TS
off.

Click here for the Priority
Land Maps by Theme. NN

22
23 T
24
25 Wishe V8T e
E

26 = Bre

27
28
29
. 5 a7 LT

31
Barriw

. 32 A ana
\

[ NEE P A
\ B

-~

Littt

— ra—
= B5E
=[]

> [ &
& o
o S
Y B 77 £
o P williman
) 20
{ = g -S4 Iskia
1 bt Nt
- <X QA(), - d
h 7 % i s>
e i
= broo k ' & 5 B 3
4 3 -
b4, (ET .
A a9 4 .
e
: t weilleys Creey
ra
Jz K Iskand L

Item 11.

260




i —
n_m_ &
Q

saIW _|_|_o pueT pa302304d d3eAlld pueT pa19930id-|SO UL VA JUBWSET UOIIRAISSUOY) || U03107) e, ;

z |
pueT pajdsjold dlqnd 7 7 1984 Japuleway ||eH Uo1107) [991ed 99 ||oH U01107) ouv)Iy \ Vo
Ayunony
tOw:mwm
padiejug
ealy
1SNAL ANV
JAH3ISTHd N3dO
IOVLIYIH oS
aNNos 1z
VN3IT3IH ‘LS ON
1SNAL ANV
ANVISI
NVYWITTIM AYINNODOMOT
HLI4ON
2 Q3ILWIINN AONVAYISNOD
s¥ona JUNLYN FHL
1SndL
1SNyl ANV1N3dO
ANV1N3dO
1SNYL ANV
AYINNODMOT
Q3ILWIINN
ellel
k4
AONVAYISNOD
JUNIVYN IHL
SRRy HZE
i )| JEPUEEY
ERIREEL]
d3LIWIINN 34171A7IM TVNOILVN
NISVE 30V
1SNYL ANV
AYINNODMOT L 4
M_ a-Viced

SND ,

AONVAYISNOD SR 091 \
34NLYN JHL ABWESES) UOHBAIESURY) //

TIVH NO110OD

€20z YW | DS “unoD iognesg | sy g1y

ALNLILSNI I
30VdS N3IdO ’




Item 12.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES ON COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY NOW
KNOWN AS CHERRY POINT PRESERVE LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 170

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee, April 10, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Stefanie M. Nagid, Passive Parks Manager (10 minutes)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

N/A

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

The County owned property previously known as the Olsen Tract has a house, a barn, barbed wire fencing
and two small shelter structures to be razed. The Olsen’s have terminated the two lease agreements for use
of the County owned property and structures. The structures have numerous issues from water damage and
are considered an attractive nuisance that should be removed from the property. The property will eventually
be included in the conceptual planning process for a passive park. Removal of these structures will eliminate
high repair and/or maintenance costs, reduce property hazards, provide safe and uninhibited space for
wildlife, and aid in future park planning efforts.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The demolition will cost $14,400, the dumpster and hauling fee will cost $9,375, and the landfill fee will cost
$27.70 per ton. These costs will be funded from account 4502.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends approval for the demolition of structures on County owned property now known as Cherry
Point Preserve located on Highway 170.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to deny, modify, or approve the resolution as written.

Move forward to Council for approval on April 24, 2023

262




A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES ON COUNTY
OWNED PROPERTY NOW KNOWN AS CHERRY POINT PRESERVE LOCATED ON
HIGHWAY 170

WHEREAS, Beaufort County owns 100.10 acres of real property with current TMS Nos. R600
013 000 0005 0000, R600 013 000 003C 0000, and R600 008 000 003F 0000 located on the east side of
Okatie Highway/Highway 170 and being recorded in the Beaufort County Register of Deeds in Book 3537
Page 2869, and currently known as Cherry Point Preserve; hereinafter collectively referred to as the
Property; and

WHEREAS, the Property was purchased with funding from the Beaufort County Rural and Critical
Program and is intended to be used as a public passive park for the benefit of the citizens, residents and
visitors of Beaufort County; and

WHEREAS, currently located on the Property is a house, a barn, barbed wire fencing and two
small wooden storage structures. These structures have numerous issues including water and structural
damage which causes a safety concern, and are considered an attractive nuisance on the Property; and

WHEREAS, to further the desire of creating a passive park on the Property, to eliminate the cost
of repairs and maintenance, reduce property hazards, and to provide a safe and uninhibited space for wildlife
the County finds it necessary to demolish the structures; and

WHEREAS, the Beaufort County Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the
citizens, residents, and visitors of Beaufort County to authorize the demolition of structures on the Property
for the reasons stated herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Beaufort County Council, duly assembled, does
hereby authorize the demolition of structures on County owned property now known as Cherry Point
Preserve located on Highway 170.

Adopted this day of , 2023.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

BY:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council

Item 12.

263




SR

by 303

a

e

o

R AT e

b

e

PABRIAL ) = s SRR R

TN R ISR

e A ARSI, 1,

) A
5 B
&
. &,
.” -
- - —— " . o |
T e | : H m :







Item 12.




B F S Sl el

e Ao
5

o

i,
na Rkt

~Enal

SF e IR
o -t )b.,.a.;u. ) -

R g g

SR

.
T

B T

>







Oliver's Clean Burn, LLC
39 Schwartz Rd
Beaufort, SC 29906
(843) 812-7887
cleanburn01@icloud.com

CLEAN BURN LLC

Estimate

ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 1001
Stefanie M Nagid DATE 03/17/2023
Beaufort County Passive Parks

Manager

County Administration Building
100 Ribaut Road

PO Drawer 1228

Beaufort, SC 29901 USA

DATE ACTIVITY QTyY RATE AMOUNT

03/17/2023 Services 1 14,400.00 14,400.00
Demoing and loading several
structors and fences at 2
Heffalump Road, Beaufort, SC
29909. Price is $14,400 for
work done.

*** Beaufort County is
responsible for the Dumpster
fees.

PAYMENT AGREEMENT
Payment for services
performed are due UPON
COMPLETION of the job.
Payment can be made via
check or cash to the Supervisor
on site.

CUSTOMER AGREEMENT
By proceeding with the
scheduling, customer
understands and agrees to the
following: (Please initial each
line)

1. If we acquire
downtime due to running in to
trash on the property, the time
does not stop. The time we
spend on any delays is counted
towards the job and is to be

269




DATE

ACTIVITY QTY RATE

paid by the customer.
2. Customer agrees to

approve all work completed at

the completion of the job, if
customer cannot be present to
approve arrangements should
be made to have a
representative present to
approve.

3. If our crews have to

return to the job site once initial

work is completed and
equipment is moved off job site,
additional charges will be
incurred.

4. QOur Prices are

DAILY prices PER MACHINE

( unless specifically noted
otherwise) , customer
understands that this estimate
is for ONE day PER each
machine. The final invoice price
will be adjusted to reflect the
number of days and machines
used to complete the job.

Item 12.

AM(

Accepted By

Accepted Date

$14,400.00

270




|pd| Pra Bisposal

Pro Disposal LLC
5237 N. Okatie Hwy

Ridgeland, SC 29936

Customer Information:

Address: 2 Heffalump Road,
Okatie, South Carolina 29909

Email: Bushhogl01@icloud.com

Item 12.

ESTIMATE

Date: 3-17-2023

Itemized Hauling Costs: Oakwood Landfill- WM

Haul rate

$375.00

Loads

X25 Loads

Information contained in quote is not an invoice and only an estimate of services described.

Estimated Cost

$9.375.00

I hereby, approve the prices and specifications for the estimated itemized list.

Date:

Signature:

Name:

Prepared by: @.&M/ AM\

271




BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item 13.

ITEM TITLE:

Contract Approval to JH Hiers for the Church of God Improvement Project ($209,000)

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee — April 10, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:8:30-10

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Engineering
Neil J. Desai, P.E., Public Works Director
(5 Minutes)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

October 28", 2015 — Easement granted by property owner.

February 16", 2022 — Stormwater Utility FY23 Budget recommended for approval by Stormwater
Utility Board

June 27, 2022 — Budget approved by Council for this project
December 12", 2022 — JH Hiers Contract Approved (RFQ#110422)

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

Property owner granted easement to the County to convey drainage through their property located
at 641 Parris Island Gateway, Beaufort, SC 29906. Property has developed a significant sink hole and
is impacting drainage to several locations that connect into it, including Parris Island Gateway. This
project will be executed by the Stormwater Departments on-call contractor JH Hiers based on their
proposed and negotiated scope.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The drainage realignment system total proposed cost including contingency is $209,000. Project is
budgeted for in account #50250011-51170.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends approving proposed scope of work by J. H. Hiers.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve or deny proposed scope of work to J. H. Heirs.

(Next Step — Bring to next County Council for approval, if needed)

272




\\_‘\

W |
% I
BK 343% Pas 1070-1072
FILE RUN 2015054723

10/28/2015 04:42:57 PH
REC'D BY ruebb RCPT: 792042

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RECORDING FEES $0.00
TEMPORARY ACCESS EASEMENT

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

For and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and improvement of drainage on Grantor’s land, the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, Church of God at Beaufort, 641 Parris Island Gateway,
Beaufort, SC 29902(Grantor"). Grantor, does hereby grant and convey unto Beaufort County
("Grantee"), its successors and assigns, a non-exclusive temporary access easement, as shown on the
drawing attached hereto as Exhibit "A" , in, over, and across the property owned by Grantor known
as R112 000 031 102G 0000 in the Town of Port Royal, County of Beaufort, State of South
Carolina.

The Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the Grantor may apply to Beaufort County for a development
permit which could potentially change the location and design of the temporary access easement being
granted and conveyed herein by Grantor in, over and across this property.

For or in connection with the drainage on the above described lands, such construction to include
excavation, widening, deepening, or contouring, etc. for or in connection with the operation, maintenance,
and inspection of the drainage.

1. This non-exclusive access easement includes the right of ingress and egress at any time on, over
and across the above described land as is necessary for the sole, exclusive and limited purpose of
constructing, inspecting and maintaining of the drainage, including the excavation, widening,
deepening and contouring of the drainage.

2. There is reserved to the Grantee, Beaufort County, the right and privilege to use the above
described land of the Grantor for the purposes of maintaining the drainage.

3 The Grantee is responsible for operating and maintaining the work of improvement herein
described.

4. Special Provisions

a. The Grantee shall have the right to clear and remove all brush and trees to a width
necessary to excavate and/or improve the above drainage ditches. Provided,
however, if the Grantor desires to salvage merchantable timber from the area to be
cleared, he will do so prior to the time the contractor begins work. It is understood
that the Grantee will advise the Grantor at least 10 days in advance of construction.

b. If the Grantor desires to salvage levees, fences, culverts, or bridges that interfere with
the construction or maintenance of drainage ditches, he will have the opportunity to
do so prior to construction and maintenance work.

It is agreed that buildings, fences, signs or other obstructions will not be erected by Grantee, its
successors, assigns, or administrators within the limits of the easement herein conveyed.

Approved by Beaufort County

Lille)

Form No: ENG/SWU001.PRE2002 Page 1 of 2 Legal Department

273

Book3439/Page1070 CFN#2015056723



Item 13.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid non-exclusive temporary access easement in, over and
across the above described land of the Grantor, with all the rights, privileges and appurtenances
thereto belonging or in any wise appertaining, unto the Grantee, its successors and assigns, forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has executed this instrument on the 2 g day of

gic oA, 2015.

Witnesses:

@ M Loihro?

(Witness #1)

3) Qm?;)ww&

(Witness #2)

Church of God Qualified Agent

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

b

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

1, the undersigned, a Notary Public for South Carolina, do hereby certify that Church of God

Qualified Agent personally appeared before me this day and, in the presence of the two witnesses
above named, acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument.

Witness my hand and seal this Q&@y of _(yctober , 2015.

@) P o dizzre 2 b/ o

Notary Public for ' Coyol.
My Commission Expires: 5

County Use Only:

Location: Beaufort County Wy,

Township: Town of Port Royal §‘;\.\G"‘L.W/¢:;fl/,,

Tax Map No. 031 Parcel No. 102G _,3?“’.\.-5»“"""9(;{%01’2_
S aem W Z
S p025 TS

- . - -~
ARy NS
Ut
Form No: ENG/SWU001.PRE2002 Page 2 of 2

274

Book3439/Page1071  CFN#2015056723



Item 13.

seaied [

od|d Joposlg —

adig 53090y mrmr—

od|d eie)e] mmmm

e ——

odid Aemenyq mrmr—

9did SugssI) mrmr

edid PEoY mwmm

edid opispecy mmmm

SPISPEOY =

edid [PULEYD mmmm

(HEpnQO By) PUUBYD m—

HNVE YKIBWNOQUDUONY e

WBSLSNHEAS)) s

JOAR oommmm

eBeujeag

wus3 passentey 7]
pusbe

waseq 5920y dwaj HZ0L-1E-T LI A\§L0Z\SISaNbal juswasea\ejepy)asy:D - 8|ld

SL/12/01 ‘83eQ Juld

Alnn uewabeuepy JojemuLiols ‘00 uojneeg :Ag patedaad

1994 28 = Yyoul |

"ROJR JUSWIESES S80008
Aeiodwe) pejsenbey

|eAoy MOd JO umo]
:diysumo

j}senbey
juswasesy ssadoy
Aesodwa] Aoy

po9 jo yaunyo
9Z0L-12-ZL 1Y
(..V.. 1q1yx3)

AMLD ANVIS] SdVd
AMLO ONVISI SRiNvVd

275

Book3439/Page1072

CFN#2015056723



Item 13.

276




J.H.HIERS

CONSTRUCTION

Beaufort Office: (843)379-3262
Charleston Office: (843) 718-1876
Walterboro Office: (843) 542-2687
www.jhhiers.com

Item 13.

To: BEAUFORT COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS Contact: Katie Herrera
Address: 120 Shanklin Road Phone: (843) 255-2813
Beaufort, SC 29906
Project Name: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT at Church of God Number: #0001
Project Location: 641 Parris Island Gateway, Beaufort, SC 29906 Date: March 24,2023
I ltem Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price I
GENERAL CONDITIONS
1 Mobilization 1 LS $ 486585 $ 4,865.85
2 Surveying - Construction Layout 1 LS $ 7,905.35 $ 7.905.35
3 Surveying - As-Builts 1 LS $ 4,054.05 $ 4,054.05
Sub-Total, General Conditions § 16,825.25
Notes/Exclusions:
Construction testing by others
EROSION CONTROL
1 Silt Fence 700 LF $ 550 $ 3,850.00
Sub-Total, Erosion Control § 3,850.00
Notes/Exclusions:
NPDES inspections by others
Permanent Seeding & Stabilization of ditch by Beaufort County Public Works
Includes install, maintenacne and removal
Silt fence to be between
STORM DRAIN
1 54" RCP Demo and Replace 536 LF $ 306.55 $ 164,310.80
2 Clean (No Video) 1 LS $ 561950 $ 5,619.50
Sub-Total, Storm Drain  § 169,930.30

Notes/Exclusions:
Pipe to be provided and delivered to the jobsite by Beaufort County
Price based on using existing boxes and tops

Beaufort County Public Works will handle haul off and disposal of demo pipe, JH Hiers to demo and load

Price based on using in-situ material to backfill & compact trench
Excludes select fill or removal of any excess material

Permanent Seeding & Stabilization by Beaufort County Public Works

Excludes any private fencing or safety fencing paralleling easement
Trench safety precautions to be taken

No repair of church asphalt, we noticed the asphalt is very thin

No repair of church curb

No regrading of areas outside of pipe trench in scope

277




Cleaning does not include any boxes up or down stream from pipe
Video of pipe not included
Dewatering included

Notes/Exclusions:

Pricing based on Beaufort County plans dated 05-13-2023
Geotech testing services by others

Owner responsible for all testing; coordination with JHH
Owner responsible for all dry utility relocation

All landscaping and hardscapes are excluded

Bond pricing not included

Arborist if required by owner

Restoration or repairs of existing roads surrounding the project not included. Owner and JHH will review all existing conditions prior to start of project

No night work included
Access through Church of God
Material and equipment in a neat and orderily fashion while onsite

Due to the volatility in Diesel and Unleaded Fuel prices. Variation to the Price at the time of contract execution will be determined and J.H. Hiers will adjust

the price accordingly.

Item 13.

GRAND TOTAL _S _ 190.605.55

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:
J.H. Hiers Construction, LLC

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Alex Weeks
(843) 718-1876

alex@jhhiers.com

278




Item 14.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

Contract Approval to JH Hiers for the Hupsah Ct N Drainage Improvement Project ($368,000.00)

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Community Services and Land Use Committee — April 10, 2023

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Engineering
Neil J. Desai, P.E., Public Works Director
(5 Minutes)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

October 12", 2020 — Easement acceptance approved by County Council
November 10", 2021 — Project presented at Stormwater utility Board

February 16, 2022 — Stormwater Utility FY23 Budget recommended for approval by Stormwater Utility
Board

June 27, 2022 — Budget approved by Council for this project
December 12, 2022 — JH Hiers Contract Approved (RFQ#110422)

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

Homeowner granted easement to the County to convey drainage through their property located at 34
Huspah Ct N. Homeowner requested drainage system realignment to follow the roadside system, and then
turn to follow the property line until it outfalls into the marshes of Huspah Creek. The current drainage
system bisects the property, minimizing full access for the property owners. Stormwater presented the
project to the Stormwater Utility Board beginning in November 2021. To assist the current Stormwater
Infrastructure Staff, the County hired an on-call consultant to assist with projects. This project will be

executed by the Stormwater Departments on-call contractor JH Hiers based on their proposed and negotiated

scope.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The drainage realignment system total proposed cost including contingency is $368,000. Project is budgeted
for in account #50250011-51170.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends approving proposed scope of work by J. H. Hiers.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve or deny proposed scope of work to J. H. Heirs.

(Next Step — Bring to next County Council for approval, if needed)

279




Board Members

Present Absent
Marc Feinberg Steven Andrews
Ron Buchanan Patrick Mitchell
James Clark
Dennis Ross
Ed Warner

Beaufort County Staff
Present Absent

Dave Wilhelm Matt Rausch

Katie Herrera
Julianna Corbin
Jon Spencer
Carolyn Wallace
Stephen Carter

Item 14.

Beaufort County Stormwater Management Utility Board (SWMU Board)
Meeting Minutes
February 15th, 2022 at 2:00 p.m.
Beaufort County Council Chambers

Ex-Officio Members

Present Absent
Nate Farrow
Bill Baugher
Jeff Netzinger
Van Willis

Visitors

Jacob Terry
Terri Aigner, St. Helena resident
Jimmy Pope, St. Helena resident

1. Meeting called to order — Mr. Marc Feinberg at 2:00 pm

A. Agenda — Approved
B. Approval of Minutes — Approved.

2. Introductions — Completed.

v Mr. Marc Feinberg welcomed everyone to the meeting.

3. Public Comment(s) — None.

4. Special Presentations —

l|Page

280




Item 14.

5.Reports

A. Utility Update — Mrs. Katie Herrera
v Southern Lowcountry Regional Board (SoLoCo)
a) The current schedule for completion and finalization on the document and activities
of Center for Watershed Protection (CWP) is as follows:

v Regionalization
a) Staff continues to support coordination on permitting standards.
*  Amendments to the SoLoCo manual for adoption were approved on
January 23, 2023 at County Council meeting.

b) Staff continues to support other municipalities in their efforts to move forward
with adoption.

c) Special presentation suggestions — Brewer Memorial Park for the April 19,
2023 SWUB meeting.

v" Reminder: Annual Financial reports from the Municipalities are due — Per the Intergovernmental
Agreements for the Utility, each year on September 30", the City and Towns are required to
submit a summary of revenue and expenditures for the previous fiscal year.

a) Beaufort County — Received.

b) Town of Hilton Head Island — Received.
c) Town of Bluffton — Received.

d) Town of Port Royal — Not received.

e) City of Beaufort — Not Received.

B. Monitoring Update — Mrs. Katie Herrera
v Mrs. Herrera spoke on the subject briefly.

v Both the County and the Town has denied the request of USCB to have a lab
manager take over Ms. Danielle Mickel’s position. No response from USCB
was provided.

C. Stormwater Implementation Committee (SWIC) Report — Mrs. Katie Herrera
v No report at time of meeting.

D. Stormwater Related Projects — Ms. Julianna Corbin
v Easements — Staff is working on easement requests and meets monthly to review status of
each as well as any new easements coming in. Edits to the Extent of Service and Level of

Service documents pending Council guidance prior to finalization
v Complaints — Staff continually works numerous drainage related complaints each month.

a) Shell Point Community — Instructions from SCDOT to use SC unit hydrograph method
will expand scope and impact model. Scope and Fee for project management approved,
staff awaits task order 1 scope.

v Factory Creek Watershed Regional Detention Basin “Phase II” (Design Cost = $63,390,
Tree Mitigation Cost is pending, Construction Cost by the Developer) —Staff sent

2|Page

281




Item 14.

a final letter to the property owner in late June and is preparing to take legal action.
Graves Property / Pepper Hall Public / private partnership — Construction continues on site
Whitehall property purchase — Construction continues on City property.

Lady’s Island Plan, Sea Level Rise, and “no-fill” ordinance — No update at this time
Tuxedo Park Pond — Project deferred to FY24.

Huspah Court North and Bessie’s Lane — One contractor responded to RFQ and contracting
process has been initiated.

Arthur Horne Park — The final Preliminary Investigatory Feasibility Report (PIFR) was
signed for approval by the State Conservationist on October 11. The project is fourth in the
State Agency Priority Rating. Planning Efforts with federal contractors will begin next.

E. Professional Contracts — Ms. Julianna Corbin
v' CIP FY 18 Grouping Stormwater Projects — (Design - Ward Edwards $202,000, Andrews Engineering

3|Page

$560,490, Const. est. $5,512,900)

o  Brewer Memorial —Punch list was issued to contractor on September 20. Erosion has undermined
the emergency outfall of the pond and correction requires a larger mobilization from the
contractor. Grand opening event will be scheduled when updates by others are complete.

Evergreen Regional Pond 319 grant project — (Design=$89,286, Construction=$590,000.
Grant=$229,124) — Project passed closeout with Town of Bluffton on November 22. Public meeting
to fulfill grant requirement was held on November 18.

Stormwater engineering consulting services — Woolpert

o Scope #1 — General Services — Anything relating to Stormwater as a catch all scope.
Allocated Funds — $15,000.00.

o  Scope #2 — Southern Lowcountry Design Manual Training — This was completed prior
to June of 2021. Training set up for in house staff as well as developers in the County.
Allocated funds - $30,000.00.

o Scope #3 — Comprehensive program audit. Reviewing all components of the MS4
program, CIP list, Utility, asset management, etch. Allocated funds - $105,000.00. Audit
has been completed. Staff are making adjustments to program in accordance with
recommendations of the audit.

o  Scope #4 — Tax Run and Utility assistance. In the event the County needed assistance

with assessing SW Fees, we have them available on call. We will also look to have them

QA/QC data from previous years. Allocated funds - $29,900.00.

Scope #5 — Battery Creek Pond —Project complete.

Scope #6 — Turtle Lane drainage study. Project Completed.

Scope #7 — NPDES SMS4 general permit assistance

Scope #8 — St. Helena Drainage Study. Final report draft received 6/30

Scope #9 — Arthur Horne Park 319 Grant Funding —Scope completed.

Scope #10 — Lady’s Island Drainage Study Phase I — Woolpert presented preliminary

modeling data to staff on November 17.

Scopes on County and Woolpert Radar:

O O O O O O

282




F.

Item 14.

o  Mint Farm and Rivers End Water Quality Retrofits

Regional Coordination

v' See “Stormwater Related Projects” item #10.

G.

Municipal Reports

v" Town of Hilton Head Island (From Jeff Netzinger, Stormwater Manager and Brian Eber, MS4

Coordinator)
o No information was available at time of report.

v' Town of Bluffton (From Kim Jones, Watershed Management Division Director)

o  See attached Report.

v City of Beaufort (From Nate Farrow, Public Works Director)

o  No information was available at the time of this report.

v" Town of Port Royal (From Van Willis, Town Manager and Tony Maglione, consultant)

H.

ANANRN

o No information was available at the time of this report.
MS4 Report — Mrs. Katie Herrera
Plan Review
Stormwater Permits
Monthly Inspection Summary

o  New permitting fees based on regional comparison within the municipalities of Beaufort County.

v" Public Education — Mrs. Ellen Comeau

o  There has been an increase in home visits and phone calls; particular in the Sea Island areas.

o  Beginning the process of creating a manual based on the South Carolina ‘Adopted Stream
Program.’

v' MS4 Statewide General permit — Katie Herrera

Staff Update

v' Senior Stormwater Inspector position is expected to be fulfilled on Jan. 3.

J.

Maintenance Report

v Five major projects in the St. Helena area with a total cost of $174,057.40.
v" Various other maintenance projects throughout the county totaling $208,559.09.

K.

Liaison Report — Beaufort County Council — Katie Herrrera

Highlights

v In the process of proposing a land swap to be approved for procurement between Evergreen
and New Leaf property. The Stormwater Utility fund help fund those properties.

6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business

8. Pu

v Mrs. Katie Herrera — Next Year’s Schedule

blic Comment

v Terri Aigner — Flooding Concerns on St. Helena Island

9. Next Meeting Agenda
v" Approved

10. Meeting Adjourned

4|Page

283




COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT Item 14.

106 Industrial Village Road
Post Office Drawer 1228
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228

BUDGET CONFIRMATION FORM

Thank you for your request. Prior to any work being done on your request and the solicitation going public, the
following information is REQUIRED.

Type of Goods or Services needed with a general description: *

Clearing, erosion control and construction, earthwork and grading of the Huspah Court North area to improve
the drainage systems.

Estimated Project Cost: *

$ 368,000.00

Account Number / Name * Fund / Account Number *

Stormwater Infrastructure Non-Professional Sen ] [ 50250011-51170

Comments:
Department Head * DHEmail
Nilesh Desai ] [ nilesh.desai@bcgov.net

Department's Name:

‘ Public Works

Attachments

.

B JH Hiers_Huspah Ct Drainage_3.8.23.pdf

: B Valentine 0002 Notarized 101420.pdf

- a AIS - Huspah Ct N (J H Hiers) Draft.docx
W

: 284

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



https://beaufortcountysc.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/Lists/BC/Attachments/42/JH%20Hiers_Huspah%20Ct%20Drainage_3.8.23.pdf
https://beaufortcountysc.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/Lists/BC/Attachments/42/Valentine%200002%20Notarized%20101420.pdf
https://beaufortcountysc.sharepoint.com/sites/Forms/Lists/BC/Attachments/42/AIS%20-%20Huspah%20Ct%20N%20(J%20H%20Hiers)%20Draft.docx

Item 14.

(v Submitter

* Spencer, Jonathan ] [ 03/29/2023, 1:13 pm

If your budget request is not covered in the current fiscal year, please provide justification and a
statement that the funds will be available in your next FY budget.

Note: We will approve the solicitation process work, but will not approve the contract without Council approval. This

includes the CFO's approval as well.

(V] Department Head Signature

Department Head Review and Sign

Desai, Neil ’ ‘ 03/30/2023, 7:09 am

(V] Confirmed Account

Comments:

Finance Department Review

© Approved Rejected On Hold

Authorized Finance Signature:

Cronin, Brian

© Approved Rejected

Comments:

Purchasing Department Review

On Hold

Authorized Purchasing Signature:

Date/Time:

Thomas, Dave

] [ 03/30/2023, 8:52 am

Purchasing Director's Comments

285




Item 14.

286




Item 14.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) GRANT OF EASEMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) AGREEMENT

HIS GRANT OF EASEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into
asof _\ day of ___OCNO@eC 2020 (“Effective Date™), by and between , FLETCHER
MARTIN VALENTINE & KATHRYN RUMBLE VALENTINE (“Grantor") and Beaufort County
("Grantee") and hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Parties™.

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the current owner of fee simple title to the real property known as
R700 019 000 0147 0000 and situated at 34 HUSPAH CT N, IN BEAUFORT COUNTY, SC and

incorporated herein by reference (the "Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Grantee and Grantor desire to improve the stormwater drainage sysiem to the
benefit of the Property and the surrounding Beaufort County property owner’s land, and to comply with
its federally required MS4 permit; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish a perpetual non-exclusive easement for the purposes
of the construction, operation, maintenance, and/or reconstruction of a stormwater drainage system.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) or the benefit of

the portion of improved drainage on Grantor’s land and elsewhere, the Parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. Grant of Easement. Grantor grants and conveys to Grantee, its successors and assigns, for the
benefit and use of Grantee and its employees, agents, lessees, licensees and invitees, a non-
exclusive, perpetual, transmissible, appendant easement in, over, and upon the Property which
runs with the land and is further described as provided in this Agreement.

Stormwater Drainage Easement Area. The stormwater drainage easement area (hereinafter “the
Easement™) is 10 feet at a point where the northeast property line abuts Huspah Court North
running in a northern direction to the northwestern property line at which point the easement
width increases to 30 feet running along the northern property line in a southeastern direction to
the marsh and is further described as provided in Exhibit A.

[ ]

3. Use of Easement Terms.

a. The Easement includes the right of ingress and egress at any time over and upon the
Property, for the purpose of constructing, improving, or maintaining the stormwater
drainage system as described in this Agreement.

b. Grantor hereby grants to Grantee the Easement for the purpose of:

i. Constructing, installing, maintaining, and/or the reconstruction of (collectively
hereinafter the “Work™) a stormwater drainage system, including but not limited
to, a ditch, berm, pipe, basin, and other best management practices necessary to
improve the stormwater drainage system; and

ii. Excavating, widening, deepening, straightening, laying pipe, and other best
management practices necessary in connection with improving the stormwater
drainage system; and

i, Clearing and removing all brush and trees to a width necessary to improve the

287




Item 14.

stormwater drainage system

¢. Ifthe Grantor desires to salvage levees, fences, culverts, or bridges that interfere with the
work of the stormwater drainage system, he will have the opportunity to do so prior to the
Grantee commencing work.

d. If the Grantor desires to salvage merchantable timber from the area to be cleared, he will
do so prior to the time the contractor begins work. It is understood that the Grantee will
provide notice to Grantor at least (10) days in advance of construction.

e. Grantor shall not disrupt the operations of the Grantee during its use of the Easement.
Grantor shall not place or permit any structures, including but not limited to, buildings.
fences, signs, bridges, or other obstructions that would prevent use of the Easement by

the Grantee.

f.  Grantee will not use or permit the use of the Easement, or any other rights arising
pursuant this Agreement, in any manner that conflicts with this Agreement.

g. Grantor shall indemnify and hold harmless Grantee and its employees, agents, lessees and
invitees from and against any claim, cost, loss or damage arising out of, or resulting from,
use of the Easement by Grantor or their agents, lessees, licensees and invitees; provided
however, Grantor will not have any obligation to indemnify Grantee to the extent the
loss, cost, or damage arises out of, or results from the negligence or willful misconduct of

Grantee.

Maintenance. The Grantee shall maintain the Easement, at no additional cost to the Grantor, in
accordance to Beaufort County Storm Water Management standards.

Covenants Running with the Land. All rights, privileges, benefits and burdens created herein are
covenants and agreements running with the land, and bind and inure to the benefit and burden of
Grantor, Grantee and their respective successors and assigns, so long as it is used for the purpose
of improving and maintaining the stormwater drainage system.

Successors and Assigns. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Agreement shall extend to and
bind the Parties and each of their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and

assigns.

Authority. Each individual and entity executing this Agreement hereby represents and warrants
that he, she or it has the capacity set forth on the signature pages hereof with full power and
authority to bind the party on whose behalf he, she or it is executing this Agreement to the terms

hereof.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. Each of the counterparts shall be
deemed an original instrument, but all of the counterparts shall constitute one and the same

instrument.

288




WITNESSES:

(Signature of Witness #2 — the Notary Public)

STATE OF S Catrs\ie )
COUNTY o U o )

Item 14.

Grantor’s Signature

FLETCHER MARTIN VALENTINE

o AN e =

KATHRYN RUMBLE VALENTINE

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I, the undersigned Notary Public, do hereby certify that FLETCHER MARTIN
VALENTINE & KATHRYN RUMBLE VALENTINE personally appeared before me this day
and, in the presence of the two witnesses named above, acknowledged the due execution of the

foregoing instrument.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

W L Wi &’//,,

»ea, ',

on this_ 1Y Day of (404, 20 20.
(4) " (LLMR o)\.l/‘J\‘QQ\‘

L ssiong; . O
Q‘.' \\‘\Ss E4"?/,9'.¢
6\'

\\
g

County Use Only

Location: Beaufort County
Township: Sheldon

Tax Map No. 19 Parcel No. 147

Nolan} Public for
My Commission Expires:

<ok Cawli i
. ,(\ QtZUILS

289




WITNESSES:

= e
Stwnature of Witness #

o

Item 14.

Beaufort County “Grantee’s” Signature

By: A, 7 e— =
Neil J. Desai, P.E.

Its: Director of Public Works

(Signature of Witness #2 — the No.;uy Public)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

) ACKNOWLEDGMENT

1, the undersigned Notary Public, do hereby certify that Neil J Desai, Director Public Works
for Beaufort County personally appeared before me this day and, in the presence of the two

witnesses named above, acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument.

qwn,

WOV e S

AN .

~ LenaSION e T
SN %2
-~ hd e
S aPR 9%
= I 9 :
=S 025 !
5 Wiy SRS

2 NS OSSOV

/,
S\n L Wy,

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

on this _\_ﬁ____ Day of O ' Q‘QK , 2026
@ X S AW

Notar)} Public for South Carolina

BQ W 42025

My Commission Expires: L%

290




HHONMNOOYedSNH ™ 61-00LM\36euUlRIpUIAIEMULIO}S:D - 3]14

0Z0Z/e/y ‘91eQ Julld
pliRN Juawabeuey saiemuuio}s ‘09 Hojneag :Ag paledaig

1993} 921 = youi |

Item 14.

-
Q
Q

'8

291

|
|

o
=
™
[ =
o
o
ol

sjased

sisosed paasy [ ]

pauopueqy aq o0} juswase]

Jws3 pajsenbey ‘

PRJ2MUISUOD 84 0} YA
SIUBIISET
(HBANO BW) [PUURYD mm
edid Jepaalg ———

9did $8300V © m

did |esde Cm—
L0
8did Aemeaug e
adig UlSS0ID 1 =

adid peoy mmmes

P~
<
-
(=

adid ep|specy mmmm

SPISPEQY wmm—

adid |Puuey) s

ANVE USIBWNGIDNAAY e
WEBLISNIID) w

JOAR] mwmmm

puabeq

uopjays
:diysumoy "yslew ay} sjnge yoiym [aa.ied aimus
ay) Buoje uonoalp ule}seaYNOS B Ul
Buinunuoo pue ‘10 |92sed JO JoUI0D
}samypiou ayj Jeau juiod e je buipelg

‘Juawases abeujelp ,0¢ pajsanbay

ysenbay juswasey
abeureiq: Aoy

YHON 1no) yedsny
610~ 00,4
(..v.. 1qiyx3)

".022 M@ewixosdde Joy auy Apadoid
ulajsam ay) Buoje uoioallp ula)samynos
e ul Buinuguos pue ‘YyuoN HNoH

yedsnH singe osje yoiym /{10 |eosed

J0 Jouli092 Jseaypou ay) je Buipe)s
Juswases abeuresp apim 0| pajsanbay

\ /




Item 14.

J.H.HIERS

Beaufort Office: (843)379-3262
Charleston Office: (843) 718-1876
Walterboro Office: (843) 542-2687
www.jhhiers.com

To: BEAUFORT COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS Contact: Katie Herrera

Address: 120 Shanklin Road Phone: (843) 255-2813
Beaufort, SC 29906

Project Name: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT at 34 HUSPAH COURT Number: #0001
Project Location: 34 Huspah Court N, Seabrook, SC 29940 Date: March 8, 2023
| ltem Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price |
GENERAL CONDITIONS
1 Mobilization 1 LS $ 7,800.00 $ 7,800.00
2 Traffic Control - County Road 1 LS $ 5,100.00 $ 5,100.00
3 Surveying - Construction Layout 1 LS $ 21,547.35 $ 21,547.35
4 Surveying - As-Builts 1 LS $ 10,179.00 $ 10,179.00
Sub-Total, General Conditions $ 44,626.35
Notes/Exclusions:
Construction testing by others
CLEARING
1 Clearing & Grubbing 1 LS $ 2281500 $ 22,815.00
Sub-Total, Clearing $ 22,815.00
Notes/Exclusions:
Clearing price based on new easement limits
EROSION CONTROL
1 Construction Entrance & Maintenance 1 EA  § 4,579.15 % 4,579.15
2  Silt Fence 1,280 LF $ 3.55 % 4,544.00
3 Sediment Tubes During Construction 4 EA  § 317.50 $ 1,270.00
4 Outlet Rip Rap & Rock Check Dams 1 LS $ 6,280.95 $ 6,280.95
5 Erosion Control Maintenance 1 LS $ 10,846.25 $ 10,846.25
Sub-Total, Erosion Control § 27,520.35
Notes/Exclusions:
NPDES inspections by others
Permanent Seeding & Stabilization of ditch by Beaufort County Public Works
EARTHWORK & GRADING
1 Excavate & Grade New Difch 1 LS $ 89.526.65 $ 89,526.65
2 FillIn Existing Ditch 1 LS $ 60,695.50 $ 60,695.50
Sub-Total, Earthwork & Grading § 150,222.15

Notes/Exclusions:
Due to the new ditch slope we may need to provide a more permament stabilization option. To be discussed when County is seeding
County to provide 12 loads of import to help facilitate filling the existing ditch

292




Item 14.

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price
STORM DRAIN
1 48" RCP 205 LF $ 33515 $ 68,705.75
2 Junction Box 2 EA $ 11,165.65 % 22,331.30
3  Clean (No Video) 1 LS $ 2,740.80 $ 2,740.80
Sub-Total, Storm Drain  § 93,777.85

Notes/Exclusions:
Pipe and boxes to be provided and delivered to the jobsite by Beaufort County
Video of pipe not included
Price based on using in-situ material to backfill the trench

Notes/Exclusions:

Pricing based on Beaufort County plans dated 05-13-2023
Geotech testing services by others

Owner responsible for all testing; coordination with JHH
Owner responsible for all dry utility relocation

All landscaping and hardscapes are excluded

Bond pricing not included

Arborist if required by owner

Restoration or repairs of existing roads surrounding the project not included. Owner and JHH will review all existing conditions prior to start of project

No night work included
Fuel Adjustment:

TOTAL _$ 338.961.70

Due to the volatility in Diesel and Unleaded Fuel prices. Variation to the Price at the time of contract execution will be determined and J.H. Hiers will adjust the price

accordingly.

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:
J.H. Hiers Construction, LLC

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Alex Weeks
(843) 718-1876

alex@jhhiers.com

293




H nﬁcmp.hp Besufort County, South Carolina mm&ma \ - o - . : _ . __ - =:¥Q; 4D A=h

B e
K37 T Y e
. : % 5 __.-,_L?:‘sig - W <

R o
e «.««m %




	Top
	Item 5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	02.13.2023 Minutes

	Item 6.	CITIZEN COMMENTS
	CC 04.10.23
	petition_signatures_jobs_35230072_20230410161053

	Item 7.	Text Amendment to the Community Development Code (CDC) Section 3.1.70 Land Use Definitions, Section 3.4.10 Overlay Zones Purpose, and Section 3.4.50 - Cultural Protection Overlay (CPO) Zone Standards to strengthen the Cultural Protection Overlay District
	AIS - CPO Zone.Final.04.04.2023
	CPO Zone Amendment Ordinance.Final.04.04.2023

	Item 8.	Recommendation of approval of an Ordinance to allocate funds from the South Carolina Opioid Recovery Fund (SCORF) Ordinance #2
	Opioid Abatement No. 2 AIS 2 (2)
	Opioid Settlement Appropriations.No.2. - Draft 2.April 2023.w.tjk.edits.04.04.2023
	Opiate Abatement Application No. 2 - Exhibit A

	Item 9.	Recommendation of approval of an Ordinance to allocate funds from the South Carolina Opioid Recovery Fund (SCORF) Ordinance #1
	Opiate Abatement AIS 1 (1)
	Opioid Settlement Appropriations.Draft 2.April 2023.w.tjk.edits.04.04.2023
	Opiate Abatement Plan Exhibit A

	Item 10.	A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE A LEASE AGREEMENT ENCUMBERING PROPERTY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY KNOWN AS A PORTION OF THE CRYSTAL LAKE PARK OFFICE BUILDING
	00_BSWCD Lease AIS
	01_BSWCD Lease Resolution
	02_BSWCD Lease
	03_BSWCD Lease Application

	Item 11.	RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO UNDERTAKE DUE DILIGENCE AND DISCUSSIONS/NEGOTIATIONS FOR PROPOSED FEE SIMPLE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS COTTON HALL
	AIS due diligence Cotton Hall
	Cotton Hall Project Analysis
	CottonHall_GS_Feb2023

	Item 12.	A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES ON COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY NOW KNOWN AS CHERRY POINT PRESERVE LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 170
	00_Razing Project AIS
	Resolution, Demolition Cherry Point Preserve
	01_Razing Project Pictures
	02_Razing Project Quote
	03_Pro-Disposal Quote

	Item 13.	Church of God Drainage Improvements
	AIS - Church of God
	Recorded 102815Church of God 102G  Access Easement
	JH Hiers_Church Of God Drainage_3.24.23

	Item 14.	34 Huspah Ct N Drainage System Realignment
	AIS - Huspah Ct N (J H Hiers)
	001-20230306 - DRAFT MINUTES (FEB)
	20230330 - Budget Confirmation (Huspah Ct)
	Valentine 0002 Notarized 101420
	JH Hiers_Huspah Ct Drainage_3.8.23
	34 Huspah Ct N Drainage Overlay

	Bottom

